
DESTINATION NEWPORT COMMITTEE AGENDA
Thursday, June 16, 2016 - 2:00 PM

169 SW Coast Highway, Newport , Oregon 97365

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO AGENDA

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.A. Minutes from the May 19, 2016 Dest inat ion Newport  Committee Meeting
May 19, 2016 Minutes.docx

3.B. Review of Accounts - May 2016

4. MEDIA CONSIDERATIONS

4.A. Idaho Senior News Proposal  
1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15221/May_19__2016_Minutes.pdf


2015_ISN RATES.pdf
Lincoln City-Quarter page.pdf
ISN Marketing Letter 01.29.16.pdf
Ocean Terrace Cond.pdf

4.B. Brit ish Columbia Magazine Proposal 
BRITISH%20COLUMBIA%20CLASSIFIED%20RATES%20CARD-2.pdf
BRITISH COLUMBIA MEDIA KIT.pdf

4.C. Cert if ied Folder Display Brochure Distrubut ion Proposal
newport - dis.pdf
2016 Pacific Northwest Roster US.pdf
2016 Tourist Systems Roster US.pdf

4.D.KFIR Radio Proposal 

4.E. News-Times Creat ive/Product ion, Print ing, and Digital Services Proposal for
2017 
DNC_Proposal_2016_FINAL.pdf

4.F. Seatt le Magazine Proposal
Newport Oregon proposal for FY16-17 -- Seattle magazine.pdf
TO_SeattleMagazine_MediaKit.pdf

4.G.OUTFRONT Moblie Network Proposal
OUTFRONT Mobile Network_ Nov 2015 (3).pdf
OUTFRONT Mobile Network_ One Sheet.pdf
Sample-Publisher-List.pdf
City of Newport 10 milecampaign.pdf
Albany10miledadius.pdf
City of Newport 15mile campaign.pdf

4.H.Comcast Proposal
Newport 2016-2017 Proposal.pdf

4.I . AAA Washington Journey Magazine Fall Proposal 
Journey Digital Media Kit 2016.pdf
Journey Media Kit 2016.pdf

5. OTHER

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15237/2015_ISN_RATES.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15270/Lincoln_City-Quarter_page.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15239/ISN_Marketing_Letter_01.29.16.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15271/Ocean_Terrace_Cond.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15241/BRITISH_COLUMBIA_CLASSIFIED_RATES_CARD-2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15242/BRITISH_COLUMBIA_MEDIA_KIT.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15244/newport_-_dis.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15245/2016_Pacific_Northwest_Roster_US.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15246/2016_Tourist_Systems_Roster_US.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15247/DNC_Proposal_2016_FINAL.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15249/Newport_Oregon_proposal_for_FY16-17_--_Seattle_magazine.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15250/TO_SeattleMagazine_MediaKit.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15255/OUTFRONT_Mobile_Network__Nov_2015__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15256/OUTFRONT_Mobile_Network__One_Sheet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15257/Sample-Publisher-List.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15258/City_of_Newport_10_milecampaign.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15259/Albany10miledadius.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15260/City_of_Newport_15mile_campaign.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15261/Newport_2016-2017_Proposal.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15263/Journey_Digital_Media_Kit_2016.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/15264/Journey_Media_Kit_2016.pdf


6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION

7. CHAMBER REPORT

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

9. ADJOURNMENT

3



Destination Newport Committee
May 19, 2016

2:00 P.M.
Newport, Oregon

CALL TO ORDER
The May 19, 2016, regular meeting of the Destination Newport Committee was called 
to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. In attendance were Lance Beck, Judy Kuhl, Steve 
Beck, David Heater, and Lorna Davis. Also in attendance were Cindy Breves, Executive 
Assistant; Jamie Rand, News-Times, Dee Teem and Daniella Crowder from Community 
Serices Consortium, Michele Osterhoudt and Tood Williver for The New Lincoln County 
Fair, Spencer Nebel, Mark McConnell, and the Mombetsu City Hall delegation. 

INTRODUCTIONS
We went around the table and everyone introduced themselves. 

CONSENT CALENDAR
The consent calendar consisted of the following items:
A. Minutes of the April 21, 2016, meeting;

MOTION was made by S. Beck, seconded by Kuhl, to approve the consent calendar,  
as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.
 
MEDIA

The committee reviewed the Eugene Emeralds Baseball proposal for 2016. 

The committee reviewed the Oregon State proposal for 2016-17. Committee decide to 
table this item to the June 16, 2026 meeting and would like Ian to come to the meeting 
to answer questions. 

OTHER

Reviewed Tourism Marketing Grant for Community Services Consortium for Barrel to 
Keg Gravel to Pavement Bike Ride.  

Reviewed Tourism Marketing Grant for The New Lincoln County Fair.  

The committee did a presentation to the Mombetsu City Hall delegation reviewing how 
the  committee  promotes  tourism  for  the  City  of  Newport.  The  delegation  asked 
questions which the committee answered. 

4



DISCUSSION AND ACTION

MOTION was made by Heater, seconded by S. Beck, to approve the Eugene Emeralds 
2016-17 Season Package for $11,750 with $2,063 being paid out of 2015-16 Fiscal 
Year and the remainder being paid out of 2016-17 Fiscal Year of $9687. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote.

MOTION was made by S. Beck, seconded by L. Beck, to recommend to City Council 
the approval of a Tourism Marketing Grant to the Community Services Consortium for 
the Barrel to Keg Gravel to Pavement Bike Race in the amount of $2,000. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote

MOTION was made by Heater, seconded by L. Beck, to recommend to City Council the 
approval of a Tourism Marketing Grant to The New Lincoln County Fair in the amount of  
$5,000. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote

The committee reviewed and revised the Destination Newport Brochure for publication. 

The committee discussed the Highway 20 closures for this summer and decided the 
message needed to promote tourism in Newport through the construction period.  

Next meeting will be June 16, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:36 P.M.

5



ADVERTISING
RATE SHEET

     Ad Size Size
(Col. x H)

Size
W x H

12 Runs
(Cost/Run)

6 Runs
(Cost/Run)

3 Runs
(Cost/Run)

Single Run Col. 
Inches

Full Page 5c  x 15”  10”x  15” $750 $875 $950 $1025 75”

Half Page 5c  x 7.5”  10”x  7.5” $525 $600 $640 $695 37.5”

Quarter Page 3c  x 6.5”  6”x  6.5” $305 $365 $395 $425 19.5”

Value Ad 2c  x 6”  4”x  6” $205 $235 $255 $325 12”

Eighth Page 2c  x 4”  4”x  4” $185 $215 $235 $275 8”

Advertise with the Idaho Senior News, Idaho’s oldest and largest 
mature-market publication, designed for the 55+ age market - from 
baby-boomers to our elder seniors. Seniors are the fastest growing, most 
powerful market segment, controlling over 50% of all discretionary in-
come. Seniors are the highest majority of homeowners, purchase 80% of 
all luxury travel, and spend more on recreational time and dining than any 
other demographic group!  

The Idaho Senior News makes it easy for you to connect with the 
senior market and generate more business. Our readership is estimated at 80,500+. *Based on Senior Publishers Group 

average readers per issue. We print 23,000+ issues per month and circulate them via direct subscriptions, bulk sub-
scriptions, and driver deliveries, with distribution throughout most of the state of Idaho and eastern Oregon.

Check out our a�ordable and �exible rates, and call us, today!  We promise great customer service, great 
ads, and great results!

Roughly 10,000 Baby 
Boomers will turn 65 today, 
and about 10,000 more will 
cross that threshold every 
day for the next 19 years.*

*According to Pew Research, nonpartisan fact tank that conducts public opinion polling, demographic research, and other empirical social science research.

Ad sizes are not limited to those listed above.  Pricing for other sizes available on request.
Business Directory Ads:  4”w x 2” h   $115/color or $88/bw, 3 mo. consecutive run minimum
Double Truck Ads:  21.25”w x 15” h   $2,650   (Discounts with multiple runs)
Premium and/or Speci�c Placement:  25% Surcharge

ADDED Value:  All ads (except the Value Ads) are placed on our website, FREE of charge, with a link back to 
your website or email.
A FREE one-year subscription is included with your display ad (8 col. inches or greater) purchase.  Call for a 
special bulk quantity rate to supply your business, club, or organiztion.

These rates INCLUDE  FULL COLOR and GRAPHIC DESIGN of your ad!

Graphic Arts Publishing, Inc., proud publishers of the Idaho Senior News
Produced and published in Idaho. 

P.O. Box 937  •  Eagle, ID 83616  •  Ph: (208) 336-6707  Fax: (208) 336-6752  •  Toll Free: (800) 657-6470 
www.idahoseniornews.com

082814       E:\Sales Folder\ISN\ISN Media Kits\ISN RatesGraphic Arts Publishing, Inc., Jane Henry Seil, Publisher

6



7



 

 
 

P.O. Box 937  |  Eagle, ID  83616  |  Phone 208.336.6707  |  Fax 208.336.6752 
See our current and past issues at www.idahoseniornews.com 

 
 

 
The huge growth in the senior market means a great opportunity 

for your business. Let Idaho Senior News help you reach  

this essential target group and watch sales soar! 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Idaho Senior News is Idaho's oldest and largest mature-market publication, 

serving Idaho’s fast-growing 50+ market, from “Boomers” to the elderly. 
 
 The Idaho Senior News reaches the fastest growing, most powerful market 

segment, controlling 70% of investments and over half of all wealth. 
 

 Seniors are the top consumers of healthcare services and purchases, luxury travel, 
dining out, big ticket items, new cars, home improvements, RV’s and much more. 
They are top customers for almost every business category and service! 

 
 The Idaho Senior News publishes monthly and has a loyal readership of more than 

80,000, with 60,000 in the Treasure Valley alone! 
 

 Advertising with the Idaho Senior News is a direct, smart, and easy way to 
connect with Idaho’s mature market, placing your ad into the hands of tens of 
thousands of potential new customers.  

 
 Discounts are offered for 3, 6 and 12 time advertisers and include FREE graphic 

design and FREE full color. Advertisers will also be posted on our website. 
 
Contact Ernie Cody, at (208) 336-6707 for current rates and special programs 

8



9

'"c:eo
u
z
o
"a:
o
:::t

-'"-
•••w

Z-

a::E°0~u..... .-- cuuu
eea-0"uCU
C--.... ea.... cu-5u
fa 0,
GI
a1e
..... 0\
'"Glr-
~r-

.J:......
::JOO
O~

'" \0.0\6N
NO

00



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 1  

2016 media kit

PM
 4

00
69

11
9

$6.95 DISPLAY UNTIL SEPT 22

ADVENTURE 
Hiking the  

Stein Valley

HISTORY  
Tofino’s Most  

Famous EccentricS
U

M
M

E
R

      2
0

1
5

C

7 
SECRETS 
OF LEAVE NO TRACE 

CAMPING

P. 54 P. 68DESTINATION
Pender Islands P. 22

TOP FOOD 
TRUCKS
LOCAL  

CRAFT BEER 
FARMERS 
MARKET  

ROUNDUP

Taste

summer
Of

THE  
BLIGHT  
OF THE  

ARBUTUS   
ICONIC TREES  

UNDER THREAT

$6.95

DESTINATION
Pender Islands

Taste

TOP FOOD 
TRUCKS
LOCAL 

CRAFT BEER 
FARMERS 
MARKET 

ROUNDUP

umumu
OfOfTasteOfTaste

m
Of
m

PM
 4

00
69

11
9

$6.95 DISPLAY UNTIL MAR 17

P. 78
CANADA’S GREATEST ROAD CYCLIST
RYDER HESJEDAL

W
IN

T
E

R

C

P. 20
DESTINATION 

GOLDEN 
B.C.’S  
MOST  

FASCINATING  
BOOK- 
STORES

P. 48
HEROES IN RED GORE-TEX  

NORTH SHORE RESCUE

THE  
BIG 

MELT 

PLUS

11
MUST-DO  
WINTER 

ACTIVITIES

KID-FRIENDLY 
HOLIDAY  

FUN

2
0

1
5

HOT 
SPRINGS 

COVE

B.C.’S 
BEST 
HOT 

SPRINGS

What Do  
Shrinking  
Glaciers  
Mean for  

B.C.?

British Columbia Magazine is the scenic 
geographic and travel magazine of Brit-
ish Columbia, read worldwide for its 
big-picture photography and trusted 
travel journalism. Our quarterly issues 
profile: travel, outdoor exploration, ad-
venture and recreation; parks, wilder-
ness, wildlife, geography and conserva-
tion; history and heritage places in the 
province; science and natural phe-
nomena; remarkable people and First 
Nations culture. 

For more than 55 years British Columbia 
Magazine (launched as Beautiful British 
Columbia) has informed, entertained, 
surprised, and inspired its readers with 
all that B.C. has to offer. We share our 
readers’ pride in B.C., their love of the 
natural environment and the active 
lifestyle it encourages. We are a conduit 
for readers who want to know B.C. bet-
ter, embrace living here and plan their 
travels to yet-to-be-explored places 
around the province. 

Often described as “the National  
Geographic of British Columbia,” British 
Columbia Magazine has earned more 
than 175 awards over the past two de-
cades for its engaging stories, spectac-
ular photography and creative design.

Who We are

guaranteed 

results*
100%

15 
Brands

162
Countries Reached

161,001
eNewsletter Subscribers

971,000
Printed Copies

1,256,582
Social Media Shares

7,171,228
YouTube Views

15,714,935
Delivered Emails

17,970,714
Unique Readers/viewers

41,064,000
Printed Pages

80,221,897
Online Page views

British ColumBia  
magazine  is
Part of the  

My Passion Media  
collection of  
Publications



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 2  
\.



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 3  

magazine facts 

Founded in 1959

Strongest Media Buy in Western 
Canada 

#5 in BC, slightly behind only  
Reader’s Digest, Canadian Living, 
People and Canadian Geographic

4 Issues per year

100% owned, produced & printed  
in British Columbia

BRITISH COLUMBIA MAgAzIne oVerVieW

35-64
average age

864,000
reach

gender

the numbers

readershiP - Print  
734,000 readers

distribution - Print  
65,500 copies

Paid subscriPtions 
49,472 subscribers

digital edition 
2,500 subscribers 

Website stats 
Pageviews - 201,000

Unique visitors - 87,000
Time spent on site - 2:04

*Sourced from 3 month averages in  
Google analytics

e-neWsletter  
13,500 subscribers

 
tWitter  

7,519 followers

 
facebook  
38,929 likes

 
Pinterest 
16,000 pins 

our readers 

59% are between 35-64 years 
of age.

62% have College Education + 

48% Income Household 
income $75,000+ 

Household Composition 1-2 65% 
3+ 35% Children <18 35%

9 out of 10 subscribers feel the 
magazine inspires travel to places 

they may one day visit.

Subscribers keep past issues for 
extended periods of time

53%
Male

47%
female

quick 
facts 

PM
 4

00
69

11
9

$6.95 DISPLAY UNTIL DEC 2

P. 80
PERSON & PLACE  

ROBERT BATEMAN

F
A

L
L

      2
0

1
5

C

P. 20
GET WILD IN 

BELLA COOLA

ANCIENT TREES
WILDLIFE TOURS
WINE COUNTRY

NORTHERN ADVENTURE
SEA TO SKY HIKES

PHOTO  
CONTEST 

WINNERS 
ANNOUNCED

P. 78
OUTDOOR ADVISER  

WILD EDIBLES

DISCOVER  
B.C.’S 

SPOOKIEST 
SECRETS

PLUS

B.C.’S 
BEST 
FALL 
ROAD 
TRIPS

59%
BC 

18%
CANADA 

23%
USA & 

INTERNATIONAL 



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 4  

uploading ads 

email ads to
production@mypassionmedia.com

Bleed 
Full page only 0.125”

Production costs 
Any production work on advertise-
ments will be invoiced at $75 per 
hour to the advertiser

File formats 
Press Optimized PDF

custom specials 

Videos
Video links to digital edition ads.  
Rate: $350

Special Positions
Special or guaranteed position,  
15% extra.

Inserts
Rates on request.

national display rates 

effective January 2016 

$ gross rates

display ad dimensions (Width x height) 

size non bleed triM size for bleed ads

Full Page Live  7.75” x 10.5” 8” x 10.75”

2/3 Page 4.5625” x 9.875" n/a

Jr. Page 4.5625" x 7.3125" n/a

1/2 page Vertical 3.5" x 9.875” n/a

1/2 Page Horizontal 7” x 4.8125” n/a

1/3 Page Vertical 2.25” x 9.875”  n/a

1/3 Page Square 4.5625” x 4.8125”  n/a

1/6 Page Vertical 2.25” x 4.8125”  n/a

Double-Page Spread 15.5” x 10.25” 16” x 10.75”

display rates & dimensions | Print

size  1x  2x  3x  4x

Full Page $10,014 $9,719 $9,424 $9,134

2/3 Page $7,420 $7,195 $6,975 $6,760

Jr. Page $6,920 $6,710 $6,505 $6,305

1/2 Page $6,490 $6,300 $6,110 $5,920

1/3 Page $4,514 $4,382 $4,247 $4,117

1/6 Page $2,974 $2,889 $2,804 $2,719

DPS $18,877 $18,273 $17,738 $17,203

1/2 DPS $12,835 $12,420 $12,055 $11,690

covers 1x 2x 3x 4x

IFC Spread $21,518 $20,865 $20,237 $19,633

IFC  $11,489 $11,154 $10,814 $10,503

IBC $10,998 $10,663 $10,384 $10,063

OBC $11,489 $11,154 $10,814 $10,488

54 •B C m

from a cardiac arrest; the third such per-
son to do so in the past decade. On sunny 
summer days, the Grouse Grind lineup 
is almost like a vertical group fitness 
class; according to Danks, thousands of 
people chug up the trail each day. Many 
of these novice hikers tackle the trail car-
rying little more than the shirt on their 
back, a cellphone (for the obligatory self-
ie) in one hand and maybe a water bottle 
in the other.

Inside the Tim Jones Rescue Centre 
that the team recently procured from the 
City of North Vancouver, Danks turns on 
a computer monitor and shows a video 
of a recent rescue from the side of the 
Grouse Grind on a perfect autumn day. 
The GoPro footage shows tiny, ant-sized 
people on the side of an impossibly steep 
drainage, looking after a gentleman who 
had fallen 40 metres off the trail. “We’re 
not quite sure what happened; the fel-
low seemed to have wandered off the 
trail, under the rope, and then passed 
out. When we got to him, he was pretty 
banged up.”

NSR is even taking an active role in 
locating lost souls wandering the city 
streets. “We’ve been called out to look 
for alzheimer’s patients, and even people 
with autism who may not be aware of 
their surroundings. In North and West 
Vancouver, even the suburban streets are 

only a block or two from a swift-flowing 
creek or dangerous ravine,” says Danks.

“Team” is The operative word for the 
North Shore Rescue. “The two-year train-
ing period is intense,” Danks says. “First-
aid, rope rescue, avalanche courses, 
backcountry navigation and, of course, 
working around helicopters are all skills 
that need to be mastered.” 

Not surprisingly, some of the rescue 
team is drawn from fire fighters, para-
medics and ski patrollers, which makes 
sense until you realize that very few of 
these people might get much in the way 
of time off. Two rescues in a day aren’t 
uncommon. An unseasonably dry spell 
this summer meant that the team was 
kept hopping virtually every week; one 
day, NSR members were called out for 
three separate rescues.

There was a time before cellphones 

Remembering Tim Jones   
With 20 years and more than 1,500 rescues as a member of North  
Shore Rescue, not only was Tim Jones the most active member but he was also one of its most  
colourful and beloved volunteers. Jones died from cardiac arrest in January 2014, but his legacy will 
live on in NSR’s history.  By Ryan Stuart

1962: The year Jones 
moved to North Van-
couver with his parents 
and two siblings.

20: number of years 
Jones was a member of 
North Shore Rescue

1,500: Approximate 
total number of rescues 
he took part in. 

100: Average number 
of rescues per year 
NSR responds to. 
Jones took part in 
almost every one.

10: In addition to the 
four large decentral-
ized equipment caches 

around the North 
Shore, Jones also built 
10 smaller ones deep in 
the backcountry, where 
rescue teams could find 
water, food, stretch-
ers and supplies while 
working on searches. 

$2 million: The amount 
of money raised, in 
an effort spearheaded 
by Jones, to build a 
new rescue base in 
North Vancouver’s 
public works yard. They 
moved in 2013.

6: Number of radio re-
peaters spread around 
the Lower Mainland, 

considered one of the 
best networks in the 
world, which ensures 
searchers have VHF 
radio reception even 
in the most rugged 
corners of the North 
Shore. Jones helped 
build it. 

250: The max length, in 
feet, of the long-line he-
licopter rescue system 
pioneered by Jones to 
make it easier to pluck 
people out of steep, 
forested and difficult 
terrain. Before Jones 
started tinkering, it was 
150 feet.

40: Hours per week 
Jones worked for the 
NSR, all volunteer. 
That’s on top of his 
career as a full-time 
paramedic. 

$50 million: Total an-
nual cost if BC search 
and rescue volunteers 
were paid salaries 
similar to the RCMP. 
Instead, the province 
allocates $9 million 
annually to Emergency 
Management BC. Jones 
lobbied to raise that 
amount.  

Tim Jones by The numbers

when responsible hikers made sure to 
carry the 10 essentials in order to sur-
vive a night or two in the bush. Danks 
agrees, though, that the culture around 
hiking has changed, and the easy access 
to trails like the Grouse Grind draws far 
more inexperienced city slickers than, 
say, the Alpine Club of Canada members 
who would set out to a more ambitious 
summit such as the West Lion or Cathe-
dral Mountain. 

From the team’s perspective, perhaps 
the most exhausting aspect is the effort 
it takes to merely keep going. “When Tim 
Jones (the former NSR Team Leader who 
suffered a massive heart attack and died 
near Mount Seymour in 2014), was alive, 
he constantly stressed the need for a con-
sistent source of funding,” Danks says. 
That’s a lot of pressure to place on corpo-
rate donors and individuals, not the least 
of who are NSR members themselves, 
who spend significant time doing com-
munity outreach and fundraising. Take, 
for example, the rescue vehicles serving 
as mobile command posts. One of them, 
a specially-equipped Ford F-350 that is 
valued at over $150,000, was just in the 
shop and needed $5,000 in repairs.

And people aren’t always necessarily 
grateful. “One time, we rescued a well-
known physician who has several private 
clinics around Vancouver,” Danks says. 
“We were really hoping that we might 
get a nice donation from him for saving 
his life, but he pretty much just thanked 
us and that was it.”  

North Shore Rescue, and indeed com-
munity rescue groups across Canada, 
might have a new friend in Prime Min-
ister Justin Trudeau. Trudeau’s brother 
Michel was a keen backcountry skier 
who perished in an avalanche in B.C.’s 
West Kootenays and the elder brother 
spent several years fundraising for the 
Canadian Avalanche Association (now 
Avalanche Canada) to increase public 
awareness about winter backcountry 
safety. During the recent federal elec-
tion, Trudeau actually filmed one of his 
most effective television commercials on 
the Grouse Grind, where he logged a re-
spectable time of just under 55 minutes.

But Danks and his crew aren’t waiting 
for that. On the afternoon that I chatted 
with Danks and his brother Gordon in 
the expansive new storage facility they’d 
finally managed to secure, I mentioned 
that I’d met Scott Campbell doing com-
munity outreach at Capilano University 
the week previous. Danks smiled and 
said, “Oh, Scott’s over at Save-On Foods 
today. We’re raising funds by selling hot 
dogs in the parking lot.” Call us at 905-271-4000 or 1-800-363-7566   adventurecanada.com 

ADVENTURE CANADA  14 Front St. S. • Mississauga, ON • L5H 2C4 Ont Reg # 4001400. Adventure Canada is a Member of TICO and ACTA. 

©
 M

ich
ell

e V
alb

er
g

Adventure Canada
T H E  E X P E D I T I O N  C R U I S E  S P E C I A L I S T S

Adventure Canada is a family-run travel company with 
more than twenty-five years experience, specializing in 
small ship cruises to the Canadian Arctic, East Coast, 
Greenland, Galapagos, Haida Gwaii, and select 
Canadian wilderness destinations. Our pioneering 
approach to expedition cruises emphasizes scientific 
discovery, art, culture, learning, and fun.

AC ad for BC Magazine Feb 10 2014.indd   1 2015-02-10   3:07 PM

16 •B C M B C M •1 7

D.W.

DANIEL MOSQUIN/UBC BOTANICAL GARDEN

B.C.’S 
LUSCIOUS 

APPLE  
CORE

F E S T I VA L S

VANCOUVER  
INTERNATIONAL  
FILM FEST 
Sept. 24 – Oct. 9
The 34th annual Vancouver 
International Film Festival will 
present more than 350 films 
from 70 countries in venues 
around the city. viff.org

OKANAGAN  
FALL WINE FESTIVAL 
Oct. 1 – 11
With dozens of events throughout 
the Okanagan, the Fall Wine Festival 
is sure to have something to meet 
any palate. For a complete listing of 
events visit  
thewinefestivals.com.

SUNSHINE COAST ART 
CRAWL
Oct. 16 –18
Travel along the entire Sunshine 
Coast Highway and visit local artists 
in their studios during the annual 
Sunshine Coast Art Crawl. It is a 
chance to experience the vibrant 
arts and culture community on 

the Sunshine Coast as you follow 
brochure maps, directional signs, 
smartphone maps and other 
crawlers.
suncoastarts.com

CORNUCOPIA 
Nov. 5 – 15
Whistler’s annual celebration of 
food and drink, with dozens of 
vendors from around the region.  
whistlercornucopia.com

EAST SIDE CULTURE CRAWL 
Nov. 19 – 22
The 19th Annual Eastside Culture 
Crawl is East Vancouver’s four-day 
visual arts, design and crafts festi-
val. culturecrawl.ca

FRASER VALLEY  
BALD EAGLE FESTIVAL
Nov. 21 – 22
Bald eagles migrate every fall 
to the Fraser Valley to feast on 
fish carcasses, and there’s no 
better time or place to view them 
than the Fraser Valley Bald Eagle 
Festival. 
fraservalleybaldeaglefestival.ca

WHISTLER FILM FESTIVAL
Dec. 2 – 6
Come celebrate the arts in a  
magical mountain setting. 
whistlerfilmfestival.com

When the weekend-long University of British 
Columbia Apple Festival kicks-off in Van-
couver on October 17, there’ll be more than 
20,000 kilograms of fresh-picked local treats 
to sink your teeth into. For those more used 
to the flavour-free fruit sometimes found in 
supermarkets, the pip-popping selection can 
be a revelation.

“The event started 24 years ago as a 
fundraiser for the UBC Botanical Garden but 
it’s grown to become a real celebration of B.C. 
apples,” says festival apple buyer Margaret 
Butschler, adding that up to 14,000 visitors 
typically roll in to taste-test, watch demonstra-
tions and indulge in a slice or two of fresh-
baked pie.

But the main lure is the rows of tent-covered 
tables piled high with well-priced bags of B.C.’s 
finest. Arriving in an 18-wheeler from orchards 
as far-flung as Summerland, Salmon Arm and 
the Similkameen Valley, the fruit is picked just 
days before the event—and this year there’ll be 
up to 75 types available. 

“In the beginning, we only had around 10 
varieties. But our selection has grown every 

year and we’re always looking for something new,” 
says Butschler, adding that intriguing heritage and 
small-batch crops jostle for attention with ever-
popular favourites like ambrosia and pink lady.

It’s a kaleidoscopic array rarely seen in local su-
permarkets, agrees Nick Ibuki, operations manager 
at Summerland Varieties Corp. An offshoot of the 
BC Fruit Growers’ Association, the organization 
assists farmers in licensing new varieties. 

“Some stores are more loyal than others when 
it comes to B.C. apples. But we generally can’t 
compete on price with areas like Chile and New 
Zealand,” he says, adding that advances in storage 
technology mean picked apples can be “hibernated” 
for six months before reaching supermarket shelves.

But there’s always room for new varieties 
that are both shop-friendly and juice-spurt-
ingly delicious, such as the B.C.-developed 
Salish apple. A gala and splendor cross, it 
launched at the 2012 festival. “Salish has 
been a big success. It’s an attractive red and 
yellow colour and it’s also sweet and tart,” 
says Ibuki.

For many festivalgoers, trying fruits like 
this for the first time is the way to go. Ibuki’s 
favourite is aurora golden gala—“crisp, 
juicy and with a tropical sweetness”—while 
the apple of Buschler’s eye is Calville blanc 
d’hiver, a small green fruit with a heritage 
rooted in 16th-century France.

Lesser-spotted delights like 
these are the backbone of Molly 
and Matt Thurston’s Claremont 
Ranch Organics fruit farm in B.C.’s 
bucolic Lake Country. “We have 
30 varieties planted, including 
gravensteins and cox’s orange pip-
pins,” says Molly, who’s aiming to 
send nearly 700 kilograms to this 
year’s festival. 

And what’s her personal 
favourite? “I love the golden 
russet. It’s tart and tangy and has 
a juicy crunch. It’s a bit of an ugly 
duckling but it’s a good fresh eater 
and is also great cooked.”

Looks, she adds, are often 
deceptive when it comes to apples. 
“Everyone’s used to those big red 
shiny supermarket fruits but there’s 
a lot more diversity of flavour out 
there. My advice is: don’t be afraid 
to try an apple that looks differ-
ent—the taste can be amazing.” 

—John Lee

That age-old adage of someone “getting your 
goat” is taking on a new twist in Valhalla Provin-
cial Park in the province’s Kootenay region. At 
the popular Mt. Gimli camping area high above 
Slocan Valley, local climbers and B.C. Parks are 
joining together to ensure that aggressive moun-
tain goats won’t be getting their people. 

Intrepid hikers can be at the base of Gimli 
in just over an hour on a heart-pumping trail 
that provides endless hiking and rock climbing 
options, with the bonus of spectacular wildlife 
viewing. There is no better place in the province 
to see a mountain goat up close. 

“Too close for comfort,” says mountain guide 
David Lussier, who is advocating that climbers at 
the Gimli campsite adjust their behaviour not only 
to protect themselves but also the goats. 

“They are wild, unpredictable and potentially 
dangerous,” says Lussier, referring to the goats, 
not the climbers. 

The Nelson-based mountaineer is penning a 
guidebook for the Valhallas and fears that climber 
access is threatened by potential goat-human 

conflicts. Indeed, roving families of billies, nan-
nies and cute, cuddly kids are known to invade 
the area’s makeshift tenting zones to nibble on 
sweat-soaked t-shirts and urine-stained grasses 
graciously discharged on by campers. According 
to a statement released by B.C. Parks, this sce-
nario provides a unique viewing opportunity but it 
is not healthy for the goats and presents a risk to 
park visitors. “The minerals in human urine 
and toothpaste have contributed to the 
habituation of the goats,” says spokesper-
son David Karn. 

The situation has potential for volatility. 
As an example, several years ago a hunter 
with a legal tag shot one of the ostensibly 
tame goats, but did so while a group of 
school kids was hiking past the scene. 
Dogs are another matter—while they 
are not allowed in the provincial park, at 
least one dog has been gored in a close 
encounter in another part of the range. In 
2013, eyes were opened when a 63-year 
old man, hiking with his family, was killed 

N AT U R E

BEWARE GIMLI’S GOATS
by a mountain goat in Washington’s Olympic 
National Park. 

The point, it seems, is not lost on those advocat-
ing for the protection of goat and human alike. 
Lussier cites poor backcountry etiquette and 
primitive camping facilities as the problem, and 
encourages climbers to heed information provided 
by parks staff, such as the warning sign posted at 
the trailhead. B.C. Parks has considered relocating 
the campsite and offering better infrastructure, 
but in the meantime, the future of the conflict zone 
relies upon the consideration—and caution—of 
users at the site. 

—Steve Ogle

S
T

E
V

E
 O

G
L

E

M O R E  FA L L 
F E S T I V A L S

B C M •98 •B C M

Mailbox

@B C M AG A Z I N E
FA C E B O O K . C O M / B C M AG A Z I N E

M A I L B OX@ B C M AG . C A

C
Where’s Fairmont?
In your Fall issue, the map on page 30 
shines by the omission of Fairmont 
Hot Springs, which is a wonderful 
community with superb amenities, 
including an airport located at the 
north end of Columbia Lake.

Why is it not shown? Even from 
30,000 feet of altitude on a clear day, 
this feature stands out, when one 
knows what and where to look for it.

Invermere, just north of Winder-
mere, also offers a some great views 
of the area, for those who enjoy the 
sport of soaring. I know this very short 
article cannot hope to cover all there 
is to discover in this wonderful valley, 
known worldwide as a premiere soar-
ing site in Canada.

Enjoying every issue of (Beautiful) 
British Columbia Magazine.

Harald Tilgner, 
Ryder Lake, B.C.

While the article’s focus was on wildlife 
viewing in the area rather than the 

attractions along the way, missing Fair-
mont Hot Springs on the map was indeed 

an oversight. It’s a great spot! —Eds.

Tabor Mountain Nostalgia 
I felt a touch of nostalgia after reading 
the Winter 2014 issue of British Colum-
bia Magazine and the article on “Tabor 
Mountain Ski Resort” (page 54). 

I was of one, along with two or three 
others, who was involved in the ini-
tial construction and building of that 
resort in the late 1960s (about 1967 to 
1968, as best I can remember). I was 
a teacher (French and geography) at 
the Prince George Senior Secondary 
School (I am now in Australia). Dur-
ing one of the summer holidays, I took 
to working at the Tabor Lake Ski site. 

To begin work, we first had to clear 
an area for cars and the resort build-
ing. This required the use of chain-
saws and other gear, all of which we 
had to carry in each day from Prince 
George. After the clearing of the car 
park/resort areas, we began to trek 
each day up the mountain to begin 
felling trees and opening up areas 
for the ski runs and chairlifts. Oh, it 
was heavy work carrying fuel (for the 
chainsaws) in five-gallon jerry cans 
up the mountain each day, through 
unbroken woods and tangles. The 
chairlift towers were put in place by 
helicopters. After that, our attention 

turned to clearing the road to the top 
of the mountain, which made it pos-
sible for heavy machinery to come in 
and clear away all the trees we had 
cut down.

The resort opened in the following 
winter, after our summer work. Inter-
esting times and a job I’ll never forget.

Alan Wheeley,
Canberra, Australia

Congrats to the New Team
I used to be a happy subscriber to 
your beautiful magazine for around 
12 years, which I stopped for a few 
years because of some personal rea-
sons. To my regret I must admit. But 
now I am a subscriber again, start-
ing with the Fall 2015 issue, and I 
just wanted to say that I love the new 
look of the magazine. Very attractive 
and classy. Looks very elegant with a 
high-quality cover. More than ever. I 
just wanted to congratulate you and 
all the new crew for your terrific work. 
The excellence is being reached, or 
should I say, has been reached for 
years now. Keep it up.

Denis Lévesque,
Montréal, Que.

Wild Mushroom How-To
I have enjoyed your wonderful maga-
zine for years but the Fall 2015 issue 
included some poor advice about 
foraging for mushrooms. I work as 
a taxonomist on no-see-ums and am 
used to studying subtle details to dis-
tinguish species. For many years, I 
harvested only a few very distinctive 
species of mushrooms, knowing that 
there are many hundreds out there,  
a few of which are deadly or will  
provide a miserable intestinal expe-
rience. 

Nearly all books on mushrooms de-
scribe only a small percentage of the 
species that are actually present in 
nature. However, there is a wonder-
ful resource available as a small field 
guide called All That the Rain Promises 
and More: A Hip Pocket Guide to West-
ern Mushrooms by David Arora, which 
provides diagnostic features (a com-
bination of absolutely unique charac-
teristics) that makes the identification 
of about 200 species entirely secure 
(and covers B.C.). 

One needs to study the details of the 
anatomy of a specimen to get it right 
and the book is clear, well-illustrated 
and easy to use. Your article stated 

that one might pick a supposed chan-
terelle and identify it by comparing it 
to a store-bought specimen, but this is 
dangerous—too many might confuse 
it with the common False Chanterelle, 
which is poisonous. 

So if readers want to feel secure in 
foraging for mushrooms, I strongly 
recommend buying a copy of this 
book. There is no replacement for an 
informed identification. Just as for 
birds, plants or no-see-ums, it is im-
portant to develop some skills and 
knowledge before being able to pro-
vide an accurate identification.

Art Borkent,
Salmon Arm, B.C.

Atnarko River Sockeye
Just a short note regarding your very 
interesting article on Bella Coola. Af-
ter visiting and fishing in that valley 
for more than 25 years, I find it rather 
interesting that the story had such 
a blatant error at the end of the first 
paragraph. As far as I am aware, there 
is no sockeye run on the Atnarko Riv-
er in the autumn. The coho and pink 

salmon runs have abundant numbers, 
but rarely, rarely will a sockeye salm-
on be seen.

But, there are certainly plenty of 
grizzly bears.

Enjoy your magazine, keep up the 
great work. I love this province, and I 
travel it extensively.

Phil Megyesi
Quesnel, B.C.

Sockeye are present in the Atnarko 
River in July and August—we may have 

jumped the gun a bit by calling that 
“autumn.” —Eds

Send e-mail to mailbox@bcmag.ca  
or write to British Columbia Magazine, 

1166 Alberni Street, Suite 802, 
Vancouver, BC, V6E 3Z3. 

Letters must include your name and 
address, and may be edited and condensed 

for publication. Please indicate “not for 
publication” if you do not wish to have your 

letter considered for our Mailbox.

I read with interest your article on 
“B.C.’s Best Fall Road Trips” (Fall 
2015). One trip I took this year, al-
though it wasn’t in the fall, may be 
of interest to your readers. This trip 
starts and ends in Williams Lake, 
timed so you can take in the Wil-
liams Lake Stampede in late June 
each year. Head west on Highway 
20 to Riske Creek and turn south on the gravel Farwell Canyon Road (an 
interesting place worth a visit), continuing on the Gaspard Creek Forest 
Service Road. Turn east on the Gang Ranch Road to see some of B.C.’s finest 
grasslands. Pass through the scenic Gang Ranch. Cross the Fraser River and 
turn south on Meadow Lake Road, then turning right on Poison Lake Road. 
This road becomes the Jesmond Road and it’s another interesting drive if 
you take the side road to Cougar Lookout. Then on to the paved Kelley Lake 
Road and it’s another half-hour drive in to Clinton, where you can spend 
the night. Then it’s an easy drive back north on Highway 97 to pass through 
Quesnel and then east on Highway 26 to Barkerville. After spending a night 
in historic Wells, it’s a leisurely return trip to Williams Lake.

I took three days to do this trip and would recommend it to anyone. You 
don’t need a four-wheel-drive vehicle, but your car should be able to stand 
up to gravel roads with some bone-shaking washboard. Be sure to take a 
full-sized spare tire in case of a flat.

Mike Lane,
Saanichton, B.C.

Road Trip Idea

info@gohaidagwaii.ca      GoHaidaGwaii.ca|

“Southeast Wind” appears with permission of the artist, Robert Davidson

Ph
ot

o 
Cr

ed
it:

 Ia
n 

G
ou

ld

full Page 
exaMPle

dPs 
exaMPle

1/2 hor. 
exaMPle

1/3 sq. 
exaMPle



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 5  

BC PROUd Rates & dimensiOns | Print

BC PROUd disPlay ads
Display ads in the classifieds are reasonably 
priced and have set sizes. They can include 
colour borders, background colours, photo 
backgrounds, superimposed text, logos, inserted 
photos, etc. See below for pricing and sizes.

PROdUCtiOn infO 

Bleed
Full page only 0.125”

Production costs
Production costs of $75/hour apply to ads that 
production must create or change. The average 
cost of classified ad production is $25 to $35

File formats 
Press Optimized PDF

EffEctivE January 2016 

$ GrOSS ratES

3 3/8"  
x 9 5/8"

1/2 Page Vertical

$1,830
D

7" x 9 5/8"

Full Page

$2,660
a

5 3/16"  
x 9 5/8"

3/4 Page Vertical

$2,245
B

1/2 Page Horizontal

$1,830

7" x 4 3/4"

c

 

1 column x6" Vertical

$365

1 9/16" x 6"

H

3/8 Page Horizontal

$625

5 3/16" x 4 3/4"

e

1/4 Page Vertical

$455

3 3/8" x 4 3/4"

F

1 Full column

$455

1 9/16"  
x 9 5/8"

g

2 column x2" Horizontal

$275

3 3/8" x 2"

l

$365

3 3/8"x 3"

i

1 column x5" Vertical

$324

1 9/16" x 5"

J

1 column x4" Vertical

$275

1 9/16" x 4"

K

1 column x3" Vertical

$222

1 9/16" x 3"

m

2 column x1" Horizontal

$156

3 3/8" x 1"

n

1 column x2" Vertical

$156

1 9/16" x 2"

o

2 column x3" Horizontal



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 6  

Website rates & dimensions | online

bcmag.ca 
British Columbia Magazine’s 700,000+ 
readers are beginning to notice BCMag.ca. 
This powerful site has just gone through 
a transformation to deliver relevant and 
engaging content for all those interested 
in the great province. Pageviews are 
climbing daily and interaction time has 
doubled. BCMag.ca brings you insightful 
stories, beautiful imagery and timely lists.

features and highlights 
Daily content to inform and entertain BC 
residents as well as tourists about events, 
destinations, entertainment, food and  
outdoor adventure.

Inspiring and engaging content and  
videos showcasing the things to do and 
the great aspects of British Columbia.

Other:
Section sponsorship: $28 (cPM)
Homepage takeover: $1000 (cPd)
Social Media Mentions: $100 per mention
Create a campaign unique to your business. 
Custom campaigns and content alignment 
packages available. Speak to your rep today!

87,000 
Unique Visitors Per Month

141,000 
Page Views Per Month

 quick facts 

970 x 250
970 x 90
728 x 90
468 x 60
320 x 50

300 x 250

970 x 250
970 x 90
728 x 90
468 x 60
320 x 50

300 x 250

970 x 250
970 x 90
728 x 90
468 x 60
320 x 50

300 x 250

300 x 250

effective January 2016 

$ gross rates

rates & dimentions 
Standard Website Units:
Leaderboard (728x90)  $20 (cPM)
Big Box (300x250)  $20 (cPM)
Small Banner (468x60)  $20 (cPM)
Homepage Wallpaper (160x600)  $25 (cPM)

Contests: 
Based on a 6-week promotion includes: contest creation,  
1 contest ad, contest page write up, list of entry names and 
social media mentions for duration of contest $2500.
ROS promotion: $20 (cPM)

index 
Page 

300 x 250

article 
Page

300 x 250

300 x 250



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 7  

consumer opt-in content 

A weekly what-to-do in beautiful British Columbia 
with BC Mag’s Explore-BC Newsletter. Every week our 
e-news delivers inspiring adventures and useful tips on 
how to see the most of BC.

Featuring:

•Wildlife/Conservation 
•Outdoor Adventure 
•Destination Features 
•Culture

Rates & sizes

Big box (300X250)  $250/week
Video (youtube or vimeo link)  $800/week
Content/Image (provided by client)  $1000/week
Content/Video (provided by client)  $1300/week
For geo targeting add 20%

Weekly neWsletter | online
effective January 2016 

$ gross rates

electronic requirements

graphics
Image (jpg, gif or png)

File size
Less than or equal to 40KB

300 x 250300 x 250

neWs-
letter 

exaMPle



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 8  

editorial calendar & deadlines

spring 

•BC’s Top Tours: A roundup of the best tours from 
around the province to experience BC’s spring and 
summer

•Destination: Tofino

•First Nations Cultural Tourism on the Rise

•BC’s Outdoor Business Innovators

•BC Photographic How To

•Outdoor Adventure: B.C. Peak Project Series:  
Sir Donald

•Nature: Birdwatching and Conservation on 
Mitlenatch Island

Deadlines
reservation deadline: 12 feb
artwork deadline: 26 feb
newsstand date: 28 March

summer 

•Taste of Summer: A look at food and drink trends  
and producers in regions around the province

•Destination: Quadra Island

•Historic Hiking Routes: West Coast Trail,  
Kettle Valley, Nootka Sound

•Characters of the Broughton Archipelago

•A Culinary Tour of Vancouver Island and the Sunshine Coast

•Nature: BC’s honeybee revolution

Deadlines
reservation deadline: 13 May
artwork deadline: 27 May
newsstand date: 27 June

fall 

•Wildlife Tours: Land Sea and Air

•BC’s Most Famous Artists

•Destination: Kamloops

•Storm Watching in Tofino

•Outdoor Adventure: Hiking the Sunshine Coast Trail

•Photo Contest Winners Announced

•Nature: Old Growth Forests

Deadlines
reservation deadline: 12 aug
artwork deadline: 26 aug
newsstand date: 26 sept

Winter 

•Winter Escapes: Ideas for great winter adventures 
 and getaways in British Columbia

•Destination: Whistler

•BC’s Notorious Rumrunning History

•Science: Hot Springs Under Threat?

•Winter Reads: The Best BC Books for 2017

•Outdoor Adventure: Insider Guide to BC’s Ski Resorts

Deadlines
reservation deadline: 11 nov

artwork deadline: 25 nov
newsstand date: 28 dec

in eVery issue: 

Due west: Front-end departments 
featuring quick bites of BC

• Short newsy stories

• Nature / wildlife discoveries

• Culture: upcoming events, exhibi-
tions, festivals

• Travel: Where to go, what to see 
this season

• Science: breakthroughs and inter-
esting facts

• History: a glimpse into BC’s past

• Food and drink: must try treats

• New products and gear that are 
relevant to BC Mag readers

Day trip diary:

First-person accounts of a single-
day adventure, hike or excursion

echoes:

B.C. history through the eyes of 
famous, infamous, or little-known 
British Columbians

Outdoor advisor:

A service department with practical 
tips, techniques and gear relating to 
outdoor exploration

Person & place:
Profile of a noteworthy British 
Columbian with a focus on their 
connection to the province

Snap shots:

A pictorial quick-look at BC’s  
past, present and future. 



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 9  



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 10  

My Passion Media Inc. is a global leader in outdoor and experience based 
publications. The company’s focus is inspiring people’s passions by pro-
viding relevant, engaging and quality content. My Passion Media Inc. is 

redesigning the magazine publishing landscape with titles covering print, 
digital, social, online, email and YouTube. The company’s cross-platform 
model has led to a cost-effective, profitable brand that inspires the pas-
sions of readers regardless of how they choose to have content deliv-

ered. The word passion in the company name extends beyond readers to 
employees and stakeholders as well as the organization’s executive team 

who share passion for outdoor activity and media.

The company currently has multiple brands including 9 magazines,  
13 online publications, 4 YouTube channels, 3 national events and  

Influencer.org, a global blogger platform. With over 15 million readers  
annually, My Passion Media Inc. reaches passionate people  

around the world.

Who We are and What makes us unique

Our media mix
With a perfect harmony between content 
and advertising, we deliver storytelling to 
over 15 million readers. This allows us to 
leverage the special aspects of an adver-
tiser to not only our Canadian readers but 

to our international readers as well.  

15
million
readers

9
magazines

14
websites

12 
mobile sites

4 youtube 
channels4 Radio 

Stations

2 TV 
shows

4
affiliates

3
events

4
Australia

3.0% visits
409,641

unique visits

3
U.K

6.5% visits
887,555

unique visits

2
Canada 

16.2% visits
2,212,060

unique visits

1
U.S.A

60.9% visits
8,315,708

unique visits

5
Ireland

2.2% visits
300,403

unique visits

Our reach 
My Passion Media publishes regionally passionate 

content through a global multi-media reach.

We track and guarantee results.

We have highly engaged niche 
readerships who trust our content.

We have turnkey, proven  
campaigns that integrate print, 

online, social, email, content  
and video.

our three uniques

1

2

3



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 11  

our media mix

TravellerCANADIAN

                     

 

 

PA C I F I C  Y A C H T I N G ’ S

Environment 911

PUBLICATION EDITORIAL FOCUS FREqUENCy DISTRIBUTION AgE gENDER PRINT DIgITAL MONThLy PVS

Canadian Traveller Global Travel by Canadians Quarterly National Canada 40-64 61% Female 25,000 5,600 438,000 

Explore Magazine Outdoor Adventure by Canadians Quarterly National Canada 25-54 52% Male 25,000 10,000 117,000

British Columbia Magazine Travel and Adventure in British Columbia Quarterly Global 35-64 53% Male 65,500 2,500 201,000 

Pacific Yachting Yachting in the Pacific Northwest Monthly Pacific NW 40-75 64% Male 25,000 2,600 29,000

CT (Travel Agent Edition) Destination Education Monthly National Canada 30-64 66% Female 12,000 14,000 27,000 

InfoBarrel.com Vast General Knowledge Daily Global 18-24 56% Female n/a n/a 4,134,000

ExploreTheUSA.com Outdoor Adventure in the USA Daily USA, UK, Aust + 25-54 50% Male n/a n/a 34,000 

PawManeFin.com Animals Daily Global 25-44 76% Female n/a n/a 26,000

Environment911.org Environment Daily Global 18-64 76% Female n/a n/a 12,000 

subtotals      152,500 34,700 5,032,000

PARTNER MEDIA        

Cruise & Travel Lifestyles Cruising the World 3x National Canada 40-64 52% Female 20,000 n/a 30,000 

Outdoor Canada Outdoor & Sportsman Activities in Canada 6x National Canada 35-54 67% Male 120,000 1,500 195,000

BC Outdoors Sportsman Activities in BC 6x Regional BC 30-64 76% Male 40,000 n/a 25,000 

Castanet.net Daily News and Events Daily Regional BC 18-64 Male/Female n/a n/a 7,500,000

Clearsky Radio Classic Hits Daily Regional BC & AB 35+ Male/Female n/a n/a 200,000 

subtotals      180,000 1,500 7,950,000 
TOTaL      332,500 36,200 12,982,000



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 12  

our titles

Canadian

w
w

w
.canadiantraveller.com

d
r

eam
 Tr

IPS
 ✺

 h
aId

a g
w

aII ✺
 m

au
I ✺

 k
o

m
o

d
o

 IS
lan

d

72  
hours in

madrid

c
a

n
a

d
ia

n
 tr

a
veller

   Fall 2
0

1
5

fALL  2015   
DispLAy untiL Dec 12, 2015

 $5.95AUSTRALIA: KILLER 
CROCS & ANCIENT ROCKS

BIRDS OF A FEATHER: 
SNOWBIRDS FLOCK SOUTH

6 MUST-SEE  
INFINITY POOLS

GET THERE BEFORE THE        CROWDS DO!

PM
 42

72
00

12

classic cuba

Canadian Traveller: Offers 
perspectives on how Canadi-
ans travel the world, engaging 
readers via a quarterly print 
magazine and daily online 
publication. Inspiring travellers 
to consider “Where next?” our 
content fuels the innate desire 
to travel, regardless of budget 
or aspirations. Canadian Travel-
ler is distributed to subscrib-
ers across Canada, while also 
available in airport lounges and 
through major retailers.

S
E

A
R

C
H

IN
G

 FO
R

 T
H

E FLO
E E

D
G

E  
  B

A
S

E LA
Y

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
  

  W
IN

T
E

R
 S

T
O

R
M

S
 IN

 T
O

F
IN

O
  

  C
A

N
A

D
A

’S
 T

O
U

G
H

E
S

T W
IN

T
E

R
 R

A
C

E  
  B

A
N

FF M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 F
ILM

 &
 B

O
O

K
 FE

S
T

IV
A

L

PM 42720012

LIVE THE ADVENTURE

TOFINO:  
A DIFFERENT  

TAKE ON  
WINTER 

FAR-FLUNG  
ADVENTURE  
IN CANADA’S  

ARCTIC 

OUTDOOR  
THERAPY FOR  

TROUBLED  
KIDS 

BANFF LIKE 
YOU’VE NEVER 

SEEN  IT

EXPLORE’S
GUIDE TO 

WINTER

Best 

NEW BASE 
LAYERS

WINTER 2015   
$6.95

DISPLAY UNTIL MARCH 10

25   
WAYS 
 TO  

LOVE  
THE  

SEASON

#8  
SNOWSHOE 

Jasper  
National Park

25  

Winter 
 To-Do List  To-Do List 

PM
40069700 R07765

$ 6 . 9 5
JANUARY 2016

DISPLAY UNTIL JAN 31

SEAMANSHIP 5 SPRING LINE TIPS AND TRICKS

W E ST  C OA ST  P OW E R  &  S A I L S I N C E  1 9 6 8

PA
C

IFIC
 YA

C
H

TIN
G

   JAN
U

AR
Y 2

0
1

6

IN THE PATH  
OF VIKINGS

CHARTER  
SWEDEN 

ANACORTES  
ARTS, CULTURE & 
A GREAT MARINE 

HISTORY

BILL 
WOLFERSTAN   

THE MAN WHO  
OPENED THE COAST  

TO CRUISERS

2016

42 
PAGES OF  

NEW POWER & SAIL 
BOATS INSIDE

➥

NEW BOAT SPECIAL

Explore Magazine: Canada’s 
number one publication for 
outdoor adventurers for the 
last 35 years. Its award-winning 
editorial shares first-hand expe-
riences in the great outdoors, 
highlighting domestic and inter-
national destinations and activi-
ties. With daily online content 
and quarterly print magazines 
distributed nationally, Explore 
reaches outdoor enthusiasts in 
Canada and far beyond. 

Pacific Yachting: A monthly 
print and daily online magazine, 
which has been known as the 
voice of recreational boating in 
BC and the Pacific Northwest 
since 1968. The cross-platform 
publication helps boaters feed 
their passion with high-quality 
and up-to-date content about 
cruising destinations, local at-
tractions, upcoming events and 
other related news. 

magazines 

InfoBarrel.com: A vast general knowledge 
online platform built with a community of 
writers who create interesting, relevant 
and informative content meant to bring 
value to readers, either through education 
or problem solving. With more than 6,000 
writers and a bank of 150,000 articles, 

InfoBarrel.
com attracts 
over 11 million 
unique visitors 
from across the 
globe. 

PawManeFin.com: The preferred website 
for animal lovers, from conservationists to 
animal rights enthusiasts. Sharing stories 
about animal rescue initiatives, scientific 
insights and awe-inducing pet experi-
ences, the highly focused content inspires 
conversation amongst a dedicated and 

engaged global 
community. 

environment911.org: An online publication 
that focuses on environmental issues, from 
green business to natural disasters. Provid-
ing a forum for discussion, Environment911 
brings together like-minded people to 
share their thoughts, ideas and visions for 
the future, now open to the world for con-

tribution and 
readership.

online 

PM
 4

00
69

11
9

$6.95 DISPLAY UNTIL MAR 17

P. 78
CANADA’S GREATEST ROAD CYCLIST
RYDER HESJEDAL

W
IN

T
E

R

C

P. 20
DESTINATION 

GOLDEN 
B.C.’S  
MOST  

FASCINATING  
BOOK- 
STORES

P. 48
HEROES IN RED GORE-TEX  

NORTH SHORE RESCUE

THE  
BIG 

MELT 

PLUS

11
MUST-DO  
WINTER 

ACTIVITIES

KID-FRIENDLY 
HOLIDAY  

FUN

2
0

1
5

HOT 
SPRINGS 

COVE

B.C.’S 
BEST 
HOT 

SPRINGS

What Do  
Shrinking  
Glaciers  
Mean for  

B.C.?

British Columbia Magazine:  
Informing, entertaining, surpris-
ing and inspiring readers–online 
and in print–about the vast 
array of beauty and activity 
in British Columbia. Originally 
launched as Beautiful British 
Columbia in 1959, this publica-
tion appeals to those who live 
in, have visited or want to visit 
the province, showcasing its 
natural environment and the  
active lifestyle it encourages.

exploreTheUSa.com Publishing daily 
editorial on outdoor adventures in the 
United Sates. Everything from moun-
tain climbing to paddle boarding, hiking, 
camping and more, this publication shares 
those stories with readers from all over the 
world, including a massive reach in the UK, 

Australia and 
USA.

Canadian Traveller 
Travel agent edition

the destination sales resource for canadian travel professionals

PM
42

72
00

12
 

plus
A CANADIAN’S GUIDE TO ARIZONA

OCTOBER 2015

8 TempTing TahiTian experiences
Paradise Found

inside

LiVing LiKe a rOYaL 
aT The hard rOcK 

hOTeL VaLLarTa

can TraVeL 
insUrance  

Be sexY?
The Time is  

nOW FOr  
WOW air

CT Travel Agent Edition: CT 
provides sales education for 
the frontline Canadian travel 
professional. The publication 
is distributed nationally to 
the travel trade on a monthly 
basis, boasting a consumer-like 
reading experience paired with 
content that helps travel agents 
expand product knowledge and 
boost sales. 



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 13  

consumer bundles 
guaranteed 

results*
100%

our most popular bundles for 2016
All bundles are customisable and flexible to suit your advertising needs. Other bundles available on request. 

BUnDLe DeSCRIPTIOn aD FeaTURe OnLIne COnTenT neTWORk 
aDS

HOT 
DeaLS

eneWS-
LeTTeRS COnTeST SOCIaL 

PUSH PRICe

social  
butterfly

Integrated campaign to build so-
cial media exposure and reader 

confidence. This campaign 
bundle is designed to increase 
your social presence and begin 

the conversation. Strong support 
through call-to-action online and 
print placements round off this 

campaign.

Half Page in any  
Consumer 

 Publication

- 4 Pieces of Online 
Content 

Plus 1 Premium Pillar 
Online Article

500,000 - - 1 4 $23,874

traffic 
builder

Integrated campaign to drive 
traffic to your website through 
this strategic bundle. This cam-
paign is designed to leverage 

online articles with strategic call 
to action online and display ad 

placements.

Full Page in  
British Columbia 

Magazine

Full Page in  
Canadian Traveller, 

Explore or 
Pacific Yachting

- 4 Pieces of Content 

or 1 Pillar + 1 Piece of 
Content

1,000,000 6 12 1 - $24,150

educational 
experience

Integrated campaign that does a 
deep dive into the special value 
proposition. This campaign is 

focused on storytelling and print, 
with a healthy balance of online 

to pull it together.

Full Page in  
British Columbia 

Magazine

Full Page in  
Canadian Traveller 

or Explore

Half Page in CT or 
Pacific Yachting

1 Print 
Feature

3 Pieces of Highlight 
Online Content 

OR 1 Feature Online 
Content

750,000 10 4 1 - $27,580

mini bundle Templated bundles for smaller 
partners or those wishing to try 

integration. 

Five 1/3 page ads  
in any  

Consumer 
 Publication

- 1 Shout-out

1 Highlight

100,000 6 2 - - $9,875

PRInT OnLIne

see Pg.14  
for traffic  

builder  
exaMPle

see Pg.4 for More 
info on Print ads

see Pg.6 for 
More info on 

online ads

see Pg.7 for 
More info on 
eneWsletters



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 14  

consumer bundles 

6   Canadian Traveller  Spring 2015   

EDITOR
Vickie Sam Paget

ASSISTANT EDITOR
Sam Burkhart

ART DIRECTOR
Arran Yates

GRAPHIC DESIGN
Iva Zima

Nicole Franke
PRE PRESS

Gordon Fidler

PUBLISHER / PRESIDENT
Brad Liski

ASSOCIATE PUBLISHER
Jennifer Prendergast 
EDITORIAL DIRECTOR

Dale Miller

DIRECTOR OF ONLINE  
Kevin Hinton

ONLINE EDITOR-IN-CHIEF
Ryan McKenzie

ADVERTISING
1-888-924-7524

ACCOUNT MANAGER
Joanne Tichborne

REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE MEXICO
Miguel Valdés

PUBLISHING SPECIALIST  
AZ, CA, HI
Boyd Liski

DIRECTOR- GROUP OF MAGAZINES
Mark Yelic

PROMOTIONS MANAGER
Desiree Miller

DIRECTOR OF CONSUMER MARKETING
Craig Sweetman

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING
Amy Lizee

ACCOUNTING
Anthea Williams

CIRCULATION
Diana Cippiciani

SUBSCRIPTION HOTLINE
604-428-1597

subscription@canadiantraveller.net

TravellerCANADIAN

CANADIANTRAVELLER.COM

Vickie Sam Paget  EDITOR
editorial@canadiantraveller.net

FROM THE EDITOR

Western Canada:
802-1166 Alberni Street
Vancouver, BC
Canada V6E 3Z3
Tel: (604) 428-0259 
Fax: (604) 620-0245

Eastern Canada:
18 Lower Jarvis Street
Suite 20002
Toronto, ON   
Canada  M5E 0B1
Tel: (416) 907-7524
Fax: (866) 250-6839

Printed in Canada
Canadian Publications Mail Product Sales Agreement 
No. 42720012.
Postage paid at Vancouver, BC. Return undeliverable 
Canadian addresses to Circulation Dept., 802-1166 
Alberni Street, Vancouver, BC, Canada V6E 3Z3. 
Contents © copyright 2015 by My Passion Media Inc. 
All Rights Reserved. Editorial submissions can be sent 
via e-mail to editorial@canadiantraveller.net. Publisher 
assumes no responsibility for lost material.

Bordering on the Ridiculous
It was the long, hot summer of 
2004 and we were like Thelma and 
Louise—only without the super-tight 
jeans and cavalcade of cops. 

We were driving from northern 
Austria, down through the Alps 
to northern Italy and then over to 
Slovenia. Life was pretty sweet: the 
freedom of the open road and the 
sublime snow-kissed Alps opening 
up before us while we sang and 
danced in our seats to the sounds 
floating up from the car stereo.

We pulled into Salzburg without a 
care in the world. A short pit stop was 
called for to take a glimpse at Mozart’s 
birthplace, do a quick Sound of Music-
style twirl while squawking about 
the ‘hills being alive’—we hadn’t lost 
our minds, this is actually where they 
filmed the Sound of Music—and to 
grab a quick bite of lunch. 

That day we dined al fresco in the 
blazing sunshine, just down the street 
from where Wolfgang was born. A 
bored moustachioed waiter shuffled 
up to me in his tight black waistcoat 
and asked me if I’d like a beer. Why on 
Earth not? I wasn’t driving: I was Head 
Navigator, Co-Pilot Extraordinaire. Yes, 
thank you, I’ll have a beer.

“A beeg von or a small von?” a 
muffled voice came from behind the 
enormous moustache.

“A beeg von, bitte,” I smiled. And I 
could swear that I saw his eyes dance 
for a split-second as he let a little self-
satisfied smirk—yes, a smirk—escape 
from behind his elaborate facial topiary.

I shrugged my shoulders and 
happily continued my conversation 
about where we were going to find a 
hitchhiker like Brad Pitt.

Suddenly an astonished expression 
befell my friend’s face. “Wow Vick,” 
was all my friend could utter as she 
motioned to something shuffling 
behind me. And that something was 
shuffling under the strain of the most 
enormous beer I have ever seen in my 
life. I swear he could barely lift it.

It was bordering on the ridiculous.
With one dramatic, self-satisfied 

swoop of his arm he placed my beeg 
von before me. In the blazing heat of 
that alpine day, it was a sight to behold: 
glistening and golden; frosty and 
with rivers of sparkling condensation 
running down its luscious sides.

Now, I like to think that I am, if 
anything, willing to give most things 
a try. I take a certain amount of pride 

in always being willing to immerse 
myself in local cultures and traditions 
when I’m travelling. After all, when in 
Rome… I mean, um, when in Salzburg.

So I gave my beeg von a run for its 
money. I showed it—and my smug 
waiter—who was boss, before I 
staggered back to the car to display my 
top-class navigational skills on our trip 
south towards the Italian border.

Using only one eye to focus and with 
my finger glued to the map before me, I 
attempted to maintain some semblance 
of authority. But before long, the map 
was doing manic 360-degree spins as I 
tried to work out what country I was in.

“You don’t know where we are,” 
accused Louise. 

“Yes I do,” I announced defensively. 
I didn’t, but there was no way I was 
letting her know that.

Like the good friend that she is, she 
tried to ignore the wild spinning of the 
map for as long as she could. She tried 
her very, very best to have faith in my 
squinty-eyed, mumbling judgement, 
but 40 minutes later she had to pull 
over and ask for the map.

“Give it here,” she demanded.
I sheepishly handed her the map.
“Vickie, we’re half way to Munich,” 

she spat out. “We’re in Germany.” 
And then she burst out laughing.
“What?” I said. “We’ve come to 

Germany by accident?”
Indeed we had. And all thanks to the 

beeg von.
From what I can remember of my 

one-hour-twenty-minute unintentional 
foray into Germany, it was beautiful. 
Bavaria is stunning. And I hear the 
beer is pretty good two.

That’s the thing about some borders 
though—especially in Europe—you 
can never be 100 percent sure of their 
whereabouts. But no matter where 
you are, crossing them is always, 
always an undeniable thrill. Whether 
you do it on purpose or not…  

KA
RI

 H
EE

SE
/C

H
EL

SE
Y 

D
IX

O
N

 (L
U

XP
O

RT
RA

IT
S.

CA
)

PURCHaSeD MY PaSSIOn MeDIa BUnDLeS:

Contest
1,000 entries per month

Full Page Print ad
Print readership: 25,000

Online ads & Shout-out Content
594,000 impressions

    Proof of Performance Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

enewsletters ad
53,000 opens

traffic builder example

Influencer Content 
297,000 reach

Social Media Posts  
48,000 shares

Highlight article
2.4 million reach

total campaign reach: 

4,300,515 
and still growing



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 15  

the team 

contact us

BRaD LISkI
group Publisher

1-888-924-7524 x222
bradl@myPassionMedia.com

BL

JaMeS MOHR
Western north america  

account Director
1-604-619-8281

jamesm@myPassionMedia.com

JM

JOanne TICHBORne
account manager

1-888-924-7524 x224
joannet@myPassionMedia.com

JT

JennIFeR PRenDeRgaST
associate group Publisher

1-888-924-7524 x309
jenniferp@myPassionMedia.com

JP

Meena Mann 
account manager
1-604-559-9052

meenam@myPassionMedia.com

MM



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

media kit | 2016Page 16  \.



www.myPassionMedia.com
adsales@myPassionMedia.com

BC PROUD

Classifieds are reasonably priced and have set sizes. They can include colour borders, background colours, photo backgrounds, superimposed text, 
logos, inserted photos, etc. Production costs of $75/hour apply to ads that production must create or change. The average cost of classified  
ad production is $35 to $45. We accept Press Optimized PDF files. Prices effective of January 2016, all prices are in $ CAD, gross rates.

3 3/8"  
x 9 5/8"

1/2 Page Vertical

$830
D

7" x 9 5/8"

Full Page

$2,660
a

5 3/16"  
x 9 5/8"

3/4 Page Vertical

$2,245
B

1/2 Page Horizontal

$1,830

7" x 4 3/4"

c

 

1 column x6" Vertical

$365

1 9/16" x 6"

H

3/8 Page Horizontal

$625

5 3/16" x 4 3/4"

e

1/4 Page Vertical

$455

3 3/8" x 4 3/4"

F

1 Full column

$455

1 9/16"  
x 9 5/8"

g

2 column x2" Horizontal

$275

3 3/8" x 2"

l

1 column x5" Vertical

$324

1 9/16" x 5"

J

1 column x4" Vertical

$275

1 9/16" x 4"

K

1 column x3" Vertical

$222

1 9/16" x 3"

m

2 column x1" Horizontal

$156

3 3/8" x 1"

n

1 column x2" Vertical

$156

1 9/16" x 2"

o

$365

3 3/8"x 3"

i

2 column x3" Horizontal

Meena Mann 
BC Magazine Advertising Director
Ph: 1-604-559-9052 Fax: 604-620-0425
meenam@mypassionmedia.com

MM

British Columbia Magazine is proud to announce a new section dedicated to 
helping small businesses reach our loyal readers. This new, exciting and cost-effective  
area, called BC Proud, may be a perfect fit for you and your company. Call us today!

ThRee easy sTePs

1  Select your size      2  complete the fillable pdf form below      3  Email or fax form to Meena Mann

❏ ❏ ❏ ❏ ❏

❏ ❏ ❏ ❏ ❏

❏ ❏ ❏ ❏ ❏

Company: Contact person:

email:  PH:

PM
 40

06
91

19

$6.95

DISPLAY UNTIL DEC 2

P. 80
PERSON & PLACE  

ROBERT BATEMAN

F
A

L
L

      2
0

1
5

C

P. 20
GET WILD IN 

BELLA COOLA

ANCIENT TREES

WILDLIFE TOURS

WINE COUNTRY

NORTHERN ADVENTURE

SEA TO SKY HIKES

PHOTO  

CONTEST 

WINNERS 

ANNOUNCED

P. 78
OUTDOOR ADVISER  

WILD EDIBLES

DISCOVER  

B.C.’S 

SPOOKIEST 

SECRETS

PLUS

B.C.’S 

BEST 
FALL 

ROAD 

TRIPS

PM
 4

00
69

11
9

$6.95 DISPLAY UNTIL MAR 17

P. 78
CANADA’S GREATEST ROAD CYCLIST
RYDER HESJEDAL

W
IN

T
E

R

C

P. 20
DESTINATION 

GOLDEN 
B.C.’S  
MOST  

FASCINATING  
BOOK- 
STORES

P. 48
HEROES IN RED GORE-TEX  

NORTH SHORE RESCUE

THE  
BIG 

MELT 

PLUS

11
MUST-DO  
WINTER 

ACTIVITIES

KID-FRIENDLY 
HOLIDAY  

FUN

2
0

1
5

HOT 
SPRINGS 

COVE

B.C.’S 
BEST 
HOT 

SPRINGS

What Do  
Shrinking  
Glaciers  
Mean for  

B.C.?

PM
 40

06
91

19$6.95
DISPLAY UNTIL SEPT 22

ADVENTURE 

Hiking the  

Stein Valley

HISTORY  

Tofino’s Most  

Famous Eccentric

S
U

M
M

E
R

      2
0

1
5

C

7 
SECRETS 
OF LEAVE NO TRACE 

CAMPING

P. 54
P. 68

DESTINATION

Pender Islands P. 22

TOP FOOD 

TRUCKS

LOCAL  

CRAFT BEER 

FARMERS 

MARKET  

ROUNDUP

Taste

summer
Of

THE  
BLIGHT  
OF THE  

ARBUTUS   
ICONIC TREES  

UNDER THREAT



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

Newport

RENEWAL

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

FEDERAL TAX ID:

CONTRACT: REV:

DATE:

ADVERTISER:

PO NUMBER:

CONTACT:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE: FAX:

WEB SITE:

05/15/2016

16-0097819 00001

Newport

OR 97365

Newport

OR 97365

(541) 265-5589(541) 265-8801

93-6002222

EMAIL: lorna@newportchamber.org

NEW ADDRESS: NEW ADDRESS:

SALESPERSON:

www.discovernewport.com

STATE: STATE:ZIP: ZIP:

011500 - Matt Preston

City of Newport

PHONE: FAX: (541) 574-0609

BILL TO:SHIP TO:

Lorna Davis, Destination Newport Committee CONTACT: Cindy Breves

City of Newport

(541) 574-0603

ADDRESS2: ADDRESS2:

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

169 SW Coast Hwy

ADVERTISER ID: 119484

START DATE: 07/01/2016

06/30/2017END DATE:

001782INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

REF: 15-0092067

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEENONPROF OVER2M RACKLOC#MONTHS GROSS FEE

1-TS-1-NW/W Washington - Tourist Systems Program 07/01/16 143  482.3509/30/16 -72.35 -206.21 -58.42  1,110.07 3  1,447.05
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, WA 07/01/16 76  135.4009/30/16 -20.31 -57.88 -16.40  311.61 3  406.20
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 07/01/16 47  87.5509/30/16 -13.13 -37.43 -10.60  201.49 3  262.65
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 07/01/16 58  108.6009/30/16 -16.29 -46.43 -13.15  249.93 3  325.80
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 07/01/16 74  139.5009/30/16 -20.93 -59.64 -16.90  321.04 3  418.50
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 07/01/16 56  102.4009/30/16 -15.36 -43.78 -12.40  235.66 3  307.20
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 07/01/16 73  145.0509/30/16 -21.76 -62.01 -17.57  333.81 3  435.15
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 07/01/16 146  258.2009/30/16 -38.73 -110.38 -31.27  594.22 3  774.60
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 07/01/16 87  166.6009/30/16 -24.99 -71.22 -20.18  383.41 3  499.80
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 07/01/16 61  107.6009/30/16 -16.14 -46.00 -13.03  247.63 3  322.80
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 07/01/16 39  76.3009/30/16 -11.45 -32.62 -9.24  175.59 3  228.90
1-TS-1-NW/W Washington - Tourist Systems Program 05/01/17 143  482.3506/30/17 -48.24 -137.47 -38.95  740.05 2  964.70
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, WA 05/01/17 76  135.4006/30/17 -13.54 -38.59 -10.93  207.74 2  270.80
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 04/01/17 47  87.5506/30/17 -13.13 -37.43 -10.60  201.49 3  262.65
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 05/01/17 58  108.6006/30/17 -10.86 -30.95 -8.77  166.62 2  217.20
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 05/01/17 74  139.5006/30/17 -13.95 -39.76 -11.26  214.03 2  279.00
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 05/01/17 56  102.4006/30/17 -10.24 -29.18 -8.27  157.11 2  204.80
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 05/01/17 73  145.0506/30/17 -14.51 -41.34 -11.71  222.54 2  290.10
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 04/01/17 146  258.2006/30/17 -38.73 -110.38 -31.27  594.22 3  774.60
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 05/01/17 87  166.6006/30/17 -16.66 -47.48 -13.45  255.61 2  333.20
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 05/01/17 61  107.6006/30/17 -10.76 -30.67 -8.69  165.09 2  215.20
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 05/01/17 39  76.3006/30/17 -7.63 -21.75 -6.16  117.06 2  152.60
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 07/01/16 60  112.0009/30/16 -16.80 -47.88 -13.57  257.75 3  336.00
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 05/01/17 60  112.0006/30/17 -11.20 -31.92 -9.04  171.84 2  224.00
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland (Super Cities) 07/01/16 231  498.9006/30/17 -299.34 -853.12 -241.72  4,592.62 12  5,986.80

Page: 1 of 2 CF072 rev. 03/12/15Print Date: May 15, 2016  at  8:46 PM

27



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

Newport

RENEWAL

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

FEDERAL TAX ID:

CONTRACT: REV:

DATE:

ADVERTISER:

PO NUMBER:

CONTACT:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE: FAX:

WEB SITE:

05/15/2016

16-0097819 00001

Newport

OR 97365

Newport

OR 97365

(541) 265-5589(541) 265-8801

93-6002222

EMAIL: lorna@newportchamber.org

NEW ADDRESS: NEW ADDRESS:

SALESPERSON:

www.discovernewport.com

STATE: STATE:ZIP: ZIP:

011500 - Matt Preston

City of Newport

PHONE: FAX: (541) 574-0609

BILL TO:SHIP TO:

Lorna Davis, Destination Newport Committee CONTACT: Cindy Breves

City of Newport

(541) 574-0603

ADDRESS2: ADDRESS2:

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

169 SW Coast Hwy

ADVERTISER ID: 119484

START DATE: 07/01/2016

06/30/2017END DATE:

001782INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

REF: 15-0092067

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEENONPROF OVER2M RACKLOC#MONTHS GROSS FEE

COMMENTS/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

AGREEMENT TO TERMS. Advertiser hereby acknowledges that Advertiser has read all the terms and 

provisions set forth on the front and backside of this Agreement, and agrees that all such terms and 

provisions are a part of this Agreement.

Your Signature:

Name (print):

Title:

Title:

Name (print):

Signature:

APPROVED BY ADVERTISER MONTHLY BILLING SCHEDULE (Plus any applicable sales tax)
TERMS. The agreed payment 

is NET CASH. Payment shall 

be made not later than 30 days 

from invoice date. If unpaid, a 

late charge of 1 1/2% per 

month or 18% annually will be 

added on the unpaid balance 

and monthly thereafter until 

paid. Advertiser agrees to pay 

all collection costs including 

reasonable attorney's fees.

All fees billed 30 days in advance of service

Total Net Fee

Prepayment Discount percentage( 8.00 )

TOTAL PREPAID FEE (Plus any applicable tax)

 12,228.23

Date:

Date:

=

 

 

 

  11,249.98

 647.95

 1,856.77

 1,856.82  1,856.77

 1,856.83  382.72  382.72  382.72

 382.72  382.72  382.72

Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

 1,856.77

$

Fees are normally billed 30 days in advance of service. Monthly Billing Schedule details actual billing 

for the month indicated, not for the month service is provided.

APPROVED BY  (Certified Folder Display  corporate office)
 PREPAYMENT OPTION (Please check one)

 

Yes No

(978.25)

Page: 2 of 2 CF072 rev. 03/12/15Print Date: May 15, 2016  at  8:46 PM

28



VISITOR MARKETING PROGRAM

E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 6

PAC I F IC  NORTHWEST

Access your Brochure ANYWHERE, ANYTIME!

Coming Soon
in 2016

ExploreBoard
see Back Cover!

29



OVER 22,000 LOCATIONS

Millions of visitors and travelers use Certified’s 22,000 brochure display racks annually throughout California, 
Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Arizona, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, Texas, 
Oklahoma, Kansas, Nebraska, Louisiana, South Dakota, Arkansas, British Columbia and Alberta.

Our locations include:

•  Hotels & Motels

•  Military Bases

•  Car Rental Offices

•  Ski & Sport Shops

•  Visitor Centers

•  Corporate / Industrial Plants

•  Airports

•  Chambers of Commerce

•  RV Parks

•  Restaurants

•  Campgrounds

•  Interstate Service Centers

Lake Charles

Seattle

WASHINGTON
MONTANA

OREGON

IDAHO

WYOMING

COLORADO

UTAH KANSAS

OKLAHOMA

TEXAS

LOUISIANA

Tacoma

Olympia

Vancouver

Spokane

Portland
Salem

Eugene

Medford

Bend

Boise

Sun Valley

Pocatello

Kalispell

Missoula

Butte
Bozeman

Helena

Billings

Great Falls

Sheridan
Cody

Casper

Laramie

Cheyenne

CALIFORNIA

NEVADA

ARIZONA

NEW MEXICO

Eureka

Redding

Sacramento

San Francisco

San Jose

Monterey

Fresno

San Luis Obispo

Santa Barbara
Los Angeles

Anaheim
Palm Springs

San Diego

Reno Elko

Las Vegas

Salt Lake City
Park City

St. George

Denver

Colorado Springs
Grand Junction

Montrose

Durango
Pueblo

Flagstaff

Lake Havasu

Phoenix

Yuma
Tucson

Gallup

Albuquerque

Santa Fe

Taos

Las Cruces
El Paso

Midland/Odessa

Lubbock

Amarillo

Kerrville

San Antonio

Corpus Christi

Houston

Austin

Waco

Dallas/Fort Worth

Shreveport

Baton Rouge

New Orleans

Oklahoma City

Tulsa

Wichita

Goodland Salina

Topeka

Bishop

Page

Galveston

NEBRASKA

North PlatteOgallala

Lincoln

Bellingham

Grants Pass

Abilene

Wichita Falls

Alexandria

Klamath Falls

SOUTH DAKOTA

Rapid City Sioux Falls

Victoria

Sidney

Nanaimo

Harlingen

Roswell
Alamogordo

Coeur
d’ Alene

Vancouver
BRITISH COLUMBIA

Whistler

Kelowna

Kamloops

Mammoth

Omaha

ALBERTA

Edmonton*

Calgary*

Lake Tahoe

Ft. Collins

Blythe

ARKANSAS

Fayetteville

EvanstonLogan

Little Rock

Hot Springs
Texarkana

The Most Extensive
Coverage Throughout North America

* Service provided by 
Inter-West Alberta

30



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Distribution Rate Sheet ................................................................... pg. 1

Coverage Map ............................................................................. pg. 2

Site Breakdown ............................................................................ pg. 3

Display Sites ............................................................................... pg. 4-22

Visitortips Program Information ....................................................... pg. 23

Visitortips Content Page Upgrades .................................................... pg. 24

Visitortips Banner Ads ................................................................... pg. 25

Visitortips Hot Deals ...................................................................... pg. 26

Visitortips Rate Sheet ..................................................................... pg. 27

Here’s What Clients Say ................................................................. pg. 28

ExploreBoard ........................................................................... Back Cover

PAC I F IC  NORTHWEST

31



NORTHWEST Effective
REGION January 1, 2016

U.S. Rates

MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE
# 12 Month Rate 6 Month Rate 3-5 Month Rate

SITES TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT
1-VM-1-NW/ID Idaho 468 $847.00 $964.00 $1,081.00

1-VM-1-NW/B Boise 118 $192.90 $222.40 $251.90
1-VM-1-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene 117 $208.90 $238.15 $267.40
1-VM-1-NW/IF Pocatello/Idaho Falls 60 $115.00 $130.00 $145.00
1-VM-1-NW/MC McCall/Whitewater 59 $122.10 $136.85 $151.60
1-VM-1-NW/SPT Sandpoint 40 $76.00 $86.00 $96.00
1-VM-1-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls 74 $132.10 $150.60 $169.10
1-VM-1-NW/O Oregon 932 $1,802.70 $2,035.70 $2,268.70

1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 61 $107.60 $122.85 $138.10
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood Rvr. 47 $87.55 $99.30 $111.05
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 74 $139.50 $158.00 $176.50
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 39 $76.30 $86.05 $95.80
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 73 $145.05 $163.30 $181.55
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 60 $112.00 $127.00 $142.00
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 146 $258.20 $294.70 $331.20
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland 231 $498.90 $556.65 $614.40

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 56 $102.40 $116.40 $130.40
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 58 $108.60 $123.10 $137.60
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 87 $166.60 $188.35 $210.10
1-VM-1-NW/W Washington 1,446 $2,759.55 $3,121.05 $3,482.55

1-VM-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 165 $323.50 $364.75 $406.00
(Super Cities)

1-VM-1-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor 50 $97.50 $110.00 $122.50
1-VM-1-NW/NCW N.C. Washington 161 $267.60 $307.85 $348.10
1-VM-1-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap 135 $246.25 $280.00 $313.75

Peninsulas
1-VM-2-NW/S Seattle and the Eastside 258 $537.30 $601.80 $666.30

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/SP Spokane 181 $317.70 $362.95 $408.20

(Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside 116 $286.20 $315.20 $344.20

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 162 $277.30 $317.80 $358.30
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 76 $135.40 $154.40 $173.40
1-VM-1-NW/WC Washington Coast 46 $92.80 $104.30 $115.80
1-VM-1-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 96 $178.00 $202.00 $226.00

Corporate Office:  1120 Joshua Way, Vista, California  92081
Phone: (760) 727-5100 or 1-800-799-7373  Fax: (760) 727-1583

http://www.certifiedfolder.com

DISTRIBUTION AREA

Visitor Marketing
Program

 221

32



N S

E
W

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T
RE

G
IO

N
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
6

1-
V

M
-1

-N
W

/W
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
1,

44
6 

Si
te

s

1-
N

W
/ID

 Id
ah

o
 4

68
  S

it
es

1-
N

W
/O

 O
re

go
n

93
2 

Si
te

s

•

•
•

•

• •

•

•

O
R
EG

O
N

ID
A
H
O

W
A
S
H
IN

G
TO

N

O
LY

M
PI

A

SA
LE

M

B
O

IS
E

B
el

lin
g

h
am

M
t.

 V
er

n
o

n

Ev
er

et
t

B
el

le
vu

e
Le

av
en

w
or

th
C

le
 E

lu
m

Se
at

tl
e

Po
rt

 A
n

g
el

es

Po
rt

 T
o

w
n

se
n

d

Sh
el

to
n

Ta
co

m
a

C
en

tr
al

ia

K
el

so

A
st

o
ri

a

Se
as

id
e

Lo
n

g
vi

ew

V
an

co
u

ve
r

Th
e 

D
al

le
s

Po
rt

la
n

d

Li
n

co
ln

 C
it

y

Y
ak

im
a

R
ic

h
la

n
d

K
en

n
ew

ic
k

Pa
sc

o

El
le

n
sb

er
g

W
en

at
ch

ee

M
o

se
s 

La
ke

C
h

el
an

Sp
o

ka
n

e

Pu
llm

an

C
la

rk
so

n
M

o
sc

o
w

Le
w

is
to

n

C
o

eu
r 

d
’A

le
n

e

Sa
n

d
p

o
in

t

W
h

it
e 

B
ir

d

M
cC

al
l

W
al

la
 W

al
la

H
er

m
is

to
n

Pe
n

d
le

to
n

La
 G

ra
n

d
e

B
ak

er
 C

it
y

M
ad

ra
s

R
ed

m
o

n
d B

en
d

N
ew

p
o

rt

Eu
g

en
e

Fl
o

re
n

ce

C
o

tt
ag

e
G

ro
ve

R
o

se
b

u
rg

C
o

o
s 

B
ay

G
o

ld
 B

ea
ch

G
ra

n
ts

 P
as

s M
ed

fo
rd

A
sh

la
n

d
B

ro
o

ki
n

g
s

K
la

m
at

h 
Fa

lls

B
u

rn
s

C
al

d
w

el
l

N
am

p
a

Tw
in

 F
al

ls

Su
n

 
V

al
le

y

Po
ca

te
llo

B
la

ck
fo

o
t

Id
ah

o
 F

al
ls

Is
la

n
d

 P
ar

k

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

ST
Se

at
tl

e 
So

u
th

si
d

e
11

6 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/O

P
O

ly
m

p
ic

/K
it

sa
p

 P
en

in
su

la
s

13
5 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/W

C
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 C
o

as
t

46
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/N

O
C

N
o

rt
h

 O
re

g
o

n
 C

o
as

t
14

6 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/S

O
C

So
u

th
 O

re
g

o
n

 C
o

as
t

87
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

BE
B

el
lin

g
h

am
/I-

5
16

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

S
Se

at
tl

e 
&

 t
h

e 
Ea

st
si

d
e

25
8 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

T
Ta

co
m

a/
O

ly
m

p
ia

16
2 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/V

N
V

an
co

u
ve

r
76

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

P
Po

rt
la

n
d

23
1 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SM
Sa

le
m

58
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/D

H
Th

e 
D

al
le

s/
H

o
o

d
 R

iv
er

47
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/B

N
B

en
d

/R
ed

m
o

n
d

61
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/E

Eu
g

en
e

74
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/R

R
o

se
b

u
rg

56
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/M

M
ed

fo
rd

 A
re

a
73

 S
IT

ES
1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/
K

F
K

la
m

at
h

 F
al

ls
39

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SP
T

Sa
n

d
p

o
in

t
40

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

CO
C

o
eu

r 
d

’A
le

n
e

11
7 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

M
C

M
cC

al
l

59
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

B
B

o
is

e 
A

re
a

11
8 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

IF
Po

ca
te

llo
/Id

ah
o

 F
al

ls
60

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/S

P
Sp

o
ka

n
e

18
1 

SI
TE

S
1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/N
CW

N
o

rt
h

 C
en

tr
al

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
16

1 
SI

TE
S 1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/
IC

R
I-

90
 C

o
rr

id
o

r
50

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

YA
K

Y
ak

im
a/

Tr
i C

it
ie

s
96

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

N
EO

N
.E

. O
re

g
o

n
60

 S
IT

ES

5

5

5

90

90

2

12

82

26

18
10

1

20

12
6

12
6

97

20

42

10
1

19
9

39
5

39
539

5

97

84

95

95

55

84

93

93

84

30

20

75

15

15

95

12

95

95

39
5

97

10
1

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SV
T

Su
n

 V
al

le
y/

Tw
in

 F
al

ls
74

 S
IT

ES

26

B
re

m
er

to
n

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E

 O
F
F
IC

E
: 
 1

12
0 

Jo
sh

ua
 W

ay
   

I  
 V

is
ta

, C
A

 9
20

81
   

I  
 (7

60
) 7

27
-5

10
0 

  I
   

Fa
x 

(7
60

) 7
27

-1
58

3 
  I

   
ce

rt
if

ie
d

fo
ld

e
r.

co
m

 

2

33



The following is an itemized breakdown of the display sites serviced by Certified Folder Display 
Service, Inc. in Oregon, Washington and Idaho.  Please note this breakdown is by specific 
distribution area and corresponds to the Northwest Rate Sheet effective January 1, 2016. 

Distribution Area Page Hotel Restaurant Car Rental RV Park Military Gas Other

1-VM-1-NW/ID Idaho – 468 sites 268 28 7 26 0 24 115
1-VM-1-NW/B Boise – 118 sites 4 85 3 5 6 0 1 18
1-VM-1-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene - 117 sites 4 62 2 1 7 0 11 34
1-VM-1-NW/IF Pocatello/IF – 60 sites 5 48 4 0 2 0 2 4
1-VM-1-NW/MC McCall – 59 sites 5 25 13 0 7 0 3 11
1-VM-1-NW/SPT Sandpoint – 40 sites 6 13 2 0 2 0 5 18
1-VM-1-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls-74 sites 6 35 4 1 2 0 2 30
1-VM-1-NW/O Oregon – 932 sites 610 49 16 92 2 24 139
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond – 61 sites 7 40 9 0 1 0 3 8
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 7 21 6 0 1 0 6 13

47 sites
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene – 74 sites 7 56 2 3 4 0 0 9
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls – 39 sites 8 24 2 0 3 2 2 6
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford – 73 sites 8 54 1 0 10 0 2 6
1-VM-1-NW/NEO Northeast Oregon 8 41 1 0 11 0 0 7

60 sites
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N Oregon Coast-146 sites 9 96 6 0 19 0 1 24
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland Area – 231 sites 10 172 5 12 10 0 2 30

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg – 56 sites 11 27 5 0 7 0 7 10
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem – 58 sites 11 41 3 1 8 0 0 5
1-VM-1-NW/SOC  S Oregon Coast –  87 sites 12 38 9 0 18 0 1 21
1-VM-1-NW/W Washington - 1,446 sites 803 49 32 93 70 41 358
1-VM-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 - 165 sites 12 65 10 0 17 19 13 41

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor – 50 sites 14 33 2 0 5 0 2 8
1-VM-1-NW/NCW North Central 14 52 14 1 5 0 7 82

Washington – 161 sites
1-VM-1-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap 15 55 1 3 8 27 0 41

Peninsulas – 135 sites
1-VM-2-NW/S Seattle and the Eastside 16 181 3 7 9 5 0 53

ExploreBoard 258 sites (Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/SP Spokane – 181 sites 17 88 9 7 11 7 11 48

(Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside - 116 sites 18 91 4 7 1 0 0 13

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 19 90 1 5 16 10 5 35

162 sites
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 20 48 4 2 10 0 1 11

76 sites
1-VM-1-NW/WC Washington Coast 21 29 0 0 5 1 0 11

46 sites
1-VM-1-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 21 71 1 0 6 1 2 15

96 sites

NORTHWEST SITE BREAKDOWN

3

34



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

���������	
���

����������	 	
��

�	
��������

�������

� � Boise Execu�ve Terminal

�	
������

� � �����		
��������

� � �����������
��������

�	�����	�

� � �	���

� � ������������������

� � ��������
�������

� � Thri�y

� � �����
������
���	

�����������

� ��
�� 
	����

� !
����
��
����������������

!
����
��
�������"���������

���

�

� !
����
��
��������������

� !���
��
��
��#�
���$�%&


!���
����
	�'����"
�
�(


�
��
�

�

� !���
����

� !�%&
����������

� !�%&
�����

� ��)�������

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ���"��������
�

� Co�onwood Suites

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ���)	
 �

��	�)����
	

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ,��������-�����
���

� �����������

� Hilltop Sta�on

� ���
���%�����
�

� ���
	�./

� ������
��(�

� $��0����������'�����
�

� $�)
����$��
��������
���

� $�&&
������
�

� ���
	�1

� 2��-

��	�3�����
	

� 0��	�������

� 
%�$�������

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

�
����

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

$���

�

� ��
���%
����
	

� �%
�����������������

� �%
����������Cur�s

� �-�	�����

SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

���	��
�%�	


�

SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

�������
��
�

�

� ���
��4����
	

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

� �
���������#���
����
	

����	��	�

� � �
��������!���%���

� � �
��������,
%
��	

�������������

� � �����%�-�

� � ��
��(�������
��������&
�

� � !��%��2"���
���
��
�

� � !���
�,�(�����2��	
�

� � !���
����������
��
�

� � ���(��
����
��
��2"��%�-�

� � *����!���
������&


� � �
��������&
�
��

� � *5��6�2"�!���


��������������

�	
������

� � ��)����%���������

�����������

!
����
��
�������	%�
		����

'�����
�

�

� !	�(������������
	

� ��4.����������

� $��0���������

� ���%���
�����
	

�������������

� � ��	%�
		����������
��
�

�Emme�������

�����������

� ��	�%������
	

Service Sta�on

� � !�'���,�
	�

�����������������

�����������

� �
�
��7����
	

� �
�����
�����

������������������

�������������

� � #��%
����		
������
�

��
����
�	��������

����	��	�

� � ��
���%
�
��������

�������������

� � Cascade Ra� '�7����8

��������������

�	
������

� � !���
�5��
��%������
����

�����������

� !
����
��
������������

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ������������'�����
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� ������%��������'�����
�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�������������

�, � �
��%�������������
��
�

��
��������
�������

�	
������

� � ������������
�������

�����������

!
����
��
�����,���-�		�

���������

�

� �	

�����

�������������

�
�
��������������������

�
��
�

� �

���� �������

�	
������

� � ���������

��������

�����������

� !
����
��
������
�
������

� !�%&
�����

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 9���������'�����
�

� �%
��������'�����
�

� �-�	�����

� �	

�����

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � ,�
%��
�
�

� � ��������		�&
��-

�
��������

��
����!�����
����!"

�������������

� � �
	(��
��
��
�

�!�����
����!"

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

!
����
��
�����2�����������'

����
�

�

� !�%&
�����

� �	����������:$�))��;<

� �	����������:$�))��=<

� �	����������:
��������<

� *(���������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�1

� 2�
&��� ���	����
	

� 0��	�������

� �%
�������

� �	

�����

� ���(���������
	

�����������! �
����#

$��

�$��
�������

�	
������

� � ��
����%��

�������������

� � ��	�
����%� -
�
�����8

��
�����#�$��������

�	
������

� � !	�(��
		���	��%�������

$��
���
������	
�
�������&


����

� �

� � ��	"�$�%&
�������8

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

� !��
�����
	

!�����������'�����
���

���	
���

�

!�����������'�����
���

�-
����

�

� Benne� Bay Inn

!
����
��
����	�������
��

��	
�
����

�

� !�%&
�����
�����
	

� ���"�������

� ��������

� *	���(-�����
	

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��
�����
����
	

� ���
	�1

� 
�������������

� �-�	����������
�

� ��	�
��$��
����
	

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ����
����
	

�  ���$��
�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � >�?������*++��

� �  
����

�������������

� � ��
������	
�
����������!��
��

#��
�������������
��
��5

��	�����
��
�

� �

� � ��	�
��$��
���		

� � ����
��	�3��'�,����
��
�

� � Vaca�on Rental Authority

������������

�����������

� ���%
������

�  ���	
��	���
����

Service Sta�on

� � *++���>�@�����

�������������

� � ���%
���-��)
�

� � ���%
���������		

� �  ���	
��	���,���	��,�������

�%��
&&������

�����������

� #�
������
�����:$�))��;<

� #�
������
�����:$�))��=<

� ������&������$�%&


� ��	�
�-�������������

� ����-��
����

�  ���	����
	

����	��	�

� � ��	�
��������
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�

�������������

� � ���
�����-�������

��	�
����		
���-��)
��:$�))�

;<

� �

��	�
����		
���-��)
��:$�))�

=<

� �

4

35



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � A��
�

�%

�'��������

�������������

� � 7����������������
��
�

�(����
�������

�	
������

� � �-�����	�3��������

�����������

� �
%����$�%&


� �	
�����
����
��
����

� ���"�������

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *	���(-�����
	

� *�
�&�

�����
	

� #�	%
��2������

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

� ����������
	

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ������
��(�

� 
%�$�������
	�:$�))��;<

� 
%�$�������
	�:$�))��=<

� �
�������	�)�'�����
�

�������������

� � $
������������������
��
�

� � 9
3��
�(
�*+��
�����

��
�)
�������

�����������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��		(�
������
	

� �%�-�����

� $��0���������

� ��	���
����

� ���	����������

� ���
��4����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ����
�������B=

�������������

� � !
����������
��

� � !�		��!��)
���-��

� � !���

	� ��
�,�(����

�
	)	��&�$���%���5���(-��


'�����

� �

� � $
���(-��)� ��
��
��
�

� � ���(����-��)
�

� � ��	���
���		

�������������

�����������

� $����������
	

Service Sta�on

� � ��		��� ���	�#��

�������������

� � $����������������:$�))��;<8

� � $����������������:$�))��=<8

�!�*���������

Service Sta�on

� � �-
		�5�2�)����#�������

�+
���,����������

�	
������

� � ��
������	
�
���
����

� � �����

�������

�����������

� �����%�>�-����

� ���%�����


%�$������ 
��	����
����

���
	

�

� ��
�)
�%����

� �	

�����

Service Sta�on

� � *+����-
		

� � >�?������!�

� � ���
�����
�=.

�������������

� � ��	�����-��)
�

� � �����,�		���-��)
�

� � �����,�		��,�(�����2��	
�

� � �����,�		���
������
��
�

�+
����)�������

�������������

� � �����2"����	��(-

������)������

�����������

� !���������
	

� �������
	

� ����%�������
	

� ��		�(
��������
	�:$�))��;<

� ��		�(
��������
	�:$�))��=<

����	��	�

� � >#��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � 1�-�'��
%�����C

8

�������������

� � ��
������	�
�����
� ���8

� � ��		�(
��-��)
��:$�))��;<

� � ��		�(
��-��)
��:$�))��=<

��		�(
�������(�������&

���
��

� �

��
���������

�����������

��
������	
�
��������
����

:������<

�

��
������	
�
��������
����

:���
	<

�

�����������, +
)����
��

����
�,����

�	��)'-

�������

�����������

� !
����
��
�����!	�(�"�������

� ���
��4����
	

����**�)'������

����	��	�

� � �(����	%�

�,
�������������

�����������

� �-��-��
�!����(�����
	

�����
�,����������

�	
������

� � �������%
��(�
�

�����������

!
����
��
�����Co�on Tree

���

�

� !
����
��
�����Dri�wood Inn

� ���"�������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

� ���������������-�����&

� ��������������$��%���

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�2�� -
�,�		�

� $��0����������'�����
�

� $
���3����
	�'�����
�

� ���
	�1���!���%���

� ���
	�1���$��%���

� ���
	��
��

� ���
(�
������

� �-�	����������
�

� �	

������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�(�.���
��/ ���&�������

�����������

� $�����������
	�'��

�����������������

�����������

� ��		�&
����

��
�� ���������

�����������

� �	��
����

�����

� ���
��4����
	���.�-

� ���
��4����
	���!���


����	��	�

� � ��(-����%� ���	�����

�������������

� � 2�
&��� ���	��
��
�

�+
)����
������

�	
������

� � ���)�����)�	
����
�'����

�����������

� ��
�� 
	����

!
����
��
�����Co�on Tree

���

�

� �	���������

� ���"�������

� �����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�1

� ���%�����

� 
%�$�������
	

� �%
�������

� ���
��4����
	

�  -��%
�)��%����
	

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � �(����	%����D�-

� � �(����	%����A
		������


�������������

� � ��(��
		���-��)
�

� � ��(��
		������������"���
��
�

�+���
�������

�����������

� �	�3�����
	

� ��
�%�	
�
����

Service Sta�on

� � #�

���7�(���11

� � �
		(��
�����

�"0*��&������

�����������

� ��
��(���

� 0��	�������

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � 
+)��&��-��)
�

�"�&*�������

�����������

� ����-�,�������

�/
���/ ���&�������

�����������

� >�����

�/��$���
��������

�����������

� #�
������
����
�����,�������

������������ �)������

��������

����)��������

�	
������

� � �����-
�%�������8

� � ���
���*%&
���
����8

�����������

� �	���
�$�%&
�'����
	

� ��-	
�����

� !
����7��&-�����

� !��(-�#	
��$�%&


 ����������
�������'

���"
�
�(
��
��
�

�

����	��	�

� � �-�
"�
��������

� � #�������,���	��
��������

� � �����������
��
�(
�����


Service Sta�on

� � ���%���#���'�#��)

�������������

� � ���(�%
�����������"���
��
�

� � �-

	
����-����(�

��
�����������

�	
������

� � �-�	
��������8

�����������

� !��	%
����

������'�����
�

����	��	�

� � ���&������
�

�������������

� � ����
		���-��)
�

�����&.���������

�	
������

� � !
����
����
����

�����������

� *	�-����$�%&


� #��
�������

� ���
��4����
	

����	��	�

� � ��	
�E�
��
+�(���
��������

5

36



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�%�����������

�����������

� �	
�����
��;=����
	

� $
�����	����
����

����	��	�

� � >�	��%���,���	�������&

Service Sta�on

� � Conoco The Sta�on

�%

�'��������

�������������

� � 7����������������
��
�

�(
���������

�����������

� �������	%
��
������

�������������

� � Cougar Canyon Sta�on

�(�)��������

�����������

� ��

	-
�%����

��)����������

�	
������

� � �(��		���
����

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�
�����'

����
�

�

� !
�����

��$�%&


� !���%�&
����

� �(��		���)���

� �(��%������

� ���
��4����
	

� ���	%��������(��		�
����

�����

� � McCall Avia�on

����	��	�

� � $��%���#��		�'���	���

� � Toll Sta�on Pizza

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � ���
� ����������

�������������

� � !���%�&
���"���
��
��:$�))�<

� � !���%�&
���"���
��
��:����
<

� � ���%
���������
�����8

� � ���!��	%

�������
��������

�	
������

� � F�������������&�

����	��	�

� � #�����
������������"


� � ���
-����� ��%��&�����

Service Sta�on

� �  �����&��������-
����

�"�&&���������

�����������

� !�&���������
	

� ��	�������%��$�%&


� ��	������
�����
	

����	��	�

� � !�(��*%%��#��		

� � Kates Ca�lemens Restaurant

� � ����
���		
��
��������

������	���������

�	
������

� � Swi�water RV Park '�����


�����������

� �����������


� ���������
	�'���"


����������/+1 /��� 
���

�	��.��������

�����������

!����
���(
��(����
	�'��

����

�
8

�������������

���
�"�������!	�
�������%

������

� �
8

�	���)����������

�����������

� ����
��%&
�
����

�	
�����,���������

�����������

� ������&
�����
����

� 7���
������		
�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�

� � *++��

�������������

� � !���
���,
�����-��)
��'����

��� 
�������$

�	
������

� � Li�le Diamond RV8

� � 2	%���
��(���7���&����%8

�����������

� ���	
�����

� #�	%
����������������

�������������

� � Concepts Communica�on

� � 9
�������-��)
�

�+
�����������

�����������

� ��������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

�������������

!���
���,
������		�:*�����(


;<

� �

!���
���,
������		�:����-

*�����(
<

� �

�+
������������

����	��	�

� � !�&���%%�
�

�������������

� � Porthill Mercan�le

�+�����"�.�������

�����������

� *�&	
G��9
������
	

����	��	�

� � !
��%���
�!�����

Service Sta�on

� � Li�le Store

�������������

� � �	)
���,�		�

� � ���
�����
���-��)
�

� � ��
�����������
�	��

�/�&�������

�����������

� $�%&
�������%�����

�/��� 
���������

�������

� � ���%�������������

� � Sandpoint Avia�on

�����������

� #�
������
�$�%&


� �����%�>�-����

� �
��
����	
����
�#�
�����(

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�������
�"�����*+��
��

����
	���-
		���!	�
��
���

��"


� �

�������������

� � �
%�����		

� � ��	%���
����

�

� � ��	%���
����

������


� � ���%�������-�(�	��
�!
��

� � ���%����������:$�))��;<

� � ���%����������:$�))��=<

����������/�1 /����������

1����,����

�	��.�������

�����������

� !
		
��
���&-������������
	

Service Sta�on

� � ��	��-�'����-� 
+�(�

�������������

� � ��������������
�

� � !
		
��
��������(�	����
��

� � ��������������
���	�

�	����������

�����������

� !
����
��
�����!��	
�����

� !�%&
�����
	

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

�������������

� � �-���
	��!�����	�3�

��)�
������

Service Sta�on

� �  ���
	�����

�,���2��������

�����������

� ������
����

����	��	�

� � >������%�����33����)

�������������

� � ��	%�
����������

��

���&������

�����������

� Co�age Inn

� #
�����

� �������(�#��%��&����
	

������������

�������

� � ,��
%�����
�����	��������

�	�����	�

� � *��
�����


�����������

� �����������

� ��
��(����$�%&
�'�����
�

� ���%���
�����

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � �����
���������������������

�������������

� � �	)
������

� � ��������������
�

� � Atlan�c Avia�on

� � ��		
&
�2"�����-
����%�-�

� � ���	
���-��)
�

� � ������		
��!�
�
��

� � ���!���

���*���������

�	
������

� � ������������		�&


�����������

� ���
��4����
	

�3�
�������

�����������

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ��������

�������������

� � ����
������������

� � Jerome Recrea�on District

�%�)���������

�	
������

� � �
�%����������8

�����������

� !
		
��������
	

� !
����
��
����� ���	
���$�%&


� ��)�����=HHH

� 7
�����%�$�%&


� 7��)���		����

� �
�����������
����

� ��
���������$�%&


�  �����(��$�%&


� Wyndham Vaca�on Rentals

����	��	�

� � Le�ys Bar '�#��		

� � �
�����
��������

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � ,����	��������

�������������

� � ��������������
�

� � !����2"� -
��
��

� � �$�*�����!���

7
�(-�����������		
���������

�
��
�

� �

� � 7
�(-���
�	��

� � ���%���
������������A���

�/�
��
�������

�������������

� � ��		
��������������


�/��������������

�����������

� ������		
��$�%&


�������������

6

37



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � *	�-���������2@(


� � ����
���
��
�

� � ��(-��	�)�����


� � ������		
��#����	�)

� � �����������
��
�

�1����,����������

�����������

� ���		�����������

!
����
��
����	����� ���

,�		�����
	

�

� �����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
���'�����
�

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
%�$�������
	

� �-�	����������
�

� ���
��4����
	

� �
��������

����	��	�

� � �
�����

�������������

� � �����%�-�

��������������

����������	� 	����

"��
��

�	������!"

�����������

� !
�%���	�
����

� !�%&
�����

� ���(�%
�$�%&
�'����
	

� �-�	
�����
	

� ���
�����
	

� *(����$�%&


� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ��	�%������
	

� ����2"� -
�I�-���������

� $��0���������

� ���
	�1

� ���
	��
��

� 0��	�������

� ���)������
	

� �%
��������'�����
�

� ���	�#��
�������
	

� �-�	�����

� ���
��4����
	

����	��	�

� � >��
G�����
�

Pilot Bu�e Drive In ���
������ �

Pilot Bu�e Drive In �

#�

����%

� �

�������������

� � ����2�
&��

� � !
��
�����(-���	
�

� � !
�%�,�(���������
�

 ��(-�������������

!�(-
	�����		�&


� �

�����������!"

�����������

� !�%&
�����

����	��	�

$��

���-�	
��
���������'

$���&


� �

����)������!"

�����������

� ��
�(
������
	

����)���������!"

�������������

� � #�	(-�����#��(
���'��
	�

�(��+������!"

�	
������

� � ���(�%
��
�%������
����

�����������

!
����
��
�����9
�)
���

Sta�on Resort

�

� ��&-	��%
�����
	

����	��	�

� � #��%�G��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � #��%�G�� ��(������

�������������

� � #��	%�'�����(���
��
�	��

�����������!"

�������

� � ��%��������(���	��������

�����������

� !�%&
�����

� *(����$�%&
�����'�����
�

� >����
�����
	

� ���
	�1

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
	�+����

Service Sta�on

� � ��
G���-
		

�+���.�������!"

�����������

� *(����$�%&


����	��	�

� � !���-
���,���	�����
�

� � ��		��G��#��		

Service Sta�on

� � ����
��		
� ��������

�"��
������!"

�����������

� ������
��
�����
	

� ���"��������
�

� *�&	
���
���
����

� #�

��������
	

� ��)����
	

� ���
	�1

� 
%���%��������
	

� ���
��4����
	

� ��		�&
��E���
����
	

� ���	%����

�/���������!"

�����������

� ����
������

�1����
����!"

����	��	�

� �  ���	��,

%��������

������/ ���&�����!"

����	��	�

� � *�&	
��������&�
��������

�������������

� � ���
����������������&�

������������ 1���������

�

��"�.�

�Biggs Junc�on����!"

�����������

� ����������������

� 9��������
	

�  -�

���
������

Service Sta�on

� � #���%��
����	� ���
	�����

����)���(
)'�����!"

�	
������

� � ���(�%
�$�(���72�

�����������

!
����
��
�������	��)��

��
�����

�

� ��	��)���#��&
����
	

����	��	�

� � !��%&
��%
�
��������

� � ���(�%
�����
��������

�������������

!���
��		
�$�(��'����

���������
��
�

� �

� � Dirt Angel Gi� Shop

� � �����2"����(�%
�$�(��8

��
�����������$

�������������

� � ����-�		����
��

��

��"�.�����!"

�����������

� !
����
��
��������%���
�����

� ��	��)���#��&
����
	

� ���"��������
�

� $��
����
����
	

� ��
���
��$�%&


� ����
�����
	

����	��	�

� � �-��)��&
��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ����������%���
���-
����

� � �-
		

� � �3
�
����I1

�������������

� � !�������
�#���
�����


� � ���������%���	���%

������5�Western An�que

�
���	��
�'�������)�	


� �

�(�������$

�������������

� � Lyle Mercan�le

��
����	
��.��������$

Service Sta�on

����
����9���-�!���
��		


�-
����

� �

�������������

� � !���
��		
����������&��
����

�"�-������!"

�����������

�  �

����
	

�/�.��
������$

�����������

� �%
�������

� ���������$�%&


Service Sta�on

� � ��������

������
��
�(
�����

�������������

!���
��		
�$�(��'����

���������
��
�

� �

Columbia Gorge Interpre�ve

�
��
�

� �

�1�����������!"

�����������

� !�%&
�����

� ���"�������

� ��		
�����

� ���
	�1

� 2�
&������������

� �-�	�����

� ���
��4����
	

����	��	�

� � !�&�>��������
���

� � !��&
���		


� � ����������33�

�������������

��	��)���#��&
����(��
��

�
��
�

� �

� �  -
���		
���������������
��
�

����������4 4�&�

��
*��&����!"

�	
������

*�&
�
�7�����&����	%�'��

����

� �

� � ��
��
����
�����:$�))�<

��
��
����
����

:Recrea�onal Room<

� �

�������������

� � �����-������(-��
���(
��
��

��
�.���������!"

�	�����	�

� � �
��3

�����������

!
����
��
�����#���%������

���

�

� ���"��������
�

� �����		���!�%&
���������
	

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� ���
��4����
	

� ����
���������

�Co�age Grove����!"

�����������

!
����
��
�����Co�age

#���
����

�

� 0��	�������

� 
	�+����

7

38



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� ��		�&
�#�

��
����

����	��	�

� � �����&
�����
��������

�����������!"

�����������

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�Cur�n����!"

�����������

� ����%�������
	

�4�&�����!"

�	�����	�

� � �
��3

�����������

� 11����
	

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

!
����
��
�����9
��2�
&��

���
	

�

� !>���
	(��
����

� !���%�������

� !�%&
��$�%&


� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ���"��������
�

� �����
������

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� Execu�ve House Motel

� *+��
�������'�����
�

� �����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 9��
����

� �����������

� �-�
��+���������
�

� 
%�$�������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� �%
�������

� ���	����

�  ��)
������
	

�  ���
	
������

� ����
����������'�����
�

� ��	�
����

�����

� � ������

����	��	�

���&���	�(
�
���������'

���
���&

� �

�������������

� � ���(�%
���������
��
�8

� �  -
���		
&���

����������!"

�����������

� ����

����		��:!�(��*�����(
<

� ����

����		��:
��������<

�������*��&����!"

�	
������

� � ��
��$�"
�
����

�Junc�on City����!"

�	�����	�

#����������
���	��'

*E����
��

� �

�����������

� #�
�������
����
	

�������������

#��������$�+�������(-

�-��(��


� �

� � #����������!����
����
��
�

� � #�����������
��
��

�+���
��������!"

�����������

� #�	�+�
����
	

�/ ���&2������!"

�����������

!
����
��
�����#���%������

���

�

� ���"��������
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

� ��	�%������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�1

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
&
�(�����

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � ����2�
&��

� � �����&?
	%��-��)
�

����������%, %�������,����

�����
5�������!"

�	
������

� � ���
���-

	�������

�����������

� �
	��������
	�'�������

� ���%�����
	

Service Sta�on

Crater Lake Junc�on Travel

�
��
�

� �

�������������

� � 7	�����A��������

�%�������,��������!"

�	
������

� � 7	����-�,�		��72�

� � 2�
&���4�������

�����������

� ��;�!�%&
�����
	

� ��
��(���!
�������'�����
�

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ��������

� #�	%
���
������
	

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 7	����-� ���
	����

� Majes�c Inns '�����
�

� ���
��(�����
	

� ��(���
	�����'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 2	����(����

� 2�
&���4����
	

� 0��	�������

� ��
����������

�����&�A���(-�������
��

����

�

�����&�A���(-��������&�A

��%

�

� �-�	����������
�

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
-���
����
	

� ��&�)��%�����'�����
�

� ���	%�����J������&�A

�����	����	��

�9#�7��&�	
��,�
	%��

���������

� �

�9#�7��&�	
��,�
	%��

�
�����
	

� �

�����

� � ������

����	��	�

� � �-����#��%
�

� � 9�))	
�����"


Service Sta�on

� � ����
(-���(

�������������

���(��
��7	����-��������

�
��
�

� �

� � *��(
��
��!��	��&

� � >����9�>�+

� � Keepers Corner An�que Store

����������� ��-
��

�$����������!"

�����������

� ��-	��%����
	

� $��0����������'�����
�

� �%
�������

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � Sew Crea�ve

�$6�������!"

����	��	�

� � �
��
��2��*���-���
��������

�����������!"

Service Sta�on

� � 0���
����

��#��

��
�����������!"

�	
������

� � #�	%�9��&�
�72�

��������+�������!"

�	
������

� � !��%&
��
����
����

� � �-���������%��������

� � >�(���$��%��&���
����

>�
���

�����
�"�		���


����

� �

� � ��
���������
����

�����������

!
����
��
�����#����������

���

�

� !
���������

� ���"�������

� ���(��
������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 7��&-������

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� ���
	��
	��&�


� 
%���%����
���������
�

� �-�	�����

� ����
�����

� ���
��4����
	

� ��

��!�

3
����

�  ���
	�%&


� ��	%���
�����

�������������

� � �C��%�)	
� ��(��'��

�3�)'�
�.�������!"

�������������

� � �
&����2"�>�(������		


���-
������!"

�����������

� !
����
��
���������3������

� !�%&
�����

� ���(�%
����

� �
%���$�%&
����

� ������
��
�����
	

� ���"����������9���-

� ���"��������������-

� ��������

� *(����$�%&
�����'�����
�

� �����������

� ����
������
	

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
���%�����
�

� ��		����%����

� ���
	�1���9���-

� ���
	�1�������-

� �	�3�����
	

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� ���%�����

� 
%�����
�����

� 
%���%��������
	

� �%
�������

� �&�
���		
�����

� ���	���
������
	

� �-�	�����

� ����������

� ����
�����

� ���
��4����
	

�  ����$�%&


�  ���
	�%&


� ��		���������
	

�������������

� � ����2�
&��

�+�
��0����!"

�	
������

� � �
��� �

���
����

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�������'�����
�

�������������

� � �
�����-�����&��
��
�

�1��������!"

�����������

� #��%��&-�����

8

39



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

��������������!"

�	
������

� � $��
���%�������

�����������

� !������%
�����'�����
�

��
�-���'����!"

�	
������

� � ��

���%
���
����

��������		
��������������

����

� �

Service Sta�on

� � ��	"���

���-
		

�������������

� � ��	"���

��#
�
��	�����


�����������4! �747�!�&
�

�	�'����������!"

�	
������

�����������
����	�%��

 ����$�����

� �

�����������

� !��
����������
	

� !��%&
����

�����

� *	%���%�����

� 7��&-������

2�
&��� ���	����
	�'


��������

�

� �%
�������

� �
��
������
	

�������������

� � ������-���'����	

�	
����������!"

�	
������

� � !���%����������

� � Dri�wood RV Resort

�����������

� 7��&-������

� ��
���
�����
	

� �%
�������

�������������

� � !���%�����-��)
�

������"����������
�"����

�
��
�

� �

� � ��&
��
��
�

�������
�����!"

�	
������

� � ����

��������

�����������

� !
����
��
������
�����������

� *(���������

� 7��&-������

� ���
	�1

� 2��� �

����

� 2+"��%�����
�

� �%
��������'�����
�

�����&
�����!"

�	
������

� � #�

���(�
���������'�
����

�������������

� � ����&����-��)
�

�(�����������!"

�	
������

� � *�&	
������$��
�������

$��#���%
�
�%
3������


����

� �

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�


���%�������

�

!
����
��
�������������'

����
�

�

� $��#���%
����

� 0���	�������������

�  ���
	�%&


��
����+
�������!"

�����������

� 9���-����%
�����
	

����	��	�

� � 9���-����%
����"


�+����
�����!"

�	
������

� � $�������������

� � �����������
���

� � ��	%-���
���
����

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

� !
����
��
������
�%	
�������

� *(����$�%&


� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� �����%�>�-����

� 7��&-������

� ���
	�1

� 2+"��%�����
�

� ��		�������
	

� 
%�$�������
	

� �%
����������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
	�%&


� ��	%-���
�
��������
	

�������������

Uma�lla Na�onal Forest

�
���(
�2@(


� �

�Uma�lla����!"

�	
������

� � Uma�lla Marina RV Park

�����������

� 0��	�������

�  �		�(������

� Uma�lla Inn '�����
�

�������������

� � Uma�lla Public Library

�����������!� �7�!�&
�

�
���

�$��
�������!"

�����������

� !����
�����
	

� !
����
��
�����$��(�	�����

� ��	��)������

� ���"��������
�

� ���
	�1

� ��
��-��
����
	

�����
��	�)�����!"

�	
������

� � �������!
�(-���
����

�����������

� *(�	����

��$�%&


� �
))���(
��(����"

���
.��������!"

�	
������

� �  -�����%� ���	�

�� 
�	������!"

�����������

� ,�������%�����
	

� ���"��%
��2(
��"�����
����

�  ���
	�%&


� ���	%����

Service Sta�on

� � 9���-�����
��I1

�����*��������!"

�	
������

� � 2	%���		��������'�������

�����������

� *(����$�%&


� #���)�	%������


������������!"

�����������

� #
��-����2(
������

� ���%K���
�����������

�������	�)�����!"

�����������

� ���	%����� -
��	�)�:$�))�<

���	%����� -
��	�)�:
(

�
��
�<

�

�������"
������!"

�	
������

� � ���%
���&��������������

�����������

� ����������������$�%&


�������������

� � ����������������������

��*
����!"

�������������

���,��
����
���(
�5��
)�

Ranger Sta�on

� �

�����)
�����$

�	
������

� � *�&	
��9
���
����

� � �	��(��5�$��&�!
�(-�72�

�������������

��	��)�����(�?(��
����&


���
��

� �

� � �	��(������
�

�(��)
�����������!"

�	
������

� � $�&�����%�������

� � ��
��
����
�����

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�������'�����
�

� ��-	
�����

� !
����
��
�����$��%��������

� �-���������%���������'�
��

� ��-��2(
��"�����$�%&


� ���"��������'�����
�

��3�����
�!
�(-�,����


��������

�

� �����%�

� *(����$�%&


� *%&
(	�C����
	

� *��
��$

����
	

� �������������-��
�%

� ��������
(���

� $�)
�������

� ���
	�1

� 9��%�(�2(
��"��������

� 2(
��� 
���(
����%��

� ��	�(
�����'�����
�

� 0��	�������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� ���%��2(
��"��������%��

����	��	�

� � #�		�((�����33
���

� � �����
���������'�$���&


�������������

� � $��(�	�������#	�����
��
�

� � $��(�	�������2��	
��

�(
�&�	�)������$

�	
������

� � Ac�ve Enterprises

� � ��%
��
���������

�����������

� !
����
��
�����$��&�!
�(-����

� Boardwalk Co�ages

� ������	�����'�����
�

� �
����%�����'�������

� 2����	�(
�����-
�!
�(-

� ��(�?(���	�%���
����

�  -��%
�)��%����
	

� ���	%�����!�����%-��

����	��	�

� � �����	�����
����

� � $�&-��-���
��������

�������������

� � ����

������
��'��
	�

� � ���	%�7��
����
��

����6���������!"

�����������

� ����
�����"����
	

���'
�������!"

�	
������

� � 9
���������

����
����

�����������

� 9
�������
����

� �������	��(�����

��� 
������!"

�	
������

� � ���)�����		�&
�������

��(�?(��-��
����5�2��%���


�����:,�����2@(
<

� �

��(�?(��-��
����5�2��%���


�����:������	�)�����
<

� �

�����������

� ���"�������

� ��������

9

40



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� *(����$�%&


� *	�3�)
�-����

�����

� *�)��(�%
���
����

� ��		�����
����

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� �������9�
�!
�(-

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
�����
�����
	

� ���
	�1

� 9
������������
��
�����
	

� �%
�������

� �(-���
��$��%��&

� ����
�����%�!�%&
�����
	

�  ���
	�%&


� Vaca�on Interna�onale

� ���
�����
	

� �-�	
�����
	

����	��	�

� � �-�	
��
���������'�!��
��

� � ,	��-)�(��,��������'�#��		

�������������

� � #�
��
��9
�������-��)
�

9
�������
�"�����&�����

�
��
��:$�))��;<

� �

9
�������
�"�����&�����

�
��
��:$�))��=<

� �

�!)���+��'�����$

�����������

� ���	%��������"��%
����

�������������

� � 2(
����������
���-��)
�

�O�er Rock����!"

�����������

� Inn At O�er Crest

�+�)�2)���������!"

�����������

� ����������
�7����%�

�������������

� � Kiwanda Coastal Proper�es

� � ��(�?(�������-��)
�

�"
)'�����	�)�����!"

�����������

� �(������!
�(-�
����

� �
�� �
����
�����

��	�
�����%��2(
���,����


����

�

�  ��%
���%�����
	

�������������

� � *5��6����
����(


�(������!
�(-���	�(


�
�����
��

� �

�������		����"
������	�

9���-������

� �

�/��������!"

�	
������

� � ���(	
���

����
����

�����������

� ���"��������'�����
�

GuestHouse Interna�onal

����'�����
�

�

� ��		(�
������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

$
����
� ��
�
������5

 -�����%� ���	�

�

� ���
	�1

� Oceanside Vaca�on Rentals

����%��
�����
��'�Vaca�on


���	�

�

� �-�	�����

� �-�	����������
�

� Wyndham Vaca�on Ownershi

�������������

� � ��"
���

�
���%
�,�(�����2��	
�

:*�����(
<

� �

�
���%
�,�(�����2��	
�

:$�))�<

� �

�/�.�������$

�	
������

� �  -�����%� ���	�

�������������

� � North Coast An�que Mall

�1�����

'����!"

�	
������

� � �	
��������		
��������

�����������

� ��-	
�����

� �-�	����������
�

� �
��
������	����

�������������

� �  �		�������������
��

� �  �		�������-��)
�

����� 
������!"

�	
������

� � ��	%�����5�9
������72�

�����������

� �	���
����

�������������

Siuslaw Na�onal Forest 5

�
����	���������&
��������(�

� �

�������
�����!"

�	
������

� � 7���
����
���7���&����%

�����������

� ����
��$��
�
�����'�������

�8�)��������!"

�����������

� �
��
��2(
��"�����$�%&


� ��)	�������


� A�(-�������

�����9����+

Super Ci�es

+
������

�$�
������!"

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�
�����'

����
�

�

�$��
������!"

�	
������

� � ��������(�
����
����

Service Sta�on

� �  �� ���
	��
��
����"���
��(�

�	�.��
�����!"

�	�����	�

� � !�%&
�

�����������

� !�%&
�����

� ���"��������'�����
�

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(����;D4�

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(����*	%


,���?
	%�����'�����
��)�

Marrio�

�

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ���
���%�����
�

� �
��
� �

����

� �-�	�����

�������������

� � !
��
������-��)
�

����*�����!"

�	
������

� � ��
���%
�������

�����������

� ���)�������������

����)'��������!"

�����������

� �	�(���������

� ���"��������
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������

� �����������

� �����(-����
	

� ���
	�1

�,���.������!"

�	
������

� � ,�����
��������

� � �		��&���		��������

�,
������
.����!"

�����������

� !
�����	�
�����'�����
�

!
����
��
���������
���������

'�����
�

�

� ,��
���#���
����

�������������

� � ,��
���#���
��-��)
�

�����
�����!"

�������������

� �  �

���� �

��%�
����
�����

�������
�����!"

�����������

� !�%&
�����

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

�����������!"

�����������

!
����
��
������������	%�
�

���

�

� ���������'�����
�

� �����%�>�-����

� 0��	�������

� ���
��4����
	

����	��	�

� � !	�(��!
������
�

� � !��&
���		


�������������

� � #�
�-�����
���-��)
�

������*
�
����!"

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

� !�%&
�����

� ���"�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ���
�����
	

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��������$��%��&

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � ��		�)�����-��)
�

� � �����

� � ���-��&��������������
��

�%��&���������!"

�����������

!
����
��
�����9���-���%

����'�����
�

�

�Lafaye�e����!"

����	��	�

� � ������������	����
��������

�(�'�!��&
����!"

�����������

� �����
��	�3�

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��	����#��%
�����

� $��
�-��
����������

� �-�
��+���������
�

�������������

� � ����2�
&��

��)����.�������!"

�	
������

� � 2	%
�����
���		�&


�����������

� ���"��������'�����
�

� GuestHouse Interna�onal Inn

� �(������		
����

� ���
	�1

� 
%�$��������'�����
�

�������'�����!"

�	�����	�

� � �
��3

�����������

� *(����$�%&


� ��	�����
����

�������������

� � 9���-��	�(�������-��)
�

���*�&����!"

�����������

� !
����
��
�����9
�)
�&����

� �-�	����������
�

�  ����'������������
	

�  ���
	�%&
�����
�

�������������

� � �-
-�	
����		
���-��)
�

��
����+���������!"

10

41



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�������������

� � 9���-��	������-��)
�

� � 9���-��	���������
�

�!�&
����������!"

�����������

!
����
��
�������
��-��


���
	

�

�������������

*�%�2"� -
�2�
&��� ���	� �

�������(�2�
&�������

� �

� � 2�
&���������-��)
�

�+
����������!"

�	
������

� � ��	��)�����
��������

� � >���3
��!
�(-�������

�	�����	�

� � ������������
���	

� � ����

� � ����!�%&
�

� � *��
�����


� � �
��3������


� � �
��3��������

� � Thri�y

�����������

� �	�%%�������������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

� !��?
	%���	�
����

� !
��������
	

!
����
��
������������ -


�
�%���

�

!
����
��
������������	%�
�

���

�

� !�������%�����
�

� !�%&
�����

� ���
�����
	

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� �-
������ �

����

� �	���������
	

� ���"�������

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ���"��������
����1H�-

� ���"��������
�����������

� ������������'�����
�

� �����
����������
	

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� �����
��	�3�

� �����������;4;��

� �����������4=�%

� ������������-����
�

� �
	���(-�����
	

� �����������	�
����

� *�����%
�$�%&


� *(����$�%&
���.�-

� *(����$�%&
���4=�%

� *(����$�%&
�����	��)��

*(����$�%&
���Conven�on

�
��
�

�

� *(����$�%&
������%�

� Execu�ve Lodge

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

Fairfield Inn by Marrio� �

�����������

�

Fairfield Inn by Marrio� �

��(-������

�

� ,�����������)���-
�����

� #�	%
������
�����
	

� #�
������
����
	�'�����
�

� �����������

� �
��-�������
	

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ��	�%����������������

� ��	�%��������� ��%
��
��
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
������������

��	�%�������*+��
��������%
�

��	��%

�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��������&-�

� ��	�%������
	

� �������	�������

� ���
	�����(�

� ���
	������&
��	�3�

� �����%�>�-��������

� Hya� Place

� Inn At The Conven�on Center

$��0����������'�����
���

��	���

�

� $��0����������'�����
����A
��

� $������%� -
���
�!�'�!

� �������
�(
�����
	

� �������		�����
	

� ���
	�1���;4/�%�'������

� ���
	�1�����������

� ���
	�1������
		

� ���
	�1����(-�

�

� ���
	�1��������

� 2+"��%�����
�

� ��	������
	

� ����	��%���	�
����

����	��%���	�
�����'�����
���

4=�%

�

����	��%���	�
�����'�����
���

!��)��

�

� 0��	�������

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� �%�����

� ���%��������4=�%

� ���%������������	��%�����-

� 
%�$�������
	����������


%�$�������
	������%
�

��	��%

�

� 
%���"����

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

��(-��

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

Cascade Sta�on

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

$	��%��
��
�

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

��
�

�

� ��
��	�(
����
	

� �%
�������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� �-
������������	��%��������

� �-�	����������6��������

� ��	�
���	��%����

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ����
�����
	

� ����)��%&
�����
�

� ���
��4�����	��%��������

� ���
����	�
����

�  ���
	�%&


� ���(�����������
	

� �����&����
	

�����

� � #�
�-���%�!���$��
�

� � Union Amtrak Sta�on

����	��	�

� � !��&
���		


�������������

� � ����2�
&��

$
&�(��#��%����������

�������	

� �

2�
&������
���2"��(�
�(


'���%�����

� �

� � 2�
&���F��

� � 2�
&���F���5���"���
��
�

� � Passport Immigra�on Photos

� � �
%�	�!��
� ����

� � ����	��%
������'�����
��	�(


����5�����
�������	�(


:$�))��;<

� �

����5�����
�������	�(


:$�))��=<

� �

�/��������!"

�����������

� !
����
��
��������%�����

�/���

�����!"

�������������

� � �-
����%��-��)
�

�1�&�������!"

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � �
��3

�����������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�1���$��
�2��
&�

� ���
	�1��� �&��%��
��

� 0��	�������

� 
&
�(�����

� ���-��&�����E���
����
	

�������������

� �  �&��%��-��)
�

�1�
���������!"

�	
������

� � ���%����
��,�������
����

�����������

� ���"�������

� ���
	�1

�  ���
	�%&


Service Sta�on

� �  �� ���
	��
��
����"���
��(�

�������������

� � �
�����	��)���#��&
��-��)

�Tuala�n����!"

�	
������

� � ���
���
���������

�����������

� �
���������
	

� ���"��������'�����
�

����	��	�

� � ��		�&
����

�������������

� � Tuala�n Chamber

�����
�.�������!"

�	
������

� � �-
�������%&
�������

�����������

!
����
��
�������	�����		


����'�����
�

�

� #�
������
������'�����
�

� ��	�%������

� $��0����������'�����
�

� 0��	�������

� ����3����

� ���
��4����
	

��

�������&����!"

�����������

!
����
��
��������(�%
����

'�����
�

�

����������" "
�*��&

�����
�.�������!"

�	
������

� � �
�
��,
��-
�����
����

�����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
���'�����
�

� $
����
����

Service Sta�on

� � ��������		
��-
		

�
�
��,
��-
��� ��(��'

 ���
	��
��
�

� �

�������������

� � �����������
�

� � ��������		
��������		

� � Fron�er Real Estate

���������'����!"

�	
������

� � ����	
���

��������

� � 2�� -
���
��#�	"�'�������

� � ��
����
���������

�����������

� 0��(����������
	�'�����
�

� ��
����
	

����	��	�

� �  ������!��&
��

Service Sta�on

� � ,�

�����-
�����'�,��%����

� � ����	
���

���-
����

�������������

� � Millsite Mercan�le

� � ����	
���

���������		

�!�'��������!"

�	
������

� � �(
���		�������

�����������

� ��(-����
	

����	��	�

� � �
����

11

42



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�"�)���������!"

�����������

� ���
	�1

�"
�*��&����!"

�	
������

� � Twin Rivers Vaca�on Park

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

!
����
��
�����#��%
����		�

���

�

� !�%&
��;1����
	

� ���"�������

� ���
�����
	

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� �����%�>�-����

� ���
	�1

� 0��	�������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� ��
)��&����

� �-�%��2�������
	

� �	

������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
	����

� ���%��		����

����	��	�

� � ��2

Service Sta�on

� � �-
����

� � �-
�����5�7
		���7���
�

�������������

� � ����2�
&��

� � ���	�2!��
�����
��

� � ����������"���
��
�

�/�����������!"

�	
������

� � ����������
��������

�����������

� !
����
��
�����Har6ord Lodge

GuestHouse Interna�onal

����'�����
�

�

� 
	�+����

����	��	�

� � ����������

����33���������

Service Sta�on

� � ���-
�	����-
����

������
�����!"

�����������

� ��"�������

� ��	%	�"
����

����	��	�

� � 9��-�����

�������������

� � ��	%	�"
���"���

� � ����������������'���"���
��
�

����������/� /���

�$�*�������!"

�����������

!
����
��
����	�����������


���

�

� !�%&
�����

� ���"��������
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� �-�
��+���������
�

� �%
�������

� ���
��4����
	

� ��	�����

����	��	�

� � !��&
���		


�����������!"

�����������

!
����
��
�������		�������'

����
�

�

�������������

� � ��		�����
���-��)
�

�3:��
�����!"

�	
������

� � *�
��	%���		
��������

�%�6�����!"

�����������

� 0��	��������
�

����	��	�

� � �-�	
��
��������

�������������

� �  ������%���������$��
�

�(*��
�����!"

�����������

� ���(�%
��������
��
�����
	

� �-���(�����

� ��		
�����

��
��
�������!"

�����������

� �����
������

�/�������!"

�	
������

� � �

��

��		�-

���
����

� � �-�
��+�������

��
��
����
������:#��


���<

� �

� � ��
��
����
������:$�))�<

� � ��	
������&����%��

� � ��	
��������

�	�����	�

� � �
��3

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

� !
����
��
�������		���

�����

!
����
��
�������(�?(

��&-�������

�

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ���"��������
�

���������!	�(��!
��

:!�
��"������
�<

�

� ���������!	�(��!
���:$�))�<

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%���$�%&


� �����%�>�-����

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� �-�
��+���������
�

� 
%�$�������
	

� �%
�������

� �-�	����������
�

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
	
������

�  ���
	�%&


�����

� � ������

����	��	�

� � �	��������
�
��������

�������������

� � ��	
�����
�"�����������
	

�/��.��
�����!"

�����������

� 2�
&���#��%
��
����

� ��	�
���������'�����
�

�������������

� � 2�
&���#��%
�

�/�*����������!"

�����������

� �%
�������

��

�*�������!"

�	
������

� � ���%)����������

�����������

� !
����
��
��������%)�������

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

����������/!� /7�!�&
�

�
���

�	���
�����!"

�	
������

� � !��%���)���-
��
��������

�����������

� !��%���!
�(-����
	

� !��%���!
�(-����
	

!
����
��
������������,�(


�(�

�

� Shoo�ng Star Motel

�  �)	
��(�����
	

����	��	�

� � ������#��%
��

�������������

� � �
���������#��
�����

�	�

'��&�����!"

�	
������

� � ����
���*%&
���
����

� � �-�	
�-
�%���
����

�����������

� !	�
�����������'�����
�

� !������&������
����

� ��(�?(�����
�����

� Spindri� Motor Inn

� �
�����%����

� ��	%���
��������	�%&


����	��	�

� � �����-��
���������!���'�#��	

�������������

�
����	�!��	%��&�����������"�

�
��
�

� �

��������
�����!"

�	
������

� � �����2"������!�����2@(


�����������

� ��������>�-������
	

�������������

�-��	
���������������"�

�
��
�

� �

��

��	������!"

�	
������

� � $�(���$�&&
��������

�����������

� *%&
���
�����

� ���
	�1

� 9
�� 
���(
����
	

� 
%�$�������

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � I�*	
�
��:����;H;<

� � I�*	
�
��:9
������<

� � ����2�
&��

Pruden�al Seaboard

Proper�es

� �

�,�
��)����!"

�	
������

� � ��(�?(����
��������

� � ������"�����	��

� �  -�����%� ���	���

� � ���-����$��
���
����

�����������

� !
����
��
�������
�����������

� ���"�������

� Dri�wood Shores Resort

� *(���������

� $
��-��
������
	

� $�&-�-���
����

� 9���-�!������%��

� ��������
	

� ��	�
�����%�����
	

����	��	�

� � ���&������������7��(-
�

�������������

� � ���%�����
������

� � ���%	��%��%�
����
�

� � �
��$�������
�

��
���	�)�����!"

�	
������

� � ��%������

�

�����������

� �3�	
��$�%&


� �����"��-
�!
�(-(��)
�

� ���
	�;H;

� ���
	�1

� ��	%��-���������

����	��	�

� � ����
��,���	����33�

�������������

�����2"�#�	%�!
�(-��������

��"���
��
�

� �

�&�
���
�����
���'�Gi�

�-���

� �

�(�'�������!"

12

43



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�	
������

� � 9���-�$��
���
�����'������

� � 2���
���������

��
����	������!"

�	
������

� � ��		��������������

� � 2�
&������
��72�

�����������

� ��		�����������
	

� 0��	��������'�����
�

����	��	�

��		�����������	���-���



��������

� �

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � ��
�
��� ��
���	

�������������

� � ��-����-������
�

� � ����
��������	
+

� � ����	
���%�,�(����

� � 9���-�!
�%���"���
��
�

� � �������		�&
���		�:*���<

� � �������		�&
���		�:����<

�����

	����
)�&&����� �


���	��'� ����

� �

�+
���!�-
������!"

�	
������

� � !��%���5������2�"��%�72�

� � �����2�"��%�����		�&


�����������

� ���������$�%&��&�!�� -
��
�

�������������

� � ��
-������(�#��%
��

�"�� 
������!"

�	
������

� � �������'������������

�����������

� !
���!�%&
�����

� *(���������

� ,���#���
����
	

����	��	�

� � !
%��(����-��%
������


� � !
%��(�����33
���

� � ������0�

�

�������������

��
��������

'���
��-��

� �

Service Sta�on

� � Recrea�on Sta�on

������'����!"

�����������

� ,��-���		�$�%&
��'�������

����)�����	������!"

�	
������

���(��
���������
�����'��

����

� �

�������������������

�����9����	4

Super Ci�es

	����&�����

��;

�$��)
��������$

�	
������

� � ����

�� ���	������&����%

�����������

� ���(���
�����

� ,�%�	&�������������

Majes�c Inn '��-����	������

:���
+<

�

Majes�c Inn '��-����	������

:$�))�<

�

� ����������

� ��������-�$�%&


����	��	�

� � ������������
��
��������

� � $��!��(�

����>����$��
��5������


��������

� �

Service Sta�on

� � ;.th Street Shell Sta�on

� � ��������-��-
����

�������������

� � ���(���
���-��)
�

� � ��	��%��%�
����
��7����� ���

��������-�9���-
���$�&-��

������

� �

�	����&��������$

�������

� � !
		��&-����������

�	
������

� � !
		��&-���������

�����������

� !�����������������

� !�����������'�����
�

� !
����
��
������
����&
����

� !
����
��
�����$��
�������

� ���(�%
����

� �-����	�������'����

� ���(-�������

� ���"�������

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� ,���-��
����		�&
����

� #�
������
����

� �����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

� $������������
	

� ���
	�1

� 0��	����������!���������
�

� �%
�������

� �-����(�����
	

�  ���
	�%&


� ��		�����

�����

� � ���������#���	��
�!��

Service Sta�on

� � ����������������������

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � Yeagers Spor�ng Goods

�������������

� � !��� ��!��
�� ��%��&�������

� � !
		��&-��������
� 
�����	

� � !
		��&-���������������

� � !
		��&-�����!

�	��)��	�������$

�	
������

� � !
�(-��%
�������

� �  -�����%� ���	�

�����������

� ���%(���	
����

� ���	%�����:*	
��������
�<

� ���	%�����:$�))�<

�������������

� � !
�(-���%�����
����������


� � !��(-�!����-��)
�

�	���������$

�	
������

� � !��(-�!�����
����

� � $�&-������
�������8

�����������

� ��(-������

� !����%
����������

� !
�(-���%�
����

� 9���-���%�����
	

���&&	
�G������!
%�'

!�
��"���

�

����	��	�

� � !�&��	�����
�

Service Sta�on

� � !	���
��-
		�'�,��%�����

� � ���3����3�

� �  
+�(�

� �  ��%G����)�	�*+��
�������

�������������

� � !	���
����������
��
�

� � ��)�����	�)

� � �����,�

���
��(����;=�-

� � �����,�

���
��(��������

� � �����2"�!
		��&-��

�	
������$

�	
������

� �  -�����%� ���	�8

�����������

� ���&����%&
����
	

� ���&�����		
���������
����

Service Sta�on

� � ���&����-
����

�	�����&�
������$

�	
������

� � !��	��&����72�

�����������

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ��(�������
	

� ,���?
	%�����'�����
�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� �����������
	

� ��
�	��&����������

Service Sta�on

� � #���'�#��I1

�������������

!��	��&�����-��)
�������&��

��		
����!

� �

2��	
���-���
�����!��	��&���

��9���-

� �

2��	
���-���
�����!��	��&���

������-

� �

������
������$

�������������

� � �	������7����

��
���������$

Service Sta�on

� � I1�Unocal Service Sta�on

��
� .��������$

�����������

� ����
��		
����

����	��	�

� � 7
�����
���"


� � ��33��,�(����

�������������

� � �
����	��-�%)
���-��)
�

�����������$

�������������

!��(-�!���2��%��������
��'

����


� �
8

� � ����
���	�(
�,�(�����2��	
�

�4.��
������$

����	��	�

� � ,���
����������"


Service Sta�on

� � �������G����G�

�,����������$

�	
������

� � �
%������
����

� � *	�����
��

� � 9��G�
���������

�����������

� Sco8sh Lodge

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � ,
��%�	
��-��)
�

�,����������$

�������������

� � ,�

	��%��-��)
�

����*��'�����$

�������������

� � ����
��#�

�)��������


�(���
��������$

�	
������

 -�����%� ���	������&����%

��$������
����'�������&

� �

�������������

� � $������
���-��)
�

� � $������
�����&

�(��&�������$

�������������

� � $��&	
�����

�(���������$

�	
������

� � ��%%
����		�&
�������

�����������

� ���%��		��������
	

�������������

� � $��%
���-��)
�

��
�������
������$

�	
������

13

44



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � �������
�����������

� � ��
�)
�%�������

�����������

� !
����
��
�������		
&
����

� !
����
��
�����Co�ontree Inn

� ��������

� ,���-���
����

� 0��	�������

�  �	�����		
�����

� �
������%�����
	

�����

� � �������5��7� 

����	��	�

� � ���&���
%�!���

�������������

� � !
����!���

� � �������
��������&����-��)


� � ���&�����
�����%�(


� � Skagit Valley Tulip Fes�val

� � �����#���
����%�(
8

�!�'����*
������$

�	
������

� � 9���-��-�%)
��������

�����������

� �(�������������

� ��	%���		��%����

� !
����
��
��������)����	�3�

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ���(-�������

� 0�

���������
	

����	��	�

� � ��33��,�(����

Service Sta�on

�������
��'� 
�����#��

Sta�on

� �

�������������

� � 2������)�����������

�/��
����

��������$

�����������

� ���&������
	

�  -�

���
������

�������������

� � �
%������		
���-��)
�

�/���������$

�	
������

� � �������������'�����&����

�����������

� !�'�!�!��%
�����

����	��	�

� � !�)��!��&
���'�!�
�

Service Sta�on

� � ����9���

�������������

� � �-
�������

������
�

� � �������		�'�����(���	������

�����*����������$/�����$

�����	����	��

� � �����!��	%��&

� � !*0���!	%&�=DD;

� � !*0���!	%&�/I/

� � !*0���!	%&�/I.

� � !*0���!	%&�/I1

� � !*0���!	%&�/II

� � !*0���!	%&�/I4

� � !*0���!	%&�/IL

� � !*0���!	%&�/4H

� � !*0���!	%&�/4;

� � !*0���0���!	%&�=IH;

� � !20���!	%&�/ID

� � !20���!	%&�LI/

� � !��	��&��		
�

� � �	�C��%
�������

� � �����#��


� � �����9���
��
���
��
�

� � �-�%)
����	��%����� 
�����	

� � ����,	

��'�,���	�

������������" ��<=��
����
�

����4��������$

�����������

� �-�	
�����
	

� *(����$�%&


� ��
�����$�%&


�  ���
	
������

����	��	�

� � Co�age Cafe

� � ����
����"


�������������

� � �	
�*	�������������"���
��
�

�4����*��&�����$

�	
������

� � *		
��)��&�72�8

�����������

!
����
��
�����$��(�	������'

����
�

�

� ���"�������

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� ���
	�1

� 9��
���������
	

� 0��	�������

� ���
��4����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ,	���&�>� ���
	��	�3�

�������������

� � Ki8tas County Chamber

�4 ����������$

�����������

� *�-������������
	

� ���	��%����

�  ���
	�%&


Service Sta�on

� � ��%����
����
����������


��
���(�'�����$

�	
������

� � 
�����������
�������


� � ������
�����
��,���

�����������

� ���"��������
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
���	����

� ����������
��$��


� $��
�-��
�
��������
	

� ���
	�1

� ���
	����
�����
����

� ���
	�2����

� ���%�����

� �-�	����������
�

� ���	��%����

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
	����

�������������

� � ���
��$��
��-��)
�

�>���)������$

�	
������

$
����
� ��
�����
�(
���!��


����

� �
8

�����������

� 7��&-������

� 0���(�����

� ���%���
�����
	

Sunserra Vaca�on Rentals

:�����2@(
<

�

Sunserra Vaca�on Rentals

:�����-���2@(
<

�

�������������

� � 0���(����		
���-��)
�

� � �-��
��
�������
��

�/
� �(�'�����$

�	
������

� � ����������
����8

������&�����$

�������������

#���&��5�������������


�����:Interpre�ve Center<

� �
8

#���&��5�������������


�����:Ranger Sta�on<

� �

� � #���&��#
���-��

������������� �7�7

������&�
�

�	����������$

�����������

� ���	
���
��
����
	

�������������

� � !�
���
�����8

������������$

�	
������

� � �-
	����������*+����
��
�8

�����������

� ��		�&
��������
	

� �
%&
�������������

����	��	�

� � ����%��&�����C



�������������

� � An�que Mall

� � Apple Annie An�que Gallery

� � ���-�
�
��-��)
��:$�))��;<

� � ���-�
�
��-��)
��:$�))��=<

� � ���-�
�
����
��8

� � *�&	
��(��,���������%

� � ������������-���


� � ����,��
�2�	�(�����
�-
�


� � Mar�ns Market Place

�����������$

�������

� � �-
	����������

�����������

� ����)
		��
����

� �-
	���
���������
�

� ����
		�����
	�
����

� #���%��
��2�� -
�$��


� $��
��%
�$�%&
�'�����
�

� ��%����
�����
	

� ���	%������-
	�����$��
����

�����

� � $�%��2"� -
�$��
� 
�����	

����	��	�

� � ���	
�������"


Service Sta�on

� � �-
	����-
����

�������������

� � �-
	����
��	��
�8

� � ,�
	%��������$��%��&

$��
��-
	����������(�	

��(�
������
��

� �

� � $��
��-
	����-��
�

� � $��
��-
	�������
�����

����)���	�������$

�����������

� ��
�(
���!���
����

�����������$

����	��	�

� �  ��
���!�
�����"


�������������

� � ���%
��#��(
���'����%���


�4��������)������$

�������

� � ���&)�����
�����	��������

�	
������

� � $��(�	���(������
�����8

�����������

� �
%�������

� ������� -
���
�

�����

� � Wenatchee General Avia�on

�������������

� � !�'�!�,���������%

� � *��
��,���������%

� � ,�����,�����

� � ������������-���


�(�.��
��������$

�	
������

� � �(�(	
���
����
����

� � 72��7���&����%������
���		�&

� �  -�����%� ���	�

�����������

� �	�
����
����

� !��������$�%&


� !����������3����
	

!
����
��
����	������(�(	
�����

14

45



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� Bindles�ffs Riverside Cabins

� !	�(�)��%�$�%&


� Der Ri�erhof Motor Inn

� ,���!��%&
�����'�����
�

�����%�>�-�����*+��
������

:*	
��������
�<

�

�����%�>�-�����*+��
������

:$�))�<

�

� 7�-	
��#	
��#�	"�'�����
����

� ��������������&��$�%&


� �E����
	� �

�
����

�����

� � ���������Icicle Sta�on

� � ���������������&����

����	��	�

� � Cup and Ke�le

� � The Lo�

Service Sta�on

� � �(�(	
�0��(������

� � Village Mercan�le

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � Icicle Junc�on

�������������

� � �����,��%�����

�(�(	
���

���
��
��,��� -


����

� �

� � $
��
�����-�,
��-�		


� � $
��
�����-�#�	"��	�)

� � $
��
�����-��������

$
��
�����-�����������"�

�
��
�

� �

� � Mo�eler Village Shop :$��
�<

� � Mo�eler Village Shop :���
�<

� � 2)
���	���		

� � 2�	�'����
&����
		��

� � 2����&���*����
�'����
���%�

� � ��
���,�����!���

� � ��"
���

� � ������2�	� -
��
�

� � ���
����		
�����
��

�����
������$

�����������

� ��		�&
����

� �������������
����

�������������

� � ,����&&��

� � 

%�������
8

��
���
������$

�������������

� � �
���(-

���
�������������8

�!'��
&�������$

�����������

� 2����&�������'�����
�

�������������

� � ���		���%�,�����,��������%8

�!��'�����$

�����������

� 2�������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� �����
%
����
	

����	��	�

� � 7��	�����

��#��		

Service Sta�on

� � *++���,��%�����

�������������

� � 2�������������
��
�

� � ��		
��$��
�

�!�
��
�����$

�����������

� #�
���$������
�
���������

�������������

� � ��%
�������

� � ����&������
������:#����<

����&������
������ :
(

�
��
�<

� �

� � ����&������
������:�<

� � $��
����
�,�����'�*���
���

�!�
.��������$

Service Sta�on

� � ���
�����
��,��%�'�,�
	

�������������

� � �%�
����
�

� � 2����		
�����������"���
��
�

� � ����(
���-�����&��
��
�

�+���
������$

�����������

� $��
����
�������������

�������������

� � ���
�����������		

� � ���
��������������"���
��
�

� � 
�����-�	
�������������
�

�Peshas�n�����$

�������������

� � ��		
��2�(-��%��,���������%

� � ���		���%������
��

�/'�'
���������$

�����������

� ���(�%
�����'���"


����	��	�

� � !�&�!
���
��������

� � �-���	��&�����

�������������

� � ��������-� ������		

� � ��������-� ������
���

�1
���'������$

����	��	�

� � �-���	
���,���	��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � The Junc�on

�������������

� � !
�
����#�

� �  �����
���-��)
�

�1��� �����$

����	��	�

� �  �����!�
�
���'���)

�������������

� �  ���������������"���
��
�

�����)������$

�	�����	�

� � ���	
�������	�
���	�

�����������

� ��
��
����
	

� !
����
��
�����Chie�ain Inn

� �������
���(-

��
��
�����


� ���"�������

� ���"��������
�

� *(����$�%&


� *(���������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� ���
	�$�	
�

� 
%�$�������
	

� ��
���
�&-��

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ���
��4����
	

�  ���
	�%&


� ��	�
����

����	��	�

� � ������������


� � $���� ������

� � �������������%���"


� � �����)����#��		

Service Sta�on

� � �
���(-

���		
�� ��(������

�������������

� � An�que Mall Of Wenatchee

� � �-��
���,���
�$
�����

� � ���M�
�(
� 
(-��	�&���
��


� � ���
��
�%�,���������%

� � 2-�
�#��%
��8

� � ��)����-

�
���&
����-��

�(���
�(-������������

�
��
�

� �

� � ����3������(-8

� � ���-��&�������	
����������

Wenatchee Conven�on

�
��
��:��	��)���$�))�<

� �

Wenatchee Conven�on

�
��
��:$��
��$
�
	<

� �

�
���(-

���		
���-��)
�

:$�))��;<

� �

�
���(-

���		
���-��)
�

:$�))��=<

� �

�
���(-

���		
�����
��

'���	����	��
��
��:$�))��;<

� �

�
���(-

���		
�����
��

'���	����	��
��
��:$�))��=<

� �

�������
 �����$

�������������

� � ,���
���*+(-��&
�!��	%��&

����������!+ !��� �)��

%���� 

+��������

�	���*���&������������$

�����������

!
����
��
�����!���)��%&


��	��%�����
�

�

� ��	��%������������

�������������

!���)��%&
���	��%��-��)
�

:$�))�<

� �

!���)��%&
���	��%��-��)
�

:����	�����(�<

� �

�	��&
���/	�����$

�����	����	��

� � *�
�&�

��$�%&
���*����!*0

� � *�
�&�

��$�%&
����
���!*0

� � *�
�&�

��$�%&
����
���!0

� � ,	

��'�,���	�����������
��


,��
��������$
����&�2@(
�5

Military Communi�es NW

� �

� � �  ������$�)����

� � $�)
����J�**F

� � �����
��������
(�����

� �  �����
����
�����
	�����

� �  ���
	�5�
(��
��
�

�	�-��������$

�����������

� !
	"�������
	

�������������

� � 9���-���������������-��)


� �  -
	
�����

�	����
���/�����$

�����	����	��

� � 9�!

� � 9�!�!
��-
��
����		���!20

� � 9�!�������%����

�������


� � 9�!�,	

�����������
��
�

� � 9�!��  �
����(
��
��
�

� � 9�!�7
��	
����		���!*0

� � 9�!�9���	��������	

� � 9�!�9����������&

� � 9�!�9�))
���		

� � 9�!�������		

� � 9�!��(-�����		���!*0

� � 9�!��-�
	%����		

� � 9�!���%
����%���		���!*0

� � USS Turner Joy Gi� Shop8

�	����
������$

�	�����	�

� � !�%&
�

� � �
��3

�����������

� !�����������'�����
�

� Chie�ain Motel

� ,	�&�-������

� ��%�������

� ���
	�1

� 2���
��!������

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� �����,K��%�������
���

� ���
��4����
	

����	��	�

� � �
����

�������������

� � !�
�
������-��)
�

� � *	��%���#��%
��

� � ��&
������%�9���	����
��

�
�������%� 
(-��(�	����		�

�
��
�

� �

�	����
������$

�������������

� � !�������#
�
��	�����
8

������)�������$

�������������

� �  �����
�������������
��
�

15

46



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

����)
.���	�������$

�����������

� ���	%����� -
��	�)

��

�� 
�������$

�	
������

� � 
������-�	
�������

�����������

� #	
������
����

� ������
����
	�'�
����

�������������

���%�����	��������-
	���

��������������-��)
�

� �

� � ���%���������
��

�%� 
�������$

�����	����	��

� � 9���	���%
��
�����
��

� � 9���	���%
��
�����"��
��
��

� � �����(�	�2@(


�%��&��
������$

�������������

� � #�
��
��7��&������-��)
�

�(������� �����$

�����������

� $�		���������
	�'�����


�+
���$�&�������$

�	
������

� � �	G��������

� � *	�-������������

� � �������&
	
��72�8

�	�����	�

� � !�%&
�

�����������

� ���(�
������
	

� �		���
�����

� ��������

� ,	�&����
����
	

� ��	�%���$�%&


� �������&
	
�����

� 0��	�������

� 
%�$�������

� ���
������

� ���	���(����������
	

� �������������
	

� ���
��4����
	�:=�%�,	���<

� ���
��4����
	�:$�))�<

�  ���
	
������
	

�������������

� � �������(������ �������!��
��

� � �������&
	
���-��)
�

� � ��(�������
���


�+
������*������$

�������������

�����#��)	
��������(�	

���
���'�#
�
��	�����


� �

�����#��)	
������2@(
�'

������������		

� �

�+
���(���
������$

�����������

� 
�������������$�%	��

�+
���!�)���������$

�����������

� ���"�������

� ��������

�������������

� � �����2�(-��%��-��)
�

� � �����2�(-��%� �����E���


�+
���1
����������$

�����������

� �	�%%������������

� !
	����

� !��-�����(�������#�
�������
�

� ���)����%
����

� ���
�����

�����
	

�������������

� � ����� ����
�%��-��)
�

�+
����)������Skokomish Na�on�����$

�����������

� ���
��,�����������	��(-

�+
���*
�����$

�	
������

� � *�&	
� �

�������

�����������

GuestHouse Interna�onal

����'�����
�

�

� ���	�)������'�����
�

�������������

� � !�
-����-�(�	��
�

�	
�����
��������

����
��
�(
�����


� �

� � #�
��
�����	�)���-��)
�

� � ���	�)���-��)
�

� � ���	�)���������		�:;���,	���<

� � ���	�)���������		�:=�%�,	���<

�/5��������$

�	
������

� � ������%���������
����

� � ���(��
���!�����
����

� � ���)����*�%�������

�����������

� ���������'�����
�

� *(����$�%&


� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
%���(-����

� �
E����!���$�%&


� �
E�����
�������'�������

� ���%���
�����
	

�������������

� � I��
%����������

�
E�������&
�
�����		
�

�-��)
�

� �

�/���
������$

�����������

� Li�le Creek Casino '����
	

� �-
	�����������
	

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � 7���	(-
����������
��
�

�-
	�������������������J

��)���


� �

�-
	������������������

�-��)
�

� �

�E��+�����	��%����
���'


�
��(-��
��
�

� �

�/��.���������$

�����������

!
����
��
����	����

��	�
�%�	
�!
�(-����
	

�

� 2+"��%����

�������������

� � �	����(�>����
��� ���
	

� � �	
�����

�����
��
�

� � 7��������		�:,��%������<

� � 7��������		�:#�
����
���(
�<

� � 7����������������
��
�

� � Silverdale An�ques

� � ��	�
�%�	
��-��)
�

�?��
������$

�����������

� !	�
��
����
����

�������������

� � ����
��,����

�����9����/

Super Ci�es

Sea�le and

���4������

�$����&�
������$

�����������

!
����
��
����	�������	��&���

5��������		


�

� �
%�		�������
	

� 0��	�������

� ����
�����������������

�������������

� � ����
���������-��)
�

�	��.������$

������	��

� � Global Business Solu�ons

�����������

� ������!
		
��
����
	

� Courtyard by Marrio� ��=L�-

� Courtyard by Marrio� ��4�-

� ��������

� *�)���������
�����
	

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� Hya� House

� Hya� Regency

� $��
��%
�(
�����
����
	

� $��������$��%��&

� ��(�?(����

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� �-
�����

� ��	�
���	��%�������;=�-

� ��	�
���	��%�������*���&��


�������������

John L Sco� :�������<

Reloca�on

� �

�	
���������$

�	
������

� � $��
��	
������������

�����������

� !��-
		����
	�'�����
�

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ������������'�����
�

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 7
����
��������
	

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

�������������

� � ����������		�&


� � #�
��
��!��-
		��-��)
�

�4��
��������$

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�
�����'

����
��5� ���
	
��

�

!
����
��
�����*%���%�

���)������

�

�  ���
	�%&
���Sea�le North

�����

� � ������

�Evere������$

�	
������

� � $��
��%
�������

� � ���	
�#���
���
����

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����
���
��(����
���	�'

��	
�

� �

������	��

� � !�
��&�������
�(��	����	��
�

!�
��&���Evere� Delivery

�
��
�

� �

�����������

� !
����
��
��������(�%������

!
����
��
�����9���&��������

'�����
�

�

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(����;;=�

*+�
�%
%��������
��(���

!���%���

�

� ,���
������
	

� �����������

� ��	�%������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ������������#��%�
�

� $��0���������

� ���
	�1���;=4�-

� ���
	�1���*�
�&�

�����

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� ������
����������

�  ���
	�%&


� �
	(��
����������

�����	����	��

� � Naval Sta�on Evere� ��!*0

Naval Sta�on Evere� �

$
����
��
���(
�

� �

�������������

� � Port Of Evere�

�,�������������$

�	
������

� � ���E��	��
�������&����%8

� �  �		��-�
"�����&����%

�����5��������$

�	
������

� � !	�
�����������

16

47



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � ����E��-���		�&
�������

�����������

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ��	�%������

� ���
	�1

�������������

� � ����E��-��-��)
�������

�%��'���������$

�����������

� !�����������'�����
�

� ���"�������

� $��0���������

� ���
	�1

�  ��
��$��
����
	

�������������

� � #�
��
��7���	��%��-��)
�

�(����

������$

�	
������

� �  �����
%����������

�����������

� !
���$������%����

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
���%�����
�

� Hotel Interna�onal

� 7��&�����
�����
	

� $��0���������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� �%
�����

�������������

� � ���-����-������������������-

������.��������$

�����������

� ���"�������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ��		�&
�����'�����
�

�����	����	��

� � 9����#��
���������'�����
�

� � 9����$�%&


�������������

� � �������		
��� �	�	����-��)
�

���)�������������$

�������������

� � �
�(
����	��%��-��)
�

��
��
�����$

�	
������

$
����
� ��
� -��%
�)��%


����

� �

�����������

� !
����
��
�����������		
�����

� ,���&����%����

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

��
�����'�1���)�����$

�����������

� ���%���1

���'���
�����$

�����������

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ��	�
���	��%����

� ����)��%&
�����
�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � ������
��������

�������������

� � ����	�
���-��)
�

��
����	�������$

�����������

� *%&
��(�����

� 9���-�!
�%����
	

� ����
�����
	

�������������

� � 9���-�!
�%���
�����2��	
��

� � 9���-�!
�%����������
��
�8

�"��
�������$

�	�����	�

� � �
���
��������

�����������

� Hya� House

� 
%���%����

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:/�%�,	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:.�-�,	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:D�-�,	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:1�-�,	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:I�-�,	���<

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� ��	�
���	��%����

�������������

� � Microso� Recrui�ng

� � Microso� Training Center

� � �
	(��
�9
��9
�&-)��

�"��
�������
��������$

������	��

� � !�
��&��������

�����������

� *(����$�%&
�����'�����
�

� *+�
�%
%�������
	�+


� 0��	�������

� 
%�$�������
	

� 
��������

� �
������%����
	

�������������

� � 
������-��)
�

�Sea�le�����$

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � !�%&
�

� � �
��3

������	��

� � !�
��&�������
�(��	����	��
�

!�
��&���Oxbow Ac�vity

�
��
�

� �

!�
��&���Sea�le Delivery

�
��
�

� �

�����������

� ��
��(������
	

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

� !����
������
	

� !
		��������

� !
����
��
�����Execu�ve Inn

� !
����
��
�����$���	����

!
����
��
���������

�

�E���
����
	

�

City Sea�le Interna�onal

����
	

�

� ��		
&
����

� ��	��)������������

� ���"��������'�����
�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:=�%�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:/�%�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:.�-�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:D�-�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:1�-�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:I�-�,	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��$��


������:$�))�<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� �

����

���E���


�

� ���������

� �����
��	�3�

� �����������������

� �������������%����

� *%&
���
�

� *�
������&����

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ,��������2	����(����
	

� ,�������		�������
���

,�����������)���-
�����

Sea�le Center

�

� ,�����
���������
	

� #
��&
��������

� Grand Hya�

� #���
���West Sea�le Inn

� �����������

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%������

��	�%�������*+��
���������

�
��
�

�

��	�%�������*+��
����

9���-&��
���		

�

� ���
���%�����
�������


� ���
���%�����
�����
��
����

� ���
	�,��


� Hotel Sea�le

� Hya� At Olive 4

� Hya� House

� Hya� Place

� ��������-
������		

� �������0�

�����


� ������� -
�����
�

� ����������&����������

� 7��&�����

� $����(�
�%�����
	

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���(����	�����
	

� ���0�

�����
	

� Marrio� ��Sea�le Waterfront

� �
%��
����
������

� ����
����
	

� Mo�f Sea�le

� 9��
�����

� ������(�?(

� ����������
	

� �
�
�#���������


� 0��	��������'�����
�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

,�������

�

� ���
�
	�����
	

� Sea�le Pacific Hotel

� �-
���������
	�'� ��
��

� ��	�
���	��%����
	

� ��	�
���	��%�������=D�-

� ��	�
���	��%�������,�����
�

� ����
�������
	

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ����)��%&
�����
�

� ������		����
	

�  ���
	�%&
���1�-

�  ���
	�%&
���Sea�le North

�  ���
	�%&
�������
�����

� ����
���������
	�����
�

� �
���������

� �����(�����
	

� Wes�n

� ���	%����������	������
	

�����	����	��

;/�������#���%������

#��������

� �

�����

� � �
���,	�&-�

����	��	�

� � ������
��������

� � ���
�����
��!�
�
��

�������������

��&������(-���������	�

Sea�le

� �

� � ��������(�?(� �����'� ���
	

� � !�		��%�$�(��

� � !
		����)������"
�
�(
��
��


� � Fire Sta�on ;H

� � 9��%�����

� � ��(�?(�����
���
��
�

� � ��(�?(��	�(
���		

� � ��(�?(��(�
�(
��
��
�

� � ����
���E���


� � �(�����)���

� � Sea�le Cancer Care Alliance

� � Sea�le Center Armory

� � Sea�le City Center

� � ��%
�&����%� �����'�Gi� Sho

� � ���!����������

���E���


���������#���%��������

�
��
����/.�-�,	���

� �

� � ��(�������	���
�

� � Visit Sea�le ���
�)
���2�	�

� � West Sea�le Chamber

� � �-��
��
��
���-��)
�

17

48



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � Windermere Reloca�on

� � A
�2	%
������������-��

�/�
���������$

�	�����	�

� � ����

�/�
�
���������$

�������������

� � ���-����-����

� � ������
��
����		

�/�
5����������$

�����������

� ����������8

�������������

� � ���E��	��
�,�		���-��)
�

�/����������$

�����������

� ������		
�����

��

���.��������$

�������������

� � ���%����		
��-��)
�

�����9����/+

Super Ci�es

/ 
'��

�$��������&��������$

�����������

� �		��
���������
	

� ��������

� $���
�����������
	

� Stra6ord Suites

����	��	�

� � !�(�-����
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�

����������$

�	
������

� � �
�(
"�	����
��������

� � ���%
�����,�		��������

�����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ��		��������&�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�

�������������

� � �
����	������-��)
�

������������$

�����������

� �-
�
	�-���

�����

� 9��%	�&����
	

�������������

� � �-
�
	�-�������

� � �-
�
	�-��-��)
�

�����'��
������$

�	
������

#�����
�$��
���
��
���


����

� �

� � �
		���������������

� � ��		��
��������

�����������

� ��(�
�%��$�%&


� ���
	�1

� 0��	�������

�������������

� � !
��
����
		��������� ����

�
		������������������
��
�

:$�))��;<

� �

�
		������������������
��
�

:$�))��=<

� �

��
�-�0�����$

�����������

� !
����
��
������-
��	��%����

� ��
�������
	

�������������

� � ��	"�+��-��)
�

��
�.��������$

�����������

� !
���G����	��		
����

� ���"�������

� �
	��������
	

�������������

� � ��	��		
��-��)
�

����+��'�����$

�	
������

� � ������
���
����8

�������������

� � �

��������-��)
�

�,���)�����$,	�����$

�����	����	��

� � Hotel Bille�ng

� � 
(��
��
�

� � 
%����&����
��
�

� � ������

� � �������	����

� �  �(�
���'� ���
	

� �  $0

�Ke�le Falls�����$

�����������

� #���%��
�����

� Ke�le Falls Inn

�(�*����(�'�����$

�����������

� 0��	�������

Service Sta�on

� � ����(�

�������������

� � ��(�������F��� ����

���������$

�	
������

� � �	%
����%�������

�����������

� !
�����

��$�%&


����)���(�'�����$

Service Sta�on

� � ������,�
	

������

������$

�������������

� � �����2"���		���%

�������(�'�����$

�����������

� 9
�����$��
�
�����'������

�+�����������$

�������

��		���������(���
&����	

�������

� �

�����������

� ��
��(��� ���
	��������
	

� ���&���$��%����
	

� ��		����������&���������
	

� 9
�%
	�����

� 0��	��������������%��
���

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

�������������

��	���
����(��
����(�
�(


�
��
�

� �

� � ��		�����-��)
�

� � F
���3

�"��6.��������$

�����������

� !
����
��
�����!���(�����

� �
%�������

� ��	%�
		����

�  ����������
	

����	��	�

� � ��3���%-���


�������������

� � ��3��		
��-��)
�

� � ��3��		
���	���%����
��

� � ���E�
	�����-��&���

�/ 
'�������������$

�	
������

� � ������
���		
��72�8

�����������

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0����������'�����
�

����)
�����������
	�'

Conven�on Center

�

� ����	�(
�*+�
�%
%�����

� 2+"��%�����'�����
�

� 0��	�������

� ���%�����

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � !���
���:$�))��;<

� � !���
���:$�))��=<

� �  -�

�����
��

Service Sta�on

� � �������		�&


�������������

� � ������
�,����'�*+����
���


� � ������
���		
�����
��

�/ 
'�������$

�������

Spokane Interna�onal

��������:,������
��<

� �

Spokane Interna�onal

��������:���<

� �

�	
������

� �  ���	
�������������

�	�����	�

� � �������=�%

� � ���������������

� � ��������9����
���	�

� � �����
G��������
��
�

� � Thri�y ������&�
�:$�))��;<

� � Thri�y ������&�
�:$�))��=<

� � Thri�y ����		

�����������

� �������*+��
������

� ���	
� �

����

� !
		����
	

!
����
��
����	���������

�
��
�

�

� !��	
���%����
	

� �
%�����		�&
����
	�'�������

� ���"����������/�%

� ���"������������������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� �����	��%�*(���������%���

� ���
������ ��
�

� ��������

� ���)	
 �

����
	

� *(����$�%&
���/�%

� *(����$�%&
�������
�

� ,���!��%&
�����*+��
��

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� �����������

� ��	�%������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�$����

� 7��&-������

� $��0���������

� $�)
�������
	

� ��%��������

� ������	
����
	

� ���
	�1������(-�����

� ���
	�1������	


� 2+"��%�����'�����
�

� 0��	����������.�-

� 0��	����������2�����%

� ���%�����

� ���%��$����
%

� 
%�$�������
	

� �%
�������

� �%
��������'�����
��:!	%&�;<

� �%
��������'�����
��:!	%&�=<

� �
	
(�����

� �-��&���$�����
	

� ������
�����
����
	�:$�))��

� ������
�����
����
	�:$�))��

���
��4����
	�����&���


:!	%&�;<

�

���
��4����
	�����&���


:!	%&�=<

�

� ���
��4����
	����
��)��

�  ��%
���%��9���-

� �
�����������
	

�����

� � Landmark Avia�on

� � ������
�!���,�(�	���

����	��	�

� � ,	������		�
��������

� � ,�����
����%	
��
��������

� � $��&-����!��)
(�


� � 2	%��������		�5�2	��
�#��%
�

Service Sta�on

18

49



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � ����(�

� � *++��

� � �������		�&
���9
�����

� � �������		�&
�������&�


�������������

� � �������-��&���

� � ��)�����
������
��
		���

� � �	�(������:$�))��;<

� � �	�(������:$�))��=<

� � ���
����*�(��


� � *�&	
���(
���
��

� � ,���7������%������

%���

� � 9���-�������		

9���-�
������
���2"�����

'���	���


� �

� � ��
��������E���


� � ��
�"������������������
	

��
�"���������������6

 -
���


� �

� � Spokane Conven�on Center

� � ������
����
���%�	�,�(�	���

� � ������
�
&����	���!

� � ������
���		
����		

� � ������
����

� � ��	%���		���	��)��&�#��

� � ���%
�	��%�,���	��,����
��


�/ ��&������$

�����������

� ����&�
����
	�'�������

Service Sta�on

� �  
��	���

�������������

� � ����&�
��-��)
�

� � ����&�
��������		

�?�'�����$

�	
������

� � ��������
�%
3����8

Service Sta�on

� � ����#
�
��	�����
����-
�
���

�������������

� � ����-
�����

����*�������$

�	
������

� � ��������$��
�������&

�����������

� ��		�������
	

�������������

� �  -
�
�%
3��������-��)
�

� � ��	)�����"���
��
�

�����9����/1

Super Ci�es

Sea�le

/
������

�$�*��������$

�	�����	�

� � �
��3

�����������

� ��)�������
	

� �
%�������

� ���"�������

� ��������

� #�
������
����

� $��0����������'�����
�

�  ���
	�%&
�����
�

�������������

� � ��)�����-��)
�

� � ������"���)���

�	��)'�����
�������$

�����������

������
�
��������$��


����
��
����

�

�	���������$

�����

WA State Criminal Jus�ce

 ������&��(�%
��

� �

�������������

� � ���(��
��!���
�

�����
��������$

�����������

� #��%
������
�

� $
&
�%����
	

� ����������

�  ���
	��������
	

� �
�����
�����
	

�,�������������$

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � �
��3

�����������

!
����
��
�����*�
�&�

�����

'�����
�

�

� �	���������
	

� ���"�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ,
%
��	��������
	

� ������������'�����
�

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
%�$�������
	

����	��	�

� � ������!����
���


�������������

� � #�
��
��,
%
��	������-��)


�%�������$

�	
������

� � 7
���72�

�����������

!
����
��
������	�3��!�� -


#�

�

�

� �
���������
	

� ���"�������

� �����	��%�*(���������%���

� ��������

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� #�	%
��7
������
	

� ������������'�����
�

� ����-��������
�

� �����%�>�-����

� 7
�����		
�����
	

� 0��	�������

� ���%�����

� 
%�$��������'�����
�

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � �-�����������

�������������

� � Auto Auc�on

� � 7
����-��)
�

�+�)�2)�����$

�����������

� 0��	�������

�"��
������/
��������$

������	��

� � !�
��&�,	�&-����"
��

�����������

� �	���������
	

� ��	����#��%
�����

� $��������$��%��&

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

�/�1�)�����$

�	�����	�

� � 
�������
(�

� � Sea�le Car Rentals

� � Thri�y Parking

� � F

)��
��������

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�
����������

���

�

!
����
��
������������

*+
(��
	

�

� �	���������
	

� ������#��
�������
	

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ��������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� �����������

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	���

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� >
�����
	

� 7��&����������
	

� $��0���������

� ���
	�1���.I�-

� ���
	�1�����	������%

� ���
	�1���9���-

� 0��	�������

� �%���������
	�#��
���

� ���%������'�����
�

� 
%�$�������
	

� 
%���"����

� �%
�������

� ���%����
����

� �
� �(���
������������

� �
� �(����

� �
� �(�����������

� �
� �(���	�����

� �	

�����

� Su�on Suites Hotel

�  ���
	�%&
����
� �(�9���-

�����

Aircra� Service Interna�onal

#����

� �

����	��	�

� � ���
�����
�

� � �
�������Interna�onal

� � �
���������(�?(

�������������

� � Sea�le Southside CVB

�Sea�le�����$

�����������

���)	
 �

�)����	�������
	

Sea�le Airport

�

�/���������$

�����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

�1�'���������$

�����������

��
��(���!
�����	�
�����'

����
�

�

� ���"��������
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������

� ���)	
 �

�#�
�������
�

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� �����������

� ���
���%�����
�

� >
���������
	

� 7��&-������

� ���%��$����
%

���%�� ����	���
� �(

�����������
	

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � ,���	��,����
��
�

� � Wes6ield Southcenter

����������1 1�)
����

!��� ��

�	
����(�'�����$

�������������

� � !���
��$��
��-��)
�

�	�)'�������$

�����������

� *(����$�%&


��������������$

�	
������

� � ��%����������

�
��
���

��
������������

'�������

� �

�����������

� 7��&�2�(��

� $��
��
�����

� ���
	�1

� �
��
���		�*���
������

� 0��	�������

�  ���
	�%&


�����

� � ������

����	��	�

� � !��&
���		


�������������

� � �
����	���,�(�����2��	
��

� � ���%
��
�


�������������$

19

50



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�	
������

 -�����%� ���	�����%�	�

�
��
�

� �

 -�����%� ���	����,���	�

�
��
�

� �
8

�����������

!
����
��
�����������	�(
����

'�����
�

�

� *(����$�%&


� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 
	�+����

Service Sta�on

� � ���������
�����-
����

� � �-
�����5����-�
�-��
���	
�

� �  
+�(��5����-�
�-��
���	
��

�������������

� � �
����	������-
-�	����-��)
�

� � $
�������������		

���+
�������$

�����������

� ,������%�����'�����
�

� ������������'�����
�

� $�)
�������

�������������

����������������
��
��5�>�-�

L Sco� Office

� �

�4��
�.��������$

�������������

� � *������		
���"���
��
�

9���-�
� �
�� ������	%	�"


����

� �

�4���)��������$

�����������

� �
%�������

� GuestHouse Interna�onal

�������������

� � *���(	����-��)
�

�,�-�����$

�����������

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *�
��	%�0�

�����
	�'������

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� #�
������
����

� 7��&�����������

� ���
	�1

� 0��	�������

� �%
��������'�����
�

� ����-��
����
	

� ����-��
����
	���

�������������

� � ,�"
���
���-��)
�

�,
���(��������$

�����	����	��

$
����
� ���
	��
���(
�

:!��	��&��		
���<

� �

$
����
� ���
	��
���(
�

:!��	��&��		
��!<

� �

� � 9���-�
����%�
����
�

� � ����
��������#

���&����*
������$

�	
������

� � #�&����)�����
����

�����������

!
����
��
������
�	
�����

:9���-�*�%<

�

!
����
��
������
�	
�����

:����-�*�%<

�

� �������#�&����)��

�������������

� � #�&����)������

�(�)������$

�����������

!
����
��
����	�����$�(
�����

'�����
�

�

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ���"�������

� ��������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0���������

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�����

� � ���������Centennial Sta�on

�������������

� � $�(
���-��)
�

� � 
�(-29*� ���
	

� � St Mar�ns University

� � ���-��&����$��%�A�(-�����)�

�(�'�

������$

�	�����	�

� � �����5�!�%&
�

!�'����������	
��5�
����

��
(�

� �

�����������

� ��
��(���!
�����	�
����

!
����
��
�����$��
���%

���������

�

� ���%	
���%�����
�

� ,����$
�������
	

� #�	%
��$�������������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��
���%����

� �
��
������

�������������

� � $��
���%��-��)
�

� � �����$��
�������

�

��)��
���$,	�����$

�����	����	��

� � �%�
����
����	����
%

� � Educa�on '� ������&��
��
�

*�
�&�

����������#�����

���
	�#����

� �

� � ,���	��
�%��
���'��������

� � ��	�%��������,�������

� � ����
�&
�� 
�����	

��
��
������$

�������������

� � ����������������
��
�8

��� �.�������$

Service Sta�on

� � ��-���%��-
		

�!��� �������$

�	
������

� � ��
��(����
����&
�����&���8

� � ��	��)���������

� � 2	����������&����%

� � ��
�)
�%�����&����%

�����������

� ���)	
 �

����
	

� #��
��������
	

� 2	���������

� 0��	�������

� ���%�����

�������������

2	��������������

��)����%��������������

� �

� � 2	������$�(
�� �����
����!

� � Olympic Na�onal Forest

�+�)'�

������$

�����������

� ��
��� ���	�$�%&


� �����������
��$�%&


�+������ �����$

�	
������

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:�	�)�����
<

� �

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:$���%��<

� �

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:2@(
<

� �

�	�����	�

� � �����5�!�%&
�

� � �
��3

�����������

� !
����
��
�����������	�3�

� �����	��%�*(���������%���

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ���
	�����		��

� 9���-�
������������

�������������

� � *+��
��������&
������	

� � ����		�������
���-��)
�

� � ���-��&��������
�,���

�"���������$

�	
������

���(�%
��
������
������

Check In Sta�on

� �

���(�%
��
������
������


(��
��
�

� �

� � ���	
�#���
���
����

�������������

� � ��%	
�����������
��
�

�"
)���������$

�	
������

� � 2��)�(��������

�����������

� *�&	
��$��%��&����
	

�/��.����'�����$

�����������

 -�����%� ���	����$
����


 ��
�������%��
�
����

�
8

�/���������$

�����������

� ����
�����������

�1�)
�������$

�	�����	�

� � �
��3�5�Thri�y

�����������

� ��
��(���$�%&


!
����
��
����� �(���

���
����
	

�

� ���"�������

� �����	��%�*(���������%���

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

���
	��������:,������
��

2@(
<

�

� ���
	��������:$�&&�&
��	��


� �����%�>�-����

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 0��	��������'�����
�

� 
%�$�������
	

� ��-
�����

� �-�	�����

� ��	�
���	��%����

� �-��
���"����

�����

� � ������

�������������

,�
�&-������
��E���
������

����
�

� �

,�
�&-������
��E���
��

�
�����	��
	�&-��

� �

,�
�&-������
��E���
��� -


�������������	��

� �

,�
�&-������
��E���
��� -


#����&��	�(


� �

� � LeMay Family Collec�on

� � �������
?��(
�F���'��E�����

�1�����������$

�����������

� !
����
��
����� �����
�����

� ���"�������

� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� #�
������
����

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

�  �����
������'�����
�

�����
)'�����$

Service Sta�on

� � ���	�(���-
		����������

�8�������$

�������������

� � A
	���-��)
�

������������ ���)
�.��

�$

�Ba�le Ground�����$

�����������

!
����
��
�����Ba�le Ground

����'�����
�

�

20

51



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�������������

� � Ba�le Ground Chamber

� � ���������� ���
	

�������"
)'�����$

�	
������

$��&��
��9���-�5���������

�
	
���72�

� �

� �  ���	
���
����
����

�����������

�  ��)
�	��%�����'�����
�

Service Sta�on

� � �(�
���-
����

�������������

� � Mt St Helens Gi�s

������'�������!"

�����������

� �	�������
���
�����

� 9���-���%�����

�%����������$

�	
������

�����7�	�����������'

����&����%

� �

�����������

� ���
	�1

�������������

Kalama An�que District

����������
��
�

� �

�%��
�����$

�	
������

� � !����-�		���������

�����������

!
����
��
������	�%%��

���������

�

� ���"�������

� *(����$�%&


� #�
������
�����'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 
%�$�������
	

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � Kelso Sta�on

�(
�&.�������$

�����������

� *(���������

� Mon�cello Hotel

� 0��	��������'�����
�

�  �����-�	
�����������
	

�  ��������
����
	

�  ���
	
������

�������������

���	��3����������������'

�����������
��
�

� �

� � 7
	���$��&��
���-��)
�

�"��&2�������$

�	
������

� � !�&�,���������

����	��	�

� � ����������"


�������������

� � �%&
?
	%��-��)
�

�/��.��(�'�����$

�	
������

� � �������
	
�����
����

� � ��	�
�����
���
����

�������������

� � ����-�#��
�
�	�*����


�/����������!"

�����������

!
����
��
�����2��

�
�%�������

�

����	��	�

� � !��&
���		


� � ��		�&
����

����)
�.������$

�	
������

� � LL�������

� � ���(���
��������

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � !�%&
������
���	

�����������

!
����
��
���������2"

���(���
�

�

!
����
��
��������(���
�

��		�����
�����'�����
�

�

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ���"��������
�

� ���������'�����
�

� *(����$�%&


� *+�
�%
%��������
��(�

� #�
�������
����
	

� ������������'�����
�

� �
��-����$�%&


� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� ��	�%�������*+��
���'�����
�

� ���
���%�����
�

� �����%�>�-���������'�����
�

� $��0����������'�����
�

� ���
	�1

� 0��	��������'�����
����=H�-

� 0��	��������'�����
��������LL

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� ��
���%
����
	

� �-�	�����

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� ����)��%&
�����
�

� ��	�
����
	

�������������

� � �������-��&���

�����
�&�������$

�����������

!
����
��
���������
����		


����'�����
�

�

��

����������$

�	
������

� � ���%	��%��-��
��������

�����������

� !
����
��
��������%	��%����

� $
������
�����

� ���
	�1

� �(��%������
	

����	��	�

� � !��&
���		


�������������

� � ���%	��%��-��)
�

������������ ������&�
�

�
���

�$*��������$

�����������

� �)
�%

�����

� #��������)�������'�����
�

� #�
��-���
�����'�����
�

� 2	����(��������
	

�  -��%
�)��%����
	

�  ���
�$��
����
	

�������������

� � �)
�%

���
������
��
�

� � #�
��
��#��������)����-��)


Pruden�al ��#��������)��

Proper�es

� �

��
 �����	�)������$

�����������

� ���"(�
���
����

�4��������$

�	
������

� � *	���������

�����������

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

�  ���
	�����5�7�'���
�����

�������������

� � *	����-��)
�

#��������)���������

,���&����%��'�*�
����
��
�

� �

Pruden�al ��#��������)��

Proper�es

� �

��������������$

�	
������

� � 7
������������

��
5���������$

�	
������

� � ��E�������
��������

�����������

� *(����$�%&


� ���%����
����
	

��
)�� ������$

�����������

� ��� �%
�2(
���!
�(-�
����

��
�����
�����$

�����������

� ����
��E���
����
	

�������������

�-
-�	�����		
���������(�	

���
��

� �

� � ����
������-��)
�

�!)������������$

�	
������

2(
��������
�����5�7�'��

��
����

� �

�����������

2(
���!�

3
�
�����5�7�'��

��
�����

�
8

 -�����%� ���	��N�$
����


 ��
�N�2(
����
����

�

�������������

� � ������
�����
�

�!)���/�
�������$

�����������

!
����
��
�����$�&-�-���


����'�����
�

�

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ��������

� ���(��
������

� #����#�		

� GuestHouse Interna�onal

� 2(
����-��
������'�����
�

� 0��	�������

� �-�	�����

� Vaca�on Interna�onal

� �
��-
�	�����

� ���%K���
��
����

� ���	%����� -
��	�)

�������������

� � ����-�
�!���
���
�	�*����


�+�)�2)�	�)������$

�����	����	��

� � �����(�?(�!
�(-�
����

���� 
�������$

�	
������

� � ��
��(�������
��������

�����������

� �-��
����
������

�������������

� � �
���������#���	��%��-��)
�

����������8$% 8�'�����

1���Ci�es

������.�������$

�����������

� ���	
���		
�����
	

� #���%��
�����
	

�%����)'�����$

�����������

� !�����������'�����
�

� �	��
����	��%����

� ���"�������

� ��������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� #�
������
�����'�����
�

� 7
��
��(������
�

� $��0����������'�����
�


%�$�������
	�����	��)��

�
��
�

�

� 
%�$��������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�����
����,���������!"

�����������

� ���&������

�������������

� � ��	����,�

���
���-��)
�

���)�������$

�������������

� � $��7���#�		
��

�+��)
�����$

�	
������

21

52



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � ���(��5� ���Ci�es KOA

�����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� 7��&������7��&-������

� $���	������

� ���
	�1

� ��&
�9��������
	

�  -��%
�)��%����
	

�������������

� � !���%����������2��	
����		

� � Pasco Transporta�on Center

�+�
��������$

�	
������

� � ���
���������������

Service Sta�on

� � �-
		

�������������

� � �����
���-��)
�

�"�)����������$

�	
������

� � ��������%����
����

�����������

� ��������

� *(���������

� �����������

� ��	�%�������*+��
���'�����
�

� �����
	

� ���
	�1

� �99$�#�
�������



%�$�������
	������"��%

����


�

� �(-	��%�����'�����
�

� �-�	�����

�������������

� � Columbia River Exhibi�on

�
����(-	��%����������

�
��
�

� �

�/��������$

�������������

� � �
	�-���������������:�<

� � �
	�-���������������:!<

�/������������$

�����������

� 0��	�������

� �%
�������

�  ���
	����

����	��	�

� � �-�������

�1
  ���������$

�	
������

� � Yakama Na�on RV Park

�����������

� *	������	����
	

� 0��	��������'�����
�

�  ���
���-����

�������������

� �  ���
���-��-��)
�

Yakima Indian Na�on

��	����	��
��
�

� �

�1
�)�������$

Service Sta�on

� � �-
����

�?��
���� �����$

�����������

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � ��		
����		

�����������������$

�	
������

� � ��
�����,�����
�����

�����������

!
����
��
�������		����		�

����
�����

�

� ���������
	

� ������
��
�����
	

� ��	����	����
	

� ���"��������'�����
�

� ������������'�����
�

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� $��0���������

� ���(����-���������
	

� 
%�$��������'�����
�

� ���
��4����
	

�������������

� � An�que Mall

� � ��		����		���-��)
�

�����"�)����������$

�	
������

� � ����		�&
�
����

�������������

� � �
����(-	��%��-��)
�

�8�'��������$

�����������

� �		���������
	

� !
����
��
�����$��(�	�����

� !�%&
�����

� ���"��������
�

� ��������

� *(����$�%&


� *(���������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� #�
������
����

� ��	����#��%
�����

� ��	�%������

� ��	�%�������*+��
��

� �����%�>�-������	�3�

� 2+"��%����

� 2+"��%�����
�

� 0��	�������


%�$�������
	���A�����

�
��
�

�

� ���������������

� ����-��
����
	

� A���������

A��������		
�����
	�'

���"
�
�(
��
��
�

�

� A��������		
�����

�����	����	��

� � A������ ������&��
��
�

�@����������$

�����������

� �����&
���		
�����

22

53



Participation is FREE for Visitor Marketing Program distribution clients!

Brochure image

FREE postings include:

Company description

Map to your location

Address and contact info

Direct links to website, 
reservations page,
and social media sites

Easy access from computers and mobile
devices anywhere, anytime!

Travelers can now save brochures to their 
digital suitcase to view before, during and
after their trip

Online brochure links directly to your 
website and social media sites

Viewers can share your brochure with 
their social networks or via email

 

Destination Page 

Content Page 
Mobile Device 

Now…Travelers can 

access your Brochure 

ANYWHERE,

ANYTIME!

Online Display Racks

23

54



Content Page Upgrades

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

For only $15/month you can upgrade your 
Content Page to include both video & photos!

YouTube VIDEO

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific YouTube video of your choice.

Flickr SLIDESHOW

Sales Code: 22-VT-15-CPU

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific Flickr slideshow gallery of your choice.

ONLY

Per Month
15$

Content Page Video Content Page Photos 

(Not generic YouTube channel) (URL ends in “/show”)

24

55



Banner Ads

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

Promote your company & help generate traffic to your website!

Ads are clickable and will redirect to the website of your choice!

Ads rotate every 10 seconds.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 728(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (120k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 120(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (40k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

LOW AS

Per Month
50$

TOP
BANNER

LOCATION

SIDE
BANNER

LOCATION

Destination Page 

TOP BANNER AD
2-VT-TB - area code

from $100-$300/month / market
DESIGN FEE $75 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-TB-DESIGN

SIDE BANNER AD
2-VT-SB1 - area code

from $50-$150/month / market
DESIGN FEE $50 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-SB1-DESIGN

25

56



Hot Deals

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

Promote a discount or special offer with “Hot Deals.”

Any Certified Advertiser can purchase a “Hot Deal.”

Purchase a “Hot Deal” in any current Certified distribution area.

“Hot Deals” can link to your website or to a printable PDF image
of your offer.

“Hot Deals” button will appear on your content page & underneath
the category links for the related destination page for your region.

HOT DEALS
2-VT-HD - area code

from $30-$50/month / market  •  DESIGN FEE $50 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-HD-DESIGN

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 187(w) x 200(h) pixels at 72 dpi (120k max)

• URL link to web page where your deal is located or PDF of the coupon image that users can print.

LOW AS

Per Month
30$

HOT
DEALS

ADS

26

57



NORTHWEST
REGION

Ef fect ive
January 1, 2016

R A T E S

Visitor Marketing TOP SIDE HOT DIGITAL DIGITAL QUICK RACK
Program # BANNER BANNER DEAL BROCH. MAG. LINK LOCAT.
DISTRIBUTION AREA SITES (VT-TB) (VT-SB1) (VT-HD) (VM-1/2) (VM-12) (VT-QL) (VT-RK)
2-(    )-NW/ID Idaho 468 $600 $300 n/a n/a n/a $90 n/a

2-(    )-NW/B Boise 118 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene 117 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/IF Pocatello/Idaho Falls 60 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/MC McCall/Whitewater 59 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SPT Sandpoint 40 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls 74 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/O Oregon 932 $1,150 $575 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 61 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood Rvr. 47 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/E Eugene 74 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/KF Klamath Falls 39 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/M Medford 73 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 60 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 146 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/P Portland 231 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/R Roseburg 56 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SM Salem 58 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 87 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/W Washington 1,446 $1,150 $575 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 165 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor 50 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NCW N.C. Washington 161 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap- 135 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

Peninsula
2-(    )-NW/S Seattle & the Eastside 258 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/SP Spokane 181 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/ST Seattle Southside 116 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 162 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 76 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/WC Washington Coast 46 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 96 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

SET UP FEE (1x per contract) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
DESIGN FEE - (If we design vs. advertiser supplied) $75 $50 $50 $195 $295 $0 $195

27

58



HERE’S WHAT CLIENTS SAY
“Over the past many years of working with 
Certifi ed Folder we have been impressed with 
their astute tourism industry knowledge, effi ciency 
and attention to detail.”
Tracey Wittenfeld
Puyallup Fair & Events Center
 
“We are very happy with the brochure that was 
produced and are receiving feedback from our 
museum tracking system that the brochures are 
bringing in new customers to our facility…
I look forward to working with your company in 
the future as our museum grows.”
John Couch
Estrella Warbirds Museum

“Certifi ed Folder provides an invaluable service to 
our historic district by distributing our brochures 
to key visitor locations throughout Southern 
California.  We have been working with them 
for several years now and they always provide 
excellent customer service and are a pleasure to 
work with.”
Janet Swartz
Old Pasadena Management District

“The Steamboat Natchez has been a customer 
of Certifi ed for over 20 years. I can say honestly 
that it may be my number one most important 
communication with potential visitors. Our 
attraction is 90-95% visitor related and our 
outreach through Certifi ed has been an 
incredible asset.”
Adrienne Thomas
Steamboat Natchez

“As the Washington Lodging Association embarks 
on its thirteenth year of working with Certifi ed 
Folder, it seems fi tting to send you this note of 
appreciation and recognition...in addition to 
underscoring the effectiveness of our distribution 
partnership with Certifi ed, I want to acknowledge 
Certifi ed team members for their consistent 
professionalism; for always going above and 
beyond; for never saying ‘never’ or ‘no’, but 
always giving us a smile and a sound solution; 
and for providing service that is consistently 
beyond our high expectations.”
Jan Simon Aridj
Washington Lodging Association

“We receive as many reports from our city 
leadership and citizens as we do from visitors 
who see our Denton Live magazine when they 
travel. Visitors discover us this way, no doubt…
thank you.”
Kim Phillips
Denton CVB

“I wanted to send you a not to say thank you for 
the excellent service you have provided us over 
the last 20 years!  I have always said “if there 
was only one place to put my marketing dollars, 
it would be with Certifi ed Folder Display. We could 
never get the word out without your help. Keep 
up the good work!”
Cindi Busboom
Dolly Steamboat / Arizona Steamboat Cruises, Inc.

“Certifi ed’s wide disbursement of our brochure 
product has allowed our attractions to fl ourish 
even during a recession period.”
Tom Moulton
Pima County Economic Development & Tourism

“The National World War II Museum in New 
Orleans has relied on the Certifi ed Folder brochure 
service as a key component of our marketing 
strategy for many years.  We cannot say enough 
about the excellent service Certifi ed Folder 
provides…the Certifi ed Folder racks in key 
locations around the area keep us “front and 
center” in the minds of our city’s many visitors…”
Alan Raphael
The National WWII Museum

“Your distribution system is outstanding and 
has been a cornerstone of our business. We 
have grown from a very small business to one of 
Colorado’s bigger rafting companies during all 
those years. We have experimented with and tried 
all forms of advertising over the years and have 
discarded most of them. Yet Certifi ed Folder and 
its extensive network of locations has been key to 
the growth of our business and has lasted the test 
of time. Well done!”
Dennis Wied
Raft Masters

“Echo Canyon River Expeditions has been a long 
time client of Certifi ed Folder Display leveraging 
their distribution power in a multitude of ways.  
Like so many things in business it is the 
relationships and continuity that make things 
work and Certifi ed has always had this as a 
component…I am pleased to be a Certifi ed 
client and will continue to do so for many 
years to come.”
Andy Neinas
Echo Canyon River Expeditions

“Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center 
has enjoyed using Certifi ed Folder for over 17 
years. They have provided excellent service: 
quickly returning calls, making extra deliveries 
when requested, keeping all racks fi lled, and 
meeting with us on a regular basis to guide us 
on where to strategically place our brochures.”
Bonnie Frum
Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center

“I have been a client of Certifi ed Folder Display 
for approximately 17 years.  During that time, I 
have experienced nothing but outstanding service 
from the company.  The success of Haunted 
History Tours owes a great deal to the staff at 
Certifi ed and the professional manner in which 
they conduct business.”
Sidney Smith
Haunted History Tours

“I would once again like to thank you for your 
support…I look forward to the continuation of 
our relationship.”
Debbie Erickson
Six Flags Magic Mountain

 

“Café Beignet has grown by location and by 
customer knowledge of the last few years, and 
I would say without hesitation that the 
distribution through Certifi ed was easily 
identifi ed as a signifi cant growth spurt.”
Adrienne Thomas
Café Beignet New Orleans

“The New Orleans Convention & Visitors Bureau 
has enjoyed a working relationship with Certifi ed 
Folder Display Service for more than 15 years.  
Throughout that period, their management and 
staff have always exceeded our expectations in 
providing prompt, quality service.”
Steve Moeller
New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau

“The level and quality of the services which 
Certifi ed staff provide is excellent.”
Marie Prins
Washington County Visitors Association

“You are our most important advertising vehicle.”
Sean Turner
Mammoth Brewing Company

“The impact of your service on Paramount Studio 
Tour has been absolutely immeasurable.”
Robert Greg
Paramount Pictures, Hollywood

“I just wanted to say thank you so much…the 
new racks look great and the place is really 
starting to come together…we appreciate your 
team’s willingness to help and the fact that you 
take great pride in both Certifi ed Folder and the 
CWC relationship.”
Lisa Jackson
California Welcome Center San Francisco

“I wanted to tell you the current brochure is the 
very best ever produced for Museum & Attrac-
tions in Nevada. It is outstanding…thank you.”
Pat Dingle
Las Vegas Zoo

“Than you for the continued outstanding 
service…Certifi ed Folder remains an integral 
part of our effort to provide a high level of service 
both to our convention meeting planners and to 
our leisure travel clientele.”
Don Welsh
Seattle Convention and Visitors Bureau

“Where Magazine and Certifi ed Folder have 
worked together from the beginning and we 
couldn’t be any more delighted or pleased…you 
should be very proud of not only your company, 
but also the people who make your company 
what it is today – the best!”
Nola Palmer
Where Magazine, Seattle

“I just wanted to tell you how wonderful your 
folder display is for our business! We often ask 
our patrons where they found out about us; 
especially those that have never played our 
course. Several times, the response is - we saw 
those cards in the motel we are staying at. 
Thanks from a very satisfi ed customer.”
Nancy Maness
South Forty Golf Course

 

59



Connec t  You r  Gue s t s  t o  L o ca l  V i s i t o r  I n f o r ma t i on

For  More  In fo rmat ion ,  Ca l l  800-799-7373

ExploreBoard is a digital partner of Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. an industry leader providing visitor information for over 100 years 
in the United States and Canada. ExploreBoard connects visitors with relevant, local information to help plan their activities.

Fun at Your Fingertips

LOCATIONS IN 2016

Phase 1

Seattle
Los Angeles
Orange County
San Diego

Phase 2

San Francisco
SF Airport Area
Vancouver, BC

Phase 3

Dallas
San Antonio
Houston

Phase 4

Denver
Las Vegas
New Orleans

Phase 5

Portland
Phoenix

Fun at Your Fingertips

S IN 2016

1

eles
County
go

2

ncisco
ort Area
ver, BC

3

onio

4

as
leans

5

60



VISITOR MARKETING PROGRAM

E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 6

TOUR IST  SYSTEMS  PROGRAM

Access your Brochure ANYWHERE, ANYTIME!

Coming Soon
in 2016

ExploreBoard
see Back Cover!

61



OVER 22,000 LOCATIONS

Millions of visitors and travelers use Certified’s 22,000 brochure display racks annually throughout California, 
Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Arizona, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, Texas, 
Oklahoma, Kansas, Nebraska, Louisiana, South Dakota, Arkansas, British Columbia and Alberta.

Our locations include:

•  Hotels & Motels

•  Military Bases

•  Car Rental Offices

•  Ski & Sport Shops

•  Visitor Centers

•  Corporate / Industrial Plants

•  Airports

•  Chambers of Commerce

•  RV Parks

•  Restaurants

•  Campgrounds

•  Interstate Service Centers

Lake Charles

Seattle

WASHINGTON
MONTANA

OREGON

IDAHO

WYOMING

COLORADO

UTAH KANSAS

OKLAHOMA

TEXAS

LOUISIANA

Tacoma

Olympia

Vancouver

Spokane

Portland
Salem

Eugene

Medford

Bend

Boise

Sun Valley

Pocatello

Kalispell

Missoula

Butte
Bozeman

Helena

Billings

Great Falls

Sheridan
Cody

Casper

Laramie

Cheyenne

CALIFORNIA

NEVADA

ARIZONA

NEW MEXICO

Eureka

Redding

Sacramento

San Francisco

San Jose

Monterey

Fresno

San Luis Obispo

Santa Barbara
Los Angeles

Anaheim
Palm Springs

San Diego

Reno Elko

Las Vegas

Salt Lake City
Park City

St. George

Denver

Colorado Springs
Grand Junction

Montrose

Durango
Pueblo

Flagstaff

Lake Havasu

Phoenix

Yuma
Tucson

Gallup

Albuquerque

Santa Fe

Taos

Las Cruces
El Paso

Midland/Odessa

Lubbock

Amarillo

Kerrville

San Antonio

Corpus Christi

Houston

Austin

Waco

Dallas/Fort Worth

Shreveport

Baton Rouge

New Orleans

Oklahoma City

Tulsa

Wichita

Goodland Salina

Topeka

Bishop

Page

Galveston

NEBRASKA

North PlatteOgallala

Lincoln

Bellingham

Grants Pass

Abilene

Wichita Falls

Alexandria

Klamath Falls

SOUTH DAKOTA

Rapid City Sioux Falls

Victoria

Sidney

Nanaimo

Harlingen

Roswell
Alamogordo

Coeur
d’ Alene

Vancouver
BRITISH COLUMBIA

Whistler

Kelowna

Kamloops

Mammoth

Omaha

ALBERTA

Edmonton*

Calgary*

Lake Tahoe

Ft. Collins

Blythe

ARKANSAS

Fayetteville

EvanstonLogan

Little Rock

Hot Springs
Texarkana

The Most Extensive
Coverage Throughout North America

* Service provided by 
Inter-West Alberta

62



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Distribution Rate Sheet ................................................................... pg. 1

Site Breakdown ............................................................................. pg. 3

Coverage Map ............................................................................. pg. 2

Display Sites ................................................................................ pg. 4-10

Visitortips Program Information ....................................................... pg. 12

Visitortips Content Page Upgrades ................................................... pg. 13

Visitortips Rate Sheet ..................................................................... pg. 15

Here’s What Clients Say ................................................................. pg. 16

Visitortips Banner Ads ................................................................... pg. 14

ExploreBoard ........................................................................... Back Cover

TOUR IST  SYSTEMS  PROGRAM

Print Design ................................................................................ pg. 11

63



TOURIST Effective
SYSTEMS January 1, 2016
PROGRAM

U.S. Rates

Visitor Marketing MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE
Program # 12 Month Rate 6 Month Rate 3-5 Month Rate
DISTRIBUTION AREA SITES TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT
1-TS-1-R/C Colorado 41 $99.20 $109.45 $119.70

1-TS-1-R/CM Cortez/Mancos 13 $36.00 $39.25 $42.50
1-TS-1-R/DU Durango 28 $63.20 $70.20 $77.20
1-TS-1-NW/W Washington 143 $482.35 $518.10 $553.85

1-TS-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 27 $73.45 $80.20 $86.95
(Super Cities)

1-TS-2-NW/S Seattle & the Eastside 51 $187.50 $200.25 $213.00
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside 42 $160.80 $171.30 $181.80
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 23 $60.60 $66.35 $72.10
1-TS-1-SC/C Southern California 797 $1,946.85 $2,146.10 $2,345.35 

1-TS-1-SC/BR Inland Empire Area 61 $138.10 $153.35 $168.60
1-TS-2-SC/LA Los Angeles Area 95 $254.75 $278.50 $302.25

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-TS-2-SC/LAX LA Airport/ 124 $314.20 $345.20 $376.20

Long Beach Area
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/OR Orange County 144 $362.40 $398.40 $434.40
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/SD San Diego County 307 $735.40 $812.15 $888.90
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/SFV San Fernando 66 $142.00 $158.50 $175.00
Valley
(Super Cities)

Corporate Office:  1120 Joshua Way, Vista, California  92081
Phone: (760) 727-5100 or 1-800-799-7373  Fax: (760) 727-1583

http://www.certifiedfolder.com

1

1

64



N S

E
W

40

•

•

••

•

•

•

C
A
LI

FO
R
N

IA
W

A
S
H
IN

G
TO

N

C
O

LO
R
A
D
O

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO

O
LY

M
PI

A

G
u

n
n

is
o

n
D

el
ta

M
o

n
tr

o
se

O
u

ra
y

Te
llu

ri
d

e D
u

ra
n

g
o

C
o

rt
ez

Si
lv

er
to

n Pa
g

o
sa

Sp
ri

n
g

s

B
el

lin
g

h
am

M
t.

 V
er

n
o

n

Ev
er

et
t

B
el

le
vu

e
Le

av
en

w
o

rt
h

C
h

el
an

W
en

at
ch

ee

Po
rt

 A
n

g
el

es

Y
ak

im
a

Po
rt

 T
o

w
n

se
n

d

Se
at

tl
e

C
le

 E
lu

m
Ta

co
m

a
Sh

el
d

o
n

C
en

tr
al

ia

K
el

so

Lo
n

g
vi

ew

V
an

co
u

ve
r

El
le

ns
be

rg

R
ic

h
la

n
d

K
en

n
ew

ic
k

Pa
sc

o

W
al

la
 W

al
la

M
o

se
s 

La
ke

Sp
o

ka
n

e

Pu
llm

an
C

la
rk

so
n

C
re

sc
en

t 
C

it
y

Eu
re

ka

Y
re

ka

M
t.

 S
h

as
ta

R
ed

d
in

g

R
ed

 B
lu

ff

D
u

n
n

ig
an

R
en

o

C
ar

so
n

  C
it

y
La

ke
 T

ah
o

e

Sa
n

ta
 R

o
sa

So
n

o
m

a
N

ap
a

Sa
n

 R
af

ae
l

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

Sa
n

ta
 C

ru
z

Lo
d

i

M
o

d
es

toB
ri

d
g

ep
o

rt

B
is

h
o

p

Lo
n

e 
Pi

n
e

Fr
es

n
o

V
is

al
ia

M
o

n
te

re
y

Lo
s 

B
an

o
s

Pa
so

 R
o

b
le

s

M
o

rr
o

 B
ay

Sa
n

 L
u

is
 O

b
is

p
o

Lo
st

 H
ill

s

Sa
n

ta
 M

ar
ia

B
u

el
lt

o
n

V
en

tu
ra

Sa
n

ta
 B

ar
b

ar
aB

ak
er

sf
ie

ld
B

ar
st

o
w

V
ic

to
rv

ill
e

Sa
n

 F
er

n
an

d
o

V
al

le
y

B
ly

th
e

La
s 

V
eg

as

Yu
m

a

Sa
n

 D
ie

g
o

Lo
s 

A
n

g
el

es
O

n
ta

ri
o

Sa
n

 B
er

n
ar

d
in

o
Pa

lm
 S

p
ri

n
g

s

Pa
lm

 D
es

er
t

R
iv

er
si

d
e

B
u

en
a 

Pa
rk

A
n

ah
ei

m
Lo

n
g

B
ea

ch
N

ew
p

o
rt

 B
ea

ch

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

A
ir

p
o

rt
 A

re
a

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
W

R
R

ed
w

o
o

d
 E

m
p

ir
e

15
4 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
M

EN
M

en
d

o
ci

n
o

 C
o

as
t

32
 S

IT
ES

 (n
ot

 in
clu

de
d 

in
 to

ta
ls)

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
LC

La
ke

 C
o

u
n

ty
30

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
W

I
M

ar
in

/S
o

n
o

m
a

10
0 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
N

V
N

ap
a 

V
al

le
y

66
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

C/
SF

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

22
3 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-2
-N

C/
P

S.
F.

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 A

re
a

13
1 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
SW

Sa
n

ta
 C

ru
z

98
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

C/
SC

Sa
n

 J
o

se
/S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
20

6 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-N

C/
M

C
M

o
n

te
re

y 
B

ay
 A

re
a

20
4 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
SJ

V
Sa

n
 J

o
aq

u
in

 V
al

le
y

45
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-S

C/
SL

O
Sa

n
 L

u
is

 O
b

is
p

o
20

8 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
BH

Sa
n

ta
 B

ar
b

ar
a/

V
en

tu
ra

15
8 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
LA

Lo
s 

A
n

g
el

es
19

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-S

C/
LA

Lo
s 

A
n

g
el

es
95

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
LA

X
L.

A
. A

ir
p

o
rt

/L
o

n
g

 B
ea

ch
20

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-S

C/
LA

X
L.

A
. A

ir
p

o
rt

/L
o

n
g

 B
ea

ch
12

4 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
O

R
O

ra
n

g
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
38

7 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-S

C/
O

R
O

ra
n

g
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
14

4 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
SD

Sa
n

 D
ie

g
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
53

1 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-S

C/
SD

Sa
n

 D
ie

g
o

30
7 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-R

/
DU

D
u

ra
n

g
o

90
 S

IT
ES

1-
TS

-1
-R

/
DU

D
u

ra
n

g
o

28
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-R

/
CM

C
o

rt
ez

36
 S

IT
ES

1-
TS

-1
-R

/
CM

C
o

rt
ez

13
 S

IT
ES

TO
U

R
IS

T 
SY

ST
EM

S
PR

O
G

R
A

M
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
6 

1-
TS

-1
-S

C/
C

So
. C

al
if

or
ni

a
79

7 
Si

te
s

1-
TS

-1
-N

W
/W

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

14
3 

Si
te

s

1-
TS

-1
-R

/C
Co

lo
ra

do
41

 S
it

es

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
M

S
M

t.
 S

h
as

ta
/I-

5
40

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
W

S
R

ed
d

in
g

 A
re

a
83

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

C/
SA

C
Sa

cr
am

en
to

20
5 

SI
TE

S 1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
AC

Ea
st

 B
ay

 A
re

a
18

7 
SI

TE
S 1-

VM
-1

-N
C/

G
C

G
o

ld
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
13

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-S

C/
M

A
B

is
h

o
p

/H
w

y 
39

5
68

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
M

L
M

am
m

o
th

 L
ak

es
98

 S
IT

ES
 (n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 to
ta

ls
)

1-
VM

-1
-N

C/
LF

Lo
d

i/F
re

sn
o

21
2 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/W

C
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 C
o

as
t

46
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/S

T
Se

at
tl

e 
So

u
th

si
d

e
11

6 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-N

W
/

ST
Se

at
tl

e 
So

u
th

si
d

e
42

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

OP
O

ly
m

pi
c/

K
it

sa
p 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a
13

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/B

E
B

el
lin

g
h

am
/I-

5
16

5 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-N

W
/B

E
B

el
lin

g
h

am
/I-

5
27

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/S

Se
at

tl
e 

&
 t

h
e 

Ea
st

si
d

e
25

8 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-N

W
/

S
Se

at
tl

e 
&

 t
h

e 
Ea

st
si

d
e

51
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/S

P
Sp

o
ka

n
e

18
1 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/N

CW
N

. C
en

tr
al

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
16

1 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/Y

AK
Ya

ki
m

a/
Tr

i C
it

ie
s

96
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/I

CR
I-

90
 C

o
rr

id
o

r
50

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

T
Ta

co
m

a/
O

ly
m

p
ia

16
2 

SI
TE

S

1-
TS

-1
-N

W
/

T
Ta

co
m

a/
O

ly
m

p
ia

23
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

VN
V

an
co

u
ve

r
76

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
SF

V
Sa

n
 F

er
n

an
d

o
 V

al
le

y
11

2 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-2
-S

C/
SF

V
Sa

n
 F

er
n

an
d

o
 V

al
le

y
66

 S
IT

ES
1-

VM
-1

-S
C/

BA
B

ak
er

sf
ie

ld
78

 S
IT

ES
1-

VM
-2

-S
C/

BL
B

ly
th

e
32

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-S

C/
PS

Pa
lm

 S
p

ri
n

g
s

18
8 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-S

C/
BR

In
la

n
d

 E
m

p
ir

e
23

7 
SI

TE
S

1-
TS

-1
-S

C/
BR

In
la

n
d

 E
m

p
ir

e
61

 S
IT

ES

5

5

5

5

1515

15

10

8

10
1

1
80

80

50
39

5

39
5

99

10
1

1

46

58

14

40
5

5

97

5

39
5

2

90

90

12

97

82

50

28
5

U
ki

ah

M
en

d
o

ci
n

o

Fo
rt

 B
ra

g
g

Sa
n Jo

aquin
Vall

ey

Sa
lin

as

V
al

le
jo

O
ak

la
n

d

Sa
n

ta
 C

la
ra

Sa
n

 J
o

se

St
o

ck
to

n

M
am

m
o

th

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E

 O
F
F
IC

E
: 
 1

12
0 

Jo
sh

ua
 W

ay
   

I  
 V

is
ta

, C
A

 9
20

81
   

I  
 (7

60
) 7

27
-5

10
0 

  I
   

Fa
x 

(7
60

) 7
27

-1
58

3 
  I

   
ce

rt
if

ie
d

fo
ld

e
r.

co
m

 

2

65



The following is an itemized breakdown of the Tourist Systems program display sites serviced by 
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. in Southern California, Washington and Colorado.  Please note 
Please note this breadown is by specific distribution area and corresponds to the Tourist Systems 
Rate Sheet effective January 1, 2016.

  Distribution Area Page Hotel Restaurant Car Rental RV Park Military Gas Other

1-TS-1-R/C Colorado - 41 sites 20 11 0 2 0 0 8

1-TS-1-R/CM Cortez - 13 sites 4 7 3 0 1 0 0 2
1-TS-1-R/DU Durango - 28 sites 4 13 8 0 1 0 0 6

1-TS-1-NW/W Washington 81 0 6 6 2 2 46
143 sites

1-TS-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 4 10 0 0 2 0 0 15

27 sites
(Super Cities)

1-TS-2-NW/S Seattle & the Eastside 4 31 0 3 1 0 0 16

51 sites
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside 5 32 0 2 1 0 0 7

42 sites
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 5 8 0 1 2 2 2 8
23 sites

1-TS-1-SC/C Southern California 628 3 52 18 28 0 68

797 sites
1-TS-1-SC/BR Inland Empire Area 5 52 0 3 2 0 0 4

61 sites
1-TS-2-SC/LA Los Angeles Area 6 85 0 3 0 0 0 7

95 sites
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/LAX LA Airport/ 6 105 0 17 0 0 0 2

Long Beach Area
124 sites

ExploreBoard (Super Cities)
1-TS-2-SC/OR Orange County 7 127 0 10 0 2 0 5

144 sites
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/SD San Diego County 8 198 3 19 13 24 0 50

307 sites
ExploreBoard (Super Cities)

1-TS-2-SC/SFV San Fernando 10 61 0 0 3 2 0 0

Valley - 66 sites
(Super Cities)

TOURIST SYSTEMS SITE BREAKDOWN

 2
3

66



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

���������	�
�����

����������	 �
�����

	���
�

��
���������

�������	
�

� � ������	
�������

���������

� ������������������
�

�
����
��
�������������
����

������
�

�

� ����
����������

� ��������

� ������������ !"�
��

� Na�onal #������������$�����

� ��"
��%�&��
�

����	��


� � ����
��'���

� � ������(�

�

� � )�
����&
!�	���

���������
��

$��*�$������+�	,�
����	��

$
��
�

� �
-

&
�����������������

$��"������.���
��

� �
-

����������� ������


�������������

����	��


� � $,�/����-

�������
������

�������	
�

� � 0���
��$��"�������-

���������

� $�1���
�&��
����Gi� Shop

� $��2�������

� ���1�
��

����
�

� ����������*���*�����

� )
�����*���$�����������

� ���������
����

� ��
����&��
�

� �����
�����
�

� ����,��
��
������
��2���

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� Wapi� Lodge

� ����,����������

����

�������������/
�����3.��

�
"��

� �

����	��


� � �
�����������
��

� � $,�/����

� � ������(�

�

� � ������������,*����

� � ��44�����

� � Spor�ng News Grill

� � ��	���
��

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � ����5�Spor�ng Goods

���������
��

� � ���*����,�
�����


� � ���
�/���


� � ����&������"
�	
��
�

������ 
������

���������

� ����0�
�$������6���


�!���� �
�"�#������

���������
��

���
	����6��
�$������

&���
����&
!�	���)���

� �

������������������

�����$�%&��'

Super Ci
es

��� ��(�)��

��*

�+���
�������&+

���������
��

� � +��	���
��$,��1
�

���� ��(�)����&+

���������

� $��	��
����

� $��	,��������7)������
��8

� $��	,��������76�11�8

� ���"�������

� ���/
����


���������
��

� � �
�����,���$����
��
������

� � �
�����,���$��7)������
��8

� � �
�����,���$��76�11�8

���� �����&+

�������	
�

� � ���	,��������
����

���������

� +�	,������

���������
��

� � �����
��������$
��
�

����� ���
�����&+

���������

� ���"��������������
�

� ������������ !"�
��

���������
��

�����������$,��1
����������

���
��$�

� �

9���
���,�""
��+������������

��3���,

� �

9���
���,�""
��+������������

������,

� �

��
�,- ������&+

���������
��

� � $
�������,��1
��$,��1
�

�.���������&+

�������	
�

� � $
��������
����

���������
��

� � )
�����
�$,��1
�

�.���������&+

���������
��

� � )�

�����$,��1
�

�"���������&+

���������
��

� � 6����
���$

�	
����!��
�����&+

���������

� �
����
��
�����Co�ontree Inn

� ��������

����

� � +������:��'+�

���������
��

� � &�����
������������$,��1


���#�/��0
�����&+

���������
��

� � 9������1���$$����$

�����$�%&��

Super Ci
es

Seale and

�(�'���� �

�+�� ���
�����&+

���������

� &
�����������
�

���������
��

� � ����
��������$,��1
�

����-�����&+

���������

� ��	�;	����

� �
��6�������
�

���������
��

John L Sco� 7$��"���8

Reloca�on

� �

��
�(������&+

���������

� $�����������������
�

�  !�
��
�������+�
��	�

���������
��

� � $������������


�'�)
�������&+

���������

�
����
��
����� ������

���1������

�

� ���/
����
���Sea�le North

�Evere����&+

������
��

$����
�+�
��	�����
������

���
�

� �

���������

� ��������

�  !�
��
�������+�
��	����<<=�

 !�
��
�������+�
��	���

�����*��

�

�1 �#��������&+

���������

� $��2�������

� 6��(���������

���������
��

� � .�
��
��'��������$,��1
�

�"���2

�����&+

�������	
�

� � �*���$
�����������

���������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

���������
��

� � ���,����,�$�������$�������,

�	����- ������&+

���������

� $��2�������

�	��������������&+

���������
��

� � &
�	
���������$,��1
�

�%
��(��������&+

���������
��

� � 3���,��
�����
�����9���
��

���)
������&+

������
��

� � +
����
���+�$��

���������

� ���/
��$��������

����
������%
��(����&+

���������
��

� � �
�����$,��1
�

�Seale����&+

������
��

� � ����
�

��������

� � Boeing Oxbow Ac�vity Center

���������

� �
����
��
�����Execu�ve Inn

� �
����
��
�����6��������

� $��2��������������
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������

� )�����
���������
�

������������ !"�
�����$���

$
��
�

�

������������ !"�
����

3���,���
�&���

�

� ���
*��������
�

� 6��(����������������
�

� &��(�

�����
�

� &
���
����
������

� &���
����
�

� (�����������������
�

� ���/
��$��������

� �����&������$���������
�

���������
��

+������+�	,��������"��

Sea�le

� �

� � ��	�;	��	�
�	
�$
��
�

� � Sea�le Center Armory

� � Sea�le City Center

� � �	������$��""
�

���
(
) �(����&+

���������
��

� � ���,����,��$

�����������&+

���������
��

� � �������
���$

�����$�%&���

Super Ci
es

Seale

�
��(� �

�+�0�������&+

4

67



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

���������

� $��2�������

� .�
������
����

� 6��(����������������
�

���� �����&+

����

WA State Criminal Jus�ce

���������+	��
��

� �

����	
 ������&+

���������

� .���
������
�

�.�����&������&+

������
��

� � +/��

� � �
��4

���������

�
����
��
����� /
���

�����

������
�

�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

���������
��

� � .�
��
��)
�
��������$,��1


�1������&+

�������	
�

� � '
���'9+

���������

�  !�
��
�������+�
��	�

� ��*�,��������
�

� 3
*��
�������&��
�

� ����������

� �
��6��������������
�

���������
��

� � '
���$,��1
�

�3�� ������&+

���������

� (����������

����
�������
��(����&+

��������

� � ��
����)���,����2
��

���������

� $����������
�

����������&+

���������

�
����
��
�����+��"���

 !
	��
�

�

� $����������
�

� $�����.��
*������
�

� $��2��������������
�

� ��������

� ���"�������

� >
��&��
�

� 6��(���������

� &��
��?

� ������������
��.��
*��

� �����������������
�

� ��������
����

� �
���	�$�
���&��������

� ���*������

� ��

"����

����

Aircra� Service Interna�onal

.���"

� �

���������
��

� � Sea�le Southside CVB

���#2 ������&+

���������

� $��2��������
�

� ���1�
��

�.�
�������
�

�  	����6���


����������*�����
���	

+��"�������
�

�

���������
��

� � Wes*ield Southcenter

�������%&�� ���
)���

���), �

������� �����&+

���������
��

$
��������)�	�����9���
����

���������2��$
��
�

� �

��((�� �����&+

Service Sta�on

� � �
!�	��:����,�
�,��
����
��

���������
��

� � $
����������$,
,�����$,��1
�

�'��)���2����&+

���������
��

� �  ���	��*�$,��1
�

�. 4����&+

���������

� ��������

�  �
�����(�

�����
����$����

� (����������

�.
���"2 �����&+

������������

� � 6
����
����/
���
�/�	
�

�5 ��/��0
�����&+

�������	
�

� � .������1������
����

���������

�
����
��
������
��
�����

73���,� ��8

�

�
����
��
������
��
�����

7����,� ��8

�

���������
��

� � .������1����$

�"�������&+

���������

� ��"
��%�&��
�

���������
��

� � 6�	
��$,��1
�

�"�#2

�����&+

���������
��

� � 6��
*����$,��1
�

�	��(
���+.�����&+

������������

� � +�/
����
��0������
�

����), �����&+

�������	
�

� � 9���"���$��"������

���������
��

� � 9���"���6�	
�����*��
��$�

�3������,����&+

������
��

� � �
��4

����
)�����&+

���������

� ��������

� 6��(���������

���������
��

� � )�
��,������
������


�& ��
�#����&+

Service Sta�on

� � �����	���,
���&����&���

���������	�
�������

������������ ������

'), ��+��

�+���������+

���������

� +�
��	����
������
����

� +���*����

� $�����������

� ������������

� ��"
��%�&��
�

���������
��

� � +4����$,��1
�

�����2 ��3��#�����+

���������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� .�������������

� &��
��?

��( �
�����+

���������

�
����
��
��������
���



&��
�

�

� $,����&��
�

� &��
��?

�����)
�������+

���������

� &��
��?

��
��
������+

���������

� ���"�������

��
�
�������+

���������

� �
����
��
�����'��������

��
- �������+

������
��

� � +/��

���������

� ���������1����������

���������
��

� � $�/����$,��1
�

�� �)
�����������+

���������

� �������������
�
	�

�'��	
�������+

�������	
�

� �  ��&���
��

���������

� &��
��?

� 3
*���������

� ���
*������

�.
����������+

���������
��

� � )�������$,��1
�

�5���
�������+

���������

� .���
������������
�

�5���������������+

�������	
�

� � �
���	
������
�������

�"��3��������+

���������

� +4�������

� ����
�����

� 6����
��
����

�	
����� ������+

���������
��

� � &���	�����$,��1
�

�	
��
�!���������+

���������

� ������������ !"�
��

������ 
�����+

���������

� +�
��	������

� ��������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� &��
��?

� &�����������

� 9�������+��"�������
�

� 9�������+��"�������

� (����������

� �
�����2����

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� ���
*������

�3
)
�������+

���������

� 6
������

����

�������������+

������
��

� � +/��

�� -�� ������+

������
��

� � +/��

���������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� &��
��?

��
2�����/ �(�������+

���������

� &��
��?

���0 �
�6�����+

���������

� &��
��?

����������� �
�����+

���������

� +��������6���


+�
��	����
������
������

����
�

�

� ���
�������
��������

5

68



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

� (�������������9���
������

� (����������������
����

������ )�������+

���������

� �
�����2����

��,���������+

���������

� ��"
��%�&��
�

�&����
- �������+

���������

� $�/����&��
�

� ��������

� )�/
���������

� ����������

� ������
����

�����$����"+

Super Ci
es

"
��+����

+��

�+�(�)0�������+

���������

� ��������

�+���� ������+

���������

� ���"�������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

���������
��

� � +�	�����$,��1
�

�����5����������+

���������

� )�
�������

��-����/ ��������+

���������

� +��+4������

�  �������
��&��
��

� Our Li�le Inn

� ����������

���������
��

� � )���
���&���
���������$
��


�'�����
�#�����+

���������

� �
�
�	�����

�5����������+

���������

� $,���������

� ��������

�  	����6���


.�
��$�"�������������
���

$�������

�

.�
��$�"�������������
�������

)
������

�

� .�
����
�&��
�

� ���
*�������:��
������
�&��

� ���1�������

�/
���2

������+

���������

� �
����
��
��������4�����

� ����
�����

� ��������

� ��!�
������*�������
�

� ��*���*�
�����

� ���
�����

.������+"����
��������,


9��"������������

�

� �����*�������
�

Hollywood Interna�onal

����
�

�

� �����*������
��
�
�&��
�

� 6
��������
�

� 6
�
������
�

� 6�1
�������
�

� &��
��?

� ���
*�������������
�

� ���
*�����������


� ��,�����&��������
�

� ���/
����


� ����������
�

� �1
����
�

� �
�����
��
�����

���������
��

� � �����*�������������2��$
��
�

� � ����
����
������

�"
��+����������( ���
2������+

���������

�
����
��
������������.��


����7����*��8

�

�
����
��
������������.��


����7�������8

�

� ��������

�"
��+����������
2��
2������+

���������

� +/
��
����
�

� $��2�������

� ���1�
��

����
�

� >>������&��
�

� JW Marrio�

� 6+����
�

� &���
�������������
����
�

� &���������
������
�����

���
*���������Conven�on

$
��
�

�

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ���1�������

� �
��
������

� Wes�n Bonaventure Hotel

���������
��

� � .�
��
��6���+��
�
��$�

Li�le Tokyo Koban :

Informa�on Center

� �

�"
��+���������	 ��
2������1
����


������
��

� � +������
���+�$��

� � ����$����
����

���������

� $�����
�������

� ����������

� ���"�
��$
��
�����

� �������,�����

� ����,��
��
������&��
�

�	
�����3��#�����+

���������

� )���������

����

� � BC Express Shu�le Service

�3�����������+

������
��

� �  @�$����
����

���������

� +�
��	����
������
����

� �������&��
�

� �����
������

� ���
*�������������
�

� �����&��������
�

� �*����6���
�&��
�

� ���1�������

�3 �
�� -�������+

���������

� 6��	
��&��
�

� ��/
���&��
�

��
�)�������+

���������

� ������.���
�����
�

� )�����������

� )��
��������

� 3�	
��������

� �����
����

� ��*��$
��
�����

� ���
�����
�

�����5�0� ������+

���������

� ����
�����

� $,��"����&��
�

� .���
�����

� .���
��&��
�

� 3
*�$
���������

�&���/
���2

������+

���������

� ��������������*

� �
/���,��
�6���
�&��
�

� 6����
��&��
�

� ��������4��6���


�����$����"+7

Super Ci
es

"+�+ �,
����

"
������(

+��

����8
2������+

���������

� ���
*������

�����
������+

���������

� ���"�������

� &��
��?

��
),�
������+

���������

� ���/
�����4�����

� ���"�	����&��
�

����-��� �������+

���������

� ���2�&����&��
�

� �������6����
�

�'�������
�����+

���������

� ���1�
��

����
�

� ��	�
�������
�

�5����������+

������
��

� � ������

���������

� Execu�ve Inn

� &��
��?

� 3��
�����

� �
����	�����

�/��0
��� �������+

���������

� $����������&��
�

� ���1������

� ��
��������������&��
�

� ���
�&��
�

�/�2�(
�������+

������
��

� �  ���
���
��&����	�	�
��
����

���������

� �
��+��
����

� �
��!
����

�  �����	,�����

� ��*�,���
����4�����

� ����������

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�/�)
������(�����+

���������

� .����/�
*����

� ���
���
�����

� �
���"���
�&��
����+"����
�

�����2

������+

������
��

� � +�/�����


� � +���*��
���+�$��

���������

� +�
��	�������������
�

� �
������
����

����
��������������$��2���

&��
�

�

� ��������

� �����������

�  	����6���
���$
�����

�  	����6���
���&��	,
��
�

� .
�
/������
��&��
�

� '�����&��
�

� 6+A�����
�

� &��
��?

� ������$
���������
�

� ��������&��
�

� �
����

4
����

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ��������6���


� ������
��������,��

�"�2���������+

���������

� ����
������&��
�

�"
������(�����+

���������

�
����
��
���������92�6���

�
�	,

�

� $�����&��
�

6

69



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

� $��������&��
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������

� �����������

� Hya� Regency

� 6�����
�	,����

� 6�����
�	,�&��
�

� ��	�;	��&��
�

� (�

��&�������
�

� �
�"����&���������
�

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ���/
����


�"
��+���������+

������
��

� � +�*
����
���+�$��

� � +/��

� � )�!��
���+�$�����$
�����

� � )�!��
���+�$�����.�����*

� � 6+A�����
����

� � ���4��
���+�$��

� � ������

� � Thri�y

� � 0��/
���������
����

� � ����
�����$
��
�

���������

�
����
��
���������������	


���

�

� �
����
��
���������
�����
�

� $��2��������������
�

�  �1���������
�����
�

� ������������ !"�
��

� ���
������&��
�

� >
������&��������
�

� 6��&����
����

� 6��(����������������
�

� ���
*������

� �,
������.��
*������
�

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ���/
����


� Wes�n

�Manhaan Beach�����+

���������

� ����
*�����������
�

� �
�,���
����

�	�� �������������+

���������

� >��������
�����
�

� �������6����
�

�����(
��
) ���������+

���������

� ���
*������

���
��
����(�����+

���������

� &������
����

� ��	�;	�$��������

� ����������

� �
����������������
�

� �
�����
�&��
�

�����3��
�����+

���������

� $��*�
����4�

� ���1�������

���������
��

� � �����
����$,��1
�

�������	
� �������+

������
��

� � +/��

� � +/����
���+�$��

���������

� �
����
��
�����.��
*������


� ��������

� ���1�
��

�.�
�������
�

Hostelling Interna�onal Hotel�

� ���
��$���
�

� 9	
�����������
�

� ���/
����


���������
��

� � ������&���	����2��$
��
�

�� �����/ �������+

���������

� (����������

��
��(�5�������+

���������

� ����,
���&��
�

��
����������+

���������

� ��������

� Dri�wood Motel

� Marrio�

� ���4�����
�

� ����������

� ���/
����


�!� �����(�����+

���������

� ���$���

� 
��	
��
�	,�����
�

�!� ������+

������
��

� � $���2�������
���+�$��

���������

� $������	����
�

� &������B�&��
�

� 
��	
��
�	,�����


�& �) ���
������+

���������

� &���
�
���������
�

�����$������

Super Ci
es

�����

�
����

�+��( )�����+

������
��

� � ����
�

� � .��2��
���+�$��

���������

� +����&��������

� +���������������
�

� +�
��	����
������
����

� +��,
���)�����������������
�

� +��,
������4�����
��������
�

� +��,
������"�	�&��
�

� ������������������
�

� �
�������
�����

�
����
��
�������������	
����

&��������
�

�

� �
����
��
��������/��������

� �����,��������4�����

� $��
��������������
�

� $�����$��
����

� $�����
������������
�

� $����
�����������
�

� $����������
�

� $�����	�&��
�

� $��2��������������
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� $�/
�
��������&��
�

� ��������

� ���������������
�

� �
�
�������������
�

� �
�
������������
��������
�

����
���.�����$���2������

���
�

�

� ����
����������
���
�����
�

� Fron�er Motel

��	�
��������������
��+�

����
����������

�

� ������

� �����������

� ���
���
""
����



� ��*����>�,����

� Ke�le Motor Hotel

� 6�!�����+�
��	�

� &�����.����&��
�

� &��
��?��������,����

� &��
��?�������
�����

� �����&�����6���
�&��
�

� �����;�������������
�

� ����1�*����

� �������6����
�����
�	,

�������6����
����&������


3���,

�

�������6����
��������
���

Conven�on Center

�

� ��1��������&��
�

� ��,����&��
�

� �,���*����������������
�

� ����2��������������
�

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ���/
�����

� ���/
����
�������

���/
����
� ��Interna�onal

���

�

� ���"�	��������������
�

� �
�	��
�����������
�

���������
��

+��,
�����2��$
��
���

$�
�/
������,
�����	�
����

� �

� � ����
�������
���$
��
�

�+��� ������+

���������

� ��������

� ���
*������

������3��#�����+

���������

� �
�����������

� $
������&��
�

� ������������
�	,

� ������������������

� .����3��
����

� �����������

�������
������
�����������
�

������
�

�

� ��������

� ���
*������

� ��*������
�&��
�

���������
��

Kno�s Berry Farm ����2�

$
��
�

� �

���� �
������+

���������

� �,
����������*�
�$
��
�

��
����	�������+

������
��

� � +&��&��
���+�$��

� � )�!��
���+�$��

���������

� +�����1��&��
�

� +��
�����
�

� �����������������
�

���,��������+

������
��

� � +/��

��
2�������+

���������

� +�
��	������

� $,��
�������������
�

� $��2�������

� $���������&��
�

� ��������

� ��*�
�����

� ��	�C��&��
�

� �����������������
�

�.�����
������+

������

� � )���
�����&���	�"���+��"���

���������

� ��*����>�,����

� �����*���

�6���


�5�����5�
-�����+

���������

� ���
*��������
�

� &��
��?

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

�Hun
ngton Beach�����+

���������

������������
�2������
�	,

�
����

�

� Hya� Regency

� ����3�������&��
�

���- ������+

������
��

� � ���"��,
��.���
���+�$��

���������

� +���������
�

�����������/��
�:�9$�+��"���

���
�

�

7

70



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

�"��	 ���������+

���������

� �������������
�
	�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

�"������/ ��������+

���������

� $��2�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

�"�#�.
��������+

���������

�
����
��
������������/��


�"
	��������
�

�

� (�����������������
�

�	 �� 
��! 9
�����+

������
��

� � +/��

�%2,
������(�����+

������
��

� � 0���/
�$��������	���
����

���������

� �����,��
���
�����������
�

3
*"�������
�����
�2����

�
����

�

� ��������

�%
�2��#�����+

���������

� 6�!�������

� ���
*������

�����������+

���������

� �
����
��
�����9����
����4�

� ����+�&��
�

� $����*���&��
�

� $��4��%�&��
�

� ��*����>�,����� !"�
������

� Sky Palm Interna�onal Motel

�����:������, �����
�����+

������
��

� � +/���:�����
�

�������+�������+

���������

�
����
��
�����$�/�	�$
��
�

����������
�

�

� ����
������������
�

� ���"��������������
�

� 6��(����������������
�

� 6
�����������������
�

� ��
1���&��
�

� ������������&��
�

� ��������&��
�

� �
���$�����&��
�

����

� � +�����

�������.��,� ��������+

���������

� ����
�����

� ������������
�

��������(�����+

������������

Naval Weapons Sta�on �

$����������
	����

� �

Naval Weapons Sta�on ���
	

���"

� �

������
������+

���������

� >��
�����	
�&��
�

� &��
��?

� �������,��&��
�

� �����&��
�

�Tus
n�����+

���������

� '
������������
�

� Tus�n Motor Lodge

�&��) ���������+

���������

� &��
��?���.���
�*
��

� &��
��?����
�������
�

�Whi�er�����+

������
��

� � +/��

���������

� &��
��?

� Sco4sh Inns

� ���/
�����

� ���1�������

�����$������

Super Ci
es

����� �


�
����

�+�, ������+

���������

� +��
������������
�

��
� �������+

�������	
�

�*

�*��
��������

�
�����������

� �

��
��-��������+

�������	
�

� � 9��������������
��
��

���),�3����
������+

������������

� � �����92��,
�$��"�

���),
�����+

���������
��

� � .���
��+	����$�����

����� ;�����(��������+

���������

� $����D�����,
��
��6���


������0�������+

������

� � &	$�
�������������+��"���

������
��

� � 5�������
���+���

���������

� �
�	,��
���	
����

� $����1����
������
��
����

� )�����
�������
����

� �������.���
�����

� 6��$������
��������"�

� &����������
����

SeaBreeze Vaca�on Rentals

�� !�
��
������

�

���������
��

� � ��	�����$���

� � Barbara McLain Proper�es

� � $����1���$�

� � PRA Des�na�on Management

��(����! ��������+

�������	
�

� � $,���������'9+

$,������������
������

&�����

� �

������
��

� � ����
�

���������

� �
���$,��	
����

�
����
��
�����$,��������

���

�

�
����
��
����������9���

���
�����
�

�

� ��������

� El Primero Bou�que Hotel

� )�!*����+"����
���

� ���1����
*�&��
�

� ���,*�������&��
�

� ��*����>�,���������������
�

� ��������&��
�

� ��/�
���&��
�

� �����&��
�

� ���/
�����

����	��


� � $������*��$�D



���������
��

� � $,���������$,��1
�

� � &
!��������

��
�
���
�����+

���������

� <#E?�6���


�
����
��
�������
�����
�� �

$��������������

�

� $�����������

� $���������,��
�

�  ��$����/�����
�

� ���
���
��$�������

� 6�
*��$�������������
����

� Marrio� ��$��������������

� �����$�"��

� �����
����

������������

� � 3+�����9(

3+����)����
���$�/
�&�����

��������

� �

3+����Q Zone Recrea�on

$
��
�

� �

� � 3+��3���,�����������9(

� � 3+��3���,������������*����

� � 3+��3���,�������������

3+��3���,����������6�1
���

Recrea�on Center

� �

3+��3���,��������������

���/
�

� �

����	�������+

���������

� Les Ar�stes Inn

� ��/
�$�
��

���������
��

� � �
��&���$,��1
�

�'����9
������+

�������	
�

� � $��	�
������	,

���������

� �
����
��
�����$����
������

� ����
�����

� ���)���	���&��
�

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ����� �1�������

�'�� � ��������+

���������

�
����
��
����� �	����������

������
�

�

� 6
�	������
�	,����

� &������,���
�	,�&��
�

� (����������

���������
��

� � ��*���*�� �	�������&������


 �	�������$,��1
����������

$
��
�

� �

�'��
�� �
�����+

������
��

� � +/��

� � ��������+�����
�����

���������

�
����
��
����� �	������

���
�

�

�  �	�������6���
�:����������

� ��	�
����&��
�

� &��
��&
���
���

� �������

�6���


� (�����������������
�

� ����
�����

���������
��

� � Holiday Re�rement

�.���0�

#�����+

���������

� )���1�����$����������

��),� ������(�����+

���������

� ��
������,��
����

� �����$����
����

���������
��

� � ��"
������
�	,�$,��1
�

�:�)�������+

�������	
�

� � �,�������������

���������
��

� � �,������������������2��$
��
�

�:�� �������+

�������	
�

� � '(����	,

� � �������$�������

�"��:
��������+

���������

� �
����
��
�������������,
��
�

� �������
�&��
�

� $�����
�6�������

� $,��
���6��>��������

8

71



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

�  �1���������
�����
�

� Hya� Regency

� 6��>�����$�/
�����
�

� 6��>��������

� 6��>�������/�
���+"����
���

� Marrio�

� ������92�6��>����

� ���/
����


���������
��

� �  $�������
��

Interna�onal Academy Of

 �����,

� �

�"��	�������+

���������

� �
�����
����

� ���/
����


�"�#�����	���
������+

���������

� 6��
�����&��	����
����

�"�#� ������+

�������	
�

� � ���	,��6���$�	,
��������

���������
��

� � 6��
���
�$,��1
�

�Na
onal City�����+

���������

�  	����6���


� ������������ !"�
��

� Na�onal City Motel

� �������
�&��
�

� ���
*������

� �*

�*��
�����

���������
��

� � Na�onal City Chamber

������ ������+

���������

� ������������������
�

� �
�	,*����&��
�

� $��2��������
�

� ��������

� ���",������
�

� �����������

� &�������
��&���$�����

� &��
��?

� &��
��#

� 9	
�����
�����������
�

� ���
*������

� �
���
*

� �����&��������
��*
����
���

����	��


� � <E<�$�2


���������
��

� � ��������"
����&����
�
��

�3
2�������+

���������

� ���"��������������
�

���)
�������+

���������

� ����������
�����

� ��/�
���9�����
����

���������
��

� � ��������

�����(
�������.�����+

���������

� ���	,����
�	����
����

������ �
��������	�������+

���������

� ���"�������

������ �
������
2��
2������+

������
��

� � +��"�����
���+�$��

� � +/��

� � )�!��
���+�$��

� � ��	�;	��
���+�$��

� � ����
��

� � �
���+�Ve�e

� � ������
����
���+�$��

� � �
���$������
���+�$��

���������

� �
����
��
�����������
����

�
����
��
�����$�1�����

.���
�����

�

� Bri� Scripps Inn

� $��2�������

� ��������

� ���1�
��

����
�

� ��*���*��6���


� .�����"����4������
�

� ���"�������

� ���1��/�
*�����������
�

� ���������.�����"�(����
�

� ������������ !"�
��

� Hostelling Interna�onal

� ���
��9		��
����

� ���
���������

� Hya�

� Interna�onal Travelers House

� 6���
�����
����
�

� 6�	����C������
�

� &�������������
��������
�

� Marrio� Hotel ��&�����

� 9�������
��

� �����������������
�

� �,
����������
�

� Studio Fi�een

� ���/
����


� �
�����
����
�

� Wes�n ��.�����"�(����
�

� Wes�n ��������
��

� �����&���

� F���,�����
�

� @����
�

������������

� � &���:�3�/���&
��	���$
��
�

����

� � +�����

���������
��

� � $���
�
�92� �����,�6������


 �1�����$
��
��)��� �����,

�����
�

� �

Interna�onal Academy Of

 �����,

� �

� � Mari�me Museum Of San Die

������
���$����
��,�"

�
�������7 !��8

� �

������ �
�����'��������� �
�����+

������
��

� � �
���1�
�$����
����

���������

� �
���,��
�&�����&��
�

�
����
��
�����6��"���,�
�

����������
�

�

� ���/
�����
�&��
�

������ �
�����/��0
�������������+

���������

� �,
�����

������ �
�����/ �����������+

���������

� �������
��)����������


� )��
���,�"����
�

� �������%<#�Residen�al Hotel

������ �
�����/
���� ��������	 �� 
�

���������

� $��*�
����4�

� ��������

� ������

� �����������

� ��*����>�,����

� 6��(����������������
�

� &����������
���
����

� &��
��?

� ��"
��%�&��
�

� ��*����$��������
��������
�

���������
��

� � Connect English Ins�tute

� � Human Interna�onal Academ

� � Interna�onal House

� � 0��G�&��	,
��
�������


� � 0��G�&�������$���������

� � 0��G���������6����


������ �
������),� ������(�����+

�������	
�

$�����������������/
�

�����
������

� �

������ �
�����1�����	�������+

������

� � &������
���)�
���+��"���

���������

� )�����������1���,
�����

� �������������
�
	�

����

� � Crownair Avia�on

���������
��

� � Na�onal University

������ �
�����	 ���	��������
����


������
��

� � +/��

���������

� �
����
��
�����&������

� $��2��������
�

� ������������ !"�
��

� ����;������
����
��

������������

� � &$$�����9(

&$$����$���������
���	,
���

(����
��

� �

&$$���� ��
������
���:

+���
�
�����	�
��

� �

Miramar Air Sta�on �

&����������

� �

������ �
�����	 �� 
����������+

�������	
�

� � $��"�����9���,
����

� � &��������������
����

� � ������)
���������
����

���������

� ��������������*�����
�

� �
����
��
�����&����������

� ������������ !"�
��

� &��
��������
��

� ���
*������

� ���2
���
�	,����
�

���������
��

� � ���������
�+"����
���

� � &������������"�����$
��
�

������ �
�����	 �� 
��!���������+

������������

+����������
��������	��	

����

� �

������ �
�����Na
onal City�����+

���������

� 6���
�H�I=��

� (�����������������
�

������������

$��1��
����	,
�����������

������
��������

� �

� � &��

� � &���:�I=��

� � &���:��
	�$
��
�

3�/�� !	,���
G�&����

$���������*�

� �

� � 3�/��6���


������ �
�������������(�����+

���������

� ����+������
��$��D�

� 9	
�����������

������ �
����������
2������+

������
��

� � 5�������
���+���

� � ��������+�����
�����

� �  	������$����
����

���������

� �
����
��
�������	�
�������


� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ������������ !"�
��

� 6��(���������

� 9�����*�����

� �
��
������

����	��


� � 9�����*��6���������
��

���������
��

� � Old Town Trolley Sta�on

� � Rangers Sta�on Heritage Park

� � ������
���0��/
�����

������ �
����������	�������+

������

9

72



Code Letters: T-Tourist Systems  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*)

Seasonal

� � ���*��)�
���&���	�"���+��"���

������
��

� � +����$����
����

������ �
�����3�� ������(�����+

���������

� Beach Co�ages

� �
�	,���/
�����

� $����������
��������
�

� $���������
�����
����Co�ages

� 9	
�����������

� ��	�;	��,��
�����

� ��	�;	��
���	
����
�

���������
��

� � �
�����
����

San Diego Sunset Vaca�on

�
�����

� �

������ �
�����3
 ���"
)������+

���������

�
����
��
�����������������

���
����&�����

�

�
����
��
������������+�

�,
�F�	,�����1��

�

� $�1������&�����6���


� $�������
����
�

� ��������

� ���"�������

� Hostelling Interna�onal

� 6����6���


� �������6����
�

������������

Defense Acquisi�on

0��/
�����

� �

&$��G�&��
����������	��

��	�
��

� �

3�/������
�������6�����

+�������'����$��1�:�6�1
���

� �

���������
��

� � ����������
����	
�

������ �
���������(
�3����<� �
�

���������

� 6��(���������

������ �
������
��(���������+

���������

� $����
���6�!����+"����
���

�����	���
������+

���������

� ���"�������

� �������6����
�

�����=� ��
�����+

������
��

� � Interna�onal Car Rental

���������

+�
��	����
������
������

����
�

�

� �
����
��
�����+�
��	�������

� Fron�er Motor Lodge

� ��������6���
�&��
����������

� '���,������

� ��������&��
�

���������
��

� � +����.���"

� � Border Sta�on Info Center

��������&
!�	��+���

�������	
��
�/�	
�

� �

�������=��0������+

���������
��

� � ���C��&���
�

����������+

���������

� �
����
��
���������

�6���


� ���
*������

��
��������(�����+

���������

� ������
11�
���
����

���������
��

� � ��������
�	,��������$
��
�

�!��������������+

���������

� �����,���
����

�! ��������+

���������

� )���	��	�������&��
�

� 6��(���������

� &��
��?

� �����6���


� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

���������
��

� � �����$,��1
�

�����$�����.!

Super Ci
es

����.�����


!����

�+��
������+

�������	
�

� � )�
�������
����

� � �,�����������������
����

����0��#�����+

���������

� $�����+��1
��
����
�

� �����������

� Marrio� �����1����+��"���

� ����������

� ��2�������

� ����
���
�&��
�

����
���3��#�����+

���������

� &��
��?

� �������
�6���


� ��"
��%�&��
�

��(���2
��(�����+

���������

� ��������

� ����������

� ���/
����


�'�2�����+.������+

������������

� � Community Ac�vi�es Center

� � ���
��6������

�5�������/ ��������+

���������

+�
��	����
������
������

����
�

�

�"������������+

���������

� $��2�������

�  �@�%�&��
�

� ���"��������������
�

� ���
*��������
�

� ����92�6��	���
�

� &��
��?

� 9!2��������������
�

� �������
��
��	������

� �,���*���������
�

�	 �� 
��/ ��������+

���������

� ���
�����

�	
9�-�����+

���������

� �
���&��
�

� �
����
��
������
�
��������

� ��������

� �
�
������

� &����,�$����������

� &�J�/
�6���


� &��
��?

�%
��(�/ ��������+

���������

� �����������

� ���
��*�����

� &����*�����

� �������

����

�%
��(�/
���2

������+

���������

� 9��*����.���
��+"����
���

�3��)��������+

���������

�
����
��
�����>�,��>������

������
�

�

�  �@�%�&��
�

� ���"��������������
�

� '���,������

� &�,�������

� &��
��?

� �������
����
�

� �
�����2����

� ����1����
�����
�

����������+

���������

� ��*����>�,����

��,��-�������+

���������

� �����$�
������

� &��
��?

� ���/
�����

��(�)�����#������+

���������

�  �����
�������
�

�� ) �!���������+

���������

� .�������������
�

����� 
�� �������+

���������

� 3��
����

� �"���������6���


� �������$�������

����)�������+

���������

�  	����������&��
�

� &��
��?

�������������+

���������

� ���4�������

��� -������ �������+

���������

���������0��/
�����$����������

��*
��

�

� �,
������0��/
��������
�

�!���%��������+

�������	
�

� � �������,��������
�������


���������

�  ��$���
4�&��
�

� �������&��
�

�&

������/ ��������+

���������

� '���,������

10

73



PRINT DESIGN

Call for quote on special projects.

1-800-799-7373
or email williamlh@certifiedfolder.com

Rack Card (4" x 9")

› 1-Side (4-Color) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $350
› 2-Sides (4-Color on Both Sides) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $425

Brochures

› 4 Panel (8" x 9"). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $525
› 6-Panel (12" x 9") . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $725
› 8-Panel (16" x 9") . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $875

Other Services Include

Hourly Rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70

› Branding
› Business Cards
› Posters
› Flyers
› Stationary

› Print Ads
› Postcards
› Displays
› Direct Mail
› Menus

› Promo Items
› Publications
› Banners
› Packaging
› T-Shirts

How can we help you?

Our award-winning in-house print and multi-media design department provides
creative solutions and great service, all at very affordable rates!

Whether it’s a rack card, multi-panel full-color brochure, magazine, catalog, or a
complete identity package (logo, business cards, media kit and stationery), 
our full-service design department has the necessary tools and expertise to meet
all of your print and multi-media needs.

Discount Printing Program
Take advantage of our volume-priced discount printing. Call today for fast and
dependable service!

Gate Fold Parallel Fold

Accordion Fold

"Z" Fold Roll Fold

Single Fold

Standard Rack Cards

11

74



Participation is FREE for Visitor Marketing Program distribution clients!

Brochure image

FREE postings include:

Company description

Map to your location

Address and contact info

Direct links to website, 
reservations page,
and social media sites

Easy access from computers and mobile
devices anywhere, anytime!

Travelers can now save brochures to their 
digital suitcase to view before, during and
after their trip

Online brochure links directly to your 
website and social media sites

Viewers can share your brochure with 
their social networks or via email

 

Destination Page 

Content Page 
Mobile Device 

Now…Travelers can 

access your Brochure 

ANYWHERE,

ANYTIME!

Online Display Racks

12

75



Content Page Upgrades

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

For only $15/month you can upgrade your 
Content Page to include both video & photos!

YouTube VIDEO

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific YouTube video of your choice.

Flickr SLIDESHOW

Sales Code: 22-VT-15-CPU

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific Flickr slideshow gallery of your choice.

ONLY

Per Month
15$

Content Page Video Content Page Photos 

(Not generic YouTube channel) (URL ends in “/show”)

13

76



Banner Ads

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

Promote your company & help generate traffic to your website!

Ads are clickable and will redirect to the website of your choice!

Ads rotate every 10 seconds.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 728(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (120k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 120(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (40k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

LOW AS

Per Month
50$

TOP
BANNER

LOCATION

SIDE
BANNER

LOCATION

Destination Page 

TOP BANNER AD
2-VT-TB - area code

from $100-$300/month / market
DESIGN FEE $75 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-TB-DESIGN

SIDE BANNER AD
2-VT-SB1 - area code

from $50-$150/month / market
DESIGN FEE $50 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-SB1-DESIGN

14

77



TOURIST
SYSTEMS
PROGRAM

Ef fect ive
January 1, 2016

R A T E S

Visitor Marketing TOP SIDE HOT DIGITAL DIGITAL QUICK RACK
Program # BANNER BANNER DEAL BROCH. MAG. LINK LOCAT.
DISTRIBUTION AREA SITES (VT-TB) (VT-SB1) (VT-HD) (VM-1/2) (VM-12) (VT-QL) (VT-RK)
2-(    )-R/C Colorado 41 $1,950 $975 n/a n/a n/a $285 n/a

2-(    )-R/CM Cortez/Mancos 13 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

2-(    )-R/DU Durango 28 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

2-(    )-NW/W Washington 143 $1,150 $575 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 27 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-NW/S Seattle & the Eastside 51 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-NW/ST Seattle Southside 42 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 23 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

2-(    )-SC/C Southern California 797 $1,650 $825 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-SC/BR Inland Empire Area 61 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15

2-(    )-SC/LA Los Angeles Area 95 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-SC/LAX LA Airport/ 124 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15
Long Beach
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-SC/OR Orange County 144 $200 $100 $40 $60 $120 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-SC/SD San Diego County 307 $300 $150 $50 $70 $140 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-SC/SFV San Fernando 66 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
Valley
(Super Cities)

SET UP FEE (1x per contract) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
DESIGN FEE - If we design vs. advertiser supplied $75 $50 $50 $195 $295 $0 $195

http://www.certifiedfolder.com

Corporate Office:  1120 Joshua Way, Vista, California  92081

Phone: (760) 727-5100 or 1-800-799-7373  Fax: (760) 727-1583

15

78



HERE’S WHAT CLIENTS SAY
“Over the past many years of working with 
Certifi ed Folder we have been impressed with 
their astute tourism industry knowledge, effi ciency 
and attention to detail.”
Tracey Wittenfeld
Puyallup Fair & Events Center
 
“We are very happy with the brochure that was 
produced and are receiving feedback from our 
museum tracking system that the brochures are 
bringing in new customers to our facility…
I look forward to working with your company in 
the future as our museum grows.”
John Couch
Estrella Warbirds Museum

“Certifi ed Folder provides an invaluable service to 
our historic district by distributing our brochures 
to key visitor locations throughout Southern 
California.  We have been working with them 
for several years now and they always provide 
excellent customer service and are a pleasure to 
work with.”
Janet Swartz
Old Pasadena Management District

“The Steamboat Natchez has been a customer 
of Certifi ed for over 20 years. I can say honestly 
that it may be my number one most important 
communication with potential visitors. Our 
attraction is 90-95% visitor related and our 
outreach through Certifi ed has been an 
incredible asset.”
Adrienne Thomas
Steamboat Natchez

“As the Washington Lodging Association embarks 
on its thirteenth year of working with Certifi ed 
Folder, it seems fi tting to send you this note of 
appreciation and recognition...in addition to 
underscoring the effectiveness of our distribution 
partnership with Certifi ed, I want to acknowledge 
Certifi ed team members for their consistent 
professionalism; for always going above and 
beyond; for never saying ‘never’ or ‘no’, but 
always giving us a smile and a sound solution; 
and for providing service that is consistently 
beyond our high expectations.”
Jan Simon Aridj
Washington Lodging Association

“We receive as many reports from our city 
leadership and citizens as we do from visitors 
who see our Denton Live magazine when they 
travel. Visitors discover us this way, no doubt…
thank you.”
Kim Phillips
Denton CVB

“I wanted to send you a not to say thank you for 
the excellent service you have provided us over 
the last 20 years!  I have always said “if there 
was only one place to put my marketing dollars, 
it would be with Certifi ed Folder Display. We could 
never get the word out without your help. Keep 
up the good work!”
Cindi Busboom
Dolly Steamboat / Arizona Steamboat Cruises, Inc.

“Certifi ed’s wide disbursement of our brochure 
product has allowed our attractions to fl ourish 
even during a recession period.”
Tom Moulton
Pima County Economic Development & Tourism

“The National World War II Museum in New 
Orleans has relied on the Certifi ed Folder brochure 
service as a key component of our marketing 
strategy for many years.  We cannot say enough 
about the excellent service Certifi ed Folder 
provides…the Certifi ed Folder racks in key 
locations around the area keep us “front and 
center” in the minds of our city’s many visitors…”
Alan Raphael
The National WWII Museum

“Your distribution system is outstanding and 
has been a cornerstone of our business. We 
have grown from a very small business to one of 
Colorado’s bigger rafting companies during all 
those years. We have experimented with and tried 
all forms of advertising over the years and have 
discarded most of them. Yet Certifi ed Folder and 
its extensive network of locations has been key to 
the growth of our business and has lasted the test 
of time. Well done!”
Dennis Wied
Raft Masters

“Echo Canyon River Expeditions has been a long 
time client of Certifi ed Folder Display leveraging 
their distribution power in a multitude of ways.  
Like so many things in business it is the 
relationships and continuity that make things 
work and Certifi ed has always had this as a 
component…I am pleased to be a Certifi ed 
client and will continue to do so for many 
years to come.”
Andy Neinas
Echo Canyon River Expeditions

“Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center 
has enjoyed using Certifi ed Folder for over 17 
years. They have provided excellent service: 
quickly returning calls, making extra deliveries 
when requested, keeping all racks fi lled, and 
meeting with us on a regular basis to guide us 
on where to strategically place our brochures.”
Bonnie Frum
Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center

“I have been a client of Certifi ed Folder Display 
for approximately 17 years.  During that time, I 
have experienced nothing but outstanding service 
from the company.  The success of Haunted 
History Tours owes a great deal to the staff at 
Certifi ed and the professional manner in which 
they conduct business.”
Sidney Smith
Haunted History Tours

“I would once again like to thank you for your 
support…I look forward to the continuation of 
our relationship.”
Debbie Erickson
Six Flags Magic Mountain

 

“Café Beignet has grown by location and by 
customer knowledge of the last few years, and 
I would say without hesitation that the 
distribution through Certifi ed was easily 
identifi ed as a signifi cant growth spurt.”
Adrienne Thomas
Café Beignet New Orleans

“The New Orleans Convention & Visitors Bureau 
has enjoyed a working relationship with Certifi ed 
Folder Display Service for more than 15 years.  
Throughout that period, their management and 
staff have always exceeded our expectations in 
providing prompt, quality service.”
Steve Moeller
New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau

“The level and quality of the services which 
Certifi ed staff provide is excellent.”
Marie Prins
Washington County Visitors Association

“You are our most important advertising vehicle.”
Sean Turner
Mammoth Brewing Company

“The impact of your service on Paramount Studio 
Tour has been absolutely immeasurable.”
Robert Greg
Paramount Pictures, Hollywood

“I just wanted to say thank you so much…the 
new racks look great and the place is really 
starting to come together…we appreciate your 
team’s willingness to help and the fact that you 
take great pride in both Certifi ed Folder and the 
CWC relationship.”
Lisa Jackson
California Welcome Center San Francisco

“I wanted to tell you the current brochure is the 
very best ever produced for Museum & Attrac-
tions in Nevada. It is outstanding…thank you.”
Pat Dingle
Las Vegas Zoo

“Than you for the continued outstanding 
service…Certifi ed Folder remains an integral 
part of our effort to provide a high level of service 
both to our convention meeting planners and to 
our leisure travel clientele.”
Don Welsh
Seattle Convention and Visitors Bureau

“Where Magazine and Certifi ed Folder have 
worked together from the beginning and we 
couldn’t be any more delighted or pleased…you 
should be very proud of not only your company, 
but also the people who make your company 
what it is today – the best!”
Nola Palmer
Where Magazine, Seattle

“I just wanted to tell you how wonderful your 
folder display is for our business! We often ask 
our patrons where they found out about us; 
especially those that have never played our 
course. Several times, the response is - we saw 
those cards in the motel we are staying at. 
Thanks from a very satisfi ed customer.”
Nancy Maness
South Forty Golf Course

 

79



Connec t  You r  Gue s t s  t o  L o ca l  V i s i t o r  I n f o r ma t i on

For  More  In fo rmat ion ,  Ca l l  800-799-7373

ExploreBoard is a digital partner of Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. an industry leader providing visitor information for over 100 years 
in the United States and Canada. ExploreBoard connects visitors with relevant, local information to help plan their activities.

Fun at Your Fingertips

LOCATIONS IN 2016

Phase 1

Seattle
Los Angeles
Orange County
San Diego

Phase 2

San Francisco
SF Airport Area
Vancouver, BC

Phase 3

Dallas
San Antonio
Houston

Phase 4

Denver
Las Vegas
New Orleans

Phase 5

Portland
Phoenix

Fun at Your Fingertips

S IN 2016

1

eles
County
go

2

ncisco
ort Area
ver, BC

3

onio

4

as
leans

5

80



6.16.16

Proposal for Services
Destination Newport Committee 

81



Our Objective
To work hand-in-hand with the committee in 
achieving your goal to promote Newport as a year-
round tourist destination in order to increase 
room tax revenue and total visitor spending.

 2
82



Team Members

✤ James Rand- Creative Director 

✤ Matt Koyak - Digital Marketing Director 

✤ Eric Worman- Developer 

✤ Kara Wyatt - Designer (web) 

✤ Nancy Steinberg - Copy Writer 

✤ Nathan Howard - Photographer 

✤ JoHanna Wienert - Photographer 

✤ Travis Leonard - Illustrator  

✤ Emily Brown - Designer (Print/Outdoor)

 3
83



Brief History of the Relationship

✤ In 2011, the News-Times became the agency of 
record for the City of Newport. 

✤ The decision instantly freed up more than 
$200,000 in the committee’s budget for 
media buys. 

✤ From 2012-2015, the city of Newport has 
realized $34 million in total combined 
tourism spending increases. 

 4

Total Tourism Spending Increase

$29m

$31m

$32m

$34m

$35m

2000-2011 2012-2015

$34m

$30m
84



Proposal 2016-2017
This year’s proposal will be broken down into creative/production, printing, and digital services.

 5
85



 6

Deploy Promote Engage

Objectives

Monitor

86



 7

WebsitePrintOutdoor

Google Instagram Facebook Tumblr YouTube Microsites
Keyword Opt.
Ad Words
Display Network
Analytics

Photography
Hashtags
Posts

Advertising
Boosted Posts
Analytics
Content
Posts

Post Content Pre-roll Video
  Ad Placement

Content
Analytics
Lead Capture

Content
Analytics
Updating

Campaign
Creative

Campaign
Creative

20
15

PrintOutdoor
Campaign
Creative

Campaign
Creative

20
16

 / 
20

17

87



 8

WebsitePrintOutdoor

Google Instagram Facebook Tumblr YouTube Microsites
Keyword Opt.
Ad Words
Display Network
Analytics

Photography
Hashtags

Advertising
Boosted Posts
Analytics
Post Content

Post Content Pre-roll Video
  Ad Placement

Content
Analytics
Lead Capture

Content
Analytics

Campaign
Creative

Campaign
Creative

20
15

PrintOutdoor
Campaign
Creative

Campaign
Creative

20
16

 / 
20

17
Boosted Posts

Post

Post Content

Facebook Tumblr

Website

Instagram

Hashtags
Posts

Updating

88



 9

Deploy

Promote
Engage

Tactics

Monitor
Website

Print

Outdoor Google

Instagram

Facebook

Tumblr

YouTube

Microsites

Instagram

Facebook

Microsites

89



Reporting: website traffic and social media 
engagement on the 15th of each month.

 10

Tools

SEM 
Search Engine Marketing

✤ Keyword Optimization 

✤ Google Ad Words 

✤ Google Display Network 

SMM 
Social Media Marketing

✤ YouTube Pre-roll 

✤ Facebook Ads 

✤ Facebook Boosted Posts 

✤ Instagram Posts

SEO 
Search Engine Optimization

✤ Micro Sites 

✤ Tumblr Blog Posts 

✤ Website Content Optimization

90



DO SOMETHING                 .
THEY’RE YOUR VACATION DAYS,

DISCOVER                           , OREGON.      
1-800-coast44        d iscovernewport.com

Creative/ Production

✤ Write, design, illustrate, or otherwise prepare Newport’s 
advertisements, including commercials to be broadcast, 
or other appropriate forms of Newport’s message. 

✤ Properly incorporate the message in mechanical or 
other form and forward it with proper instructions for 
the fulfillment of the order. 

✤ Check and verify insertions, displays, broadcasts, or 
other means used, to such degree as is usually 
performed by advertising agencies. 

✤ Develop new marketing campaign (conception, creative 
design, copy-writing, graphic design and resizing, final 
mechanicals, and delivery) designed to address the 
completion of the Rt. 20 project. 

 11
91



Printing Services

✤ Design, copy writing, and printing of a 19.5”x 
9” 4-panel brochure on 99# Sonoma matte 
stock with reply card. 

✤ Tracking and final reporting on Brochure QR 
Code analytics.

VA C AT I O N  d a y s . .
N E W

t h e y ’ r e  Y O U R

 L E T ’ S  S TA RT  W I T H  Y O U R  H A N D S . They’ll be 

doing lots of touching. From stroking a prickly 

sea star, to pulling in a pot teeming with crab, to 

raising a pint of one of our own craft brews, the 

options are too many to count with your fingers.

E S T .

. . . d o  s o m e t h i n g

N E W P O R T.  T h e  C O A S T  Y O U  R E M E M B E R .

Newport is alive. A town that touches the parts of you that 

love being immersed in authentic moments you won’t 

forget. Even when your visit’s over, Newport doesn’t 

leave you.

Cl
iff

 S
t.

Agate
Beach

BU
SIN

ES
S R

EP
LY

 M
AIL

FI
RS

T-
CL

AS
S 

M
AI

L
NE

W
PO

RT
 O

R
PE

RM
IT

 N
O

 7
PO

ST
AG

E 
W

IL
L 

BE
 P

AI
D 

BY
 A

DD
RE

SS
EE

NO
 P

O
ST

AG
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y
IF

 M
AI

LE
D

IN
 T

HE
UN

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S

G
RE

AT
ER

 N
EW

PO
RT

CH
AM

BE
R 

O
F 

CO
M

M
ER

CE
55

5 
S.

W
. C

O
AS

T 
HI

G
HW

AY
NE

W
PO

RT
, O

R 
97

36
5

1 Yaquina Head Lighthouse 
& Interpretive Center

2 Historic Nye Beach
3 Visual Arts Center
4 Fairgrounds
5 Don Davis Park
6 Performing Arts Center
7 Library
8 Courthouse
9 Post Office
10 Recreation Center
11 City Hall/Police Station
12 Burrows House Historical 

Museum
13 Chamber of Commerce
 &Visitor Information
14 Historic Bayfront
15 Hospital
16 Bus Depot
17 Coast Guard Station
18 Yaquina Bay Lighthouse
19 Marine Science Center
20 Oregon Coast Aquarium
21 Airport
22 Pacific Maritime Museum

L E G E N D

Driving Directions:
From the North: From Portland, take I-5 south to Corvallis, Exit #228 to Hwy 34 west. 
Head west on Hwy 20 to Newport. Or take Hwy 99 west to Hwy 18 through Lincoln City. 
Head south on Hwy 101 to Newport.
From the South: From Eugene or further south, take I-5 North to Corvallis, Exit #228 
to Hwy 34 west and then take Hwy 20 to Newport.

1 8 8 2

SCAN
to start your adventure!

discovernewport.com
 12

92



Digital Services

 13

✤ Goals -  Increase traffic to discovernewport.com and 
increase Facebook engagement. 

✤ Content is King - A partnership with Travel Newport 
as the primary means of creating keyword rich content. 

✤ How we will use the content? 

1. SEM - identify the keywords the opportunities for 
keyword optimization. Nancy will then write content 
for Travel Newport and Discover Newport that are 
based on those keyword opportunities. 

2. SEO - Optimization of web content. 

3. SMM - Promotion of the website content through 
Facebook and Instagram.  

93



Go to this reporthttp://www.discovernewport.com  http…
www.discovernewport.com

Apr 30, 2016  May 30, 2016
Audience Overview

Language Sessions % Sessions

1. enus 8,559 95.00%

2. (not set) 84 0.93%

3. enca 81 0.90%

4. engb 53 0.59%

5. en 20 0.22%

6. de 17 0.19%

7. ptbr 16 0.18%

8. dede 15 0.17%

9. c 13 0.14%

10. zhcn 13 0.14%

Overview

 Sessions

May 6 May 13 May 20 May 27

250250250

500500500

Sessions

9,009
Users

7,727
Pageviews

25,934

Pages / Session

2.88
Avg. Session Duration

00:02:50
Bounce Rate

39.65%

% New Sessions

85.75%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

14.2%

85.8%

© 2016 Google

All Users
100.00% Sessions

Reporting
We will send a report on website traffic and social 
media engagement on the 15th of each month. We 
can also provide specific reporting insights for 
particular campaigns. 

✤ Google Analytics 

✤ Facebook Insights  

✤ Custom Reports for specific campaigns

 14
94



Cost of Services

Creative and Production…………………$50,000 

Printing…………………………………….$23,000 

Digital Content Marketing………………$50,000

 15

Recommended  
Campaign Placement Budget

Google Ad Words………………………..…$18,000 

Google Display Network………………….$10,800 

YouTube Pre-roll……………………………$5,000 

Facebook Ads………………………………..$3,000 

Facebook Boosted Posts……………………$9,000

All dollar amounts quoted above are annual.
95



““Any business arrangement that is not profitable to the other person will, in the 
end, prove unprofitable to you. The bargain that yields mutual satisfaction is the 

only one that is apt to be repeated.”

–  Henry R. Luce

96



Newport will come alive as a destination for 

Seattle travelers ready to discover the Oregon 

coast. 

Three campaign options for six months of 

advertising are outlined on page 2. 

Seattle magazine will support this campaign by 

publishing a Newport getaway itinerary at 

seattlemag.com and promote it to 200,000+ 

unique users. Like the “Go See (and Hear) 

Newport’s Sea Lions” article we published fall 

2015

In 2015-16 we did a campaign of six 1/3 pages 

with a sponsored article.

Frankie O’Rourke

Seattle magazine

Frankie.orourke@tigeroak.com
206-452-2993

97

2016-2017 Proposal for Newport Oregon seattle
magazine

Summary

Contact

http://www.seattlemag.com/article/go-see-and-hear-newport-s-sea-lions


Full page in 6 issues of Seattle magazine

• Per issue: $4,415 (reg. $6,950)

• Annual cost: $26,490 (reg. $41,700)

• Suggested issues: September, October, November, 

February, March, April

1/2 page in 6 issues of Seattle magazine

• Per issue: $2,977  (reg. $4,670)

• Annual cost: $17,862 (reg. $28,020)

• Suggested issues: September, October, November, 

February, March, April

1/3 page in 6 issues of Seattle magazine

• Per issue: $1,985 (reg. $3,115)

• Annual cost: $11,910 (reg. $18,690)

• Suggested issues: September, October, November, 

February, March, April
98

2016-2017 Proposal for Newport Oregon seattle
magazine

Three campaign options:

6 full pages (option 1)

6 half pages (option 2)

6 third pages (option 3)

in Washington have experienced at

least one ACE. and that one out of
[om 11.1S cxpcricm:cd three or more.

"I he 2010 study of Spokane dc
lm:ntary sdlool students was inspiCl..·d

by the 1997 ACEs research and was
signin.cMH il\ linking ACEs ro poor
academic outcomes. Conducred
by W>lshingron Sure: Univer.~iry

researchers and led by ChrislOpher
Blodgett, Western ~'ashingon Area

Health Education Center director,
the study found that childre_n who
had more ACEs wen: found 10 also
have higher c:tlcS ofaC:ldcmic !:l..i!urc,
severe atlcndancc and bchavioral

problems, :md poor reported health.
"'lrauma sica Is rhe rCSOllfC(..-S of

children, 'trauma puts rhem behind
the cllrve," tilodgerr says. "'ResC'.:arch
shows rhar rhe scope and impacr of
traU1H<l. from e<l.rly childhood adver
sity is so grear rh:lr we need hro;ld
hased ways to deal with the problem,
and working in schools is one of these
ways. eh ildren can benefit, schools
ean benefit. In fa<':l, evjdcn<.:e shows
Ih:u the overall success ofSd100ls may
be predicted by the d,:grt.:c to which
lhey can support the socio-emotional
well-being of dIcit sfudcnrs."

SEPTEMBER MARKS the beginning
of <l. new school ye'.lr ar West SelTtle
Elementary, and hopes are running
high. "'The first days of school are
so imponant to setting routines,"
Principal 5.'CCO&'ys. ''I'm hoping we'll
gel off 1O:l good start making CLEAR.
even more embedded this S<.~ond ),I.:ar.

Lventually, I ~trIieubrly \Valli to sup
pon other Title 1schools in adopting
CLEAH... pmcrices. I w:'Inl llS ro be a
model school for rhe disrricl."

Counselor Bermes is hopeful flS
wdl.. "I u~d r.o <l..~k srudellt.~: '\'(Ihar.

do you \~lllt [0 be when you grow up?'
And I'd get "\Vhy do you Colre?' Now
when I a.~k, I get all kinds of answers;
engineer, football player, 'I W;lnt to go
to college..' The kids know the whole
.school is here to support them. 'Ihey're
moving from defensi',:e to more opcn
and freer to dream." 0

~~.OREGON.

DlGS
FURNITURE I HOUSEWARES I DECOR I GIFTS

for your modern life~tyle.

2002 NW MARKET STREET [ DIGSSHOWROOM,COM
SEATTLE, WA 98107 (206)457-5709

SEPTEMBER 2015 SEATTLEMAG.COM 53



99

82% are 35+ years old
74% are female 26% are male

$240K average household income
1.59M average net worth

50% of our readers visit a website after seeing an ad in the
magazine
70% of our audience say advertising has influenced where
they spend money

9/10 own homes, 2/10 own second homes

Seattle Magazine

Circulation: 47,000 (90%paid)
Readership: 190,000

Seattlemag.com
Unique Visitors: 220,000+jmonth

Must List Enewsletter
Subscribers: 20,000
Open rate: 36-41%

Social Media Subscribers
Facebook + Twitter: 120,000

seattle
magazine

SMART. SAVVY, ESSENTIAL. MAY 2014

ROAD TRIPI
CHLISL\C Til E crHST, E \STER~

\\~\ IIL\CTO", & ORECO",+ BEST ROUTES. ROADSIDE CAFES & PLACES TO STAY

Jlmll.ll
The most subscribed-to city publication in Washington!



 RESTAURANTS
 SHELTER
 POLITICS
 THIS STYLE 
 IS HOME
 SEATTLE MAGAZINE
 FOOD & DRINK
 OUTDOORS
 HEALTH
 SHOPPING 
 ARTS & CULTURE

100



101



WE’RE 
SEATTLE’S
MAGAZINE

Seattle is a place that transcends trendy. We inspire the world. 
We’re the home of Amazon, Costco, Microsoft and Nordstrom 
(just to name a select few) and we continue to grow in 
population and jobs annually. 

Award-winning Seattle magazine provides a smart view of what 
matters to the city each month, featuring striking photography 
and compelling stories covering dining and drinking, events, 
home and real estate, shopping, style, travel and people that 
make our city great. Each issue, along with its accompanying 
digital content, reaches local leaders, tastemakers and visitors 
to the city. Our readers are successful, educated, well-traveled 
professionals who are at the peak of personal consumption.

The most charitable giving city; #1 for coffee; and the second 
coolest city in America according to Forbes Magazine.  
We simply call it Seattle.

SEATTLE MAGAZINE
IS THE DEFINITIVE 
RESOURCE GUIDE TO 
THE CITIES OF SEATTLE 
& BELLEVUE FOR 
RESIDENTS, NEWCOMERS 
AND TRAVELERS.

SEATTLE MAGAZINE  
IS THE LARGEST PAID 
SUBSCRIPTION CITY 
MAGAZINE IN THE STATE.

NO OTHER MAGAZINE 
EVEN COMES CLOSE  
TO SEATTLE MAGAZINE 
IN TERMS OF 
PAID, AUDITED 
CIRCULATION. 

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

 A
P

R
IL

  2
0

15
        B

E
S

T
 R

E
S

TA
U

R
A

N
T

S
, B

E
E

R
, W

IN
E

 &
 S

P
IR

IT
S

    “A
s vineyard prices in C

alifornia have risen, the great eye of Sauron has cast its gaze northw
ard...”

DRINK UP! THE 10 HOTTEST  
LOCAL BEERS, WINE & SPIRITS

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL. APRIL 2015

BEST
NEW

RE
ST
AU

RANTS

GEAR UP! 
OUTDOOR 
PROS TELL 
YOU HOW

WHY WE AREN’T 
CASHING IN ON 

MARIJUANA 
TOURISM

KNUTE BERGER ON THE 
CAMPAIGN TO CHANGE 

SEATTLE’S NAME

SPECIAL ADVERTISING 
SECTION:

FIVE STAR 
WEALTH 

MANAGEMENT
(see page 142)

103 TOP HOME SHOPS

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

Best Places To

CAMP
in the Northwest

BEVERAGE 
BIGWIGS 
WHO’S DRIVING 

YOU TO DRINK

GETTING FIT 
MEETS GROUP THERAPY

SEATTLEMAG.COM

JULY 2015

SEATTLEMAG.COM

JULY 2015

 O
C

T
O

B
E

R
  2

0
15

        D
R

E
A

M
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

    A
W

E
S

O
M

E
 A

G
IN

G
 IN

 S
E

A
T

T
L

E
      “O

ld is a state of m
ind, and I hope I never get there.”

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL. OCTOBER 2015

SINGLE MALT...BEER?
THE MAN 

WHO HACKED 
THE SECRET 

SERVICE
pg.126

the most 
AMAZING 

HOMES
Inspiring ideas for EVERY STYLE 

and EVERY ROOM

HOW SEATTLEITES 
GET COOLER  
WITH AGE

HOW HEALTHY  
IS YOUR DIET? 
LOCAL EXPERTS 
WEIGH IN

THE SOUL FOOD 
REVOLUTION

CONTACT US
Editorial
editorial@tigeroak.com

Advertising: 
Frankie.ORourke@tigeroak.com 
206-452-2993

102



JANUARY — HIDDEN SEATTLE
Ad Close Nov 13 | Materials Due Nov 19 | On Sale Dec 22
Features Shelter: Home As Sanctuary
Advertising Sections Seattle Parent, Hawaii, 

FEBRUARY — TOP DOCS
Ad Close Dec 10 | Materials Due Dec 18 | On Sale Jan 19
Advertising Sections Casino Guide, 
Doctor & Dentist Profiles

MARCH — HOT NEIGHBORHOODS
Ad Close Jan 15 | Materials Due Jan 21 | On Sale Feb 15
Features Spring Arts, Shelter: Renovation
Advertising Sections Seattle Parent, Hawaii

APRIL — BEST RESTAURANTS
Ad Close Feb 12 | Materials Due Feb 18 | On Sale Mar 15
Features Best New Wines, Spring Fashion
Advertising Sections BC Travel

MAY — TRAVEL: SMALL TOWNS
Ad Close Mar 18 | Materials Due Mar 24 | On Sale April 19
Features Shelter: Live + Work Spaces
Advertising Sections Personal Wealth, Idaho Travel

JUNE — ULTIMATE SEAFOOD GUIDE
Ad Close Apr 15 | Materials Due Apr 21 | On Sale May 17
Features Health: Oral Hygiene
Advertising Sections Attractions Guide

JULY — BEST HIKES & BIKES
Ad Close May 13 | Materials Due May 19 | On Sale June 14
Features Shelter: Retreats
Advertising Sections Personal Wealth, 
Boeing 100th Anniversary Special Section 

AUGUST — REGIONAL TRAVEL
Ad Close Jun 17 | Materials Due Jun 23 | On Sale Jul 19
Features 11th Annual Wine Awards

SEPTEMBER — BEER+BURGERS
Ad Close Jul 15 | Materials Due Jul 21 | On Sale Aug 16
Features Fashion, Arts Preview, Shelter: Indoor/Outdoor Living
Advertising Sections Hawaii, Top Companies

OCTOBER —  AMAZING HOMES 
Ad Close Aug 12 | Materials Due Aug 18 | On Sale Sep 13
Advertising Sections Seattle Parent, NW Fall Getaways, Personal 
Wealth

NOVEMBER — 50th ANNIVERSARY
Ad Close Sep 16 | Materials Due Sep 22 | On Sale Oct 18
Features Most Influential People of 2016, Shelter: Small Spaces

DECEMBER — FOOD: CHEF SECRETS
Ad Close Oct 14 | Materials Due Oct 20 | On Sale Nov 15
Features Shopping + Gift Guide, Fashion
Advertising Sections Gift Guide, Dentist Profiles

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.4 | Editorial Calendar 2016 SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

SEATTLE MAGAZINE 
KEEPS OVER 190,000 
READERS CONNECTED 
TO THE BEST OF 
SEATTLE EVERY 
MONTH; IT’S THE MOST 
SUBSCRIBED-TO CITY 
PUBLICATION IN 
WASHINGTON STATE! 

SEATTLE MAGAZINE IS 
THE ONLY LOCAL 
MAGAZINE RELEVANT 
TO THE CITY’S ACTIVE, 
URBANE-MINDED 
SOPHISTICATES; 
INSPIRING OUR 
READERS TO CELEBRATE 
THE CREATIVITY AND 
CULTURE OF OUR 
COMMUNITY AND 
INVITING THEM TO 
ENGAGE WITH THEIR 
CITY.

103

~RED
"1-111 E

ORE"



190,664

SUBSCRIBERS 
SEATTLE MAGAZINE  
HAS AN ENGAGED 
READERSHIP WITH  
87% PAID CIRCULATION.

NEWSSTAND 
DISTRIBUTION
SEATTLE MAGAZINE IS 
DISTRIBUTED TO MORE 
THAN 200 NEWSSTAND, 
BOOKSTORES, 
GROCERY STORES  
AND OTHER RETAIL 
OUTLETS IN SEATTLE 
AND BELLEVUE.

HOTELS
SEATTLE MAGAZINE  
IS IN THE UNIQUE 
POSITION TO REACH 
THE LUCRATIVE 
CONSUMER TRAVEL 
MARKET WITH MORE 
THAN 1,400 COPIES 
IN-ROOM AT THE CITY’S 
HIGH-END HOTELS. 

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

46,188
READERSHIP PER ISSUE

TOTAL MONTHLY CIRCULATION

5 | Circulation & Distribution

Source: Circulation Verification Council (CVC), March 2015.

104



$240,717 SEATTLE MAGAZINE  
REACHES THE RIGHT, 
AFFLUENT AUDIENCE  
IN THE RIGHT PLACE,  
AT THE RIGHT TIME.

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

$1,059,000
AVERAGE ANNUAL HOUSEHOLD INCOME.

AVERAGE NET WORTH.

6 | Our Demographics

92%
70%
OWN THEIR OWN HOMES.

MARRIED.

43
72%
AVERAGE AGE.

FEMALE READERSHIP.
Sources: Circulation Verification Council (CVC), 2015 and Litchfield Research, 2012.

105



82%

OUR READERS PLACE  
A HIGH VALUE ON  
OUR CONTENT,  
KEEPING IT IN THEIR 
HOMES AND SHARING 
IT WITH OTHERS, 
WHICH ENHANCES 
YOUR BRAND’S IMPACT 
IN THE MARKET.

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

60 minutes
OF READERS READ 4 OUT OF 4 ISSUES.

AVERAGE TIME SPENT READING EACH ISSUE.

7 | Readership & Engagement

54%
KEEP SEATTLE MAGAZINE FOR A MONTH OR MORE.

Sources: Circulation Verification Council (CVC), 2015 and Litchfield Research, 2012.

70%
FREQUENTLY PURCHASE PRODUCTS 
FROM ADS SEEN IN SEATTLE MAGAZINE. 

106



107



SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.9 | Events

POP! BUBBLES & SEAFOOD  
AT SEATTLE WINE EXPERIENCE
ATTENDANCE: 2,400+
THE CELEBRATED KICK-OFF EVENT TO THE 
SEATTLE WINE AND FOOD EXPERIENCE. THE 
ANNUALLY SOLD-OUT (SWFE) IS A DELUXE 
SHOWCASE FOR WINE, BEVERAGE, FOOD  
AND LIFESTYLE IN THE NORTHWEST. 

Seattle magazine hosts several 
events each year, giving advertisers 
a chance to connect to readers 
outside of our pages. From intimate 
experiences to large-scale city 
soirées, these events give you a 
chance to align your product with 
the very best of the city and engage 
with Seattle’s movers and shakers, 
trend-setters and tastemakers in a 
memorable way, building brand 
loyalty and influencing purchase 
decisions.

Seattle magazine harnesses the 
power of print, digital and social 
media platforms before, during and 
after our events, to maximize the 
impact of sponsorship.

RED, WHITE & BREW
ATTENDANCE: 600+
THE TASTING EVENT OF THE SUMMER HONORS 
THE WINNING WINERIES FEATURED IN SEATTLE 
MAGAZINE’S ANNUAL BEST WASHINGTON WINE 
AWARDS ISSUE, SELECTED BY A PANEL OF TOP 
LOCAL SOMMELIERS AND WINE PROFESSIONALS. 

SEATTLE MAGAZINE  
50TH ANNIVERSARY PARTY
ATTENDANCE: CAN’T WAIT TO FIND OUT!
BLOW OUT 50TH ANNIVERSARY PARTY! THE 
PAGES OF SEATTLE MAGAZINE WILL COME ALIVE 
WITH MUSIC, DANCING, LOCAL RESTAURANTS AND 
OF COURSE MICROBREWS, WINE, CHAMPAGNE 
AND COFFEE AND MANY MORE SURPRISES!

BRUNCH RUN
ATTENDANCE: 600+
THIS ANNUAL 5K EVENT BRINGS ATHLETIC,  
CIVIC-MINDED SEATTLEITES TOGETHER WITH  
TOP RESTAURANTS FOR BRUNCH BITES, BLOODY 
MARYS AND MIMOSAS AFTER A RUN, WALK OR 
STROLL AT BEAUTIFUL MAGNUSSON PARK.

108

~RED
"UI1' ~

BRE\V



109



SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.11 | Print Rates, Sizes & Specs

DIGITAL FILES
Ads should be supplied on a CD or 
via FTP or email as a high-res pdf 
(CMYK, 300dpi, fonts embedded).

All fonts should be converted to 
outlines or supplied.

Please provide a color proof 
produced under SWOP specification 
(www.swop.org) when you submit 
new color ad material. We will do 
our best to match the supplied 
proof, but due to CMYK magazine 
printing standards, we cannot 
guarantee color accuracy.

We do not accept film.

If using large fields of black in a 
full-color ad, please use a 4-color 
build instead of 100% black (i.e., 
C20/M20/Y20/K100).

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
Sending via email
Ads under 10MB can be sent via 
email to seamagads@tigeroak.com. 
Email subject line should contain:  
• Advertiser Name 
• Publication Month
• Ad Size

Sending via mail
Tiger Oak Media
1417 4th Avenue #600
Seattle, WA 98101
ATTN: Production

Uploading to FTP
Ads up to 150MB can be submitted 
via FTP. Files need to be compiled 
into one folder and stuffed or 
compressed. Please include the 
advertiser name in the folder name. 

In any web browser, go to: 
http://ads.tigeroak.com 
Username: ADVERTISER and 
Password: TOP207

Then follow instructions for entering 
pertinent information and uploading 
files.

FULL PAGE

1/3 SQ

1/2 H

1/6 V

2/3 V1

1/6 H

1/2 V

 V/31/

FOUR COLOR 1x 4x 8x 12x

Full Page $6,925 $5,886 $5,540 $5,194
2/3 Page $6,230 $5,296 $4,984 $4,673
1/2 Page $4,670 $3,970 $3,736 $3,503
1/3 Page $3,115 $2,648 $2,492 $2,336
1/6 Page $2,075 $1,764 $1,660 $1,556
Cover 2 $8,500
Cover 3 $8,100
Cover 4 $9,470
2-Page Spread $12,080 $10,268 $9,664 $9,060

RETAIL RATES (NET)

A FEE OF $150 WILL BE CHARGED IF A FILE IS RECEIVED AFTER 
12:00 NOON, TWO BUSINESS DAYS AFTER MATERIALS CLOSE DATE.

ADS CREATED IN-HOUSE
POSITION AD PRODUCTION RATES

Guaranteed positions available for 
15% premium of space charge.

Preferred positions are on a 
space-available basis as deemed by 
publisher. Please check with your 
account executive.

We can create your ad for you.

Production charges below are minimum rates for up to  
one hour of production and two rounds of adjustments. 
Additional time spent will be billed at $125/hour in 
quarter-hour increments.

1/6 & 1/3 PAGE ADS: $250 
1/2, 2/3 AND FULL PAGE ADS: $500

AD SIZES

AD SPECS
 WIDTH HEIGHT BLEED, TRIM & GUTTER

2-Page Spread 17.25” 11.375” 
Full Page (non-bleed) 7.75” 10.25” 
Full Page (bleed)* 8.875” 11.375” 
2/3 Page (vertical) 4.625” 10.0” 
1/2 Page (horizontal) 7.75” 4.875” 
1/2 Page (vertical) 4.625” 7.25”
1/3 Page (square) 4.625” 4.875”
1/3 Page (vertical) 2.25” 10.0”
1/6 Page (horizontal) 4.625” 2.3125” 
1/6 Page (vertical) 2.25” 4.875”

*BLEED SPECIFICATIONS
Material intended to bleed must  
be furnished with a minimum of 
.25” image area beyond the trim 
(8.875” x 11.375”)

TRIM SIZE
8.375” x 10.875” Live Area

GUTTER SAFETY
All copy should be placed .375” 
from either side of trim.

110



111

Rcstaurnnl<; & Bars 110

\\lll:rr Ill' Willet. tIJ~ SNbwb· fuM,
R.t:~a1Jn.nuJln.d){tlft'

Th~ !J,fa}.;(!nl:G~ Ihlrt MIrV.l-Bomd1Jl.l,
~lt!Illll r\rt

"11t~ 'ttl) bdmttl CllM1tuJj~.ln-n-OtitI~'jlot'
btJ~r~houI" «Imll\jC.lo Sl!ntlk

LiI I

••• I
-tc

Popular Articles
11 P'eliectW~OO GrtI........)"'1 ~('JIr SrJlttk

AdJUnrt!. StruWr ID BnIOlJ'ln' Dr=m5 ci
i~blll.&",i.lhl.DwW;lfp

1,1 Sroa,.Ito-~JI Rnlliunnl$ ....llh Fanl.bhr

\~L'W~

Seattle's Surge
in Soul Food
Restaurants
~iCaOd~_

~lII3'~~SNt:4

~lM'(tIIOIIftIWr_iIoUY

sesttlemeg,oom

Whnt 10 eat during &.anlc Mnde wC('k

How~ledarefVullllhebc.al~7~IMltIg~pl.19.youl

ll9YlII91IiIf'ItN1I ~to5hoWY'WI"fJ.IPPOI1otli.lllll'linlJl1 meo.lI.'l'd

< m



985,531
Seattle is a literate, tech city (hello 
Amazon!). We are a city of early 
adopters—especially when it comes 
to tech trends and social media. 
Reach Seattle magazine’s influential 
audience with a digital campaign, or 
amplify and strengthen your print 
campaign with digital ads.

SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.

194,191
PAGEVIEWS PER MONTH.

VISITORS PER MONTH.

13 | Digital Statistics

139,040
20,526
UNIQUE VISITS PER MONTH.

NEWSLETTER INSIDER SUBSCRIBERS.

17,669
87,800
FACEBOOK LIKES.

TWITTER FOLLOWERS

Source: Google Analytics, September 2015

WE OFFER
• SEATTLEMAG.COM 

BANNERS
• AUDIENCE TARGETING 

BANNERS
• SPONSORED ARTICLES
• EMAIL BANNERS
• DEDICATED EMAILS
• SPONSORED SOCIAL 

MEDIA 

112



SMART. SAVVY. ESSENTIAL.14 | Web, Digital & Social Media Rates and Specs

DIGITAL ADS &  
E-NEWSLETTER SPECS
Accepted file types
GIF, JPG, SWF, 3rd party ad tag

Resolution
72DPI (dots per inch)

Color Profile
RGB Only

Animation
Animation may loop 3x, 24 fps,  
12 seconds max recommended for 
standard ad units.

Click through URL
Must be included when creative files 
are submitted or through a 3rd party 
ad tag. Length cannot exceed 1,000 
characters.

Flash
All SWF Flash files must be 
submitted along with a back-up 
GIF/JPG file, and must contain a 
click Tag, published for Flash 
Player 10.0 or an earlier version.

Polite loads
Polite loads are accepted and should 
be submitted according to the specs 
listed below. An additional load of 
100K is allowed.

WEBSITE SPONSORED ARTICLES
PROMOTE YOUR BUSINESS WITH INTERESTING AND 
ENGAGING SPONSORED ARTICLES. PUBLISHED AT 
SEATTLEMAG.COM, READ AT LEAST 1,000 TIMES. 
RATE: $2,500

SOCIAL MEDIA
REACH AFFLUENT AND AUTHENTIC SEATTLEITES 
WITH SPONSORED POSTS ON FACEBOOK & 
TWITTER. 20,000 IMPRESSIONS. RATE: $1,000

WEBSITE DISPLAY ADS

RATES: 

TYPE PIXEL DIMENSIONS RATES

Site Skin 1920x950 $2,000/day
Leaderboard 728x90 $10/CPM
Tile One 300x250 $10/CPM
Half Page 300x600 $13/CPM
Tile Two 300x250 $10/CPM
Overlay 550x480 $1,000/week

AUDIENCE RETARGETING REACHES SEATTLEMAG.COM 
USERS & SEATTLE MAGAZINE READERS AT A HIGHER 
FREQUENCY.

EMAIL
SEATTLE MAGAZINE’S MUST LIST IS SENT TO 
20,000+ SUBSCRIBERS EVERY THURSDAY. 
ADVERTISE IN THE MUST LIST EMAIL OR SEND A 
DEDICATED EMAIL TO SUBSCRIBERS. AVERAGE 
OPEN RATE 35%. 

TYPE PIXEL DIMENSIONS RATES

Top Leaderboard 560x69 $350
Tile A, B, C 170x142 $300
Bottom Leaderboard 560x69 $250
Exclusive Eblast Max 700 x flexible height $2,000

RATES: 

113



114

OUTFRONT
MOBILE
NETWORK
Leveraging OOH & Mobile



115

THE POWER OF LOCATION

..:::.:J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

~l

Digital Billboard, New York

OOH Reaches Consumers Within:

• 30 minutes of 96 % of all in-store shopping

• 30 minutes of 68 % of all purchase activity

• 1 hour before 29% of all purchase
recommendations

• 30 minutes of 42% of all online shopping
activity on mobile

• 1 hour before all mobile search activity

• 1 hour before 34% of all brand-related
social media activity

Influence them with OOH before
these key conversions take place!

SOURCE: 2013 ARBITRON REPORT, 2012
TOUCHPOI NTS USA BI LLBOARD STUDY, 2015

TOUCHPOI NTS USA BI LLBOARD STUDY



116

MOBILE

Billboard, New York

Mobile Matters.

• 910/0 of consumers have their phones
within arms reach 24 hours a day

• The average user checks their phones
150 times a day

• Over half of all mobile activities
happen out of the home

• Mobile ad spend currently at a $30.4
million in 2015, expected to grow to
$57.9 million by 2018.

SOURCE: APP LOCKET, 2014 TELEMETRICS MOBI LE
PATH TO PURCHASE STUDY, 2014



117

OOH & MOBILE

Billboard, Chicago

..:::.:J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

A Natural Synergy.

• There is a natural synergy between
mobile and OOH, with 68% of mobile use
done on the go and 70% of consumer's
day spent outside the home.

• OOH is the BEST primer for mobile,
with consumers 48% more likely to
respond to the same ad creative on
mobile after being exposed to it on OOH
(I ndex 148).

• OOH outpaces all other media in
driving consumer mobile action, with
consumers reporting making purchases,
searching brands, and brand related
social media activity within 30 minutes of
exposure to OOH, 22% of the time.

SOURCE: CRITEO MOBILE REPORT Q4 2014; NIELSEN SHIFTS IN VIEWING:

THE CROSS PLATFORM REPORT 2014; OCEAN BEYOND OOH,

NEUROINSTGHT, 2015



118

POWER OF LOCATION

liThe death of demographic
marketing happened when people
started becoming contradictions."

-Tyler Greer, Head of Strategy

ex oe t·al
. . ,Io.d ... ".tl,Ir..g 1.. 11>111'1 It"""

"Where you are is as important
as who you are."

-Rashid Tobaccowala,
Chief Strategist

"Location will inform
notifications."

-Larry Alton, Business
Consultant

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

"We're capturing people when
they're on the way home from
work, when they're hungry."
-Abby Hunt, Public Relations

seamless



119

MOBILE AND OOH AD DOLLARS EXPECTED TO GROW

0--

2

I Ion ••
~'t ision S rch Vid 0 Di pi Mobil '~o: l Di NeW'SD81[)e"r : di g"' fH

• 201 • 2019 2014-2019 ", R

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

SOURCE: MAGNA GLOBAL, 2015



120

INTRODUCING THE OUTFRONT MOBILE NETWORK

-----------------e -- @) -- 0--e ----------------
Combine the power of OOH with mobile
to increase awareness and add
trackable engagement opportunities
with your target audience.

Current Mobile Capabilities:
• GEOFENCING

Reaching 97% of US
Smartphones daily.

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

,
c
c
(i,

c...;



121

GEOFENCING

A geo fence is a virtual radius placed
around real-world geographic areas, that
triggers the delivery of mobile banner ads.

Reiterate your OOH message with a
complementary mobile banner ad, by
setting a radius around OUTFRONT's OOH
ad placements.

Add additional coverage and engagement
around a key secondary location like your
store, your top competitors location, or
target neighborhoods/locations.

OUTFRONT Mobile Network is a
customized geofence solution, grounded
by our OOH assets, with location verification
enabled. No impression is ever wasted!

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

-----------------e -- @) -- 0--e ----------------



122

THE EXPERIENCE- OOH

By clicking on the mobile
banner, a consumer is led
to a customized landing
page, to fu rther ta ke
part in an action such as
buying advanced tickets or
watch ing a movie trailer.

The consumer views
a complementing ad
that delivers crucial
information orvalue,
such as tune in info,
vi de0 lin ks, and 0 pp0 r
tunities to interact for
more information.

Benefits:
• Reinforce your OOH message on the

path to purchase
• Target consumers in proximity to OOH
• 5ingleo r muIt i-messag e 0 pportunit ies

While engaging with an app,
the consumer sees a similar
ad appear on their phone as a
mobile banner ad.

Note: User must be in the
fenced area with an app open
to receive the ad.

,

1nth e-..

The passerby sees an 00 H
advertise me nt, travel ing th ro ugh
a pre- defi ned geo fe nced area.

<§
(f

'$)

..:::.:J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media



123

THE EXPERIENCE- COMPETITOR'S LOCATION

By clicking on the mobile
banner, a consumer is led
to a customized landing
page, to fu rther ta ke
part in an action such as
creating a online order or
obtain directions to the
nearest store location.

The end user views
a complementing ad
that delivers crucial
information orvalue,
such as finding the
nearest store location
togain market share.

While engaging with an app
outside the competitors
locations, the consumer sees
your brand's messaging.

Example: Your desired audience
accesses an app upon shopping
at a competitor location. Your ad
features competitive products or
sales, driving them away from
the competition.

Benefits:
• We only serve ads to active

users so your impressions are
never wasted!

• Gain marketshare
• Talk to a ready-to-buy audience

-CI)

CIl
V
'0
CJ

NEXT EXIT
DD

The passerby sees an 00 H
advertise me nt, travel ing th ro ugh
a pre- defi ned geo fe nced area.

§
(f

':s:'J

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media



124

DYNAMIC LANDING PAGE

Drive better results with our customizable landing page. Samples
include:

Complete the mobile experience by using dynamic
landing page- a scalable way to ensure a more
relevant mobile experience and engagement beyond
the initial ad click. The dynamic landing page ensures
the necessary information is at your consumer's
fingertips and allows you to track SAR.

Movie
Ticketso

o Videos
More Info

Driving
Directions

Map access

Click to call~, •• I
,~ ,

-, -.

.... - -:.

,'· ... ·9.·.·". . . ~. , ,

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media



125

CAMPAIGN MEASUREMENTS

New post campaign analytics are an added
benefit of geofencing, providing new intelligence
about OOH and mobile campaign performance.

• Impressions Delivered

• Click Through Rate (CTR): Benchmark .50/0

• *Secondary Action Rates (SAR): Benchmark 30/0
Samples of advertised secondary actions include:

• Click-to-call

• Click-to-map

• Directions

• Form fill

• Trailers

• Movie Tickets

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

*NOTE: This is only available if the client is
using OUTFRONT's dynamic landing page



126

RETARGETING- ADD FREQUENCY TO YOUR CAMPAIGN

With retargeting, you can send a second banner ad
to people while they are outside of the geofence .

@ Retargeting
Re-engage consumers

during moments of influence

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media



127

AUTO DEALERSHIP CASE STUDY

OOH & MOBILE:

Location-based mobile reinforces an advertiser's OOH message, seamlessly bridging the gap between the physical and
virtual world. This amplifies campaign reach and provides additional insights and measurement.

OBJECTIVE:

Increase awareness of a local NJ auto dealership and drive
engagement with prospective customers (phone calls,
directions and traffic to the website).

EXECUTION DETAILS:

-Campaign Flight: Sept. 18 - Oct. 16, 2015 (4 weeks)
-Media buy: 13 billboards in New Jersey
-Geofence: 1 mile radius around OOH assets and loyalty
dealership locations

SIGNIFICANT RESULTS:

50% lift

36% lift

CTR

• Benchmark

SAR

• Auto Dealership

Day 1 Day 28

-Both CTR and SAR were above the benchmark
-The Auto dealership secured 184 direct consumer
engagement (calls, directions, visits to the website)

-The number of secondary actions per week increased
as the campaign progressed, suggesting that repetitive
exposure increased consumer interest. CTR remained
constant.



128

THE MARRIAGE OF OOH AND MOBILE

..:::.~J:.~~...

OUTFRO~~~}
media

The Benefits Are Endless.

• Synergistic Messaging

• Mass awareness coupled
with a trackable, one-to-one
engagement

• Combining the two can
increase reach by 316%

• Multi-message opportunities

• Competitive placement

• Track direct response to mobile
ads

SOURCE: TOUCHPOINTS, 2015



The consumer 
sees an OOH  
advertisement, 
while traveling 
through  a 
pre-defined 
geofenced area.

2

3

O O H  I S  T H E  B E S T  P R I M E R  F O R  M O B I L E  E N G A G E M E N T 

O U T F R O N T  M O B I L E  N E T W O R K :  G E O F E N C I N G

T H E  E X P E R I E N C E

The consumer views  a 
complementing ad  that delivers 
crucial  information or added value, 
such as event details or giveaways. By clicking on the mobile 

banner, a consumer is led  to a 
customized landing  page, to 
complete further actions, such 
as entering the sweepstakes.

A geofence is a virtual radius placed around real-world 
geographic areas, that triggers the delivery of mobile banner 
ads. The trigger is based on the consumer’s current lat/long 
being within the lat/long of the geofenced area.

OUTFRONT Mobile Network is a customized geofence solution, 
grounded by OOH assets, with location verification enabled. 

Reiterate your OOH message with a complementary mobile 
banner ad, by setting a radius around OUTFRONT’s OOH ad 
placements. 

Add additional coverage and engagement around key 
secondary locations like your business, top competitors’ 
locations, or key targeted neighborhoods.  

OOH IS THE BEST PRIMER FOR 
MOBILE. Consumers are 48% more 
likely to engage with a mobile ad 
after seeing that same ad on OOH 
first   (SOURCE: Ocean, Neuro 
Insight)

OOH OUT-PACES ALL OTHER 
MEDIA in driving consumer’s 
mobile action; with consumers 
reporting purchases, searching, and 
brand related social media activity 
within 30 minutes of exposure to 
OOH, 22% of the time.  (SOURCE: 
MRI Doublebase)

OOH AND MOBILE ARE PERFECT 
PARTNERS. 70% of a consumer’s 
day is spent outside of the home, 
and 68% of mobile activity is done 
on the go. (SOURCE: Nielsen)

1

Consumer  
clicks the  
banner ad

N E T W O R K
M O B I L E

While engaging with 
an app, within the 
geofence, the consumer 
sees a similar ad appear 
on their phone as a 
mobile banner ad. 

129

ENTER TO WIN $1010 SWIEPSTlIlS

III.! ',ll ",lilUil "",nih" l.i
, 'ijIiUi:"iii Ilf!



Impression: Banner ad is served to a mobile device, the consumer has an 
opportunity to view it. Each time an ad is delivered, it is counted as one 
impression, clicking is not taken into account. 
 
Click Through Rate (CTR): The number of users who click on a specific link/
banner ad, out of impressions (users who were delivered the ad). Noted as a 
percentage. Average campaigns deliver .5%. 

Secondary Action Rate (SAR): The number of users who take another 
advertised action (call, directions, search) out of users who clicked. Noted as 
a percentage. Average campaigns deliver 3%.

ENTERTAINMENT: BAXTER AVENUE MORGUE 

OBJECTIVE: Increase awareness and drive attendance 
to a local haunted house, Baxter Avenue Morgue, in 
the month leading up to Halloween.
EXECUTION DETAILS:
-Campaign Flight: Oct 1- Oct 31, 2015 (4 weeks)
-Media buy: Posters and Bus Shelters in Louisville
-Geofence: 1 mile radius around all OOH assets and a 
local high school during football games on Thursday, 
Friday and Saturday nights.
SIGNIFICANT RESULTS:
-Both CTR and SAR were above the benchmark
-SAR spiked in the two days before Halloween, 
demonstrating the impact of contextual relevance.
-Baxter Avenue Morgue secured over 250 direct 
consumer interactions during the month flight. 

Location-based mobile reinforces an advertiser’s OOH message, seamlessly bridging the gap between the 
physical and virtual world. This amplifies campaign reach and provides additional insights and measurement.  
The OUTFRONT Mobile  Network is already seeing success, with results exemplifying the power of the OOH priming 
effect on consumer mobile engagement. 

AUTOMOTIVE

OBJECTIVE: Increase awareness of a local NJ auto 
dealership and drive engagement with prospective 
customers (phone calls, directions and traffic to the 
website).
EXECUTION DETAILS:
-Campaign Flight: Sept 18 – Oct 16, 2015 (4 weeks)
-Media buy: 13 billboards in New Jersey
-Geofence: 1 mile radius around OOH assets and loyalty 
dealership locations.
SIGNIFICANT RESULTS:
-Both CTR and SAR were above the benchmark.
-The Auto dealership secured 184 direct consumer 
engagements (calls, directions, visits to the website).

M O B L E  M E T R I C S

C A S E  S T U D I E S

4

5

36%
LIFT

50%
LIFT

CTR SAR

Benchmark

Auto Dealership

25%
LIFT

47%
LIFT

CTR SAR

Benchmark

Baxter Avenue Morgue

N E T W O R K
M O B I L E

130



131

SAMPLE PUBLISHER LIST

ARTS & BUSINESS & FINANCE HEALTH & FITN ESS HOBBIES & INTERESTS NEWS & INFORMATION SOCIAL

ENTERTAINMENT Barron's All Recipes Aces Traffic Pack Classic Answers.com Adsmoville

Elle/ Elle Girl Bloomberg/ Bloomberg Radio Austin Physicians AutoWallpaperChanger Arizona Republic AIM

Entertainment Tonight Business Insider Calciomercato Bigoven AZ Central News Buzzmedia

Eonline Business Week Cardio3.com Bubble Breaker Free Business Insider Cyber Presse

Fchat CheckBook CHOW Bubble Burst Free
Business Week Echofon

IMBD CNBC Real-Time Denise Austin Celeb Hub
CBS News/ Local News eVite

Menu Clock Free CNN Money EatingWell.com Chip Chick
CNET Friend Caster

Moviefone Daily Finance Everyday Health Cozi
Daily Herald Heywire
Demand Media

OK! Dow Jones Fit Pregnancy Daily Glow Detroit Free Press
Jumbuck

Radar Online Forbes Ifood Media Dots Detroit News
Mocospace

Rolling Stone Gannett Iron Man Magazine FreeCel1 Dictionary.com Opera Mini

Star Magazine Journal of Commerce Jillian Michaels Ghost Radar Classic DSTV Online Pinger

The Onion MarketWatch Joy Bauer Hearts Epicurious Plume

MSNBC/ MSNBC TV Map My Fitness iGossip Evening Standard Pocket Express

MUSIC Nasdaq.com Men's Fitness Ka-Glom Forbes Quick Meme

Billboard Pocket Money Men's Journal Lagunex Domino Fox News/ Local News Text Me
CBS Music

Smart Money Period Calculator Life & Style Magazine
Freedom Media Texts From Last Night

La Vibra Handmark
The Guardian Physicians News Now Limelife Tweetcaster

MusicHub Hearst News

Pandora The Street SBD Lucky Huffington Post
Ubersocial

Shazam USA Today - Money Shape Magazine Maxim Magazine International Herald
Ubertwitter

Shoutcast Wall Street Journal Total Beauty MyStyles.com McGraw
Zedge

Slacker XE Currency Weightwatchers Photo Editor Newsday Media Group CBS Sports/ College

Univision Music Group WEATHER AUTOMOTIVE Photo Effect NY Daily News ESPN

lWeather Autoblog (AOL) PhotoBucket NY Post Fox Sports

TRAVEL Reversi Free PC World MLB
Accuweather Automotive News

Gasbuddy
Cars.com Solitaire The Independent MMA

BeWeather
MapQuest Spider

The Star.com NFL
Gateway CarZen TopixMyLanguage Tic Tac Toe Opera Live Scores

Navita Translator
iMapWeather Jumpstart Tribune SCORE Golf
Weatherbug Pickuptrucks.com Woman's Day TV.com

TripAdvisor Word Search Free Sportz Interactive

Triplt
Univision

The Sports Exchange
LOCAL DIRECTORY SHOPPING US Magazine

UIEvolution
WhitePages GeoQpon USA Today

YP Mobile Smaato Wall Street Journal Sportscaster

Copyright © 2016 OUTFRONT Media Inc. All rights reserved

OUTFRO
mobile network



OUTFRONT Media
Posting Department
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene,OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER Acct# 1056478
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Ted Smith

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 4OF 4

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 21868621868622 DATE:DATE: 06/06/16

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Cport/City oity of Newpf Newportort

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: Yes

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF OUTFRONT MEDIA'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the OUTFRONT Media Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached
hereto and made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with OUTFRONT Media ("Company") for the display of advertising
Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed
below. Advertiser/Agency shall provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Digital Bulletin Mobile Ads PACKAGE 1 06/20/16-08/14/16 2.00 4W $2,971.04

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons:
OUTFRONT Media will deliver 367,248 mobile banner ads per 4 weeks

Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $5,942.08

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE OUTFROPAGE, AND THE OUTFRONT MEDIA TERMS AND CONT MEDIA TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISINDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATENG SERVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,D HEREIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY OUTFUESTED THROUGH ANY OUTFRONTRONT
MEDIA OFFICE OR REPRESENMEDIA OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/ECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNAAGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THETURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECTSAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - OUTFRONT MEDIA ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid

13
2



ADVERTADVERTISERISER Acct# 1056478
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Ted Smith

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 4OF 4

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 21868621868622 DATE:DATE: 06/06/16

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Cport/City oity of Newpf Newportort

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF OUTFRONT MEDIA'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Digital Bulletin Mobile Ads 06/06/16 1

13
3



P
ag

e
3

o
P

ag
e

3
o f

4f4
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E

1.
A

s
us

1.
A

s
us

ed
in

t
ed

in
t h

is
he

r
hi

s
he

r e
in

,C
o

ei
n,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
m

pa
ny

sh
al

lm
ea

al
lm

ea
n

O
U

T
F

R
O

n
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
N

T
M

ed
ia

an
M

ed
ia

an
d

A
dv

er
t

d
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
a

is
er

sh
a l

lm
ea

n
ll

m
ea

n
an

d
be

d
an

d
be

d e
em

ed
to

ee
m

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

in
cl

ud
e,

inin
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
to

A
dv

e
to

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r,

rt
is

er
, a

ny
ad

ve
an

y
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
rt

is
in

g
ag

en
cy

ag
en

cy
or

an
y

o
or

an
y

o t
he

r
th

er
ag

en
to

r
ag

en
to

r
lic

en
se

e
lic

en
se

e
of

A
dv

er
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
ti

se
r

(c
ol

le
ct

i
ol

le
ct

i v
el

y
"A

ve
ly

"A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r"

).
r"

).

2.
A

tl
e

2.
A

tl
e a

st
te

n
as

tt
en

(1
0)

w
or

(1
0)

w
or

ki
ng

da
ki

ng
da

ys
be

fo
r

ys
be

fo
r e

th
e

e
e

th
e

e s
ti

m
at

e
st

im
at

e d
st

ar
t

d
st

ar
t

da
te

,A
d

da
te

,A
d v

er
ti

se
ve

rt
is

e r
,a

ti
r,

at
i ts

so
le

ts
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

al
lf

u
sh

al
lf

u r
ni

sh
a

rn
is

h
a n

d
de

liv
nd

de
liv

erer
to

C
om

pa
to

C
om

pa
ny

or
to

ny
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
de

si
gn

at
ed

by
C

o
ed

by
C

o m
pa

ny
,

m
pa

ny
,

su
ff

ic
ie

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
su

pp
nt

su
pp

ly
of

a
ly

of
a d

ve
rt

is
i

dv
er

ti
si

ng
co

py
ng

co
py

,i
n

fo
,i

n
fo

rm
an

d
rm

an
d

ty
pe

sp
e

ty
pe

sp
e c

if
ie

d
ci

fi
ed

by
C

om
pa

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

on
g

ny
al

on
g

w
it

h
w

ri
w

it
h

w
ri

tt
en

no
t

tt
en

no
t ic

e
to

ic
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
h

re
fo

rt
h

re
qu

ir
ed

p
qu

ir
ed

p o
st

in
g

os
ti

ng
in

st
ru

ct
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
.I

io
ns

.I
fc

op
y

fc
op

y
is

no
t

is
no

t s
o

re
ce

i
so

re
ce

i v
ed

,
ve

d,
a

lo
ss

o
a

lo
ss

o f
se

rv
i

fs
er

vi
ce

m
ay

o
ce

m
ay

o c
cu

r
or

cc
ur

or
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
al

co
st

al
co

st
s

m
ay

be
s

m
ay

be
ch

ar
ge

d
ch

ar
ge

d
by

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

al
th

o
ny

al
th

o u
gh

co
m

m
ug

h
co

m
m

er
ci

al
l

er
ci

al
l y

re
as

o
y

re
as

o n
ab

le
ef

na
bl

e
ef

fo
rt

s
w

i
fo

rt
s

w
i ll

be
ll

be
us

ed
to

us
ed

to
po

st
co

p
po

st
co

p y
as

pr
o

y
as

pr
o m

pt
ly

as
m

pt
ly

as
pr

ac
ti

c
pr

ac
ti

c a
bl

e
af

ab
le

af
te

r
re

ce
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
ip

tf
ro

m
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r.

If
A

er
.I

fA
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

re
qu

es
r

re
qu

es
ts

ex
pe

ts
ex

pe
di

te
d

in
di

te
d

in
st

al
la

ti
st

al
la

ti o
n

w
it

h
on

w
it

h i
nin

fi
ve

w
or

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
ki

ng
da

ys
of

re
ys

of
re

ce
ip

to
f

ce
ip

to
f l

at
e

re
c

la
te

re
c e

iv
ed

co
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

py
,a

fe
e

of
no

t
e

of
no

t
le

ss
th

a
le

ss
th

a n
$6

50
p

n
$6

50
p e

r
lo

ca
er

lo
ca

ti
on

w
i

ti
on

w
i ll

be
p

ll
be

p a
ya

bl
e.

ay
ab

le
. I

n
an

y
e

In
an

y
e v

en
t,

if
ve

nt
,i

f
co

py
is

co
py

is
no

tr
ec

no
tr

ec
ei

ve
d

i
ei

ve
d

i n
a

ti
m

e
n

a
ti

m
e l

y
m

an
ne

ly
m

an
ne

r,
C

om
p

r,
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
an

y
m

ay
us

e
us

e
su

bj
ec

t
su

bj
ec

t l
oc

at
io

n
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r,
m

an
ne

r,
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lim

it
in

lim
it

in
g

A
dv

er
t

g
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
lia

bi
lit

y
to

pa
y

y
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
ch

fo
r

su
ch

sp
ac

e
pr

sp
ac

e
pr

io
r

to
io

r
to

po
st

in
g

po
st

in
g

th
e

la
te

th
e

la
te

re
ce

iv
e

re
ce

iv
e dd

co
py

.I
f

co
py

.I
f C

op
y

is
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

h
fu

rn
is

h e
d

an
d

d
ed

an
d

d e
liv

er
ed

el
iv

er
ed

as
re

qu
i

as
re

qu
i r

ed
ab

o
re

d
ab

o v
eve

an
d

su
ch

an
d

su
ch

C
op

y
is

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

no
tr

ej
e c

te
d

by
ct

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

pu
rs

ua
nt

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
th

e
to

th
e

te
rm

s
he

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
)

re
of

(i
) t

he
C

op
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

l
y

sh
al

l b
e

po
st

be
po

st
ed

,a
nd

ed
,a

nd
(i

i)
in

(i
i)

in
th

e
ca

se
th

e
ca

se
of

sh
ow

i
of

sh
ow

i n
g

ba
se

d
ng

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

C
s

th
e

C
op

y
sh

a
op

y
sh

a l
lb

e
Si

ll
be

Si
gn

if
ic

an
gn

if
ic

an
tl

ytl
y

P
os

te
d

(
P

os
te

d
( a

s
he

re
i

as
he

re
i n

af
te

r
d

na
ft

er
d e

fi
ne

d)
ef

in
ed

) b
y

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h i
n

fi
ve

in
fi

ve
(5

)w
or

k
(5

)w
or

k i
ng

da
ys

in
g

da
ys

of
th

e
of

th
e

da
te

fo
r

da
te

fo
r

th
e

co
m

m
th

e
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t
en

ce
m

en
t o

ft
he

of
th

e
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s i
ng

P
er

i
in

g
P

er
i o

d
se

tf
od

se
tf

or
th

on
or

th
on

th
e

fi
r

th
e

fi
r s

tp
ag

e
st

pa
ge

of
th

is
of

th
is

A
gr

ee
m

en
A

gr
ee

m
en

t.
F

or
t

t.
F

or
t h

e
pu

rp
o

he
pu

rp
o s

es
he

r
se

s
he

r e
of

,a
p

eo
f,

a
p r

og
ra

m
s

ro
gr

am
s h

al
lb

e
ha

ll
be

de
em

ed
t

de
em

ed
t o

be
Si

o
be

Si
gn

if
ic

an
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
t

tl
y

P
os

t e
d

if
a

ed
if

a t
le

as
t

tl
ea

st
85

%
of

t
85

%
of

t h
ehe

pr
og

ra
m

pr
og

ra
m

ha
s

be
en

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.

po
st

ed
. N

ud
it

y,
N

ud
it

y,
po

rn
og

ra
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
,p

r
ph

ic
,p

r o
fa

ne
or

of
an

e
or

ob
sc

en
e

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
co

py
sh

al
ln

ot
al

ln
ot

be
pe

rm
be

pe
rm

it
te

d.
T

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
a

he
ch

ar
a c

te
r,

de
ct

er
,d

e s
ig

n,
si

gn
,

te
xt

an
d

te
xt

an
d

ill
us

tr
ill

us
tr

at
io

ns
o

at
io

ns
o n

ad
ve

r
n

ad
ve

r t
is

in
g

c
ti

si
ng

c o
py

an
d

op
y

an
d

th
e

m
at

th
e

m
at

er
ia

lu
s

er
ia

lu
s e

ded
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
su

bj
ec

t
su

bj
ec

t t
o

ap
pr

o
to

ap
pr

o v
al

by
C

va
lb

y
C

om
pa

ny
a

om
pa

ny
a n

d
by

l
nd

by
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
ow

ne
r,

t
ow

ne
r,

t r
an

si
tc

ra
ns

it
c o

m
pa

ny
/

om
pa

ny
/ a

ut
ho

ri
au

th
or

i ty
or

t
ty

or
t h

ir
d

pa
r

hi
rd

pa
r t

y
co

nt
r

ty
co

nt
r o

lli
ng

ol
lin

g
lo

ca
ti

on
lo

ca
ti

on
("

O
w

ne
r"

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
c

).
If

c o
py

is
r

op
y

is
r e

je
ct

ed
,

ej
ec

te
d,

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
l

er
sh

al
l

co
nt

in
ue

co
nt

in
ue

to
be

li
to

be
li a

bl
e

fo
r

ab
le

fo
r

th
e

fu
ll

th
e

fu
ll

te
rm

of
te

rm
of

th
is

C
on

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
n

tr
ac

ta
n dd

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
l

er
sh

al
l b

e
re

sp
be

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

id
in

g
a n

ac
ce

p
n

ac
ce

p t
ab

le
ta

bl
e

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

w
it

hi
n

te
n

da
ys

te
n

da
ys

of
no

ti
of

no
ti f

ic
at

io
n

fi
ca

ti
on

th
at

a
th

at
a

pr
ev

io
us

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

co
py

w
as

re
je

ct
ed

re
je

ct
ed

.I
fp

r
.I

fp
r o

du
ct

io
od

uc
ti

o n
is

re
n

is
re

ce
iv

ed
a

ce
iv

ed
a f

te
r

th
ft

er
th

ee
da

te
sp

e
da

te
sp

e c
if

ie
d

ci
fi

ed
by

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

p
ny

,C
om

p a
ny

sh
a

an
y

sh
a l

lb
e

en
ll

be
en

ti
tl

ed
t

ti
tl

ed
t o

fu
ll

o
fu

ll
pa

ym
en

t
pa

ym
en

t f
or

th
e

fo
r

th
e

co
nt

ra
c

co
nt

ra
c t

pe
ri

o
tp

er
io

d
ev

en
d

ev
en

if
pa

rt
i

if
pa

rt
i a

lo
r

no
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

re
su

lt
s.

re
su

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ti

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
se

r
sh

al
li

nd
em

li
nd

em
ni

fy
,d

ni
fy

,d
ef

en
d

an
ef

en
d

an
d

sa
ve

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

ss
ha

rm
le

ss
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

an
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
c

ta
ll

c l
ai

m
s

an
la

im
s

an
d

lia
bi

l
d

lia
bi

l it
ie

s
a

it
ie

s
a r

is
in

g
ri

si
ng

ou
to

ft
ou

to
ft

he
ad

ve
he

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

rt
is

in
g

m
at

er
ia

m
at

er
ia

ld
is

pl
a

ld
is

pl
a y

ed
un

de
ye

d
un

de
r

th
is

C
r

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
on

tr
ac

t,
in

cl
ud

in
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

o
g

bu
tn

o t
lim

it
tl

im
it e

d
to

an
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
f

fo
r

de
f a

m
at

io
n

am
at

io
n ,

or,o
r

in
fr

in
ge

in
fr

in
ge

m
en

to
f

m
en

to
f a

ny
co

py
an

y
co

py
ri

gh
t,

t
ri

gh
t,

t r
ad

em
ar

k
ra

de
m

ar
k ,

or
ot

,o
r

ot
he

r
in

t
he

r
in

t e
lle

ct
ua

el
le

ct
ua

ll
pr

op
er

ty
pr

op
er

ty
or

pr
iv

a
or

pr
iv

a c
y

ri
gh

t
cy

ri
gh

t a
nd

re
as

an
d

re
as

on
ab

le
on

ab
le

at
to

rn
ey

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
s'

fe
es

an
d

an
d

ex
pe

ns
es

ex
pe

ns
es

in
cu

rr
ed

in
cu

rr
ed

in
de

fe
n

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

di
ng

an
y

su
ch

cl
a

su
ch

cl
a i

m
s.

im
s.

3.
Sh

ou
l

3.
Sh

ou
l d

A
dv

er
t

d
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
c

is
er

's
c o

py
be

d
op

y
be

d a
m

ag
ed

,
am

ag
ed

, d
ef

ac
ed

,
de

fa
ce

d,
oror

de
te

ri
or

de
te

ri
or

at
ed

fo
r

at
ed

fo
r

an
y

re
as

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r,
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
i

in
cl

ud
i n

g
or

di
n

ng
or

di
n a

ryar
y

w
ea

r
an

d
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,o
r

te
ar

,o
r

if
lo

st
if

lo
st

or
st

ol
e

or
st

ol
e n

,A
dv

e
n,

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

s
rt

is
er

s h
al

lf
ur

ha
ll

fu
r n

is
h

a
ni

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y

en
tc

op
y ,

up
on

C
,u

po
n

C
om

pa
ny

's
om

pa
ny

's
re

qu
es

t,
re

qu
es

t,
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lia

bi
lit

lia
bi

lit
y

or
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

p
to

C
om

p a
ny

.I
f

an
y.

If
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

fa
ils

er
fa

ils
to

pr
ov

i
to

pr
ov

i d
e

su
ch

de
su

ch
re

pl
ac

em
re

pl
ac

em
en

tc
op

y
en

tc
op

y ,
C

om
pa

n
,C

om
pa

n y
m

ay
us

y
m

ay
us

e
th

e
l

e
th

e
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
in

vo
lv

ed
in

vo
lv

ed
inin

an
y

m
an

n
an

y
m

an
n e

r,
w

it
er

,w
it h

ou
tr

el
ho

ut
re

l e
as

in
g

A
ea

si
ng

A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

fr
om

o
r

fr
om

o b
lig

at
io

bl
ig

at
io

n
to

n
to

pa
y

fo
r

pa
y

fo
r

su
ch

lo
su

ch
lo

ca
ti

on
.

ca
ti

on
. U

nl
es

s
U

nl
es

s o
th

er
w

is
ot

he
rw

is
e

sp
ec

i
e

sp
ec

i fi
ed

on
fi

ed
on

th
e

fa
ce

th
e

fa
ce

he
re

of
,

he
re

of
, t

he
re

w
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

f
ch

ar
ge

f o
r

al
li

or
al

li
ns

ta
lla

t
ns

ta
lla

t io
ns

on
io

ns
on

w
al

ls
an

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
y

s
in

an
y

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

m
at

er
ia

l
m

at
er

ia
l a

ft
er

in
af

te
r

in
it

ia
l

it
ia

l
pl

ac
em

en
pl

ac
em

en
t.

A
ll

d
t.

A
ll

d e
si

gn
s

f
es

ig
ns

f o
r

di
sp

or
di

sp
la

ys
pr

o
la

ys
pr

o d
uc

ed
b

du
ce

d
b y

C
om

pa
n

y
C

om
pa

n y
w

ill
y

w
ill

be
fa

it
h

be
fa

it
h f

ul
ly

re
fu

lly
re

pr
od

uc
ed

pr
od

uc
ed

.C
om

pa
.C

om
pa

ny
w

ill
ny

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
m

ai
nt

ai
n

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

inin
go

od
co

n
go

od
co

n d
it

io
n

t
di

ti
on

t o
th

e
e

o
th

e
e x

te
nt

of
xt

en
to

f m
at

te
rs

m
at

te
rs

re
as

on
ab

re
as

on
ab

ly
w

it
h

ly
w

it
h i

nin
C

om
pa

ny
'

C
om

pa
ny

' s
co

nt
ro

s
co

nt
ro

lo
r

as
lo

r
as

su
m

ed
re

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
b

sp
on

si
b i

lit
ie

s.
ili

ti
es

. A
ny

re
pa

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
s

or
re

po
s t

in
g

re
q

ti
ng

re
q u

es
te

d
b

ue
st

ed
b y

A
dv

er
y

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

in
ti

se
r

in
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
to

th
at

to
th

at
sp

ec
if

ie
sp

ec
if

ie
d

he
re

in
d

he
re

in
,i

fa
ny

,i
fa

ny
,s

ha
ll

,s
ha

ll
be

pa
id

be
pa

id
by

A
dv

er
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

in
ti

se
r

in
ad

va
nc

e
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

om
p

pe
r

C
om

p a
ny

's
cu

an
y'

s
cu

rr
en

tq
u

rr
en

tq
u o

te
d

pr
i

ot
ed

pr
i c

es
.

ce
s.

4.
If

fo
4.

If
fo

r
an

y
r

r
an

y
r e

as
on

w
ea

so
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
ha

ts
oe

ve
r

du
ri

ng
r

du
ri

ng
th

e
te

rm
th

e
te

rm
he

re
of

(
he

re
of

( i)i
)

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

is
un

ab
l

is
un

ab
l e

to
se

e
to

se
cu

re
an

y
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
sp

ec
if

ie
d

lo
ca

ti
d

lo
ca

ti o
n

or
l

on
or

l o
se

s
th

os
es

th
ee

ri
gh

tt
o

ri
gh

tt
o

us
e

an
y

us
e

an
y

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

,o
r

(
n,

or
( ii

)a
ny

ii)
an

y
lo

ca
ti

on
lo

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
be

co
m

es

ob
st

ru
ct

ob
st

ru
ct

ed
,d

es
ed

,d
es

tr
oy

ed
tr

oy
ed

or
de

fa
c

or
de

fa
c e

d,
or

ed
,o

r
(i

ii)
C

o
(i

ii)
C

o m
pa

ny
fa

m
pa

ny
fa

ils
to

ils
to

ti
m

el
y

m
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

ts
ee

ti
ts

po
st

in
g

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
e

re
qu

ir
e m

en
ts

he
m

en
ts

he
re

un
de

r
re

un
de

r ,
an

y
r

,a
ny

r e
su

lt
in

g
es

ul
ti

ng
lo

ss
of

lo
ss

of
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

a
in

g
sh

a l
ln

ot
ll

no
t b

e
de

em
e

be
de

em
e d

a
br

e
d

a
br

e a
ch

or
t

ac
h

or
t e

rm
in

at
er

m
in

at
io

n
io

n
of

th
is

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t .
C

om
pa

n
.C

om
pa

n y
sh

al
l

y
sh

al
l h

av
e

th
ha

ve
th

e
op

ti
on

e
op

ti
on

to
re

pl
to

re
pl

ac
e

lo
s

ac
e

lo
s tt

lo
ca

ti
on

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

it
h

s
w

it
h

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

s
of

eq
ns

of
eq

ua
lv

al
u

ua
lv

al
u e

pe
r

C
o

e
pe

r
C

o m
pa

ny
's

m
pa

ny
's

pr
ic

es
pr

ic
es

an
d/

or
c

an
d/

or
c l

as
si

fi
la

ss
if

i c
at

io
ns

,
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

or
to

is
su

e
a

p
su

e
a

p r
o-

ra
te

ro
-r

at
e d

cr
ed

it
d

cr
ed

it .
A

ny
de

.A
ny

de
la

y
la

y
in

co
m

m
e

in
co

m
m

e n
ci

ng
of

nc
in

g
of

se
rv

ic
e

se
rv

ic
e

an
d/

or
p

an
d/

or
p o

st
in

g
o

os
ti

ng
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

sns
th

an
sp

e
th

an
sp

e c
if

ie
d

a
ci

fi
ed

a n
d/

or
re

nd
/o

r
re

su
lt

in
g

su
lt

in
g

lo
ss

of
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
i

ad
ve

rt
i s

in
g

se
si

ng
se

rv
ic

e
rv

ic
e

ca
us

ed
b

ca
us

ed
b y

an
y

re
y

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
ts

oe
ve

r ,
sh

al
l

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

d
no

tr
en

d e
r

C
om

p
er

C
om

p a
nyan

y
lia

bl
e

f
lia

bl
e

f o
r

an
y

d
or

an
y

d a
m

ag
es

o
am

ag
es

o r
of

fs
et

r
of

fs
et

s
of

an
s

of
an

y
ki

nd
a

y
ki

nd
a n

d
sh

al
nd

sh
al

lb
e

lb
e

re
m

ed
ie

d
re

m
ed

ie
d

so
le

ly
b

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
y

ex
te

nd
in

g
th

e
in

g
th

e
A

dv
er

ti
A

dv
er

ti s
in

g
P

er
si

ng
P

er
io

d
of

t
io

d
of

t h
ishi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t t

o
pr

ov
to

pr
ov

id
e

an
id

e
an

eq
ui

va
le

eq
ui

va
le

nt
am

ou
nt

am
ou

nt
of

ad
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

ve
rt

is
in

gg
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

c
at

th
e

c o
nt

ra
ct

e
on

tr
ac

te
d

lo
ca

t
d

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tl

oc
en

tl
oc

at
io

n
o

at
io

n
o ff

eq
ua

lv
a

eq
ua

lv
a l

ue
,o

r
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
p

at
C

om
p a

ny
's

op
an

y'
s

op
ti

on
,r

e
ti

on
,r

e s
ul

ti
n

su
lt

in
a

pr
o-

r
a

pr
o-

r a
te

d
at

ed
cr

ed
it

,
cr

ed
it

, w
it

h
al

w
it

h
al

lo
th

er
lo

th
er

re
m

ed
ie

s
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
at

la
w

or
eq

ui
t

or
eq

ui
t y

be
in

g
y

be
in

g
ex

pr
es

sl
ex

pr
es

sl
yy

w
ai

ve
d

b
w

ai
ve

d
b y

A
dv

er
t

y
A

dv
er

t is
er

.N
is

er
.N

ot
w

it
hs

t
ot

w
it

hs
t a

nd
in

g
a

an
di

ng
a n

yt
hi

ng
ny

th
in

g
co

nt
ai

ne
co

nt
ai

ne
dd

he
re

in
t

he
re

in
t o

th
e

co
o

th
e

co
nt

ra
ry

,
nt

ra
ry

, i
fa

ny
l

if
an

y
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
is

lo
st

is
lo

st
fo

r
an

y
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
v

w
ha

ts
oe

v e
r,

C
om

er
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

a
pa

ny
sh

a l
la

ls
o

ll
al

so
ha

ve
th

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
e

op
ti

on
to

te
rm

to
te

rm
in

at
e

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

ce
iv

d
re

ce
iv

e
pa

ym
en

e
pa

ym
en

ti
n

fu
l

ti
n

fu
l l

fo
r

se
lf

or
se

rv
ic

es
rv

ic
es

th
ro

ug
h

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

te
rm

th
e

te
rm

in
at

io
n

in
at

io
n

da
te

.
da

te
.

5.
W

he
re

5.
W

he
re

ill
um

in
a

ill
um

in
a t

ed
di

sp
te

d
di

sp
la

ys
ar

la
ys

ar
e

pr
ov

id
e

pr
ov

id
ed

,i
llu

ed
,i

llu
m

in
at

io
n

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
w

ill
be

fr
om

be
fr

om
du

sk
to

du
sk

to
m

id
ni

gh
t

m
id

ni
gh

t .
If

ill
.I

fi
ll u

m
in

at
i

um
in

at
i o

n
is

h
on

is
h a

lt
ed

o
al

te
d

o r
re

du
ce

r
re

du
ce

dd
fo

r
an

y
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

,
re

as
on

, i
nc

lu
di

n
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
i

ot
lim

i te
d

to
o

te
d

to
o p

er
at

io
pe

ra
ti

o n
of

la
n

of
la

w
or

w
or

m
al

fu
nc

t
m

al
fu

nc
t io

n
of

e
io

n
of

e q
ui

pm
en

t
qu

ip
m

en
t ,

A
dv

er
t

,A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

a
is

er
sh

a l
lr

ec
e

ll
re

ce
iv

e
a

cr
iv

e
a

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ed

it
fo

r
th

e
pe

ri
th

e
pe

ri
od

of
re

od
of

re
du

ce
d

or
du

ce
d

or
no

n-
ill

u
no

n-
ill

u m
in

at
io

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

n
at

th
e

ra
te

of
ra

te
of

fi
ft

ee
n

fi
ft

ee
n

pe
rc

en
t

pe
rc

en
t (

15
%

)o
f

(1
5%

)o
f t

he
co

nt
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

i
ra

ct
pr

i c
e

fo
r

ce
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,

ri
od

,
pr

ov
id

ed
pr

ov
id

ed
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

er
sh

al
lh

av
e

lh
av

e
fi

rs
tg

fi
rs

tg
iv

en
w

r
iv

en
w

r i
tt

en
n

it
te

n
n o

ti
ce

to
ot

ic
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
e

of
th

e
ill

um
in

a
ill

um
in

a t
io

n
pr

o
ti

on
pr

o b
le

m
an

d
bl

em
an

d
sa

m
e

co
n

sa
m

e
co

n t
in

ue
s

f
ti

nu
es

f o
ror

m
or

e
th

a
m

or
e

th
a n

fi
ve

(
n

fi
ve

( 5
)d

ay
s

5)
da

ys
af

te
r

C
af

te
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
om

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

t
re

ce
ip

t o
fs

uc
h

of
su

ch
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

6.
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
s

ti
se

r
s h

al
li

ns
ha

ll
in

s p
ec

tt
he

pe
ct

th
e

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

w
it

hi
n

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

th
re

e
(3

)d
ay

s
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
in

af
te

r
in

st
al

la
t

st
al

la
t io

n.
U

nl
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h

es
s

w
it

h i
n

su
ch

in
su

ch
pe

ri
od

A
pe

ri
od

A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

gi
ve

s
r

gi
ve

s
w

ri
tt

en
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

t
no

ti
ce

t o
C

om
pa

o
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
ny

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
a

if
yi

ng
a n

y
de

fe
c

ny
de

fe
c t

,t
he

t,
th

e
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
co

nc
lu

s
co

nc
lu

s i
ve

ly
p

iv
el

y
p r

es
um

ed
re

su
m

ed
to

ha
ve

to
ha

ve
be

en
in

be
en

in
sp

ec
te

d
sp

ec
te

d
an

d
an

d
ap

pr
ov

ed
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

e
by

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

f
rt

is
er

f o
r

al
l

or
al

l p
ur

po
se

pu
rp

os
e s

w
ha

ts
o

s
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
i

ev
er

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
nc

lu
di

ng
co

nt
en

t
co

nt
en

t a
nd

lo
c

an
d

lo
c a

ti
on

of
at

io
n

of
di

sp
la

ys
di

sp
la

ys
.I

fa
ft

.I
fa

ft
er

in
st

a
er

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

lla
ti

on
of

di
sp

l
of

di
sp

l a
yay

O
w

ne
r

di
O

w
ne

r
di

sa
pp

ro
v

sa
pp

ro
v e

s
an

y
a

es
an

y
a d

ve
rt

is
dv

er
ti

s e
m

en
t,

o
em

en
t,

o r
if

ad
r

if
ad

ve
rs

e
pu

ve
rs

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

re
su

lt
s

fr
om

an
y

fr
om

an
y

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
g

th
e

ri
g h

tt
o

ht
to

re
m

ov
e

a
re

m
ov

e
a d

ve
rt

is
e

dv
er

ti
se

m
en

ta
n

m
en

ta
n d

,a
ti

d,
at

i ts
op

ti
ts

op
ti o

n,
ei

t
on

,e
it h

er
te

rm
he

r
te

rm
in

at
e

th
in

at
e

th
isis

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
or

re
qu

es
ta

n
es

ta
n e

w
ac

ce
p

ew
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

ad
ta

bl
e

ad
ve

rt
is

em
ve

rt
is

em
en

tc
op

y
en

tc
op

y
pu

rs
ua

nt
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

pa
ra

to
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
gr

ap
h

2
ab

ov
e.

C
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

a
om

pa
ny

a n
d

A
dv

e
nd

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
ac

ce
pt

t
ac

ce
pt

t h
is

C
on

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ts
u

tr
ac

ts
u b

je
ct

t
bj

ec
tt

o
al

lf
o

al
lf

ed
er

al
,

ed
er

al
, s

ta
te

an
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

ic
d

m
un

ic
ip

al
ip

al
la

w
s

an
d

la
w

s
an

d
re

gu
la

ti
re

gu
la

ti o
ns

.I
n

on
s.

In
th

e
ev

en
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

ta
ny

ad
ve

rt
is

em
ve

rt
is

em
en

t
en

t
be

co
m

es
be

co
m

es
ill

eg
al

,
ill

eg
al

, C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

re
se

rv
es

re
se

rv
es

th
e

ri
gh

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
r

tt
o

te
r m

in
at

e
m

in
at

e
sa

m
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

t
up

on
no

t ic
e

to
A

ic
e

to
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r.
A

cc
ep

r.
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o

ta
nc

e
o f

th
is

C
ft

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
on

tr
ac

t i
sis

su
bj

ec
t

su
bj

ec
t t

o
cr

ed
i

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
p

an
d

ap
p r

ov
al

by
ro

va
lb

y
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
om

pa
ny

. C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

,,
in

it
s

s
in

it
s

s o
le

di
s

ol
e

di
s c

re
ti

on
,

cr
et

io
n,

m
ay

ex
te

m
ay

ex
te

nd
or

re
nd

or
re

je
ct

cr
e

je
ct

cr
e d

it
,o

r
di

t,
or

at
an

y
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

r
ti

m
e

du
r i

ng
th

e
in

g
th

e
te

rm
,w

te
rm

,w
it

hd
ra

w
it

hd
ra

w
cr

ed
it

a
cr

ed
it

a n
d

C
om

pa
nd

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

ny
m

ay
th

er
eu

po
th

er
eu

po
n

re
qu

ir
n

re
qu

ir
e

pa
rt

ia
e

pa
rt

ia
lo

r
fu

l
lo

r
fu

l l
pa

ym
e

lp
ay

m
e n

to
ft

h
nt

of
th

e
re

m
ai

n
e

re
m

ai
n i

ngin
g

co
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

ra
ct

am
ou

nt
am

ou
nt

in
ad

va
n

in
ad

va
n c

e.
In

t
ce

.I
n

t h
e

ev
en

he
ev

en
to

fa
n

to
fa

n y
te

rm
in

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
at

io
n

un
de

r
th

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
g

is
pa

ra
g r

ap
h,

A
ra

ph
,A

dv
er

ti
s

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

ob
l

er
's

ob
l ig

at
io

n
ig

at
io

n
sh

al
lc

e
sh

al
lc

e a
se

as
as

e
as

ofof
th

e
ef

fe
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

t
ct

iv
e

t e
rm

in
at

er
m

in
at

io
n

da
te

io
n

da
te

..

7.
A

ge
nc

7.
A

ge
nc

y
an

d
A

y
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

r
sh

al
l b

e
jo

in
t

be
jo

in
t ly

an
d

ly
an

d
se

ve
ra

ll
se

ve
ra

ll yy
lia

bl
e

f
lia

bl
e

f o
r

pa
ym

e
or

pa
ym

e n
to

ft
h

nt
of

th
e

am
ou

n
e

am
ou

n t
s

ow
ed

ts
ow

ed
un

de
r

t
un

de
r

t h
is

C
on

t
hi

s
C

on
t r

ac
t.

ra
ct

.
In

th
e

e
In

th
e

e v
en

to
f

ve
nt

of
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t o
r

m
at

er
or

m
at

er
ia

lb
re

a
ia

lb
re

a c
h

by
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r/

A
ge

n
er

/A
ge

n c
y,

in
a

cy
,i

n
a d

di
ti

on
dd

it
io

n
to

ot
he

to
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i

r
re

m
ed

i e
s

av
ai

l
es

av
ai

l a
bl

e
at

ab
le

at
la

w
,C

om
la

w
,C

om
pa

ny
m

a
pa

ny
m

a y
:(

a)
y:

(a
) c

an
ce

lt
ca

nc
el

t h
is

C
on

t
hi

s
C

on
t r

ac
tw

it
ra

ct
w

it h
ou

tp
r

ho
ut

pr
io

r
io

r
no

ti
ce

a
no

ti
ce

a n
d

de
m

an
nd

de
m

an
d

pa
ym

en
d

pa
ym

en
ts

of
a

ts
of

a l
la

m
ou

ll
am

ou
nt

s
re

m
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
ai

ni
ng

d u
eue

an
d

ow
in

an
d

ow
in

g;
(b

)w
g;

(b
)w

it
ho

ut
t

it
ho

ut
t e

rm
in

at
i

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

ng
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
C

on
tr

ac
t,

de
cl

t,
de

cl
ar

e
th

e
ar

e
th

e
en

ti
re

b
en

ti
re

b a
la

nc
e

o
al

an
ce

o f
pa

ym
en

fp
ay

m
en

ts
to

b
ts

to
b e

m
ad

e
h

e
m

ad
e

h e
re

un
de

r
er

eu
nd

er
im

m
ed

ia
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
te

ly
du

e
an

d
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
em

o
(c

)r
em

o v
e

al
lo

ve
al

lo
fA

dv
er

t
fA

dv
er

t is
er

's
d

is
er

's
d i

sp
la

ys
is

pl
ay

s
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lim

it
in

lim
it

in
g

A
dv

er
t

g
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
l

is
er

's
l ia

bi
lit

ia
bi

lit
y

he
re

u
y

he
re

u n
de

r;
a

nd
er

;a
nd

/o
r

(
nd

/o
r

( d
)d)

de
cl

ar
e

de
cl

ar
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
in

d
er

in
d e

fa
ul

t
ef

au
lt

un
de

r
a

un
de

r
a n

y
ot

he
ny

ot
he

r
ag

re
em

r
ag

re
em

en
tw

it
en

tw
it hh

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

om
pa

ny
. W

ai
ve

r
b

W
ai

ve
r

b y
C

om
pa

n
y

C
om

pa
n y

of
an

y
y

of
an

y
br

ea
ch

br
ea

ch
byby

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r/
A

ge
n

er
/A

ge
n c

y
he

re
u

cy
he

re
u n

de
r

sh
a

nd
er

sh
a l

ln
ot

p
ll

no
tp

re
ju

di
c

re
ju

di
c e

th
e

ri
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
h

re
w

it
h

re
sp

ec
tt

o
sp

ec
tt

o
an

y
br

ea
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

ch
no

ts
pe

ci
fi

c
pe

ci
fi

c a
lly

w
a

al
ly

w
a i

ve
d

by
iv

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

om
pa

ny
. I

n
th

e
e

In
th

e
e v

en
to

f
ve

nt
of

le
ga

la
c

le
ga

la
c t

io
n

ar
i

ti
on

ar
i s

in
g

ou
si

ng
ou

to
ft

h
to

ft
h i

sis
C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t ,
C

om
pa

,C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

ti
tl

ed
to

re
co

v
to

re
co

v e
r

it
s

er
it

s r
ea

so
na

b
re

as
on

ab
lele

13
4



P
ag

e
4

o
P

ag
e

4
o f

4f4

at
to

rn
ey

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
t

an
d

ou
t o

fp
oc

k
of

po
ck

et
ex

pe
n

et
ex

pe
n s

es
.T

h
se

s.
T

h i
s

C
on

tr
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

ac
ta

nd
al

lr
el

a
al

lr
el

a t
ed

cl
ai

te
d

cl
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
m

s
sh

al
l b

e
co

ns
t

be
co

ns
t r

ue
d

ac
c

ru
ed

ac
c o

rd
in

g
t

or
di

ng
t o

th
e

la
o

th
e

la
w

s
of

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

ri
e

of
A

ri
zo

na
an

d
zo

na
an

d
M

ar
ic

op
a

M
ar

ic
op

a
C

ou
nt

y,
C

ou
nt

y,
A

ri
zo

na
A

ri
zo

na
sh

al
lb

sh
al

lb
e

th
e

e
th

e
pr

op
er

a
pr

op
er

a n
d

ex
cl

u
nd

ex
cl

u s
iv

e
le

g
si

ve
le

g a
lj

ur
is

al
ju

ri
s d

ic
ti

on
di

ct
io

n
an

d
ve

nu
an

d
ve

nu
e

fo
r

a
e

fo
r

a n
yny

re
su

lt
in

re
su

lt
in

g
le

ga
l

g
le

ga
l a

ct
io

n.
ac

ti
on

.

8.
In

vo
i

8.
In

vo
i c

in
g

w
il

ci
ng

w
il l

be
re

n
lb

e
re

n d
er

ed
m

o
de

re
d

m
o n

th
ly

in
nt

hl
y

in
ad

va
nc

e
ad

va
nc

e
da

ti
ng

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
fr

om
th

e
co

m
m

en
ce

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
m

en
td

at
e

of
th

e
e

of
th

e
fi

rs
ta

d
fi

rs
ta

d v
er

ti
si

n
ve

rt
is

in
g

pe
ri

od
g

pe
ri

od
..

In
vo

ic
es

In
vo

ic
es

re
nd

er
ed

re
nd

er
ed

to
A

dv
e

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
s

rt
is

er
s h

al
lb

e
ha

ll
be

co
nc

lu
si

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
ve

as
to

th
e

th
e

co
rr

ec
tn

co
rr

ec
tn

es
s

of
es

s
of

th
e

it
e

th
e

it
e m

s
st

at
e

m
s

st
at

e d
un

le
ss

d
un

le
ss

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

re
ce

iv
es

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

w
ri

tt
en

ob
je

ct
io

ob
je

ct
io

n
w

it
hi

n
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
(1

5)
da

ys
th

er
e

ys
th

er
e o

f.
N

on
-

of
.N

on
- r

ec
ei

pt
re

ce
ip

t
of

in
vo

i
of

in
vo

i c
es

or
ce

s
or

la
ck

of
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

in
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
l

g,
sh

al
l n

ot
im

p
no

ti
m

p a
ct

A
dv

e
ac

tA
dv

e r
ti

se
r'

s
rt

is
er

's
lia

bi
lit

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
y

he
re

un
de

r.
A

ny
de

r.
A

ny
di

sc
ou

n
di

sc
ou

n t
s

gi
ve

ts
gi

ve
n

sh
al

l
n

sh
al

l b
ebe

fo
rf

ei
te

fo
rf

ei
te

d/
re

ve
r

d/
re

ve
r s

ed
fo

r
se

d
fo

r
in

vo
ic

es
in

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ai

no
tp

ai
d

w
it

hi
n

d
w

it
hi

n
si

xt
y

(
si

xt
y

( 6
0)

da
ys

60
)d

ay
s

fr
om

th
e

fr
om

th
e

da
te

th
e

da
te

th
e r

eo
f.

A
re

of
.A

ll
ra

te
s

ll
ra

te
s

an
d

ad
ju

an
d

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

st
m

en
ts

ar
e

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
co

m
pu

te
d

on
th

e
b

on
th

e
b a

si
s

of
as

is
of

th
ir

ty
(

th
ir

ty
( 3

0)
da

ys
30

)d
ay

s
to

th
e

to
th

e
m

on
th

,
m

on
th

, u
nl

es
s

un
le

ss
a

di
ff

er
a

di
ff

er
en

tp
er

i
en

tp
er

i o
d

is
s

od
is

s p
ec

if
ie

pe
ci

fi
e d

on
th

e
d

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
fa

ce
he

r e
of

.I
nv

eo
f.

In
v o

ic
es

oi
ce

s
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
du

e
th

ir
du

e
th

ir
ty

(3
0)

ty
(3

0)
da

ys
af

t
da

ys
af

t e
r

th
e

d
er

th
e

d a
te

of
at

e
of

in
vo

ic
e

in
vo

ic
e

an
d

an
d

fa
ilu

re
fa

ilu
re

to
pa

y
to

pa
y

w
it

hi
n

s
w

it
hi

n
s u

ch
ti

m
e

uc
h

ti
m

e f
ra

m
e

s
fr

am
e

s h
al

lr
es

ha
ll

re
s u

lt
in

a
ul

ti
n

a
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t
he

re
un

de
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

sh
r

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

t
al

lf
ur

t h
er

be
d

he
r

be
d e

em
ed

a
ee

m
ed

a
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t u
nd

er
a

un
de

r
a n

yny
ot

he
r

ag
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

ts
re

em
en

ts
w

it
h

C
o

w
it

h
C

o m
pa

ny
.I

m
pa

ny
.I

nv
oi

ce
s

nv
oi

ce
s

no
tp

ai
d

no
tp

ai
d

w
he

n
du

w
he

n
du

ee
sh

al
la

c
sh

al
la

c c
ru

e
in

cr
ue

in
te

re
st

a
te

re
st

a t
th

e
ra

tt
he

ra
te

of
on

te
of

on
e

an
d

on
e

an
d

on
e-

ha
lf

p
e-

ha
lf

p e
rc

en
t

er
ce

nt
(1

.5
%

)p
(1

.5
%

)p
er

m
on

t
er

m
on

t h
(1

8%
h

(1
8%

an
nu

al
),

an
nu

al
),

or
su

ch
or

su
ch

le
ss

er
r

le
ss

er
r a

te
pe

rm
at

e
pe

rm
it

te
d

it
te

d
by

la
w

.
by

la
w

. N
ot

w
it

h
N

ot
w

it
h s

ta
nd

in
st

an
di

n g
th

e
fo

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

re
go

in
g,

in
th

e
e

in
th

e
e v

en
tt

ha
ve

nt
th

a tt
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

de
si

r
er

de
si

r e
s

to
m

a
es

to
m

a k
e

pa
ym

e
ke

pa
ym

e n
tb

y
cr

nt
by

cr
ed

it
ca

r
ed

it
ca

r d
,C

om
pa

d,
C

om
pa

nyny
sh

al
lh

a
sh

al
lh

a v
e

th
e

r
ve

th
e

r i
gh

t,
a

ig
ht

,a
tC

om
pa

tC
om

pa
ny

's
op

ny
's

op
ti

on
,t

o
ti

on
,t

o
ei

th
er

ei
th

er
(a

)r
eq

u
(a

)r
eq

u i
reir
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
to

pa
er

to
pa

y
al

la
y

al
la

m
ou

nt
s

d
m

ou
nt

s
d u

e
or

c
ue

or
c o

m
in

g
du

om
in

g
du

e
un

de
r

e
un

de
r

th
e

th
e

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t o

n
th

e
d

on
th

e
d a

te
of

t
at

e
of

t h
e

cr
ed

i
he

cr
ed

i t
ca

rd
p

tc
ar

d
p a

ym
en

to
ay

m
en

to
r

(b
)r

r
(b

)r
eq

ui
re

eq
ui

re
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

to
se

er
to

se
tu

p
re

c
tu

p
re

c u
rr

in
g

p
ur

ri
ng

p a
ym

en
ts

ay
m

en
ts

w
he

re
by

w
he

re
by

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

cr
e

er
's

cr
e d

it
ca

rd
di

tc
ar

d
is

ch
ar

g
is

ch
ar

g e
d

on
e

ed
on

e a
ch

in
vo

ac
h

in
vo

ic
e

da
te

ic
e

da
te

fo
r

th
e

fo
r

th
e

fu
ll

in
v

fu
ll

in
v o

ic
e

am
oi

ce
am

ou
nt

.
ou

nt
.

9.
C

om
pa

9.
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

r
e

he
ld

r e
sp

on
si

b
es

po
ns

ib
le

fo
r

u
le

fo
r

u n
us

ed
nu

se
d

po
st

er
s,

po
st

er
s,

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

or
ot

he
r

or
ot

he
r

co
py

pr
o

co
py

pr
o v

id
ed

by
vi

de
d

by
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

an
d

er
an

d
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

a
os

e
of

a n
y

su
ch

ny
su

ch
m

at
er

ia
l

m
at

er
ia

l s
.C

om
pa

s.
C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
b

's
ow

n
b u

si
ne

ss
us

in
es

s
th

ro
ug

h
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
us

e
th

e
us

e
ofof

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

po
s

er
's

po
s t

er
s

or
te

rs
or

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

in
an

y
m

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
at

so
ev

e r
.r.

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
q

is
an

E
q u

al
O

pp
o

ua
lO

pp
o r

tu
ni

ty
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
e

E
m

pl
oy

e r
.r.

10
.T

hi
s

10
.T

hi
s C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t c
on

ta
in

co
nt

ai
n s

th
e

f
s

th
e

f u
ll

ag
r

ul
la

gr
ee

m
en

t
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
p

of
th

e
p a

rt
ie

s,
ar

ti
es

,
an

d
no

p
an

d
no

p r
io

r
re

p
ri

or
re

p r
es

en
ta

t
re

se
nt

at
io

n
or

io
n

or
as

su
ra

nc
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

e,
ve

rb
al

or
w

r
al

or
w

r i
tt

en
n

it
te

n
n o

tot
co

nt
ai

ne
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

i
d

he
re

i n
,s

ha
ll

n,
sh

al
l a

ff
ec

to
af

fe
ct

o r
al

te
r

r
al

te
r

th
e

ob
li

th
e

ob
li g

at
io

n
o

ga
ti

on
o f

ei
th

e
fe

it
he

rr
pa

rt
y

he
pa

rt
y

he
re

to
.T

re
to

.T
hi

s
C

on
t

hi
s

C
on

t r
ac

ti
s

ra
ct

is
no

tc
an

no
tc

an
ce

la
bl

e
ce

la
bl

e
or

as
si

g
or

as
si

g n
ab

le
by

na
bl

e
by

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r,
no

r
er

,n
or

m
ay

th
e

m
ay

th
e

su
bj

ec
t

su
bj

ec
t o

ft
he

of
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
be

c
in

g
be

c h
an

ge
d

ha
ng

ed
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
th

e
co

ns
th

e
co

ns
en

to
fC

en
to

fC
om

pa
ny

.
om

pa
ny

. N
ot

w
it

hs
N

ot
w

it
hs

ta
nd

in
g

ta
nd

in
g

th
e

th
e

fo
re

go
in

fo
re

go
in

g,
ag

re
e

g,
ag

re
e m

en
ts

fo
m

en
ts

fo
r

tr
an

si
r

tr
an

si
td

is
pl

a
td

is
pl

a y
s

m
ay

b
ys

m
ay

b e
ca

nc
el

e
ca

nc
el

le
d

by
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
up

on
er

up
on

pr
ov

id
i

pr
ov

id
i n

g
at

le
ng

at
le

as
t9

0-
as

t9
0-

da
ys

w
r

da
ys

w
r i

tt
en

n
it

te
n

n o
ti

ce
pr

ot
ic

e
pr

io
r

io
r

to
af

fe
c

to
af

fe
c t

ed
po

st
te

d
po

st
in

g
da

te
in

g
da

te
,w

it
h

,w
it

h
A

dv
er

ti
A

dv
er

ti s
er

pa
yi

se
r

pa
yi

ng
,u

po
n

ng
,u

po
n

in
vo

ic
in

in
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

or
g,

sh
or

tr
at

e
f

tr
at

e
f o

r
ac

tu
a

or
ac

tu
a l

le
ng

t
ll

en
gt

h
of

te
r

h
of

te
r m

.
m

.

11
.T

he
11

.T
he

fo
llo

w
i

fo
llo

w
i n

g
pr

ov
i

ng
pr

ov
i s

io
ns

sh
si

on
s

sh
al

lb
e

a
al

lb
e

a p
pl

ic
ab

l
pp

lic
ab

l e
in

th
e

e
in

th
e

ev
en

t
ev

en
t

th
at

th
i

th
at

th
i s

C
on

tr
a

s
C

on
tr

a c
ts

ha
ll

ct
sh

al
l b

e
fo

r
be

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

in
g

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
on

a
L

E
D

,L
C

D
o

,L
C

D
o r

ot
he

r
r

ot
he

r
di

gi
ta

l
di

gi
ta

l d
is

pl
ay

di
sp

la
y

si
gn

("
D

si
gn

("
D

ig
it

al
S

ig
it

al
S i

gn
")

:
ig

n"
):

N
ot

w
it

hs
N

ot
w

it
hs

ta
nd

in
g

ta
nd

in
g

an
yt

hi
ng

an
yt

hi
ng

he
re

in
he

re
in

to
th

e
to

th
e

co
nt

ra
r

co
nt

ra
r y

,t
he

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
no

to
bl

i
no

to
bl

i g
at

ed
t

ga
te

d
t o

di
sp

l
o

di
sp

l a
y

th
e

ay
th

e
co

py
fo

r
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
a

m
or

e
th

a n
91

%
n

91
%

of
th

e
d

of
th

e
d i

sp
la

y
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e
pr

ti
m

e
pr

ov
id

ed
h

ov
id

ed
h e

re
un

de
er

eu
nd

e r
(t

he
"

r
(t

he
" G

ua
ra

nt
e

G
ua

ra
nt

e e
ded

D
is

pl
ay

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e"
).

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
If

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

th
e

co
py

fo
r

at
fo

r
at

le
as

t
le

as
t

th
e

G
ua

r
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

ti
m

e,
th

er
e

sh
al

er
e

sh
al

lb
e

no
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

re
du

ct
io

n
in

th
e

n
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

he
re

un
d e

r
or

e
er

or
e x

te
ns

io
n

xt
en

si
on

of
th

e
of

th
e

te
rm

he
te

rm
he

re
of

.I
f

re
of

.I
f t

heth
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

th
e

co
py

fo
r

le
s

fo
r

le
s s

th
an

t
s

th
an

t h
e

G
ua

ra
he

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
n

e
C

om
pa

n y
sh

al
l

y
sh

al
l ,

in
it

,i
n

it s
so

le
d

s
so

le
d i

sc
re

ti
o

is
cr

et
io

n,
ei

th
e

n,
ei

th
e rr

(i
)t

er
m

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
t

is
C

on
t r

ac
ta

nd
ra

ct
an

d
re

im
bu

rs
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
dv

er
ti

s e
r

fo
r

er
fo

r
fe

es
pa

i
fe

es
pa

i d
re

la
ti

d
re

la
ti n

g
to

th
ng

to
th

e
pe

ri
o

e
pe

ri
o d

fo
r

w
d

fo
r

w
hi

ch
th

e
hi

ch
th

e
co

py
w

as
co

py
w

as
no

t
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
di

sp
la

ye
d

fo
r

a
d

fo
r

a t
le

as
t

tl
ea

st
th

e
G

ua
th

e
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e,

(
T

im
e,

( ii
)ii)

eq
ui

ta
bl

eq
ui

ta
bl

y
ex

te
n

y
ex

te
n d

th
e

A
d

d
th

e
A

d v
er

ti
si

ve
rt

is
i n

g
P

er
i

ng
P

er
i o

d
of

t
od

of
t h

is
C

on
t

hi
s

C
on

t r
ac

ta
t

ra
ct

at
th

e
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
or

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tl

em
en

tl
oc

at
io

n
oc

at
io

n
of

eq
ua

l
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

va
lu

e,
o rr

(i
ii)

is
(i

ii)
is

su
e

to
su

e
to

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
a

pr
o

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
c

-r
at

ed
c r

ed
it

fo
re

di
tf

o r
ad

ve
rt

r
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

se
rv

ic
es

eq
ui

va
l

eq
ui

va
l e

nt
to

t
en

tt
o

t h
e

pe
ri

he
pe

ri
od

fo
r

w
od

fo
r

w
hi

ch
co

hi
ch

co
py

w
as

n
py

w
as

n o
tot

di
sp

la
ye

di
sp

la
ye

d
fo

r
t

d
fo

r
t h

e
G

ua
r

he
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

an
te

ed
D

is
pl

ay
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
T

h
T

im
e.

T
h e

A
dv

er
t

e
A

dv
er

t is
er

is
er

he
re

by
e

he
re

by
e x

pr
es

sl
y

xp
re

ss
ly

w
ai

ve
s

w
ai

ve
s

al
lo

th
al

lo
th

er
re

m
ed

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
l

ie
s

at
l a

w
or

eq
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,
ui

ty
,

an
d

th
e

an
d

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
a

sh
al

lh
a v

e
no

o
ve

no
o t

he
r

lia
th

er
lia

bi
lit

y
t

bi
lit

y
t o

th
e

A
d

o
th

e
A

d v
er

ti
se

r
ve

rt
is

er
as

a
re

s
as

a
re

s u
lt

of
a

ul
to

fa
ny

fa
ilu

ny
fa

ilu
re

to
di

re
to

di
sp

la
y

t
sp

la
y

t h
e

co
py

he
co

py
fo

r
at

l
fo

r
at

l e
as

tt
h

ea
st

th
ee

G
ua

ra
nt

e
G

ua
ra

nt
e e

d
D

is
pl

ed
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e.

ay
T

im
e.

In
ad

di
t

In
ad

di
t i

on
to

t
io

n
to

t h
e

fo
re

g
he

fo
re

g o
in

g,
th

oi
ng

,t
h ee

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

ta
t

ri
gh

ta
t a

ny
ti

m
e

an
y

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

to
pr

ee
m

pt
th

e
m

pt
th

e
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y
of

co
py

of
co

py
in

or
de

r
in

or
de

r
to

ut
ili

to
ut

ili
ze

th
e

D
ze

th
e

D
ig

it
al

ig
it

al
Si

gn
(s

)
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

fo
r

pu
bl

icic
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
sa

ge
s

m
es

sa
ge

s
in

co
nn

in
co

nn
ec

ti
on

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
w

it
h

(i )
an

A
m

b
)a

n
A

m
b e

r
A

le
rt

er
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i

,o
r

(i
i ))

at
th

e
r

at
th

e
r e

qu
es

t
eq

ue
st

of
an

y
of

an
y

F
ed

er
al

,
F

ed
er

al
, S

ta
te

o
St

at
e

o r
lo

ca
l

r
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

ri
t

au
th

or
it y

,a
ny

y,
an

y
pu

bl
ic

e
pu

bl
ic

e m
er

ge
nc

m
er

ge
nc

y
(i

nc
lu

y
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
di

ng
bu

tn
ot

l
tn

ot
l im

it
ed

t
im

it
ed

t o
em

er
ge

o
em

er
ge

nc
ie

s
nc

ie
s

re
la

te
d

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
e

to
ho

m
e l

an
d

se
c

la
nd

se
c u

ri
ty

)
ur

it
y)

(a
n

"E
m

(a
n

"E
m

er
ge

nc
y

er
ge

nc
y

In
te

rr
up

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

")
.

ti
on

")
.

In
su

ch
In

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ev
en

t,
t h

e
C

om
pa

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
ln

ot
b e

in
br

e
e

in
br

e a
ch

of
t

ac
h

of
t h

ishi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t a

nd
th

e
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

sh
al

lh
av

e
no

l
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
y

to
th

ee
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

pu
rs

er
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

ua
nt

to
th

e
pr

ec
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

rw
is

e
as

a
re

s
as

a
re

s u
lt

of
a

ul
to

fa
ny

su
ch

ny
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
nc

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

In
te

rr
y

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.
up

ti
on

. T
he

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
he

re
er

he
re

by
ex

pr
e

by
ex

pr
e s

sl
y

w
a

ss
ly

w
a i

ve
s

an
y

iv
es

an
y

re
m

ed
ie

s
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
o

at
la

w
o rr

eq
ui

ty
t

eq
ui

ty
t o

w
hi

ch
o

w
hi

ch
th

e
A

dv
e

th
e

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
m

ig
ht

ot
m

ig
ht

ot
he

rw
is

e
he

rw
is

e
be

en
ti

t
be

en
ti

t le
d

as
a

le
d

as
a

re
su

lt
o

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
fs

uc
h

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
In

te
rr

up
ti

on
.F

ti
on

.F
or

th
e

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
pu

rp
os

es
of

th
e

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
pr

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

o
ns

he
re

o f
pe

rt
ai

fp
er

ta
i n

in
g

to
ni

ng
to

th
e

di
s

th
e

di
s p

la
y

of
pl

ay
of

ad
ve

rt
i

ad
ve

rt
i s

in
g

on
si

ng
on

aa
D

ig
it

al
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
,"

c
Si

gn
,"

c o
py

"
sh

a
op

y"
sh

a l
lb

e
de

ll
be

de
em

ed
to

em
ed

to
m

ea
n

an
y

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
td

i
em

en
td

i s
pl

ay
ed

sp
la

ye
d

on
su

ch
on

su
ch

si
gn

w
he

si
gn

w
he

th
er

th
e

th
er

th
e

sa
m

e
is

sa
m

e
is

an
im

at
ed

an
im

at
ed

,s
ta

ti
c

,s
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
r

or
ot

he
r w

is
e,

s
w

is
e,

s p
ec

if
ic

a
pe

ci
fi

ca
lly

in
c

lly
in

c l
ud

in
g,

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
no

t
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
lim

it
ed

to
,s

tr
to

,s
tr

ea
m

in
g

c
ea

m
in

g
c o

nt
en

t
on

te
nt

or
di

gi
t

or
di

gi
t a

li
m

ag
e

al
im

ag
e s

,a
s

ap
s,

as
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

pl
ic

ab
le

..

12
.A

ge
n

12
.A

ge
n c

y/
A

dv
er

cy
/A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

ti
se

r
he

re
by

re
re

by
re

pr
es

en
t

pr
es

en
t s

,w
ar

ra
s,

w
ar

ra
nt

s
an

d
nt

s
an

d
co

nf
ir

m
s

co
nf

ir
m

s
th

at
it

th
at

it
is

aw
ar

is
aw

ar
e

of
th

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

re
m

en
ts

of
18

U
.

of
18

U
. S

.C
.

S.
C

.
§§

22
57

-
§§

22
57

- 2
25

7A
an

22
57

A
an

d
th

at
i

d
th

at
i t

fu
lly

tf
ul

ly
co

m
pl

ie
s

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

th
e

w
it

h
th

e m
ei

th
er

m
ei

th
er

byby
ce

rt
if

yi
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

ng
to

th
e

U
.S

.A
e

U
.S

.A
tt

or
ne

y
tt

or
ne

y
G

en
er

al
,

G
en

er
al

, i
n

th
e

f
in

th
e

f o
rm

re
qu

or
m

re
qu

ir
ed

by
ir

ed
by

28
C

.F
.R

28
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.
.§

75
. 9

,t
ha

t
9,

th
at

A
ge

nc
y/

A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
co

lle
er

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

ct
s

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
m

ai
nt

ai
n s

in
di

vi
s

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

f
id

en
ti

f ia
bl

e
i

ia
bl

e
i n

fo
rm

at
i

nf
or

m
at

i o
n

re
la

t
on

re
la

t in
g

to
in

g
to

m
od

el
s

u
m

od
el

s
u s

ed
in

t
se

d
in

t h
e

ad
ve

he
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

tt
o

be
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y e
d

pu
rs

u
ed

pu
rs

u a
nt

to
an

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
bu

tn
ng

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
ot

lim
i te

d
to

t
te

d
to

t h
ei

r
na

he
ir

na
m

es
,

m
es

,
ad

dr
es

se
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

d
s,

an
d

d a
te

s
of

at
es

of
bi

rt
h)

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
co

r
in

ac
co

r d
an

ce
w

da
nc

e
w

it
h

ap
p

it
h

ap
p l

ic
ab

le
lic

ab
le

F
ed

er
al

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
an

d/
or

St
at

e
t

St
at

e
t a

x
an

d
l

ax
an

d
l a

bo
r

or
ab

or
or

ot
he

r
l

ot
he

r
l a

w
,o

r
aw

,o
r

th
at

th
at

A
ge

nc
y/

A
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r
cr

ea
t

r
cr

ea
t e

s,
m

ai
es

,m
ai

nt
ai

ns
,

nt
ai

ns
, c

ro
ss

-i
n

cr
os

s-
in

de
xe

s
an

de
xe

s
an

dd
m

ak
es

av
m

ak
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
ai

la
bl

e
fo

r
in

sp
fo

r
in

sp
ec

ti
on

r
ec

ti
on

r e
co

rd
s

a
ec

or
ds

a s
re

qu
i

s
re

qu
i r

ed
by

re
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
28

C
.F

.R
..

§§
75

.2
-

§§
75

.2
- 7

5.
5.

U
p

75
.5

.U
p o

n
re

qu
on

re
qu

es
t,

A
g

es
t,

A
g e

nc
y/

A
dv

en
cy

/A
dv

er
ti

se
r

er
ti

se
r

w
ill

pr
o

w
ill

pr
o v

id
e

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
pr

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
oo

fo
fi

ts
co

m
pl

ts
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
ia

nc
e.

13
.I

ft
13

.I
ft

he
ad

ve
r

he
ad

ve
r t

is
in

g
c

ti
si

ng
c o

py
co

n
op

y
co

n c
er

ns
a

ce
rn

s
a

po
lit

ic
a

po
lit

ic
a l

,r
el

i
l,

re
li g

io
us

gi
ou

s
or

so
ci

a
or

so
ci

a l
is

su
e,

li
ss

ue
, t

he
A

dv
e

th
e

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
an

d
A

ge
an

d
A

ge
nc

y
sh

al
nc

y
sh

al
ln

ot
m

ln
ot

m
ak

e
an

y
ak

e
an

y
pr

es
s

re
pr

es
s

re
le

as
e

or
le

as
e

or
ot

he
r

pu
ot

he
r

pu
bl

ic
an

bl
ic

an
no

un
ce

m
e

no
un

ce
m

e n
to

r
m

nt
or

m
ed

ia
ou

t
ed

ia
ou

t r
ea

ch
re

ac
h

re
ga

rd
in

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

is
A

g
th

is
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
gr

ee
m

en
t o

r
th

e
r

or
th

e
r e

la
te

d
a

el
at

ed
a d

ve
rt

is
i

dv
er

ti
si

ng
co

py
ng

co
py

th
at

th
at

re
fe

rs
t

re
fe

rs
t o

th
e

C
o

o
th

e
C

o m
pa

ny
w

m
pa

ny
w

it
ho

ut
t

it
ho

ut
t h

e
C

om
pa

he
C

om
pa

ny
's

ex
p

ny
's

ex
p r

es
s

pr
i

re
ss

pr
i o

ror
w

ri
tt

en
w

ri
tt

en
co

ns
en

t
co

ns
en

t (
w

hi
ch

c
(w

hi
ch

c o
ns

en
tm

on
se

nt
m

ay
be

gr
ay

be
gr

an
te

d
or

an
te

d
or

de
ni

ed
i

de
ni

ed
i nn

th
e

C
om

p
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
's

s
an

y'
s

s o
le

di
sc

ol
e

di
sc

re
ti

on
)

re
ti

on
) ,

ex
ce

pt
,e

xc
ep

t a
s

re
qu

i
as

re
qu

i r
ed

un
d

re
d

un
d e

rer
ap

pl
ic

ab
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

la
w

,
le

la
w

, i
n

w
hi

ch
in

w
hi

ch
ca

se
A

d
ca

se
A

d v
er

ti
se

r
ve

rt
is

er
sh

al
lo

b
sh

al
lo

b t
ai

n
th

ta
in

th
ee

ap
pr

ov
al

ap
pr

ov
al

of
th

e
C

of
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
a

om
pa

ny
a s

to
th

e
s

to
th

e
fo

rm
,n

a
fo

rm
,n

a t
ur

e
an

d
tu

re
an

d
ex

te
nt

o
ex

te
nt

o ff
th

e
pr

es
th

e
pr

es
s

re
le

a
s

re
le

a s
e,

pu
bl

se
,p

ub
l ic

an
no

u
ic

an
no

u n
ce

m
en

t
nc

em
en

t o
r

m
ed

ia
or

m
ed

ia
ou

tr
ea

c
ou

tr
ea

c hh
pr

io
r

to
pr

io
r

to
is

su
in

g
is

su
in

g
th

e
pr

es
th

e
pr

es
s

re
le

a
s

re
le

a s
e

or
m

a
se

or
m

a k
in

g
th

e
ki

ng
th

e
pu

bl
ic

pu
bl

ic
an

no
un

ce
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t.

m
en

t.

E
nd

of
T

E
nd

of
T

er
m

s
an

d
er

m
s

an
d

C
on

di
ti

o
C

on
di

ti
o n

sns

13
5



Icon # Unit Location Description Media Market

These locations are not on hold, this list is for proposal purposes only. For availabilities contact your sales representative.

Location Map

136



OUTFRONT Media
Posting Department
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene,OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER Acct# 1056478
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Ted Smith

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 4OF 4

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 21868621868622 DATE:DATE: 06/06/16

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Cport/City oity of Newpf Newportort

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: Yes

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF OUTFRONT MEDIA'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the OUTFRONT Media Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached
hereto and made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with OUTFRONT Media ("Company") for the display of advertising
Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed
below. Advertiser/Agency shall provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Digital Bulletin Mobile Ads PACKAGE 1 06/20/16-08/14/16 2.00 4W $4,439.34

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons:
OUTFRONT Media will deliver 548,744 mobile banner ads per 4 weeks

Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $8,878.68

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE OUTFROPAGE, AND THE OUTFRONT MEDIA TERMS AND CONT MEDIA TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISINDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATENG SERVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,D HEREIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY OUTFUESTED THROUGH ANY OUTFRONTRONT
MEDIA OFFICE OR REPRESENMEDIA OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/ECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNAAGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THETURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECTSAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - OUTFRONT MEDIA ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid

13
7



ADVERTADVERTISERISER Acct# 1056478
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Ted Smith

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 4OF 4

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 21868621868622 DATE:DATE: 06/06/16

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Cport/City oity of Newpf Newportort

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF OUTFRONT MEDIA'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Digital Bulletin Mobile Ads 06/06/16 1

13
8



P
ag

e
3

o
P

ag
e

3
o f

4f4
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
M

E
D

IA
T

E
R

M
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
O

F
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

SE
R

V
IC

E

1.
A

s
us

1.
A

s
us

ed
in

t
ed

in
t h

is
he

r
hi

s
he

r e
in

,C
o

ei
n,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
m

pa
ny

sh
al

lm
ea

al
lm

ea
n

O
U

T
F

R
O

n
O

U
T

F
R

O
N

T
N

T
M

ed
ia

an
M

ed
ia

an
d

A
dv

er
t

d
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
a

is
er

sh
a l

lm
ea

n
ll

m
ea

n
an

d
be

d
an

d
be

d e
em

ed
to

ee
m

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

in
cl

ud
e,

inin
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
to

A
dv

e
to

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r,

rt
is

er
, a

ny
ad

ve
an

y
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
rt

is
in

g
ag

en
cy

ag
en

cy
or

an
y

o
or

an
y

o t
he

r
th

er
ag

en
to

r
ag

en
to

r
lic

en
se

e
lic

en
se

e
of

A
dv

er
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
ti

se
r

(c
ol

le
ct

i
ol

le
ct

i v
el

y
"A

ve
ly

"A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r"

).
r"

).

2.
A

tl
e

2.
A

tl
e a

st
te

n
as

tt
en

(1
0)

w
or

(1
0)

w
or

ki
ng

da
ki

ng
da

ys
be

fo
r

ys
be

fo
r e

th
e

e
e

th
e

e s
ti

m
at

e
st

im
at

e d
st

ar
t

d
st

ar
t

da
te

,A
d

da
te

,A
d v

er
ti

se
ve

rt
is

e r
,a

ti
r,

at
i ts

so
le

ts
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

al
lf

u
sh

al
lf

u r
ni

sh
a

rn
is

h
a n

d
de

liv
nd

de
liv

erer
to

C
om

pa
to

C
om

pa
ny

or
to

ny
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
de

si
gn

at
ed

by
C

o
ed

by
C

o m
pa

ny
,

m
pa

ny
,

su
ff

ic
ie

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
su

pp
nt

su
pp

ly
of

a
ly

of
a d

ve
rt

is
i

dv
er

ti
si

ng
co

py
ng

co
py

,i
n

fo
,i

n
fo

rm
an

d
rm

an
d

ty
pe

sp
e

ty
pe

sp
e c

if
ie

d
ci

fi
ed

by
C

om
pa

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

on
g

ny
al

on
g

w
it

h
w

ri
w

it
h

w
ri

tt
en

no
t

tt
en

no
t ic

e
to

ic
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
h

re
fo

rt
h

re
qu

ir
ed

p
qu

ir
ed

p o
st

in
g

os
ti

ng
in

st
ru

ct
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
.I

io
ns

.I
fc

op
y

fc
op

y
is

no
t

is
no

t s
o

re
ce

i
so

re
ce

i v
ed

,
ve

d,
a

lo
ss

o
a

lo
ss

o f
se

rv
i

fs
er

vi
ce

m
ay

o
ce

m
ay

o c
cu

r
or

cc
ur

or
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
al

co
st

al
co

st
s

m
ay

be
s

m
ay

be
ch

ar
ge

d
ch

ar
ge

d
by

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

al
th

o
ny

al
th

o u
gh

co
m

m
ug

h
co

m
m

er
ci

al
l

er
ci

al
l y

re
as

o
y

re
as

o n
ab

le
ef

na
bl

e
ef

fo
rt

s
w

i
fo

rt
s

w
i ll

be
ll

be
us

ed
to

us
ed

to
po

st
co

p
po

st
co

p y
as

pr
o

y
as

pr
o m

pt
ly

as
m

pt
ly

as
pr

ac
ti

c
pr

ac
ti

c a
bl

e
af

ab
le

af
te

r
re

ce
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
ip

tf
ro

m
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r.

If
A

er
.I

fA
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

re
qu

es
r

re
qu

es
ts

ex
pe

ts
ex

pe
di

te
d

in
di

te
d

in
st

al
la

ti
st

al
la

ti o
n

w
it

h
on

w
it

h i
nin

fi
ve

w
or

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
ki

ng
da

ys
of

re
ys

of
re

ce
ip

to
f

ce
ip

to
f l

at
e

re
c

la
te

re
c e

iv
ed

co
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

py
,a

fe
e

of
no

t
e

of
no

t
le

ss
th

a
le

ss
th

a n
$6

50
p

n
$6

50
p e

r
lo

ca
er

lo
ca

ti
on

w
i

ti
on

w
i ll

be
p

ll
be

p a
ya

bl
e.

ay
ab

le
. I

n
an

y
e

In
an

y
e v

en
t,

if
ve

nt
,i

f
co

py
is

co
py

is
no

tr
ec

no
tr

ec
ei

ve
d

i
ei

ve
d

i n
a

ti
m

e
n

a
ti

m
e l

y
m

an
ne

ly
m

an
ne

r,
C

om
p

r,
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
an

y
m

ay
us

e
us

e
su

bj
ec

t
su

bj
ec

t l
oc

at
io

n
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r,
m

an
ne

r,
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lim

it
in

lim
it

in
g

A
dv

er
t

g
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
lia

bi
lit

y
to

pa
y

y
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
ch

fo
r

su
ch

sp
ac

e
pr

sp
ac

e
pr

io
r

to
io

r
to

po
st

in
g

po
st

in
g

th
e

la
te

th
e

la
te

re
ce

iv
e

re
ce

iv
e dd

co
py

.I
f

co
py

.I
f C

op
y

is
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

h
fu

rn
is

h e
d

an
d

d
ed

an
d

d e
liv

er
ed

el
iv

er
ed

as
re

qu
i

as
re

qu
i r

ed
ab

o
re

d
ab

o v
eve

an
d

su
ch

an
d

su
ch

C
op

y
is

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

no
tr

ej
e c

te
d

by
ct

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

pu
rs

ua
nt

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
th

e
to

th
e

te
rm

s
he

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
)

re
of

(i
) t

he
C

op
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

l
y

sh
al

l b
e

po
st

be
po

st
ed

,a
nd

ed
,a

nd
(i

i)
in

(i
i)

in
th

e
ca

se
th

e
ca

se
of

sh
ow

i
of

sh
ow

i n
g

ba
se

d
ng

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

C
s

th
e

C
op

y
sh

a
op

y
sh

a l
lb

e
Si

ll
be

Si
gn

if
ic

an
gn

if
ic

an
tl

ytl
y

P
os

te
d

(
P

os
te

d
( a

s
he

re
i

as
he

re
i n

af
te

r
d

na
ft

er
d e

fi
ne

d)
ef

in
ed

) b
y

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h i
n

fi
ve

in
fi

ve
(5

)w
or

k
(5

)w
or

k i
ng

da
ys

in
g

da
ys

of
th

e
of

th
e

da
te

fo
r

da
te

fo
r

th
e

co
m

m
th

e
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t
en

ce
m

en
t o

ft
he

of
th

e
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s i
ng

P
er

i
in

g
P

er
i o

d
se

tf
od

se
tf

or
th

on
or

th
on

th
e

fi
r

th
e

fi
r s

tp
ag

e
st

pa
ge

of
th

is
of

th
is

A
gr

ee
m

en
A

gr
ee

m
en

t.
F

or
t

t.
F

or
t h

e
pu

rp
o

he
pu

rp
o s

es
he

r
se

s
he

r e
of

,a
p

eo
f,

a
p r

og
ra

m
s

ro
gr

am
s h

al
lb

e
ha

ll
be

de
em

ed
t

de
em

ed
t o

be
Si

o
be

Si
gn

if
ic

an
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
t

tl
y

P
os

t e
d

if
a

ed
if

a t
le

as
t

tl
ea

st
85

%
of

t
85

%
of

t h
ehe

pr
og

ra
m

pr
og

ra
m

ha
s

be
en

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.

po
st

ed
. N

ud
it

y,
N

ud
it

y,
po

rn
og

ra
po

rn
og

ra
ph

ic
,p

r
ph

ic
,p

r o
fa

ne
or

of
an

e
or

ob
sc

en
e

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
co

py
sh

al
ln

ot
al

ln
ot

be
pe

rm
be

pe
rm

it
te

d.
T

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
a

he
ch

ar
a c

te
r,

de
ct

er
,d

e s
ig

n,
si

gn
,

te
xt

an
d

te
xt

an
d

ill
us

tr
ill

us
tr

at
io

ns
o

at
io

ns
o n

ad
ve

r
n

ad
ve

r t
is

in
g

c
ti

si
ng

c o
py

an
d

op
y

an
d

th
e

m
at

th
e

m
at

er
ia

lu
s

er
ia

lu
s e

ded
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
su

bj
ec

t
su

bj
ec

t t
o

ap
pr

o
to

ap
pr

o v
al

by
C

va
lb

y
C

om
pa

ny
a

om
pa

ny
a n

d
by

l
nd

by
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
ow

ne
r,

t
ow

ne
r,

t r
an

si
tc

ra
ns

it
c o

m
pa

ny
/

om
pa

ny
/ a

ut
ho

ri
au

th
or

i ty
or

t
ty

or
t h

ir
d

pa
r

hi
rd

pa
r t

y
co

nt
r

ty
co

nt
r o

lli
ng

ol
lin

g
lo

ca
ti

on
lo

ca
ti

on
("

O
w

ne
r"

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
c

).
If

c o
py

is
r

op
y

is
r e

je
ct

ed
,

ej
ec

te
d,

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
l

er
sh

al
l

co
nt

in
ue

co
nt

in
ue

to
be

li
to

be
li a

bl
e

fo
r

ab
le

fo
r

th
e

fu
ll

th
e

fu
ll

te
rm

of
te

rm
of

th
is

C
on

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
n

tr
ac

ta
n dd

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
l

er
sh

al
l b

e
re

sp
be

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

id
in

g
a n

ac
ce

p
n

ac
ce

p t
ab

le
ta

bl
e

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

w
it

hi
n

te
n

da
ys

te
n

da
ys

of
no

ti
of

no
ti f

ic
at

io
n

fi
ca

ti
on

th
at

a
th

at
a

pr
ev

io
us

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

co
py

w
as

re
je

ct
ed

re
je

ct
ed

.I
fp

r
.I

fp
r o

du
ct

io
od

uc
ti

o n
is

re
n

is
re

ce
iv

ed
a

ce
iv

ed
a f

te
r

th
ft

er
th

ee
da

te
sp

e
da

te
sp

e c
if

ie
d

ci
fi

ed
by

C
om

pa
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

p
ny

,C
om

p a
ny

sh
a

an
y

sh
a l

lb
e

en
ll

be
en

ti
tl

ed
t

ti
tl

ed
t o

fu
ll

o
fu

ll
pa

ym
en

t
pa

ym
en

t f
or

th
e

fo
r

th
e

co
nt

ra
c

co
nt

ra
c t

pe
ri

o
tp

er
io

d
ev

en
d

ev
en

if
pa

rt
i

if
pa

rt
i a

lo
r

no
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

re
su

lt
s.

re
su

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ti

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
se

r
sh

al
li

nd
em

li
nd

em
ni

fy
,d

ni
fy

,d
ef

en
d

an
ef

en
d

an
d

sa
ve

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

ss
ha

rm
le

ss
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

an
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
c

ta
ll

c l
ai

m
s

an
la

im
s

an
d

lia
bi

l
d

lia
bi

l it
ie

s
a

it
ie

s
a r

is
in

g
ri

si
ng

ou
to

ft
ou

to
ft

he
ad

ve
he

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

rt
is

in
g

m
at

er
ia

m
at

er
ia

ld
is

pl
a

ld
is

pl
a y

ed
un

de
ye

d
un

de
r

th
is

C
r

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
on

tr
ac

t,
in

cl
ud

in
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

o
g

bu
tn

o t
lim

it
tl

im
it e

d
to

an
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
f

fo
r

de
f a

m
at

io
n

am
at

io
n ,

or,o
r

in
fr

in
ge

in
fr

in
ge

m
en

to
f

m
en

to
f a

ny
co

py
an

y
co

py
ri

gh
t,

t
ri

gh
t,

t r
ad

em
ar

k
ra

de
m

ar
k ,

or
ot

,o
r

ot
he

r
in

t
he

r
in

t e
lle

ct
ua

el
le

ct
ua

ll
pr

op
er

ty
pr

op
er

ty
or

pr
iv

a
or

pr
iv

a c
y

ri
gh

t
cy

ri
gh

t a
nd

re
as

an
d

re
as

on
ab

le
on

ab
le

at
to

rn
ey

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
s'

fe
es

an
d

an
d

ex
pe

ns
es

ex
pe

ns
es

in
cu

rr
ed

in
cu

rr
ed

in
de

fe
n

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

di
ng

an
y

su
ch

cl
a

su
ch

cl
a i

m
s.

im
s.

3.
Sh

ou
l

3.
Sh

ou
l d

A
dv

er
t

d
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
c

is
er

's
c o

py
be

d
op

y
be

d a
m

ag
ed

,
am

ag
ed

, d
ef

ac
ed

,
de

fa
ce

d,
oror

de
te

ri
or

de
te

ri
or

at
ed

fo
r

at
ed

fo
r

an
y

re
as

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r,
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
i

in
cl

ud
i n

g
or

di
n

ng
or

di
n a

ryar
y

w
ea

r
an

d
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,o
r

te
ar

,o
r

if
lo

st
if

lo
st

or
st

ol
e

or
st

ol
e n

,A
dv

e
n,

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

s
rt

is
er

s h
al

lf
ur

ha
ll

fu
r n

is
h

a
ni

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y

en
tc

op
y ,

up
on

C
,u

po
n

C
om

pa
ny

's
om

pa
ny

's
re

qu
es

t,
re

qu
es

t,
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lia

bi
lit

lia
bi

lit
y

or
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

p
to

C
om

p a
ny

.I
f

an
y.

If
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

fa
ils

er
fa

ils
to

pr
ov

i
to

pr
ov

i d
e

su
ch

de
su

ch
re

pl
ac

em
re

pl
ac

em
en

tc
op

y
en

tc
op

y ,
C

om
pa

n
,C

om
pa

n y
m

ay
us

y
m

ay
us

e
th

e
l

e
th

e
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
in

vo
lv

ed
in

vo
lv

ed
inin

an
y

m
an

n
an

y
m

an
n e

r,
w

it
er

,w
it h

ou
tr

el
ho

ut
re

l e
as

in
g

A
ea

si
ng

A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

fr
om

o
r

fr
om

o b
lig

at
io

bl
ig

at
io

n
to

n
to

pa
y

fo
r

pa
y

fo
r

su
ch

lo
su

ch
lo

ca
ti

on
.

ca
ti

on
. U

nl
es

s
U

nl
es

s o
th

er
w

is
ot

he
rw

is
e

sp
ec

i
e

sp
ec

i fi
ed

on
fi

ed
on

th
e

fa
ce

th
e

fa
ce

he
re

of
,

he
re

of
, t

he
re

w
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

f
ch

ar
ge

f o
r

al
li

or
al

li
ns

ta
lla

t
ns

ta
lla

t io
ns

on
io

ns
on

w
al

ls
an

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
y

s
in

an
y

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

m
at

er
ia

l
m

at
er

ia
l a

ft
er

in
af

te
r

in
it

ia
l

it
ia

l
pl

ac
em

en
pl

ac
em

en
t.

A
ll

d
t.

A
ll

d e
si

gn
s

f
es

ig
ns

f o
r

di
sp

or
di

sp
la

ys
pr

o
la

ys
pr

o d
uc

ed
b

du
ce

d
b y

C
om

pa
n

y
C

om
pa

n y
w

ill
y

w
ill

be
fa

it
h

be
fa

it
h f

ul
ly

re
fu

lly
re

pr
od

uc
ed

pr
od

uc
ed

.C
om

pa
.C

om
pa

ny
w

ill
ny

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
m

ai
nt

ai
n

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

inin
go

od
co

n
go

od
co

n d
it

io
n

t
di

ti
on

t o
th

e
e

o
th

e
e x

te
nt

of
xt

en
to

f m
at

te
rs

m
at

te
rs

re
as

on
ab

re
as

on
ab

ly
w

it
h

ly
w

it
h i

nin
C

om
pa

ny
'

C
om

pa
ny

' s
co

nt
ro

s
co

nt
ro

lo
r

as
lo

r
as

su
m

ed
re

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
b

sp
on

si
b i

lit
ie

s.
ili

ti
es

. A
ny

re
pa

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
s

or
re

po
s t

in
g

re
q

ti
ng

re
q u

es
te

d
b

ue
st

ed
b y

A
dv

er
y

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

in
ti

se
r

in
ad

di
ti

on
ad

di
ti

on
to

th
at

to
th

at
sp

ec
if

ie
sp

ec
if

ie
d

he
re

in
d

he
re

in
,i

fa
ny

,i
fa

ny
,s

ha
ll

,s
ha

ll
be

pa
id

be
pa

id
by

A
dv

er
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

in
ti

se
r

in
ad

va
nc

e
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

om
p

pe
r

C
om

p a
ny

's
cu

an
y'

s
cu

rr
en

tq
u

rr
en

tq
u o

te
d

pr
i

ot
ed

pr
i c

es
.

ce
s.

4.
If

fo
4.

If
fo

r
an

y
r

r
an

y
r e

as
on

w
ea

so
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
ha

ts
oe

ve
r

du
ri

ng
r

du
ri

ng
th

e
te

rm
th

e
te

rm
he

re
of

(
he

re
of

( i)i
)

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

is
un

ab
l

is
un

ab
l e

to
se

e
to

se
cu

re
an

y
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
sp

ec
if

ie
d

lo
ca

ti
d

lo
ca

ti o
n

or
l

on
or

l o
se

s
th

os
es

th
ee

ri
gh

tt
o

ri
gh

tt
o

us
e

an
y

us
e

an
y

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

,o
r

(
n,

or
( ii

)a
ny

ii)
an

y
lo

ca
ti

on
lo

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
be

co
m

es

ob
st

ru
ct

ob
st

ru
ct

ed
,d

es
ed

,d
es

tr
oy

ed
tr

oy
ed

or
de

fa
c

or
de

fa
c e

d,
or

ed
,o

r
(i

ii)
C

o
(i

ii)
C

o m
pa

ny
fa

m
pa

ny
fa

ils
to

ils
to

ti
m

el
y

m
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

ts
ee

ti
ts

po
st

in
g

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
e

re
qu

ir
e m

en
ts

he
m

en
ts

he
re

un
de

r
re

un
de

r ,
an

y
r

,a
ny

r e
su

lt
in

g
es

ul
ti

ng
lo

ss
of

lo
ss

of
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

a
in

g
sh

a l
ln

ot
ll

no
t b

e
de

em
e

be
de

em
e d

a
br

e
d

a
br

e a
ch

or
t

ac
h

or
t e

rm
in

at
er

m
in

at
io

n
io

n
of

th
is

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t .
C

om
pa

n
.C

om
pa

n y
sh

al
l

y
sh

al
l h

av
e

th
ha

ve
th

e
op

ti
on

e
op

ti
on

to
re

pl
to

re
pl

ac
e

lo
s

ac
e

lo
s tt

lo
ca

ti
on

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

it
h

s
w

it
h

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

s
of

eq
ns

of
eq

ua
lv

al
u

ua
lv

al
u e

pe
r

C
o

e
pe

r
C

o m
pa

ny
's

m
pa

ny
's

pr
ic

es
pr

ic
es

an
d/

or
c

an
d/

or
c l

as
si

fi
la

ss
if

i c
at

io
ns

,
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

or
to

is
su

e
a

p
su

e
a

p r
o-

ra
te

ro
-r

at
e d

cr
ed

it
d

cr
ed

it .
A

ny
de

.A
ny

de
la

y
la

y
in

co
m

m
e

in
co

m
m

e n
ci

ng
of

nc
in

g
of

se
rv

ic
e

se
rv

ic
e

an
d/

or
p

an
d/

or
p o

st
in

g
o

os
ti

ng
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
o

lo
ca

ti
o n

sns
th

an
sp

e
th

an
sp

e c
if

ie
d

a
ci

fi
ed

a n
d/

or
re

nd
/o

r
re

su
lt

in
g

su
lt

in
g

lo
ss

of
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
i

ad
ve

rt
i s

in
g

se
si

ng
se

rv
ic

e
rv

ic
e

ca
us

ed
b

ca
us

ed
b y

an
y

re
y

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
ts

oe
ve

r ,
sh

al
l

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

d
no

tr
en

d e
r

C
om

p
er

C
om

p a
nyan

y
lia

bl
e

f
lia

bl
e

f o
r

an
y

d
or

an
y

d a
m

ag
es

o
am

ag
es

o r
of

fs
et

r
of

fs
et

s
of

an
s

of
an

y
ki

nd
a

y
ki

nd
a n

d
sh

al
nd

sh
al

lb
e

lb
e

re
m

ed
ie

d
re

m
ed

ie
d

so
le

ly
b

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
y

ex
te

nd
in

g
th

e
in

g
th

e
A

dv
er

ti
A

dv
er

ti s
in

g
P

er
si

ng
P

er
io

d
of

t
io

d
of

t h
ishi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t t

o
pr

ov
to

pr
ov

id
e

an
id

e
an

eq
ui

va
le

eq
ui

va
le

nt
am

ou
nt

am
ou

nt
of

ad
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

ve
rt

is
in

gg
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

c
at

th
e

c o
nt

ra
ct

e
on

tr
ac

te
d

lo
ca

t
d

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

re
pl

ac
em

en
tl

oc
en

tl
oc

at
io

n
o

at
io

n
o ff

eq
ua

lv
a

eq
ua

lv
a l

ue
,o

r
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
p

at
C

om
p a

ny
's

op
an

y'
s

op
ti

on
,r

e
ti

on
,r

e s
ul

ti
n

su
lt

in
a

pr
o-

r
a

pr
o-

r a
te

d
at

ed
cr

ed
it

,
cr

ed
it

, w
it

h
al

w
it

h
al

lo
th

er
lo

th
er

re
m

ed
ie

s
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
at

la
w

or
eq

ui
t

or
eq

ui
t y

be
in

g
y

be
in

g
ex

pr
es

sl
ex

pr
es

sl
yy

w
ai

ve
d

b
w

ai
ve

d
b y

A
dv

er
t

y
A

dv
er

t is
er

.N
is

er
.N

ot
w

it
hs

t
ot

w
it

hs
t a

nd
in

g
a

an
di

ng
a n

yt
hi

ng
ny

th
in

g
co

nt
ai

ne
co

nt
ai

ne
dd

he
re

in
t

he
re

in
t o

th
e

co
o

th
e

co
nt

ra
ry

,
nt

ra
ry

, i
fa

ny
l

if
an

y
l o

ca
ti

on
oc

at
io

n
is

lo
st

is
lo

st
fo

r
an

y
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
v

w
ha

ts
oe

v e
r,

C
om

er
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

a
pa

ny
sh

a l
la

ls
o

ll
al

so
ha

ve
th

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
e

op
ti

on
to

te
rm

to
te

rm
in

at
e

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

ce
iv

d
re

ce
iv

e
pa

ym
en

e
pa

ym
en

ti
n

fu
l

ti
n

fu
l l

fo
r

se
lf

or
se

rv
ic

es
rv

ic
es

th
ro

ug
h

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

te
rm

th
e

te
rm

in
at

io
n

in
at

io
n

da
te

.
da

te
.

5.
W

he
re

5.
W

he
re

ill
um

in
a

ill
um

in
a t

ed
di

sp
te

d
di

sp
la

ys
ar

la
ys

ar
e

pr
ov

id
e

pr
ov

id
ed

,i
llu

ed
,i

llu
m

in
at

io
n

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
w

ill
be

fr
om

be
fr

om
du

sk
to

du
sk

to
m

id
ni

gh
t

m
id

ni
gh

t .
If

ill
.I

fi
ll u

m
in

at
i

um
in

at
i o

n
is

h
on

is
h a

lt
ed

o
al

te
d

o r
re

du
ce

r
re

du
ce

dd
fo

r
an

y
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

,
re

as
on

, i
nc

lu
di

n
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
i

ot
lim

i te
d

to
o

te
d

to
o p

er
at

io
pe

ra
ti

o n
of

la
n

of
la

w
or

w
or

m
al

fu
nc

t
m

al
fu

nc
t io

n
of

e
io

n
of

e q
ui

pm
en

t
qu

ip
m

en
t ,

A
dv

er
t

,A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

a
is

er
sh

a l
lr

ec
e

ll
re

ce
iv

e
a

cr
iv

e
a

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ed

it
fo

r
th

e
pe

ri
th

e
pe

ri
od

of
re

od
of

re
du

ce
d

or
du

ce
d

or
no

n-
ill

u
no

n-
ill

u m
in

at
io

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

n
at

th
e

ra
te

of
ra

te
of

fi
ft

ee
n

fi
ft

ee
n

pe
rc

en
t

pe
rc

en
t (

15
%

)o
f

(1
5%

)o
f t

he
co

nt
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

i
ra

ct
pr

i c
e

fo
r

ce
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,

ri
od

,
pr

ov
id

ed
pr

ov
id

ed
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

er
sh

al
lh

av
e

lh
av

e
fi

rs
tg

fi
rs

tg
iv

en
w

r
iv

en
w

r i
tt

en
n

it
te

n
n o

ti
ce

to
ot

ic
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
e

of
th

e
ill

um
in

a
ill

um
in

a t
io

n
pr

o
ti

on
pr

o b
le

m
an

d
bl

em
an

d
sa

m
e

co
n

sa
m

e
co

n t
in

ue
s

f
ti

nu
es

f o
ror

m
or

e
th

a
m

or
e

th
a n

fi
ve

(
n

fi
ve

( 5
)d

ay
s

5)
da

ys
af

te
r

C
af

te
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
om

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

t
re

ce
ip

t o
fs

uc
h

of
su

ch
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

6.
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
s

ti
se

r
s h

al
li

ns
ha

ll
in

s p
ec

tt
he

pe
ct

th
e

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y

w
it

hi
n

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

th
re

e
(3

)d
ay

s
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
in

af
te

r
in

st
al

la
t

st
al

la
t io

n.
U

nl
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h

es
s

w
it

h i
n

su
ch

in
su

ch
pe

ri
od

A
pe

ri
od

A
dv

er
ti

se
dv

er
ti

se
r

gi
ve

s
r

gi
ve

s
w

ri
tt

en
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

t
no

ti
ce

t o
C

om
pa

o
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
ny

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
a

if
yi

ng
a n

y
de

fe
c

ny
de

fe
c t

,t
he

t,
th

e
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
co

nc
lu

s
co

nc
lu

s i
ve

ly
p

iv
el

y
p r

es
um

ed
re

su
m

ed
to

ha
ve

to
ha

ve
be

en
in

be
en

in
sp

ec
te

d
sp

ec
te

d
an

d
an

d
ap

pr
ov

ed
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

e
by

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

f
rt

is
er

f o
r

al
l

or
al

l p
ur

po
se

pu
rp

os
e s

w
ha

ts
o

s
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
i

ev
er

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
nc

lu
di

ng
co

nt
en

t
co

nt
en

t a
nd

lo
c

an
d

lo
c a

ti
on

of
at

io
n

of
di

sp
la

ys
di

sp
la

ys
.I

fa
ft

.I
fa

ft
er

in
st

a
er

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

lla
ti

on
of

di
sp

l
of

di
sp

l a
yay

O
w

ne
r

di
O

w
ne

r
di

sa
pp

ro
v

sa
pp

ro
v e

s
an

y
a

es
an

y
a d

ve
rt

is
dv

er
ti

s e
m

en
t,

o
em

en
t,

o r
if

ad
r

if
ad

ve
rs

e
pu

ve
rs

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

re
su

lt
s

fr
om

an
y

fr
om

an
y

di
sp

la
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
g

th
e

ri
g h

tt
o

ht
to

re
m

ov
e

a
re

m
ov

e
a d

ve
rt

is
e

dv
er

ti
se

m
en

ta
n

m
en

ta
n d

,a
ti

d,
at

i ts
op

ti
ts

op
ti o

n,
ei

t
on

,e
it h

er
te

rm
he

r
te

rm
in

at
e

th
in

at
e

th
isis

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
or

re
qu

es
ta

n
es

ta
n e

w
ac

ce
p

ew
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

ad
ta

bl
e

ad
ve

rt
is

em
ve

rt
is

em
en

tc
op

y
en

tc
op

y
pu

rs
ua

nt
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

pa
ra

to
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
gr

ap
h

2
ab

ov
e.

C
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

a
om

pa
ny

a n
d

A
dv

e
nd

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
ac

ce
pt

t
ac

ce
pt

t h
is

C
on

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ts
u

tr
ac

ts
u b

je
ct

t
bj

ec
tt

o
al

lf
o

al
lf

ed
er

al
,

ed
er

al
, s

ta
te

an
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

ic
d

m
un

ic
ip

al
ip

al
la

w
s

an
d

la
w

s
an

d
re

gu
la

ti
re

gu
la

ti o
ns

.I
n

on
s.

In
th

e
ev

en
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

ta
ny

ad
ve

rt
is

em
ve

rt
is

em
en

t
en

t
be

co
m

es
be

co
m

es
ill

eg
al

,
ill

eg
al

, C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

re
se

rv
es

re
se

rv
es

th
e

ri
gh

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
r

tt
o

te
r m

in
at

e
m

in
at

e
sa

m
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

t
up

on
no

t ic
e

to
A

ic
e

to
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r.
A

cc
ep

r.
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o

ta
nc

e
o f

th
is

C
ft

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
on

tr
ac

t i
sis

su
bj

ec
t

su
bj

ec
t t

o
cr

ed
i

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
p

an
d

ap
p r

ov
al

by
ro

va
lb

y
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
om

pa
ny

. C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

,,
in

it
s

s
in

it
s

s o
le

di
s

ol
e

di
s c

re
ti

on
,

cr
et

io
n,

m
ay

ex
te

m
ay

ex
te

nd
or

re
nd

or
re

je
ct

cr
e

je
ct

cr
e d

it
,o

r
di

t,
or

at
an

y
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

r
ti

m
e

du
r i

ng
th

e
in

g
th

e
te

rm
,w

te
rm

,w
it

hd
ra

w
it

hd
ra

w
cr

ed
it

a
cr

ed
it

a n
d

C
om

pa
nd

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

ny
m

ay
th

er
eu

po
th

er
eu

po
n

re
qu

ir
n

re
qu

ir
e

pa
rt

ia
e

pa
rt

ia
lo

r
fu

l
lo

r
fu

l l
pa

ym
e

lp
ay

m
e n

to
ft

h
nt

of
th

e
re

m
ai

n
e

re
m

ai
n i

ngin
g

co
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

ra
ct

am
ou

nt
am

ou
nt

in
ad

va
n

in
ad

va
n c

e.
In

t
ce

.I
n

t h
e

ev
en

he
ev

en
to

fa
n

to
fa

n y
te

rm
in

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
at

io
n

un
de

r
th

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
g

is
pa

ra
g r

ap
h,

A
ra

ph
,A

dv
er

ti
s

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

ob
l

er
's

ob
l ig

at
io

n
ig

at
io

n
sh

al
lc

e
sh

al
lc

e a
se

as
as

e
as

ofof
th

e
ef

fe
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

t
ct

iv
e

t e
rm

in
at

er
m

in
at

io
n

da
te

io
n

da
te

..

7.
A

ge
nc

7.
A

ge
nc

y
an

d
A

y
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

r
sh

al
l b

e
jo

in
t

be
jo

in
t ly

an
d

ly
an

d
se

ve
ra

ll
se

ve
ra

ll yy
lia

bl
e

f
lia

bl
e

f o
r

pa
ym

e
or

pa
ym

e n
to

ft
h

nt
of

th
e

am
ou

n
e

am
ou

n t
s

ow
ed

ts
ow

ed
un

de
r

t
un

de
r

t h
is

C
on

t
hi

s
C

on
t r

ac
t.

ra
ct

.
In

th
e

e
In

th
e

e v
en

to
f

ve
nt

of
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t o
r

m
at

er
or

m
at

er
ia

lb
re

a
ia

lb
re

a c
h

by
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r/

A
ge

n
er

/A
ge

n c
y,

in
a

cy
,i

n
a d

di
ti

on
dd

it
io

n
to

ot
he

to
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i

r
re

m
ed

i e
s

av
ai

l
es

av
ai

l a
bl

e
at

ab
le

at
la

w
,C

om
la

w
,C

om
pa

ny
m

a
pa

ny
m

a y
:(

a)
y:

(a
) c

an
ce

lt
ca

nc
el

t h
is

C
on

t
hi

s
C

on
t r

ac
tw

it
ra

ct
w

it h
ou

tp
r

ho
ut

pr
io

r
io

r
no

ti
ce

a
no

ti
ce

a n
d

de
m

an
nd

de
m

an
d

pa
ym

en
d

pa
ym

en
ts

of
a

ts
of

a l
la

m
ou

ll
am

ou
nt

s
re

m
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
ai

ni
ng

d u
eue

an
d

ow
in

an
d

ow
in

g;
(b

)w
g;

(b
)w

it
ho

ut
t

it
ho

ut
t e

rm
in

at
i

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

ng
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
C

on
tr

ac
t,

de
cl

t,
de

cl
ar

e
th

e
ar

e
th

e
en

ti
re

b
en

ti
re

b a
la

nc
e

o
al

an
ce

o f
pa

ym
en

fp
ay

m
en

ts
to

b
ts

to
b e

m
ad

e
h

e
m

ad
e

h e
re

un
de

r
er

eu
nd

er
im

m
ed

ia
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
te

ly
du

e
an

d
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
em

o
(c

)r
em

o v
e

al
lo

ve
al

lo
fA

dv
er

t
fA

dv
er

t is
er

's
d

is
er

's
d i

sp
la

ys
is

pl
ay

s
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
lim

it
in

lim
it

in
g

A
dv

er
t

g
A

dv
er

t is
er

's
l

is
er

's
l ia

bi
lit

ia
bi

lit
y

he
re

u
y

he
re

u n
de

r;
a

nd
er

;a
nd

/o
r

(
nd

/o
r

( d
)d)

de
cl

ar
e

de
cl

ar
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
in

d
er

in
d e

fa
ul

t
ef

au
lt

un
de

r
a

un
de

r
a n

y
ot

he
ny

ot
he

r
ag

re
em

r
ag

re
em

en
tw

it
en

tw
it hh

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

om
pa

ny
. W

ai
ve

r
b

W
ai

ve
r

b y
C

om
pa

n
y

C
om

pa
n y

of
an

y
y

of
an

y
br

ea
ch

br
ea

ch
byby

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r/
A

ge
n

er
/A

ge
n c

y
he

re
u

cy
he

re
u n

de
r

sh
a

nd
er

sh
a l

ln
ot

p
ll

no
tp

re
ju

di
c

re
ju

di
c e

th
e

ri
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
h

re
w

it
h

re
sp

ec
tt

o
sp

ec
tt

o
an

y
br

ea
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

ch
no

ts
pe

ci
fi

c
pe

ci
fi

c a
lly

w
a

al
ly

w
a i

ve
d

by
iv

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

om
pa

ny
. I

n
th

e
e

In
th

e
e v

en
to

f
ve

nt
of

le
ga

la
c

le
ga

la
c t

io
n

ar
i

ti
on

ar
i s

in
g

ou
si

ng
ou

to
ft

h
to

ft
h i

sis
C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t ,
C

om
pa

,C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

ti
tl

ed
to

re
co

v
to

re
co

v e
r

it
s

er
it

s r
ea

so
na

b
re

as
on

ab
lele

13
9



P
ag

e
4

o
P

ag
e

4
o f

4f4

at
to

rn
ey

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
t

an
d

ou
t o

fp
oc

k
of

po
ck

et
ex

pe
n

et
ex

pe
n s

es
.T

h
se

s.
T

h i
s

C
on

tr
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

ac
ta

nd
al

lr
el

a
al

lr
el

a t
ed

cl
ai

te
d

cl
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
m

s
sh

al
l b

e
co

ns
t

be
co

ns
t r

ue
d

ac
c

ru
ed

ac
c o

rd
in

g
t

or
di

ng
t o

th
e

la
o

th
e

la
w

s
of

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

ri
e

of
A

ri
zo

na
an

d
zo

na
an

d
M

ar
ic

op
a

M
ar

ic
op

a
C

ou
nt

y,
C

ou
nt

y,
A

ri
zo

na
A

ri
zo

na
sh

al
lb

sh
al

lb
e

th
e

e
th

e
pr

op
er

a
pr

op
er

a n
d

ex
cl

u
nd

ex
cl

u s
iv

e
le

g
si

ve
le

g a
lj

ur
is

al
ju

ri
s d

ic
ti

on
di

ct
io

n
an

d
ve

nu
an

d
ve

nu
e

fo
r

a
e

fo
r

a n
yny

re
su

lt
in

re
su

lt
in

g
le

ga
l

g
le

ga
l a

ct
io

n.
ac

ti
on

.

8.
In

vo
i

8.
In

vo
i c

in
g

w
il

ci
ng

w
il l

be
re

n
lb

e
re

n d
er

ed
m

o
de

re
d

m
o n

th
ly

in
nt

hl
y

in
ad

va
nc

e
ad

va
nc

e
da

ti
ng

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
fr

om
th

e
co

m
m

en
ce

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
m

en
td

at
e

of
th

e
e

of
th

e
fi

rs
ta

d
fi

rs
ta

d v
er

ti
si

n
ve

rt
is

in
g

pe
ri

od
g

pe
ri

od
..

In
vo

ic
es

In
vo

ic
es

re
nd

er
ed

re
nd

er
ed

to
A

dv
e

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
s

rt
is

er
s h

al
lb

e
ha

ll
be

co
nc

lu
si

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
ve

as
to

th
e

th
e

co
rr

ec
tn

co
rr

ec
tn

es
s

of
es

s
of

th
e

it
e

th
e

it
e m

s
st

at
e

m
s

st
at

e d
un

le
ss

d
un

le
ss

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

re
ce

iv
es

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

w
ri

tt
en

ob
je

ct
io

ob
je

ct
io

n
w

it
hi

n
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
(1

5)
da

ys
th

er
e

ys
th

er
e o

f.
N

on
-

of
.N

on
- r

ec
ei

pt
re

ce
ip

t
of

in
vo

i
of

in
vo

i c
es

or
ce

s
or

la
ck

of
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

in
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
l

g,
sh

al
l n

ot
im

p
no

ti
m

p a
ct

A
dv

e
ac

tA
dv

e r
ti

se
r'

s
rt

is
er

's
lia

bi
lit

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
y

he
re

un
de

r.
A

ny
de

r.
A

ny
di

sc
ou

n
di

sc
ou

n t
s

gi
ve

ts
gi

ve
n

sh
al

l
n

sh
al

l b
ebe

fo
rf

ei
te

fo
rf

ei
te

d/
re

ve
r

d/
re

ve
r s

ed
fo

r
se

d
fo

r
in

vo
ic

es
in

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ai

no
tp

ai
d

w
it

hi
n

d
w

it
hi

n
si

xt
y

(
si

xt
y

( 6
0)

da
ys

60
)d

ay
s

fr
om

th
e

fr
om

th
e

da
te

th
e

da
te

th
e r

eo
f.

A
re

of
.A

ll
ra

te
s

ll
ra

te
s

an
d

ad
ju

an
d

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

st
m

en
ts

ar
e

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
co

m
pu

te
d

on
th

e
b

on
th

e
b a

si
s

of
as

is
of

th
ir

ty
(

th
ir

ty
( 3

0)
da

ys
30

)d
ay

s
to

th
e

to
th

e
m

on
th

,
m

on
th

, u
nl

es
s

un
le

ss
a

di
ff

er
a

di
ff

er
en

tp
er

i
en

tp
er

i o
d

is
s

od
is

s p
ec

if
ie

pe
ci

fi
e d

on
th

e
d

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
fa

ce
he

r e
of

.I
nv

eo
f.

In
v o

ic
es

oi
ce

s
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
du

e
th

ir
du

e
th

ir
ty

(3
0)

ty
(3

0)
da

ys
af

t
da

ys
af

t e
r

th
e

d
er

th
e

d a
te

of
at

e
of

in
vo

ic
e

in
vo

ic
e

an
d

an
d

fa
ilu

re
fa

ilu
re

to
pa

y
to

pa
y

w
it

hi
n

s
w

it
hi

n
s u

ch
ti

m
e

uc
h

ti
m

e f
ra

m
e

s
fr

am
e

s h
al

lr
es

ha
ll

re
s u

lt
in

a
ul

ti
n

a
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t
he

re
un

de
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

sh
r

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

t
al

lf
ur

t h
er

be
d

he
r

be
d e

em
ed

a
ee

m
ed

a
de

fa
ul

t
de

fa
ul

t u
nd

er
a

un
de

r
a n

yny
ot

he
r

ag
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

ts
re

em
en

ts
w

it
h

C
o

w
it

h
C

o m
pa

ny
.I

m
pa

ny
.I

nv
oi

ce
s

nv
oi

ce
s

no
tp

ai
d

no
tp

ai
d

w
he

n
du

w
he

n
du

ee
sh

al
la

c
sh

al
la

c c
ru

e
in

cr
ue

in
te

re
st

a
te

re
st

a t
th

e
ra

tt
he

ra
te

of
on

te
of

on
e

an
d

on
e

an
d

on
e-

ha
lf

p
e-

ha
lf

p e
rc

en
t

er
ce

nt
(1

.5
%

)p
(1

.5
%

)p
er

m
on

t
er

m
on

t h
(1

8%
h

(1
8%

an
nu

al
),

an
nu

al
),

or
su

ch
or

su
ch

le
ss

er
r

le
ss

er
r a

te
pe

rm
at

e
pe

rm
it

te
d

it
te

d
by

la
w

.
by

la
w

. N
ot

w
it

h
N

ot
w

it
h s

ta
nd

in
st

an
di

n g
th

e
fo

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

re
go

in
g,

in
th

e
e

in
th

e
e v

en
tt

ha
ve

nt
th

a tt
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

de
si

r
er

de
si

r e
s

to
m

a
es

to
m

a k
e

pa
ym

e
ke

pa
ym

e n
tb

y
cr

nt
by

cr
ed

it
ca

r
ed

it
ca

r d
,C

om
pa

d,
C

om
pa

nyny
sh

al
lh

a
sh

al
lh

a v
e

th
e

r
ve

th
e

r i
gh

t,
a

ig
ht

,a
tC

om
pa

tC
om

pa
ny

's
op

ny
's

op
ti

on
,t

o
ti

on
,t

o
ei

th
er

ei
th

er
(a

)r
eq

u
(a

)r
eq

u i
reir
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
to

pa
er

to
pa

y
al

la
y

al
la

m
ou

nt
s

d
m

ou
nt

s
d u

e
or

c
ue

or
c o

m
in

g
du

om
in

g
du

e
un

de
r

e
un

de
r

th
e

th
e

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t o

n
th

e
d

on
th

e
d a

te
of

t
at

e
of

t h
e

cr
ed

i
he

cr
ed

i t
ca

rd
p

tc
ar

d
p a

ym
en

to
ay

m
en

to
r

(b
)r

r
(b

)r
eq

ui
re

eq
ui

re
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

to
se

er
to

se
tu

p
re

c
tu

p
re

c u
rr

in
g

p
ur

ri
ng

p a
ym

en
ts

ay
m

en
ts

w
he

re
by

w
he

re
by

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

cr
e

er
's

cr
e d

it
ca

rd
di

tc
ar

d
is

ch
ar

g
is

ch
ar

g e
d

on
e

ed
on

e a
ch

in
vo

ac
h

in
vo

ic
e

da
te

ic
e

da
te

fo
r

th
e

fo
r

th
e

fu
ll

in
v

fu
ll

in
v o

ic
e

am
oi

ce
am

ou
nt

.
ou

nt
.

9.
C

om
pa

9.
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

r
e

he
ld

r e
sp

on
si

b
es

po
ns

ib
le

fo
r

u
le

fo
r

u n
us

ed
nu

se
d

po
st

er
s,

po
st

er
s,

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

or
ot

he
r

or
ot

he
r

co
py

pr
o

co
py

pr
o v

id
ed

by
vi

de
d

by
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

an
d

er
an

d
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

a
os

e
of

a n
y

su
ch

ny
su

ch
m

at
er

ia
l

m
at

er
ia

l s
.C

om
pa

s.
C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
b

's
ow

n
b u

si
ne

ss
us

in
es

s
th

ro
ug

h
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
us

e
th

e
us

e
ofof

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

po
s

er
's

po
s t

er
s

or
te

rs
or

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

in
an

y
m

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
at

so
ev

e r
.r.

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
q

is
an

E
q u

al
O

pp
o

ua
lO

pp
o r

tu
ni

ty
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
e

E
m

pl
oy

e r
.r.

10
.T

hi
s

10
.T

hi
s C

on
tr

ac
t

C
on

tr
ac

t c
on

ta
in

co
nt

ai
n s

th
e

f
s

th
e

f u
ll

ag
r

ul
la

gr
ee

m
en

t
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
p

of
th

e
p a

rt
ie

s,
ar

ti
es

,
an

d
no

p
an

d
no

p r
io

r
re

p
ri

or
re

p r
es

en
ta

t
re

se
nt

at
io

n
or

io
n

or
as

su
ra

nc
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

e,
ve

rb
al

or
w

r
al

or
w

r i
tt

en
n

it
te

n
n o

tot
co

nt
ai

ne
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

i
d

he
re

i n
,s

ha
ll

n,
sh

al
l a

ff
ec

to
af

fe
ct

o r
al

te
r

r
al

te
r

th
e

ob
li

th
e

ob
li g

at
io

n
o

ga
ti

on
o f

ei
th

e
fe

it
he

rr
pa

rt
y

he
pa

rt
y

he
re

to
.T

re
to

.T
hi

s
C

on
t

hi
s

C
on

t r
ac

ti
s

ra
ct

is
no

tc
an

no
tc

an
ce

la
bl

e
ce

la
bl

e
or

as
si

g
or

as
si

g n
ab

le
by

na
bl

e
by

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r,
no

r
er

,n
or

m
ay

th
e

m
ay

th
e

su
bj

ec
t

su
bj

ec
t o

ft
he

of
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
be

c
in

g
be

c h
an

ge
d

ha
ng

ed
w

it
ho

ut
w

it
ho

ut
th

e
co

ns
th

e
co

ns
en

to
fC

en
to

fC
om

pa
ny

.
om

pa
ny

. N
ot

w
it

hs
N

ot
w

it
hs

ta
nd

in
g

ta
nd

in
g

th
e

th
e

fo
re

go
in

fo
re

go
in

g,
ag

re
e

g,
ag

re
e m

en
ts

fo
m

en
ts

fo
r

tr
an

si
r

tr
an

si
td

is
pl

a
td

is
pl

a y
s

m
ay

b
ys

m
ay

b e
ca

nc
el

e
ca

nc
el

le
d

by
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
up

on
er

up
on

pr
ov

id
i

pr
ov

id
i n

g
at

le
ng

at
le

as
t9

0-
as

t9
0-

da
ys

w
r

da
ys

w
r i

tt
en

n
it

te
n

n o
ti

ce
pr

ot
ic

e
pr

io
r

io
r

to
af

fe
c

to
af

fe
c t

ed
po

st
te

d
po

st
in

g
da

te
in

g
da

te
,w

it
h

,w
it

h
A

dv
er

ti
A

dv
er

ti s
er

pa
yi

se
r

pa
yi

ng
,u

po
n

ng
,u

po
n

in
vo

ic
in

in
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

or
g,

sh
or

tr
at

e
f

tr
at

e
f o

r
ac

tu
a

or
ac

tu
a l

le
ng

t
ll

en
gt

h
of

te
r

h
of

te
r m

.
m

.

11
.T

he
11

.T
he

fo
llo

w
i

fo
llo

w
i n

g
pr

ov
i

ng
pr

ov
i s

io
ns

sh
si

on
s

sh
al

lb
e

a
al

lb
e

a p
pl

ic
ab

l
pp

lic
ab

l e
in

th
e

e
in

th
e

ev
en

t
ev

en
t

th
at

th
i

th
at

th
i s

C
on

tr
a

s
C

on
tr

a c
ts

ha
ll

ct
sh

al
l b

e
fo

r
be

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

in
g

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
on

a
L

E
D

,L
C

D
o

,L
C

D
o r

ot
he

r
r

ot
he

r
di

gi
ta

l
di

gi
ta

l d
is

pl
ay

di
sp

la
y

si
gn

("
D

si
gn

("
D

ig
it

al
S

ig
it

al
S i

gn
")

:
ig

n"
):

N
ot

w
it

hs
N

ot
w

it
hs

ta
nd

in
g

ta
nd

in
g

an
yt

hi
ng

an
yt

hi
ng

he
re

in
he

re
in

to
th

e
to

th
e

co
nt

ra
r

co
nt

ra
r y

,t
he

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
sh

al
lb

e
no

to
bl

i
no

to
bl

i g
at

ed
t

ga
te

d
t o

di
sp

l
o

di
sp

l a
y

th
e

ay
th

e
co

py
fo

r
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
a

m
or

e
th

a n
91

%
n

91
%

of
th

e
d

of
th

e
d i

sp
la

y
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e
pr

ti
m

e
pr

ov
id

ed
h

ov
id

ed
h e

re
un

de
er

eu
nd

e r
(t

he
"

r
(t

he
" G

ua
ra

nt
e

G
ua

ra
nt

e e
ded

D
is

pl
ay

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e"
).

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
If

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

th
e

co
py

fo
r

at
fo

r
at

le
as

t
le

as
t

th
e

G
ua

r
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

ti
m

e,
th

er
e

sh
al

er
e

sh
al

lb
e

no
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

re
du

ct
io

n
in

th
e

n
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

he
re

un
d e

r
or

e
er

or
e x

te
ns

io
n

xt
en

si
on

of
th

e
of

th
e

te
rm

he
te

rm
he

re
of

.I
f

re
of

.I
f t

heth
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

di
sp

la
ys

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

th
e

co
py

fo
r

le
s

fo
r

le
s s

th
an

t
s

th
an

t h
e

G
ua

ra
he

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
n

e
C

om
pa

n y
sh

al
l

y
sh

al
l ,

in
it

,i
n

it s
so

le
d

s
so

le
d i

sc
re

ti
o

is
cr

et
io

n,
ei

th
e

n,
ei

th
e rr

(i
)t

er
m

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
t

is
C

on
t r

ac
ta

nd
ra

ct
an

d
re

im
bu

rs
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

s
dv

er
ti

s e
r

fo
r

er
fo

r
fe

es
pa

i
fe

es
pa

i d
re

la
ti

d
re

la
ti n

g
to

th
ng

to
th

e
pe

ri
o

e
pe

ri
o d

fo
r

w
d

fo
r

w
hi

ch
th

e
hi

ch
th

e
co

py
w

as
co

py
w

as
no

t
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
di

sp
la

ye
d

fo
r

a
d

fo
r

a t
le

as
t

tl
ea

st
th

e
G

ua
th

e
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e,

(
T

im
e,

( ii
)ii)

eq
ui

ta
bl

eq
ui

ta
bl

y
ex

te
n

y
ex

te
n d

th
e

A
d

d
th

e
A

d v
er

ti
si

ve
rt

is
i n

g
P

er
i

ng
P

er
i o

d
of

t
od

of
t h

is
C

on
t

hi
s

C
on

t r
ac

ta
t

ra
ct

at
th

e
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
or

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tl

em
en

tl
oc

at
io

n
oc

at
io

n
of

eq
ua

l
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

va
lu

e,
o rr

(i
ii)

is
(i

ii)
is

su
e

to
su

e
to

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
a

pr
o

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
c

-r
at

ed
c r

ed
it

fo
re

di
tf

o r
ad

ve
rt

r
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

se
rv

ic
es

eq
ui

va
l

eq
ui

va
l e

nt
to

t
en

tt
o

t h
e

pe
ri

he
pe

ri
od

fo
r

w
od

fo
r

w
hi

ch
co

hi
ch

co
py

w
as

n
py

w
as

n o
tot

di
sp

la
ye

di
sp

la
ye

d
fo

r
t

d
fo

r
t h

e
G

ua
r

he
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

an
te

ed
D

is
pl

ay
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
T

h
T

im
e.

T
h e

A
dv

er
t

e
A

dv
er

t is
er

is
er

he
re

by
e

he
re

by
e x

pr
es

sl
y

xp
re

ss
ly

w
ai

ve
s

w
ai

ve
s

al
lo

th
al

lo
th

er
re

m
ed

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
l

ie
s

at
l a

w
or

eq
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,
ui

ty
,

an
d

th
e

an
d

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
a

sh
al

lh
a v

e
no

o
ve

no
o t

he
r

lia
th

er
lia

bi
lit

y
t

bi
lit

y
t o

th
e

A
d

o
th

e
A

d v
er

ti
se

r
ve

rt
is

er
as

a
re

s
as

a
re

s u
lt

of
a

ul
to

fa
ny

fa
ilu

ny
fa

ilu
re

to
di

re
to

di
sp

la
y

t
sp

la
y

t h
e

co
py

he
co

py
fo

r
at

l
fo

r
at

l e
as

tt
h

ea
st

th
ee

G
ua

ra
nt

e
G

ua
ra

nt
e e

d
D

is
pl

ed
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
e.

ay
T

im
e.

In
ad

di
t

In
ad

di
t i

on
to

t
io

n
to

t h
e

fo
re

g
he

fo
re

g o
in

g,
th

oi
ng

,t
h ee

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

ta
t

ri
gh

ta
t a

ny
ti

m
e

an
y

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

to
pr

ee
m

pt
th

e
m

pt
th

e
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y
of

co
py

of
co

py
in

or
de

r
in

or
de

r
to

ut
ili

to
ut

ili
ze

th
e

D
ze

th
e

D
ig

it
al

ig
it

al
Si

gn
(s

)
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

fo
r

pu
bl

icic
se

rv
ic

e
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
sa

ge
s

m
es

sa
ge

s
in

co
nn

in
co

nn
ec

ti
on

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
w

it
h

(i )
an

A
m

b
)a

n
A

m
b e

r
A

le
rt

er
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i

,o
r

(i
i ))

at
th

e
r

at
th

e
r e

qu
es

t
eq

ue
st

of
an

y
of

an
y

F
ed

er
al

,
F

ed
er

al
, S

ta
te

o
St

at
e

o r
lo

ca
l

r
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

ri
t

au
th

or
it y

,a
ny

y,
an

y
pu

bl
ic

e
pu

bl
ic

e m
er

ge
nc

m
er

ge
nc

y
(i

nc
lu

y
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
di

ng
bu

tn
ot

l
tn

ot
l im

it
ed

t
im

it
ed

t o
em

er
ge

o
em

er
ge

nc
ie

s
nc

ie
s

re
la

te
d

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
e

to
ho

m
e l

an
d

se
c

la
nd

se
c u

ri
ty

)
ur

it
y)

(a
n

"E
m

(a
n

"E
m

er
ge

nc
y

er
ge

nc
y

In
te

rr
up

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

")
.

ti
on

")
.

In
su

ch
In

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ev
en

t,
t h

e
C

om
pa

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
ln

ot
b e

in
br

e
e

in
br

e a
ch

of
t

ac
h

of
t h

ishi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t
C

on
tr

ac
t a

nd
th

e
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

sh
al

lh
av

e
no

l
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
y

to
th

ee
A

dv
er

ti
s

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

pu
rs

er
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

ua
nt

to
th

e
pr

ec
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

rw
is

e
as

a
re

s
as

a
re

s u
lt

of
a

ul
to

fa
ny

su
ch

ny
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
nc

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

In
te

rr
y

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.
up

ti
on

. T
he

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
he

re
er

he
re

by
ex

pr
e

by
ex

pr
e s

sl
y

w
a

ss
ly

w
a i

ve
s

an
y

iv
es

an
y

re
m

ed
ie

s
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
o

at
la

w
o rr

eq
ui

ty
t

eq
ui

ty
t o

w
hi

ch
o

w
hi

ch
th

e
A

dv
e

th
e

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
m

ig
ht

ot
m

ig
ht

ot
he

rw
is

e
he

rw
is

e
be

en
ti

t
be

en
ti

t le
d

as
a

le
d

as
a

re
su

lt
o

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
fs

uc
h

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
In

te
rr

up
ti

on
.F

ti
on

.F
or

th
e

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
pu

rp
os

es
of

th
e

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
pr

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

o
ns

he
re

o f
pe

rt
ai

fp
er

ta
i n

in
g

to
ni

ng
to

th
e

di
s

th
e

di
s p

la
y

of
pl

ay
of

ad
ve

rt
i

ad
ve

rt
i s

in
g

on
si

ng
on

aa
D

ig
it

al
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
,"

c
Si

gn
,"

c o
py

"
sh

a
op

y"
sh

a l
lb

e
de

ll
be

de
em

ed
to

em
ed

to
m

ea
n

an
y

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

ve
rt

is
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
td

i
em

en
td

i s
pl

ay
ed

sp
la

ye
d

on
su

ch
on

su
ch

si
gn

w
he

si
gn

w
he

th
er

th
e

th
er

th
e

sa
m

e
is

sa
m

e
is

an
im

at
ed

an
im

at
ed

,s
ta

ti
c

,s
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
r

or
ot

he
r w

is
e,

s
w

is
e,

s p
ec

if
ic

a
pe

ci
fi

ca
lly

in
c

lly
in

c l
ud

in
g,

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
no

t
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
lim

it
ed

to
,s

tr
to

,s
tr

ea
m

in
g

c
ea

m
in

g
c o

nt
en

t
on

te
nt

or
di

gi
t

or
di

gi
t a

li
m

ag
e

al
im

ag
e s

,a
s

ap
s,

as
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

pl
ic

ab
le

..

12
.A

ge
n

12
.A

ge
n c

y/
A

dv
er

cy
/A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

ti
se

r
he

re
by

re
re

by
re

pr
es

en
t

pr
es

en
t s

,w
ar

ra
s,

w
ar

ra
nt

s
an

d
nt

s
an

d
co

nf
ir

m
s

co
nf

ir
m

s
th

at
it

th
at

it
is

aw
ar

is
aw

ar
e

of
th

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

re
m

en
ts

of
18

U
.

of
18

U
. S

.C
.

S.
C

.
§§

22
57

-
§§

22
57

- 2
25

7A
an

22
57

A
an

d
th

at
i

d
th

at
i t

fu
lly

tf
ul

ly
co

m
pl

ie
s

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

th
e

w
it

h
th

e m
ei

th
er

m
ei

th
er

byby
ce

rt
if

yi
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

ng
to

th
e

U
.S

.A
e

U
.S

.A
tt

or
ne

y
tt

or
ne

y
G

en
er

al
,

G
en

er
al

, i
n

th
e

f
in

th
e

f o
rm

re
qu

or
m

re
qu

ir
ed

by
ir

ed
by

28
C

.F
.R

28
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.
.§

75
. 9

,t
ha

t
9,

th
at

A
ge

nc
y/

A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

s
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
co

lle
er

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

ct
s

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
m

ai
nt

ai
n s

in
di

vi
s

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

f
id

en
ti

f ia
bl

e
i

ia
bl

e
i n

fo
rm

at
i

nf
or

m
at

i o
n

re
la

t
on

re
la

t in
g

to
in

g
to

m
od

el
s

u
m

od
el

s
u s

ed
in

t
se

d
in

t h
e

ad
ve

he
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

tt
o

be
di

sp
la

y
di

sp
la

y e
d

pu
rs

u
ed

pu
rs

u a
nt

to
an

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
bu

tn
ng

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
ot

lim
i te

d
to

t
te

d
to

t h
ei

r
na

he
ir

na
m

es
,

m
es

,
ad

dr
es

se
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

d
s,

an
d

d a
te

s
of

at
es

of
bi

rt
h)

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
co

r
in

ac
co

r d
an

ce
w

da
nc

e
w

it
h

ap
p

it
h

ap
p l

ic
ab

le
lic

ab
le

F
ed

er
al

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
an

d/
or

St
at

e
t

St
at

e
t a

x
an

d
l

ax
an

d
l a

bo
r

or
ab

or
or

ot
he

r
l

ot
he

r
l a

w
,o

r
aw

,o
r

th
at

th
at

A
ge

nc
y/

A
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

dv
er

ti
se

r
cr

ea
t

r
cr

ea
t e

s,
m

ai
es

,m
ai

nt
ai

ns
,

nt
ai

ns
, c

ro
ss

-i
n

cr
os

s-
in

de
xe

s
an

de
xe

s
an

dd
m

ak
es

av
m

ak
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
ai

la
bl

e
fo

r
in

sp
fo

r
in

sp
ec

ti
on

r
ec

ti
on

r e
co

rd
s

a
ec

or
ds

a s
re

qu
i

s
re

qu
i r

ed
by

re
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
28

C
.F

.R
..

§§
75

.2
-

§§
75

.2
- 7

5.
5.

U
p

75
.5

.U
p o

n
re

qu
on

re
qu

es
t,

A
g

es
t,

A
g e

nc
y/

A
dv

en
cy

/A
dv

er
ti

se
r

er
ti

se
r

w
ill

pr
o

w
ill

pr
o v

id
e

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
pr

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
oo

fo
fi

ts
co

m
pl

ts
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
ia

nc
e.

13
.I

ft
13

.I
ft

he
ad

ve
r

he
ad

ve
r t

is
in

g
c

ti
si

ng
c o

py
co

n
op

y
co

n c
er

ns
a

ce
rn

s
a

po
lit

ic
a

po
lit

ic
a l

,r
el

i
l,

re
li g

io
us

gi
ou

s
or

so
ci

a
or

so
ci

a l
is

su
e,

li
ss

ue
, t

he
A

dv
e

th
e

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

rt
is

er
an

d
A

ge
an

d
A

ge
nc

y
sh

al
nc

y
sh

al
ln

ot
m

ln
ot

m
ak

e
an

y
ak

e
an

y
pr

es
s

re
pr

es
s

re
le

as
e

or
le

as
e

or
ot

he
r

pu
ot

he
r

pu
bl

ic
an

bl
ic

an
no

un
ce

m
e

no
un

ce
m

e n
to

r
m

nt
or

m
ed

ia
ou

t
ed

ia
ou

t r
ea

ch
re

ac
h

re
ga

rd
in

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

is
A

g
th

is
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
gr

ee
m

en
t o

r
th

e
r

or
th

e
r e

la
te

d
a

el
at

ed
a d

ve
rt

is
i

dv
er

ti
si

ng
co

py
ng

co
py

th
at

th
at

re
fe

rs
t

re
fe

rs
t o

th
e

C
o

o
th

e
C

o m
pa

ny
w

m
pa

ny
w

it
ho

ut
t

it
ho

ut
t h

e
C

om
pa

he
C

om
pa

ny
's

ex
p

ny
's

ex
p r

es
s

pr
i

re
ss

pr
i o

ror
w

ri
tt

en
w

ri
tt

en
co

ns
en

t
co

ns
en

t (
w

hi
ch

c
(w

hi
ch

c o
ns

en
tm

on
se

nt
m

ay
be

gr
ay

be
gr

an
te

d
or

an
te

d
or

de
ni

ed
i

de
ni

ed
i nn

th
e

C
om

p
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
's

s
an

y'
s

s o
le

di
sc

ol
e

di
sc

re
ti

on
)

re
ti

on
) ,

ex
ce

pt
,e

xc
ep

t a
s

re
qu

i
as

re
qu

i r
ed

un
d

re
d

un
d e

rer
ap

pl
ic

ab
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

la
w

,
le

la
w

, i
n

w
hi

ch
in

w
hi

ch
ca

se
A

d
ca

se
A

d v
er

ti
se

r
ve

rt
is

er
sh

al
lo

b
sh

al
lo

b t
ai

n
th

ta
in

th
ee

ap
pr

ov
al

ap
pr

ov
al

of
th

e
C

of
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
a

om
pa

ny
a s

to
th

e
s

to
th

e
fo

rm
,n

a
fo

rm
,n

a t
ur

e
an

d
tu

re
an

d
ex

te
nt

o
ex

te
nt

o ff
th

e
pr

es
th

e
pr

es
s

re
le

a
s

re
le

a s
e,

pu
bl

se
,p

ub
l ic

an
no

u
ic

an
no

u n
ce

m
en

t
nc

em
en

t o
r

m
ed

ia
or

m
ed

ia
ou

tr
ea

c
ou

tr
ea

c hh
pr

io
r

to
pr

io
r

to
is

su
in

g
is

su
in

g
th

e
pr

es
th

e
pr

es
s

re
le

a
s

re
le

a s
e

or
m

a
se

or
m

a k
in

g
th

e
ki

ng
th

e
pu

bl
ic

pu
bl

ic
an

no
un

ce
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t.

m
en

t.

E
nd

of
T

E
nd

of
T

er
m

s
an

d
er

m
s

an
d

C
on

di
ti

o
C

on
di

ti
o n

sns

14
0



Oregon Demo & Lifestyle Targeting 

Active Adults Age 25-34 with No 

Children 

Retirees 

.com 

141

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT~

NATIONAL ~
GEOGRAPHIC .
CHANNEL

COMEDY '''HJ.H~:ll

c'~ FX
INIBIL vflnltvPLINET '~ T@

ml [adult swim]' EffiPOF tru~
.CUlJlH

I
HISTORY

tbs.,

ktmsnbc

NATIONAL <aNNJ
GEOGRAPHIC UNlNl
CHANNEL •

Lifetime.

~. [41 I..ll~~ I • ]IIII. __ """"'TT CHANNEl ...~
Hi'SiOii'V The HeartolTV a,i I,I.M II ••

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://blogs.sltrib.com/tv/uploaded_images/The-Weather-Channel-logo[1]-709367.jpg&imgrefurl=http://blogs.sltrib.com/tv/archive/2008_07_01_archive.htm&usg=__FT9xw2RPmZSq_8TEE9wV06KPSs8=&h=313&w=362&sz=25&hl=en&start=15&um=1&tbnid=vTIYqcAcCbltPM:&tbnh=105&tbnw=121&prev=/images?q=The+weather+channel+Logo&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-us&sa=G&um=1
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:LMN_2011_logo.png


Targeted Outdoor Programming 
(Available programming varies month-to-month) 

…and many, many more! 

142

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT~



Coverage Area & Subscriber Count 

Portland Interconnect TV HHs 578,630 

Dish & DirecTV Households 222,707 

Total Households Served 801,337 

Eugene Interconnect TV HHs 112,380 

* Dish & DirecTV unavailable in the Eugene DMA 143

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT~

• Eugene Metro
• Roseburg
o South Central Coast

Grants
Pass

Win<ma~
fort



Be Seen On The Web’s Best Sites! 

XFINITY.com XFINITYTV.com 
WatchESPN.com 

XFINITY TV GO 

…and many, 

many more! 

144

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT~

-J·e
::.::.~~z:::-.:=::.=:--c--_....__._-
a_~·_

o __ - _00

i
Wltehmore IIlcleo$
from;

XFINITY Video

\.'--------------~./



Cable & Satellite Advertising Proposal 

System # of Spots # of Spots 

Portland Interconnect 400 850 

Dish Network 400 700 

DirecTV 400 700 

Eugene Interconnect 400 850 

Avg Monthly HH reached 2,500,000 5,200,000 

     $10k per month    $20k per month 
 Option 1                Option 2 

Month Sept Oct Mar Apr May June 

Budget 

Signature: __________________  Date: ____________ 

• Client will receive 50,000 InStream Video impressions in the Portland DMA each month 

• Client will receive spots in targeted outdoor programming (varies by month) 

• Schedule to run on networks specified on “Oregon Demo & Lifestyle Targeting” slide 
145

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT·



2013 Editorial Calendar

aaa.com
(  2 0 1 5  D I G I TA L  M E D I A  K I T  ) 146



dedicated eblast

Dedicated eBlast is our most 
effective digital vehicle!   
Click through rate ranges 
from 2% to as high as 7%.

✼ Choose send date from the 1st – 7th 
of any given month. Creative for your 
Dedicated eBlast is due 10 days prior to 
chosen send date.

✼ Specs: File size is up to 200k. No wider 
than 600 pixels. The eBlast, images and 
links included, are to be in a finalized HTML 
format – with no JavaScript. No flash or 
animated gifs. 

✼ Provide a "Subject Line" for the eblast.  
Up to seven words. Mentioning AAA in the 
subject line will assist in communicating to 
our club members that advertiser has the 
AAA "seal of approval". IE: AAA Members 
Save 30% this Valentine’s Day with FTD.

Net Cost:  $5,999  

CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  80,000 est.➙
JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

147

BIRTHDAY SAME DAV I SYMPATHY & FUNERAL GET WELL I LOVE & ROMANCE I THANK YDU

FTD presents:In exclusive offer

on The FTD' Expressions of Love" Bouquet

SHOP NOW >

or t':lll LlIlnSENlll'TD and ~ntj()n promo t'O<k 111l.l9



enewsletter

spotlight on savings 
✼ eNewsletter promotes our Discount partners, 
our two internal business lines (Travel & 
Insurance) and any information we feel our 
club members would like to know about.  

✼ eNewsletter is sent to an estimated 65,000+ 
opt-in club members. Please note that number 
of eNewsletters sent can vary each month.

✼ AAA provides metrics via click through rate 
(CTR).

✼ eNewsletter is sent 1x per calendar month, 
during the middle of the month (closest 
Monday).

✼ Example of eNewsletter:  
http://www.aaawa.com/email_mktg/
eExtra/2012/extra_1012.html

✼ Specs:  Call-To-Action (recommend a strong 
club member offer/discount/promo), up to 
15-20 words of copy and appropriate URL. 
Advertiser creative must be pre-approved by 
AAA Washington.

Net Cost:  $3299  

CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  65,000 est.

➙
JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

148

(n/Ol' ....OO • ...."g. "" ,...."'""'.
o<oOU<lO••0Me 0dM0.. .,.,.
gr , So """n. Tn ..
II. counl•• """. - .""' 17 ,.. ""'"
m.mbO,. _ at , '
• m........ 'm w.n.liluUlll-

SP'OI! 01,,",
_mUon.. S.,.o,,"

OOs<:D'.on' Ca,egDIIeS

~"''''<I....IIl<_., "'.......,
""got !lo<>n. "gIOnDown""" .......... on........m....,.."".'. g..
._.....l'I

,---,

DISCOVER••Iight on savings

""'" mom.,." """.. Ge' R"lM," me_' [ "" '2. 2_ .....~
"-"" CO .... _ CO'. _. """" como_ ' on • _.t:r ..
• _"".. CO ,.,m•. mon., m no ",,"n ng. accou<Il.

_'''-__ ''' _00 , _ ",.e

wmo '''uWI!' ~..... _""._10 '" E",oY"''''''''''''''''' ."" .
......,. glm.......n ""'<h.... _"","="='=-.:::"""""=="""..... ",..".

FeatUfed D.scounts

~~

sa.. "'''' "" "ou'" ..
p<\CO. ,.,..<h """..
...... '" W"""'lJl"" ..,.
n......m ••..,.

e ....0<.-' OlIIMt....... _ "" .... 'ow." """" ••""c ,US R•••_o<:IDO<l
CulI"'_""
[v... "",. ""'''1

Erd'CWm'n!

.....00<lI



enewsletter
CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  65,000 est.

custom 
placement 
✼ eNewsletter promotes our Discount 
partners, our two internal business 
lines (Travel & Insurance) and any 
information we feel our club members 
would like to know about.  

✼ eNewsletter is sent to an estimated 
65,000+ opt-in club members.  Please 
note that number of eNewsletters 
sent can vary each month.

✼ AAA provides metrics via click 
through rate (CTR).

✼ eNewsletter is sent 1x per calendar 
month, during the middle of the 
month (closest Monday).

✼ Example of eNewsletter:  http://
www.aaawa.com/email_mktg/
eExtra/2012/extra_1012.html

✼ Specs:  Similar to the shown 
screenshot. Up to 60 words of  
copy and high resolution image 
(155x125). Advertiser creative must 
be pre-approved by AAA Washington.

Net Cost:  $3299    
➙

JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

149

PENSKE TRUCK RENTAL

Penske has the resources and tools

you need to make an easy I I
household move, induding PENSKE
high-quality moving truck rentals and ,
expert support. Save 12% on
one-way truck rental rates and receive unlimited free mileage;
save 12% on local truck rental rates; and save 12% on moving
supplies. Rentals booked online recewe up to a 20% discount
(U.S. only). Reservations for Penske may be placed on the
exdusive AAA toll-free number: 877-AAA-7924 or online at
pensketruckrental.com.

Fall in Love with Whistler, Be

IFfTHEN (11/3 -11/8115)
A contemporary
Broadway musical about
Iwing in New York. today
and all the posslbilrties of
tomorrow. Superstar Idina
Mel'\Zel will reprise her
critically acclaimed
performance as
Elizabeth.

@jFaLrnw7l{
CHATEAU WHISTlER

Book an autumn getaway in nearby
Whistler, BC, at the legendary
Fairmont Chateau Whistler. With
October long weekend family
festivities, free guided outdoor
adventures and festwals celebrating
food, wine, books and film - whars
not to love? Plus AAA member
benefits include a 25% discount and
a $50 resort credit."

LEARN MORE

AAA members also
receive reduced service
fees on select
performances. Visit
Seattle Theatre Group for
additional shows with a
AM discount and usa
promo code AAASTG.
(Offer valid on select
performances and is only
available online. Tickets
are print at home. All
sales are final. No
exchanges or refunds.)

Save up to 15% and more with Starwood Hotels
and Resorts

Save up to 15% on our best rates,
get up to $100 In resorts credits or
<1:>;1" h",:>~,""d fn' """" 1\1""" w;lh

Save on Movie
Tickets at Regal
Cinemas!

Pay only $8.50 each for
'See It Now" Premiere
tickets, available at a



	  

enewsletter

banner 
✼ eNewsletter promotes our Discount partners, 
our two internal business lines (Travel & 
Insurance) and any information we feel our 
club members would like to know about.  

✼ eNewsletter is sent to an estimated 65,000+ 
opt-in club members.  Please note that number 
of eNewsletters sent can vary each month.

✼ AAA provides metrics via click through rate 
(CTR).

✼ eNewsletter is sent 1x per calendar month, 
during the middle of the month (closest 
Monday).

✼ Example of eNewsletter:  http://www.aaawa.
com/email_mktg/eExtra/2012/extra_1012.html

✼ Specs:  400X120, up to 30k file size. No 
flash.  Materials are due by the 10th of each 
month.  Advertiser creative must be pre-
approved by AAA Washington.

Net Cost:  $2899  

CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  65,000 est.

➙
JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

150

_ _. - -\lo!n!l'·= ~A"r ~,,~,

I~ ~EVERY MONTH! =J;~~RS
I ST....... .....VI...,_ '''7"''~.~..,..,,__ ,

Featured Discounts

Eddie Bauer Outlets EZI
Save 10% on regular and sale
pliced merdlandise at ou~et
slores in Washington and
northern Idaho

Seattle Seahawks
save on tickets 10 nve select
home games when purdlased
online in advance

AAA pmscriptjon Savings
Receive a free pink ribbon tote
bag in support of 8reasl
Cancer Awareness. Call
1--866-AM-SAVE and press 3
to requesl more information
(Valid un" 10131112 or wh'"
suppies last)

ReeboklRockoort outle!S
sa.... 40% on the lowesl ticketed
prices at all US ReebokIRockporl
Ou~el!ocations

(Valid 10124 _ 11/4,/12)

New Y0r1< & Company
Enjoy 25% on your entire in-slore
purdlase!
(V.1id 10l3OI12 _ t 1111112)

!II!&<>m
Spool<tacular SaYings are here
sa.... 30% on the AM Collection
(Valid un" 1119112)

Spegal Ofters'

IniemallOnal SiMngs

Alltomotiv.

Entertainm"nl

Insurance

ShoDping

Download AAA's New
All-in-One App

Easy a=ess to many AM
seNices on your phon",
induding discounts,
roadside aSSistance,
directions and more!
flJl" download

AAA Travel

You're IrNited to Princess Month at AAAI

II you crave affordable lul<Ury and a big
ship with a "small-ship feel." attend
one 01 these exdusiv" events to learn
more atiout Plincess Cru;ses·.

Upcoming dales and locations:

Sookane - October 25

Coeur D'Alene - October 25

• .,..n,nn _ 0ctn...... ?Q

New Saturday OffICe
Hours

Due fo the success 01
Saturday hours at our Mill
Creel< Town Cenler and
Tacoma locations, we're
now open Saturdays al
our Bellevue and n"w
West seattle Jefferson
Square locations!

View the !ocaUgns and



AAA.com

Leaderboard 
✼ Example of AAA.com:  
http://www.aaa.com

✼ AAA.com receives 
approximately 100,000 
visitors and 570,000 page 
views per month.

✼ Specs:  670X115, up to 30k 
file size.  No flash.  Materials 
are due 7 days prior to “live” 
date.  Advertiser creative 
must be pre-approved by AAA 
Washington.

Net Cost:  $2299  

CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  PAGE VIEWS:  570,000/mth (est.)

➙

JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

151

Journey Online_.._-
.................--......, .._-
.... _ <;0.

...to••"~,, .'" ....... ,."••---
-----_...,-~-_ .....~~

HO§led Cruises
AMe-..,.. _ ...

-
r CONCIERGE

....- ......-, -, ....

.. 01 _
_ _-__.t_.

AAA TraVfl Monev
u-''''__'''

.-..... -
n.._ bIo ....

ViwT,_<Md ..

...._--a

Gel MemDer )".. <

------

-- <- <-~ 0,,1"1< C""""Mr "" "'cOIIIll-- ,.-........ - -'- -- -,- l."",,_ '- -"- """'-" --- '.- ---, --- -- - ---- ,-- -- ,.- --_.- _.- --



enewsletter

ad links 
✼ eNewsletter promotes our Discount 
partners, our two internal business 
lines (Travel & Insurance) and any 
information we feel our club members 
would like to know about.  

✼ eNewsletter is sent to an estimated 
65,000+ opt-in club members.  Please 
note that number of eNewsletters sent 
can vary each month.

✼ AAA provides metrics via click 
through rate (CTR).

✼ eNewsletter is sent 1x per calendar 
month, during the middle of the 
month (closest Monday).

✼ Example of eNewsletter:   
http://www.aaawa.com/email_mktg/
eExtra/2012/extra_1012.html

✼ Specs:  Call-To-Action, up to 8-12 
words of copy and appropriate URL. 
Advertiser creative must be pre-
approved by AAA Washington.

Net Cost:  $799  

CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  65,000 est.

	  

➙

JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

152

Call 877-AAA-INSURE (1--877-222--4678)

LEARN MORE-

AAA Washington Journey Magazine

Hit All the Highlights With Journey Online

The AAA Washington Journey website teatures t!]lyel news from
across the Northwest and beyond, oners the latest news from
around AAA, and highlights the most popula..- events happening
around Washington and northem Idaho

Trusted
Choice-

The Latest Issue

AAA Washington .Journey Magazine's latest promotions, discounts and services

-=AAA """mbe,.,. only: Save $200
on DRECTV with NFL sUNDAY
TlCKET- included!
C ..11--an_343-a033

AJo ..4t and CDnpdp·s Yukon
Ge. your free olrlCial Alas"," lInd
Ih.. Yukon v"calion guide loday<

pjacml.,r awnk
Choos.. the IRA CD th ..1 !its your
futur.. lInd build the r"l.-emen'
you ""..nl with AAA pr.. l ..rred
r".....

Ill.... R ....ort cP""o
AAA Four Dioomond r..sort luxury
..nd ~tar casino fun!

"""""B .. Ir"naported in more ...,..ys
th"n on... AAA members receive
10"'" off.

Mpsl"rppd< A ....lClrt Vp!oet Pftrtc",g

R"d 1 ion HI"'"
st..y comlort"ble

""""""AAA M ..mbers Sav.. up.o , 0"'"
every monlh with I-Mob*' ..nd
more!

B.,lIjnghpm WA-
A- refr..shing chan_ Requ..s. a
fr.... v",itor.. guide!

.Jilfy I ube«>
OUlCk """ic" Ih ... h,,1ps
"",in in th.. n" of" vetlicle

~Per person b ..sed on double occup"ncy Pric.... sllown v ..1il:I "I ...... of p.-1nling ..OO subjoeel '0 ch..nge
..nd .. v biIiIy. Pricing allo...,n baaed on a .....el validity d .....s per product. other pricing "v"iIlIble b ..se<! on
" ..v"l d" Holid..y blackoul d .. t ......pply per product. AI offers ..r .. v,,1O:I for seleele<! departur..... lIre
capaCI!y controled, subject 10 availability and change witlloul notice. Cruis.. onlylL..nd only un"'ss
o.h.."""is.. sp"C1rled. AI c..-uise plicing b"sed on n_umum cabin ca'eoory. Prices sho...,n r ..nect AAA
dlScoun'a lInd are not combin..b ... ...,~h "ny DIller olf.. ..-. AAA d ...... nol ch"r!l" s ..""ice I ...... on Ill"
plIrcll"se of cruisea and tou,.,.. Olh..r se""ic.. fe..s "",y "pply lor it..ms, such aa airline IlCkela. passporta,
f"es imposed by Diller cornpllnies or gov"! entitIeS. etc. Ship's r ..glst s: Pnnc Cru"'.... _ B ..rmud".
Unrwor1<l _ Tb.. N ..IIl ..r1ands. R .....rictlOns ..nd _a.ions ,,!>ply Gov"l c. I ..ealtax tr"v..1insurance
and option,,1 ..xcu,.,.ions not inckJded. R ....tncllOna and _alions "pply 10 01 products. Ask AAA for
del.. ils. Agency ..178--018--521

AAA ..Exfnt is produced lor you by Ihe "'"rkeling Communic.lllions I""m 01 AAA W ..shinV!on. You ar..
su_cribed 10 ""''''''list.nam..'''''"", lIS ""'%.ernailaddr'%..... If you prel..r 10 removo your n ..me from fulure ""'-OS,



eNewsletter - Send Dates
CIRCULATION REGION: WA/N.Idaho  //  DISTRIBUTION:  65,000 est.

JOHN HARTSOCK, Advertising Director / /  johnhartsock@aaawin.com //  (D) 425.467.7723 / /  (F) 425.467.7729 / /  (T) 800.562.2582, x7723

2015 ISSUE DATE   

January 1/11/16

February 2/8/16

March 3/14/16

April 4/11/16

May 5/16/16

June 6/13/16

July 7/11/16

August 8/15/16

September 9/12/16

October 10/17/16

November 11/14/16

December 12/12/16

153



John Hartsock
Advertising 

Director
 

johnhartsock@aaawin.com
(D) 425.467.7723  
(F) 425.467.7729

(T) 800.562.2582, x7723

Sign: Aquarius

AAA JOURNEY  /  1745 114th Ave. SE, Bellevue, WA  98004

154



journey
2 0 1 6  M E D I A  K I T

155



PAGE 2

journey

657,910 circulation 

HOMEOWNERS: 84% 
$377,000: HOME VALUE

$102,000
AVERAGE INCOME 

420,000 
PEOPLE USE 

JOURNEY  
WHEN PLANNING 

A TRIP

71% 
OF AAA MEMBERS 

READ JOURNEY 
MAGAZINE 3-4 OUT 

OF 4 ISSUES

820,546 
READERS 

TAKE THREE 
TRIPS PER 

YEAR

13 
NIGHTS READERS  

SPENT IN 
A HOTEL 

LAST YEAR

969,132 
READERS  
TRAVEL 

BY CAR EVERY 
YEAR

685,267 
READERS  

TRAVEL BY  
PLANE EVERY 

YEAR

BY THE NUMBERS *

ADULTS
35+  

Reach: 1 of 4 households in the state

40%

60%
WASHINGTON  &  N. IDAHO

1.1 million readers

156



PAGE 3

JOURNEY reaches Washington’s most affluent, 
active and educated readers at a cost of just $20 per 
thousand (cpm). No other magazine in Washington 
offers this quality of coverage for this cost.

LOWER COST PER THOUSAND! 

ADD UP THE 
SAVINGS: 
Even if you advertised 
in ALL FOUR LOCAL 
MAGAZINES your 
reach is still only 
1/3 what you would 
receive at 21 times the 
cost of Journey! 

SEATTLE MAGAZINE
+

SEATTLE MET
+

NORTHWEST TRAVEL
+

SUNSET’S INSIDE SEATTLE
=

266,701
TOTAL COMBINED CIRCULATION

$20
cpm*SEATTLE 

MAGAZINE
47,370

CIRCULATION

$147
cpm*

SEATTLE 
MET

55,331
CIRCULATION

$120
cpm*

NORTHWEST 
TRAVEL 

45,000
CIRCULATION

$111
cpm* SUNSET’S  

INSIDE
SEATTLE  

119,000
CIRCULATION

$112
cpm*

JOURNEY
657,910

CIRCULATION

JOURNEY
657,910

CIRCULATION

* Source: 2015 media kits

$490
 cpm*

$20
 cpm*

WHY JOURNEY MAGAZINE?  *

157



PAGE 5

THE FACTS: 
✼ Each issue of Western Journey 

reaches 1 in every 4 Washington 

and Northern Idaho adults.

✼ On average, Western 

Journey reader households earn 

$12,000 more than non-reader 

households in Washington and 

Northern Idaho.

✼ Western Journey readers 

are 44% more likely to have 

a post-graduate degree than 

the average Washington and 

Northern Idaho adult.

✼ When compared to the 

average Washington and 

Northern Idaho adult, Western 

Journey readers spend more, 

travel more often, and live more 

active lifestyles. 

COMP. AUDIENCE

GENDER/STATUS

Men 40% 447,474

Women 60% 671,211

Married   65% 727,145

HOUSEHOLD INCOME

$50,000+ 65% 727,145

$75,000+ 50% 559,342

$100,000+ 31% 346,792

$150,000+ 17% 190,176

$200,000+ 7% 78,307

Average HHI $102,000

Median HHI $84,000

AGE

18-34 11% 123,055

35-54 34% 380,352

55-64 25% 279,671

65+ 30% 335,605

Median Age 55 years

EDUCATION

Attended college 88% 984,442

Bachelor’s degree+   53% 592,903

HOME

Own home 82% 917,321

Median home value $322,900

Mean home value $377,400

Source:  2015 Western Journey Reader Profile Study, GfK MRI

THE JOURNEY AUDIENCE:

158



PAGE 5

   FOUR COLOR 1X 3X 6X

 Full page  $13,607 $12,929 $12,243

 2/3 page   $10,524   $10,052   $9,502  

 1/2 page   $8,169   $7,756   $7,354 

 1/3 page   $5,174   $4,919   $4,653 

 1/6 page    $3,113   $2,956   $2,798 

 BLACK AND WHITE

 Full Page   $10,888   $10,348   $9,798 

 2/3 page   $8,619   $8,236   $7,853 

 1/2 page   $6,538   $6,215   $5,881 

 1/3 page   $4,144   $3,937   $3,731 

 1/6 page   $2,504   $2,376   $2,258 

 COVERS

 covers 4  $15,650   $14,864   $14,089 

 covers 2, 3 $14,620   $14,108   $13,158 

Rate Card: 18
Effective: January 2016

Rate Base:  657,910
All rates are NET

journey
WASHINGTON STATE + NORTHERN IDAHO

ISSUE DATE  AD CLOSE MATERIALS CLOSE

January/February (2016) 11/2/15 11/16/15

March/April  12/30/15 1/11/16

May/June  2/26/16 3/10/16

July/August  4/28/16 5/10/16

September/October 6/29/16 7/12/16

November/December 8/29/16 9/13/16

January/February (2017) 10/31/16  11/10/16

NET ADVERTISING RATES  *

159



PAGE 6

      
  1X     3X   
  6X
 FOUR COLOR 1X 3X 6X

 1/3 page  $4,432 $4,212 $3,991

 1/6 page  $2,690 $2,558 $2,426

 

 BLACK AND WHITE

 1/3 page  $3,550 $3,374 $3,197

 1/6 page  $2,150 $2,040 $1,940
 

TRAVEL GUIDE AD SIZES:
1/3 VERTICAL: 2.125”W x 9.5”H

1/3 SQUARE: 4.5”W x 4.625”H

1/6 VERTICAL: 2.125”W  x 4.625”H

AAA travel 
guide

1/
6

 v

1/
3 

v

1/3 s

Rate Card: 18
Effective: January 2016

Rate Base:  657,910
All rates are NET 

TRAVEL GUIDE ADVERTISING RATES  *

ISSUE DATE  AD CLOSE MATERIALS CLOSE

January/February (2016) 11/2/15 11/16/15

March/April  12/30/15 1/11/16

May/June  2/26/16 3/10/16

July/August  4/28/16 5/10/16

September/October 6/29/16 7/12/16

November/December 8/29/16 9/13/16

January/February (2017) 10/31/16  11/10/16

160



PAGE 7

J A N / F E B  2 0 1 6

SPECIAL TRAVEL ISSUE

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

CUBA

NATIONAL PARK 
SERVICE CENTENNIAL

NEXT STOP: JACKSON, WY

 A D C LOSE: 11/2/15 
 MATER IA LS C LOS E: 11/16/15 

M A R /A P R  2 0 1 6

HAWAI‘I BEACH GUIDE

BUDAPEST, HUNGARY

THE CHANGING NATURE OF 
IMPAIRED DRIVING

NEXT STOP: JUNEAU, ALASKA

 AD CLOSE: 12/30/15  
 MATERIALS CLOSE: 1/11/16 

M A Y / J U N  2 0 1 6

PASSAGE TO INDEPENDENCE: 
A MOTHER-DAUGHTER TRAVEL 

ADVENTURE

21 SECRETS TO THE 
 LAS VEGAS STRIP

BUENOS AIRES

NEXT STOP: OLYMPIA, WA 

 

AD CLOSE: 2/26/16  
 MATERIALS CLOSE: 3/10/16 

J U L /A U G  2 0 1 6

NORTHWEST SUMMER FUN

48 HOURS IN MONTREAL

UNDERSTANDING VEHICLE DATA

NEXT STOP: ASHLAND, OR

 A D C LOSE: 4/28/16  
 MATER IA LS C LOS E: 5/10/16 

S E P / O C T  2 0 1 6

OFF-SEASON EUROPE

FALL NEW ENGLAND 
ROAD TRIP

3-DAYS IN SANTA FE

NEXT STOP: LOPEZ ISLAND, WA

 AD CLOSE: 6/29/16  
 MATERIALS CLOSE: 7/12/16 

N O V / D E C  2 0 1 6

NORTHWEST WINTER FUN

DISCOVERING MALTA

ZIHUATANEJO, MEXICO

NEXT STOP: BANFF, AB

 AD CLOSE: 8/29/16  
 MATERIALS CLOSE: 9/13/16 

* Subject to Change

2016  features*

D E P A R T U R E S
The latest and greatest  
on cool new amenities,  
activities and destinations 
across the Northwest—  
and beyond.  
Plus: must-have gear.

M E M B E R S  
L O U N G E
Timely updates on  
programs, services,  
discounts and special  
offers available  
to AAA members.

I T I N E R A R Y
Our regional guide to  
events, celebrations and 
other happenings  
across Washington, Idaho, 
Oregon and  
British Columbia.

B A C K S T O R Y
The story behind the  
story on lovable  
Northwest landmarks  
and attractions.

I N  E V E R Y  I S S U E :

2016 EDITORIAL CALENDAR  *

161



PAGE 8

Digital Requirements
Preferred format is PDF/x1a:2001.  Other accepted file formats 
include InDesign CS4, Illustrator CS4 and Photoshop CS4. PDFs 
may be sent via email. Native files will be accepted on CD, DVD 
or via our VPN (call for upload details). Macintosh Platform 
preferred. 

FILE REQUIREMENTS: 
All 4/color images should be supplied CYMK at a resolution 
of 300 dpi at 100% final size, and a maximum color density of 
300%. All black type should be supplied at 100% black and set 
to overprint. 

PDF REQUIREMENTS
Minimum: PDF/x1a: 2001
Extended PDF/x1a:2001 Settings*:
l GENERAL  Standard: PDF/x1a:2001, Compatibility: Acrobat 4
l COMPRESSION  Change the tab  
Bicubic Downsampling to “Do Not Downsample” and 
Compression to “None” for all  image types.
l MARKS & BLEEDS  All Printer’s Marks except Color Bars. 
Type: Default. Weight: .25pt. Offset: .125 in. Bleed: all at .125”
l OUTPUT Color: Color conversion: convert to Destination. 
Destination: Document CMYK. 
PDF/X: US Web Coated (SWOP) v2.
l ADVANCED  Fonts: 100%. Transparency Flattener: High 
Resolution. JDF: leave unchecked.
l SECURITY  Leave as is with no added protection.

NATIVE FILE REQUIREMENTS:
Provide all fonts and high-resolution images with a list of fonts 
and graphics. Image resolution should be 300 dpi at 100% 
finished size. All 4/color images should be supplied CYMK. All 
ads require a color proof that meets SWOP standards - if one 
is not provided, one will be output and the advertiser billed at 
prevailing rates. Please use postscript fonts and provide both 
the screen and printer font for all fonts used.

Proof Requirements
Laser prints are not acceptable. All 4/C ads (full page or 
fractional): High quality digital proof required. If proof is not 
supplied, one will be output and billed to advertiser at prevailing 
rates. Color matching will not be guaranteed if advertiser waives 
proof fee.

Ad Corrections
For ads supplied as native files, corrections requested prior to 
Material Due date will be made and billed at prevailing rates. For 
ads supplied as PDF/x1a files, advertiser will be responsible for 
supplying a corrected art file.

Contact Information
For production information or questions, please contact 
Stacie Holder, Production Manager at 425.467.7724, E-mail: 
StacieHolder@aaawin.com. No extensions will be granted 
without approval of the Production Manager. All ads sent must 
include a contact name, phone number and email address.

SEND ALL MATERIALS TO:
STACIE HOLDER  
1745 114th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98004
Phone: (425) 467-7724
FAX: (425) 467-7729
E-Mail: StacieHolder@aaawin.com

Full Page 
Live: 7.375”W x 10”H 

Bleed: 8.125”W x 10.75”H 
Trim: 7.875”W x 10.5”H

Spreads 
Live: 15.25”W x 10”H 

Bleed:  16”W x 10.75”H 
Trim:  15.75”W x 10.5”H

Fractionals
2/3 Vertical: 4.5”W x 9.5”H

1/2 Horizontal: 6.875”W x 4.625”H
1/3 Square: 4.5”W x 4.625”H
1/3 vertical: 2.125”W x 9.5”H

1/6 Vertical: 2.125”W x 4.625”H

Advertising Sizes

2/3
vertfull 2/3

1/2

1/3 s

1/
6

 v

1/
3 

v

162



PAGE 9

Always call publication for deadline date for inserts to arrive at bindery, 
complete production specifications or to get a printing estimate.

Copy/Bleeds 
Keep text 1/4” or more away from the trim. Background screens or color 
can bleed. Final trim size is 7 7/8” x 10 1/2”.  Jogs to foot, with a 1/8” 
foot trim.

Perforations 
Perforations must be offset 1/4” from the fold.

Postal Regulations 
Consult the USPS Postal Domestic Mail Manual or contact your local 
postmaster to conform inserts designed for mailing (i.e. a BRC) to postal 
specifications.

Stock 
Postal regulations stipulate Business Reply Cards (BRCs) of at least .077 
caliper.

PLEASE SEND SAMPLE INSERT TO: 
Stacie Holder, AAA Washington, 1745 114th Ave. SE, Belleuve, Washington 98004, 
(425) 467-7724 

Multiple Page Insert

FULL PAGE SIZE:
Flat size ..........................16 3/8” (length) x 10 3/4” (height)
...........................................(includes 1/8” head trim, 1/8” foot trim, 1/2” face trim)

Folded size ...................8 3/8” low (length) x 10 3/4” (height)
...........................................8” high (length) x 10 3/4” (height)

Supply folded with a low-folio lap.

1/8” Head Trim

1/8” Foot Trim

1/8” Head Trim

1/8” Foot Trim

8 3/8” 8”

1/8” 
face 
trim

1/8” 
face 
trim

3/8” 
binding 
low folio 
lap when 

folded
trim size:

7 7/8” x 10 1/2”

16 3/8”

low folio high folio

Shipping Information 
Ship inserts to R.R.Donnelley & Sons, 
attn: Greg Guitare,  
19681 Pacific Gateway Drive, 
Torrance, CA 90502, (310) 516-3264 

Cartons & Skid Identification 
1) Job name, issue mailing 
2) Quantity of inserts per carton and total 
quantity 
3) Regional edition or version, if 
applicable 
4) There can only be one version per 
pallet when inserts are packed loose on 
skids. 
5) All shipments must contain a manifest 
which itemizes all product contained in 
the shipment. 
6) Cartons must be brick stacked on 
pallets. All pallets with loose material 
must be plastic pallet wrapped. Pallets 
are not to exceed 42” x 48” with four-way 
entry and three 4” high runners.

163



John Stubb
Senior Account 
Representative

 
johnstubb@aaawin.com

(D) 425.467.7755 
(M) 425.890.7996
(F) 425.467.7729 

(T) 800.562.2582 x7755

Sign: Libra

John Hartsock
Advertising 

Director
 

johnhartsock@aaawin.com
(D) 425.467.7723  
(F) 425.467.7729

(T) 800.562.2582, x7723

Sign: Aquarius

AAA JOURNEY  /  1745 114TH AVE. SE, BELLEVUE, WA  98004

164


	Destination Newport Committee Agenda
	2016-342 - May 19, 2016 Minutes.docx
	2016-343 - 2015_ISN RATES.pdf
	2016-343 - Lincoln City-Quarter page.pdf
	2016-343 - ISN Marketing Letter 01.29.16.pdf
	2016-343 - Ocean Terrace Cond.pdf
	2016-344 - BRITISH%20COLUMBIA%20CLASSIFIED%20RATES%20CARD-2.pdf
	2016-344 - BRITISH COLUMBIA MEDIA KIT.pdf
	2016-345 - newport - dis.pdf
	2016-345 - 2016 Pacific Northwest Roster US.pdf
	2016-345 - 2016 Tourist Systems Roster US.pdf
	2016-347 - DNC_Proposal_2016_FINAL.pdf
	2016-348 - Newport Oregon proposal for FY16-17 -- Seattle magazine.pdf
	2016-348 - TO_SeattleMagazine_MediaKit.pdf
	2016-349 - OUTFRONT Mobile Network_ Nov 2015 (3).pdf
	2016-349 - OUTFRONT Mobile Network_ One Sheet.pdf
	2016-349 - Sample-Publisher-List.pdf
	2016-349 - City of Newport 10 milecampaign.pdf
	2016-349 - Albany10miledadius.pdf
	2016-349 - City of Newport 15mile campaign.pdf
	2016-350 - Newport 2016-2017 Proposal.pdf
	2016-351 - Journey Digital Media Kit 2016.pdf
	2016-351 - Journey Media Kit 2016.pdf

	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 


